
 

 

Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Committee 
 
Friday, 25th May, 2012 at 10.00 am in Cabinet Room 'C' - County Hall, Preston  
 
Agenda 
 
Part 1 (Open to Press and Public) 
 
No. Item  
 
1. Apologies    

 
2. Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests    

 Members are asked to consider any 
Personal/Prejudicial Interests they may have to 
disclose to the meeting in relation to matters under 
consideration on the Agenda. 

 

 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 3 February 2012   (Pages 1 - 6) 

 To be confirmed, and signed by the chair.  
 
4. Exclusion of Press and Public    

 The Committee is asked to consider whether, under 
Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act, 1972, it 
considers that the public should be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items of 
business on the grounds that there would be a likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
appropriate paragraph of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972, as indicated against the 
heading to the item. 

 

 
Part II (Not open to Press and Public) 
 
5. Fund Performance Report   (Pages 7 - 18) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
6. Report of the Investment Panel - Appointment of 

Managers to the Unconstrained Global Equities 
Framework and Award of the Mandate   

(Pages 19 - 38) 



 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
7. Appointment of Independent Advisers to the Fund   (Pages 39 - 42) 

 (Not for Publication – Exempt information as defined in 
Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local 
Government Act, 1972.  It is considered that in all the 
circumstances of the case the public interest in 
maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interests in disclosing the information). 

 

 
Part I (Open to Press and Public) 
 
8. Fund Shareholder Voting Report   (Pages 43 - 140) 

 
9. Internal audit annual report 2011/2012, including the 

audit plan 2012/13   
(Pages 141 - 154) 

 
10. Urgent Business    

 An item of urgent business may only be considered 
under this heading where, by reason of special 
circumstances to be recorded in the Minutes, the Chair 
of the meeting is of the opinion that the item should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency.  
Wherever possible, the Chief Executive should be given 
advance warning of any Member’s intention to raise a 
matter under this heading. 

 

 
11. Date of Next Meeting    

 The Committee is asked to note the following revised 
timetable of meetings for the remainder of 2012/13: 
 

• Friday 27 July 2012 (meeting moved from 13 
July 2012)  

• Friday 30 November 2012 (meeting moved 
from 16 November 2012)  

• Friday 22 March 2013 (meeting moved from 1 
February 2013)  
 

The Committee is also asked to note that the meeting 
scheduled to take place on 12 April 2013 has been 
cancelled.    

 

 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
 

County Hall 
Preston 

 

 



 
 

 

Lancashire County Council 
 
Pension Fund Committee 
 
Minutes of the Meeting held on Friday, 3rd February, 2012 at 10.00 am in 
Cabinet Room 'C' - County Hall, Preston 
 
 
Present: 

County Councillor David Westley (Chair) 
 

County Councillors 
 

T Aldridge 
M Brindle 
P Evans 
F De Molfetta 
M Parkinson 
 

T Pimblett 
S Riches 
G Roper 
M Welsh 
K Young 
 

Co-opted members 
 

Councillor Peter Doyle, (Lancashire Leaders' Group 
representative) 
Bob Harvey, (Trade Union representative) 
Councillor Mark Smith, (Blackpool Council 
representative) 
Ron Whittle, (Trade Union representative) 
 

Noel Mills and Eric Lambert, Independent Advisers to the Pension Fund were 
also present. 
 
Announcements 
 
The Chair welcomed Karen Murray as the new District Auditor. 
 
1. Apologies 

 
Apologies for absence were received from County Councillor Mike France and 
Councillor Mrs D Walsh 
 
2. Disclosure of Personal and Prejudicial Interests 

 
County Councillors M Parkinson, M Brindle, T Pimblett, and D Westley, and Mr R 
Harvey and Mr R Whittle disclosed personal non-prejudicial interests in the 
agenda as they were members of the Local Government Scheme.  
 
3. Minutes of the Meeting held on 18 November 2011 

 
The Minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2011 were presented. 
 

Agenda Item 3

Page 1



 

 
 

Resolved: That the Minutes of the meeting held on 18 November 2011 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chair. 
 
4. Exclusion of Press and Public 

 
Resolved: That the press and members of the public be excluded from the 
meeting during consideration of the following items of business on the grounds 
that there would be a likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in the 
paragraph of Part 1 of schedule 12A to the Local Government Act, 1972, 
indicated against the heading to the item.  It was considered that in all the 
circumstances the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the 
public interest in disclosing the information. 
 
5. Fund Performance Report 

 
(Exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of 
the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information) 
 
The Committee considered a report on the performance of the Fund as at 30 
November 2011, focussing on the funding position, the investment performance 
and allocation, and risk management of the Fund.   
 
It was reported that investment performance information to the end of December 
2011 had only just been received immediately prior to the meeting and that it had 
not been possible to produce an updated report in the limited time available.  
 
It was agreed that members needed to have the most up to date performance 
information before them for discussion at meetings.  Officers were asked to 
review the timetable of future meetings and ensure that meetings were aligned 
with the availability and production of audited information.  In the meantime, 
officers promised to circulate a further report based on the investment 
performance to the end of December 2011 as soon as practically possible. 
Members were invited to contact officers to discuss any issues arising from the 
updated report.    
 
Officers would also welcome feedback on the style and content of the 
performance report and promised to consider any suggested improvements. 
  
There was a general discussion on the report presented.  Officers responded to 
questions about the effects of interest rate changes on the Pension Fund and the 
Fund's liabilities management approach.  
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
 
 
6. Investment Panel Report 

 

Page 2



 

 
 

(Exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Local Government Act, 1972.  It was considered that in all the circumstances of 
the case the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public 
interest in disclosing the information) 
 
The Committee considered a report on matters considered by the Pension Fund 
Investment Panel on 14 December 2011 and members were given an update on 
issues and action taken since that meeting.   
 
It was noted that the Panel had discussed a broad range of issues relating to: 
 

• The investment Context in which the Fund was operating; 

• The current position of the Fund, including specific manager performance 
and risk profile; 

• On-going procurements; 

• Further development of the Committee's investment strategy, particularly 
through the consideration of proposals for investment within the Lower 
Volatility Strategies Allocation; and 

 
In considering the report members also discussed the following issues: 
 

• The likelihood of increased income from equities; 

• The need for the United States to reduce its level of debt and possible 
implications for the Pension Fund; 

• A newspaper article which predicted a significant fall in the price of oil and 
the effects which this might have on the Pension Fund; 

• The Fund's approach to asset management; and 

• Clarification in respect of potential investment in Social Housing 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
The Committee then returned to the remaining Part I agenda items.  
 
7. Update on procurement processes 

 
The Committee considered a progress report on the procurement of the following 
contracts: 
 

• Global Equity Investment managers 

• UK property management and independent valuers 
 
With regards to the global equity investment managers contract, it was reported 
that 15 of the top scoring investment managers had, following a tendering 
exercise, been invited to meet Pension Fund officers and advisers in late 
February.  A bench of 10 managers would then be approved and asked to 
present to a formal selection panel of Fund officers and advisers including the 
Treasurer to the Fund in late March.  From this, 2 investment managers would be 
initially selected to take on specific mandates within the overall global equities 
allocation. 

Page 3



 

 
 

 
The Committee was informed that the finalisation of the global equity investment 
managers contract had involved much more time and resource than previously 
envisaged.  This meant that it had been necessary to postpone the tenders for 
the UK property management and independent valuers contract until spring 2012. 
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
8. Knowledge and Skills Framework 

 
The Committee considered a report on the adoption of the CIPFA Code of 
Practice on Public Sector Finance Knowledge and Skills including a 
comprehensive framework of knowledge and skills requirements.   
 
By adopting the Code, the Committee would ensure good governance and 
training practices.  Whilst Members and officers of the Fund already possessed 
some of the required skills set out in the Skills and Knowledge frameworks; it was 
recognised that there may be some areas where knowledge may need 
supplementing or strengthening.  
  
The Committee noted that a knowledge and skills self assessment tool had been 
developed by Hymans Robertson in conjunction with the CIPFA Pensions 
Network to enable officers and members to help identify these gaps.   
It was agreed that the Code and frameworks should be adopted and that officers 
and members should use the toolkit to identify knowledge gaps. A training 
program for both members and officers would then be developed, incorporating 
the training materials available in the toolkit, relevant seminars, conferences, 
internal training days and possibly joint training with other Pension Funds.  The 
training program would be devised to ensure compliance with the Code of 
Practice. 
 
Resolved:  
 
1. That the Knowledge and Skills Framework, as set out in the report now 

presented, be adopted as part of the Policy Framework of the Lancashire 
County Pension Fund.   
 

2. That officers be requested to commence work using appropriate tools to 
identify areas where the knowledge and skills of both officers and 
members require strengthening, and that following this a programme of 
activity to address any identified development areas be developed.  

 
9. Proposed Changes to the Local Government Pension Scheme 

 
The Committee considered a report on the Government's proposals to change 
the Local Government Pension Scheme. 
 
The Government had announced a "Heads of Terms" framework within which a 
new scheme would be developed on a careers average basis for implementation 
from 2014.  In summary, the framework provided for:  

Page 4



 

 
 

 
• The introduction of a new Scheme in April 2014 (with regulations in 

place by April 2013) addressing the short term savings required as 
well as the longer term objectives; 

• The new scheme being a Career Average Scheme as set out in the 
Hutton report;  

• The ability to have limited or no contribution rate increases for 
employees provided that the Government’s financial constraints were 
met;  

• Some elements of choice to encourage new members to join and 
existing members to remain in the Scheme;  

• Normal Pension Age would match the rise in the State Pension Age for 
post 2014 service. 

 
Members were pleased that the proposals whilst framed in a different context 
addressed the key issues raised by the Committee in its response to the 
Government's consultation of the already relatively higher contributions paid by 
LGPS members than those in other public sector schemes and measures to 
reduce the opt out rate. 

It was noted that one union had indicated that it was unwilling to continue to 
participate in the further discussions to turn the Heads of Terms into a new 
scheme.  However, the two largest unions had indicated that they would continue 
to negotiate within the framework through weekly meetings with Government 
officials and the Local Government Association.  Further reports would be 
presented to the Committee as the position became clearer. 

Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
10. Audit Commission Audit Plan 2011 2012 

 
The Committee considered the Audit Commission's detailed audit plan including 
the key audit risks for 2011/12 and the planned audit strategy, as well as a 
planned increase in the audit fee.   
 
The increased audit fee was considered acceptable given the changes in the 
operation of the pension fund and their impact on audit requirements.  
 
Resolved: That the report be noted. 
 
11. Urgent Business 

 
None. 
 
 
12. Date of Next Meeting 

 
It was noted that whilst the next meeting of the Committee was scheduled to take 
place on Friday 20 April 2012, the date may change in the light of earlier 

Page 5



 

 
 

discussions about the need to align meetings with the availability and production 
of audited information.   
 
 
 I M Fisher 

County Secretary and Solicitor 
  
County Hall 
Preston 

 

 
 

Page 6



Agenda Item 5

Page 7

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 8



Page 9

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 18



Agenda Item 6

Page 19

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 26



Page 27

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 30



Page 31

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 32



Page 33

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 34



Page 35

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 38



Agenda Item 7

Page 39

(NOT FOR PUBLICATION: By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government
Act 1972.  It is considered that all the circumstances of the case the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information)

Document is Restricted



Page 42



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 25 May 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
'All' 

 
Fund Shareholder Voting Report 
(Appendices 'A' and 'B' refer) 
 
Contact for further information:  
Gill Kilpatrick, (01772) 534715, County Treasurer's Department,  
Gill.kilpatrick@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
 
For many years the Fund has engaged the services of PIRC, a leading independent 
research and advisory consultancy providing services to institutional investors on 
corporate governance and corporate social responsibility. While the Fund has 
followed the voting recommendations of PIRC, from 1 October 2011, PIRC has 
been acting as the Fund's proxy and casting the Fund's votes.  This enables PIRC 
to provide comprehensive reporting of how the Fund has cast its shareholder votes. 
 
The attached reports (Appendices 'A' and 'B') cover the period 1 October to 31 
March.  The Fund has voted on 295 occasions and has opposed or abstained in 
25% of votes.  PIRC recommends not supporting resolutions where it does not 
believe best governance practice is being applied and in the case of remuneration 
policy votes, where it does not consider the executives' remuneration plans are 
properly aligned with the success of the business or the performance and 
responsibilities of the executive.  
 
Recommendation 
 
It is recommended that the Committee note the report.  
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
For many years the Fund has engaged the services of PIRC, a leading independent 
research and advisory consultancy providing services to institutional investors on 
corporate governance and corporate social responsibility.  Until September 2011, the 
Fund's investment managers cast the votes on the Fund's shares at shareholder 
meetings.  The investment managers were instructed to cast votes in accordance 
with PIRC guidelines, but there was no efficient mechanism to review how closely 
investment managers followed PIRC guidelines nor bring together a report to show 
how the votes on the Fund's shares had been cast in shareholder meetings.  
 
 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 43



 
 

From 1 October 2011, PIRC has acted as the Fund's proxy and replaced the 
investment managers in casting the Fund's votes at shareholder meetings.  PIRC are 
instructed to vote in accordance with their guidelines unless the Fund instructs an 
exception.  PIRC analyses investee companies and produces publically available 
voting recommendations to encourage companies to adhere to high standards of 
governance and social responsibility.  PIRC is also an active supporter of the 
Stewardship Code, a code of practice published by the Financial Reporting Council 
with the aim of enhancing the quality of engagement between institutional investors 
and companies.   
 

There may be occasions when the Fund wishes to cast a vote at a shareholder 
meeting in a way which does not accord with PIRC's recommendations.  For 
example, an investment manager might request the Fund to vote in a particular way 
to support or oppose a corporate action.  Such requests would be considered by the 
Fund on a case by case basis and PIRC instructed to cast the Fund's vote 
accordingly.   
 
PIRC lobbies actively on behalf of its investing clients as well as providing them with 
detailed support.  It works closely with NAPF (the National Association of Pension 
Funds) and LAPFF (the forum of Local Authority Pension Funds).  Examples of 
where PIRC has opposed recommendations in line with its brief on corporate 
governance and corporate social responsibility include: 
 

• Asking for support for its opposition recommendation regarding the 
remuneration of Barclays CEO.  PIRC produced a clear reasoning for its 
clients explaining why it considered that the remuneration package for 
Barclays CEO was not aligned with the performance of the individual and the 
success of the business.   

• PIRC has also organised a campaign of letters from investors to News 
Corporation in support of the appointment of a truly independent director 
(which the Fund took part in with the approval of the Chairman).   

 
This change enables a summary of the Fund's voting activity for the six months from 
1 October 2011 to 31 March 2012 to be presented to the Committee.  PIRC have 
produced two reports, one for Quarter 4 2011 and one for Quarter 1 2012.  These 
reports are presented as Appendices 'A' and 'B' to this report.  For each region of the 
investment world, PIRC produces a round-up of active shareholder governance 
issues then a summary of how it has cast the votes of the Fund's shares. 
 
PIRC also produces a detailed document which is reviewed by the Fund's officers, 
which sets out the circumstances and reasoning for every resolution opposed, 
abstained or withheld.  These documents are available on request. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 44



 
 

The Fund's voting record using PIRC as its proxy for the six months ended 31 March 
2012 is summarised below: 
        

 Region   Voting action:   
   For Oppose Abstain Withheld Total 
        
 UK  153 20 16 - 189 
 Europe  17 2 1 - 20 
 USA  20 8 1 - 29 
 Japan  - - - - - 
 Rest of 

World 
 31 7 14 5 57 

        

 Total  221 37 32 5 295 

        
Through PIRC, the Fund has voted for 75% of shareholder resolutions and has 
opposed or abstained in 25% of resolutions.  Voting abstention is regularly used by 
institutional investors as a way of signalling a negative view on a proposal without 
active opposition. 
 
In certain foreign jurisdictions, shareholders either vote for a resolution or not at all, 
opposition to these votes is described as vote withheld. 
 
Much of the active opposition at the moment is to executive remuneration packages 
where PIRC does not consider the rewards awarded to the executives are 
sufficiently or appropriately linked to the business performance. 
 
PIRC also promotes good corporate structures, such as the separation of duties of 
the CEO and Chairman and the appointment of truly independent directors.  It also 
opposes the appointment of auditors where it considers their independence might be 
compromised by significant non-audit service fees.  
   
Consultations 
 
N/A 
 
Implications:  
 
It is a key component of good governance that the Fund is an engaged and 
responsible investor complying with the Stewardship Code. 
 
Well run responsible companies are more likely to be successful and less likely to 
suffer from unexpected scandals, such as suffered by News Corporation recently. 
 
Risk management 
 
The promotion of good responsible corporate governance in the companies the Fund 
is invested in reduces the risk of unexpected losses arising as a result of poor over-
sight and lack of independence. 
 

Page 45



 
 

 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
N/a   
   
   
 
 

Page 46



!"#$"%&'()*+,-#$'.

/(,01*2,3'#4*5)6')7

8"#-"(1*9:;9*<*="($&*9:;9

>?('.*9:;9

/)#%',#%*@*A#6)%3B)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%*!3C

D*/()%$,3*E3())3

!,#C,#*F;*G>H

I).J*:9:*K9LK*9M9M*N"0J*:9:*K9LK*9LOK

777P?'($P$,P-Q

!""#$%&'()!)

Page 47



!"#$%&'(&)*+,%+,-

*;I"R.)*ST*+,#3)#3%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*9UV*+,(?,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*MUV*+,(?,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP

*;LUV*2,3'#4*>#".1%'%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;LUV*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;XUV*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;XUV*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;G>A=*UV*="(Q)3*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;G>A=*UV*="(Q)3*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;DN.)C4.'#4*UV*="(Q)3*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*;DN.)C4.'#4*UV*="(Q)3*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*9:F-(,?)"#*+,(?,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*99F-(,?)"#*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*9MF-(,?)"#*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*9MF-(,?)"#*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*9LUE*+,(?,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*M:UE*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*M;UE*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*M;UE*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*M98"?"#)%)*5)?,(3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*M98"?"#)%)*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*MMW.,R".*+,(?,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*MGW.,R".*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*MDW.,R".*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*MDW.,R".*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*L:>%'"#*2,3'#4*I'B)3"R.)*Y;*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*L:>%'"#*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%*Y9*9:;9*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP
*L;/A5+*E-BB"(1*5)?,(3*>??)#C'$)%*PPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPPP

;*,T*L9
Page 48



!"#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

$%2'(33#+&%4'#'5.#6#7+8#9-:#;*<&4(&=

5)B-#)("3',#*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*+,B?"%%*W(,-?P

I&)* ()B-#)("3',#* ?,.'$1* 7"%* B,%3.1* "C)Z-"3)[* ".3&,-4&* 3&)()* 7"%*.'B'3)C* )6'C)#$)* ,T* ".'4#B)#3

R)37))#* ()B-#)("3',#* ?,.'$1* "#C*,6)("($&'#4* R-%'#)%%* ,R\)$3'6)%* B"#'T)%3)C* '#* 3&)* $,B?"#1]%* Q)1

?)(T,(B"#$)* '#C'$"3,(%P* ^'%$.,%-()*7"%* 4)#)("..1* "$$)?3"R.)[* ".3&,-4&*3&)*+,B?"#1* C'C* #,3* ?(,6'C)* "#

)%3'B"3)C* 6".-)* ,T* %&"()_R"%)C* "7"(C%*4("#3)C*C-('#4* 3&)* 1)"(P*I&)()*7)()* $,#$)(#%*,6)(* 3&)* T"'.-()* 3,

?(,6'C)*Z-"#3'T'"R.)*3"(4)3%*T,(*,#)*,T*3&)*$('3)('"*-#C)(*3&)*!IA/P

+,BR'#)C* '#C'6'C-".* "7"(C%* 7)()* ?,3)#3'"..1* )0$)%%'6)* "#C* 3&'%* 7"%*3&)* $"%)* T,(* 3&)* 1)"(* -#C)(

()6')7P* `,7)6)([* %"."(')%* 7)()* #,3* )0$)%%'6)*7&)#* $,B?"()C* 3,* 3&)* $,B?"("3,(* 4(,-?P* I&)* ."$Q* ,T

Z-"#3'T'"R.)*?)(T,(B"#$)*3"(4)3%*-#C)(*3&)*"##-".*R,#-%*%$&)B)*"#C*T,(*,#)*,T*3&)*!IA/%*C'C*#,3*"..,7*"#

"%%)%%B)#3* ,T* 7&)3&)(* 3&)* 3"(4)3%* "??.')C* 7)()*$&"..)#4'#4P* N-(3&)(B,()[* 3&)* .,7)(* "#C* -??)(* IE5

?)(T,(B"#$)*3"(4)3%*7)()*#,3*C))B)C*$&"..)#4'#4*"#C*3&)*6)%3'#4*%$".)*7"%*#,3*%-TT'$')#3.1*7'C)P

F0)$-3'6)* C'()$3,(%* &"C* ,#)* 1)"(* (,..'#4* $,#3("$3%P* /A5+* C'C* #,3*%-??,(3* 3&)* ?,.'$1* ,T* '#$.-C'#4* ],#

3"(4)3]*R,#-%)%*'#*?"1B)#3%*'#*.')-*,T*#,3'$)P*I&)%)*$,#$)(#%*7)()*?"(3'"..1*()C-$)C*R1*3&)*T"$3*3&"3*3&"3

3)(B'#"3',#*?"1B)#3%*7)()*B"C)*'#*B,#3&.1*'#%3".B)#3%*3,*"??.1*3&)*?('#$'?.)*,T*B'3'4"3',#P

a)*()$,BB)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,??,%)*3&)*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3P

I&)*R,"(C*".%,*%,-4&3*%&"()&,.C)(*"??(,6".*T,(*3&)*"-3&,('31*3,J*b"c*B"Q)*C,#"3',#%*3,*?,.'3'$".*?"(3')%

,(* '#C)?)#C)#3* ).)$3',#* $"#C'C"3)%d*bRc* B"Q)* C,#"3',#%* 3,* ?,.'3'$".* ,(4"#'%"3',#%* ,3&)(* 3&"#* ?,.'3'$".

?"(3')%d*"#C*b$c*3,*'#$-(*?,.'3'$".*)0?)#C'3-()P*I&)*B"0'B-B*"44()4"3)*?"1"R.)*-#C)(*)"$&*,T*?,'#3%*"[*R[

"#C*$*%&,-.C*&"6)*#,3*)0$))C)C*e;9O[:::P

I&)* "44()4"3)* "B,-#3* ,T* 3&)* "-3&,('31* 7"%* $,#%'C)()C* 3,* R)* )0$)%%'6)*"#C* 3&)()* 7)()* T-(3&)(

$,#$)(#%*3&"3*".3&,-4&*3&)*+,B?"#1*%3"3)C*3&"3*'3*,?)("3)%*"*?,.'$1*,T*#,3*4'6'#4*"#1*$"%&*$,#3('R-3',#*3,

"#1*?,.'3'$".*?"(31* '#* 3&)* ,(C'#"(1*B)"#'#4* ,T* 3&,%)*7,(C%* "#C* 3&"3* '3* &"C*#,*'#3)#3',#* ,T* $&"#4'#4* 3&"3

?,.'$1[* 3&)* "-3&,('31* %,-4&3* C'C* #,3*)0?.'$'3.1* )0$.-C)* ?,.'3'$".* ?"(3')%* ,(* ,(4"#'%"3',#%P* I&)()T,()[* "#

,??,%)*6,3)*7"%*()$,BB)#C)CP

a)*".%,*()$,BB)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*"R%3"'#*,#*3&)*).)$3',#*,T*37,*C'()$3,(%P*+&"'(B"#*E'(*5,1

W"(C#)(*7"%* $,#%'C)()C* '#C)?)#C)#3* -?,#*"??,'#3B)#3* R1*/A5+P*`,7)6)([* &)*7"%* 3&)* $&"'(B"#*,T* 3&)

#,B'#"3',#*$,BB'33))* "#C* 3&)* %).)$3',#* "#C* "??,'#3B)#3* ?(,$)%%* ()4"(C'#4*#)7.1_"??,'#3)C* C'()$3,(

8,&#*f"%,#*7)()*#,3*"C)Z-"3).1*C)%$('R)C*"#C*\-%3'T')CP

g,#_)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(*^,#*5,R)(3*7"%*".%,*$,#%'C)()C* '#C)?)#C)#3P*`,7)6)([* 3&)()*7)()*$,#$)(#%

,6)(*&'%*"33)#C"#$)*()$,(C*"%*&)*B'%%)C*37,*R,"(C*B))3'#4%*"#C*,#)*"-C'3*$,BB'33))*B))3'#4*C-('#4*3&)

1)"(*-#C)(*()6')7P

9*,T*L9
Page 49



!"#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

>?*#*-:#%@#)?*#AB#*&(

S'.* 4'"#3* E&)..* R)$"B)* 3&)* ."%3* NIEF;::* $,B?"#1* 3,* $.,%)* '3%*T'#".*%"."(1* %$&)B)P* A3h%* 'B?,(3"#3* '#

3)(B%*,T*UV*?)#%',#%*?,.'$1[*R-3*3&)*'B?.'$"3',#%*T,(*%&"()*,7#)(%&'?*&"6)*4,#)*$-(',-%.1*-#()B"(Q)CP

I&)*$.,%-()*,T*E&)..h%*%$&)B)[*7&'$&*7'..*R)*()?."$)C*7'3&*"*C)T'#)C*$,#3('R-3',#*".3)(#"3'6)[*7"%*?"(3

,T*"*B)C'-B_3)(B* 3()#C* 3&"3*?'$Q)C*-?*%?))C*"3* 3&)* 3-(#*,T* 3&)*$)#3-(1P*I&)*$,.."?%)*,T*)Z-'31*B"(Q)3%[

"%*3&)*I=I*R-RR.)*R-(%3[*7'?)C*,-3*%-(?.-%)%*"#C*'#%3)"C*'#3(,C-$)C*$,B?"#')%*3,*C)T'$'3%P*`,7)6)([*"%

?()6',-%.1* ("3&)(*6"4-)*?)#%',#*?(,B'%)%*,TT)()C*R1*$,B?"#')%*&"C*R))#*&"(C)#)C* '#3,* .)4".*,R.'4"3',#%

"%*"* ()%-.3*,T* .)4'%."3'6)*$&"#4)* b'#*?"(3* ()%?,#C'#4* 3,* 3&)*="07)..*%$"#C".c[* 3&)* (,,B* T,(*B"#,)-6()* '#

3)(B%*,T*()C-$'#4*$,%3%*7"%*.'B'3)CP

I&)* ()%?,#%)* ,T* B"#1* $,B?"#')%* 7"%* 3,* $.,%)* 3&)'(* %$&)B)P* N'(%3* 3&'%*7"%* 3,* #)7* )#3("#3%[* R-3

B,()* ()$)#3.1* %$&)B)%* &"6)* R))#* $.,%)C* 3,*T-3-()* "$$(-".P* E,* '#* 3&)* %?"$)* ,T* \-%3* ,6)(* ;:* 1)"(%* 3&)

C)$.'#)*'#*C)T'#)C*R)#)T'3*%$&)B)*B)BR)(%&'?*&"%*R))#*C("B"3'$P*A#*"*T)7*$"%)%*3&)*%&'T3*&"%*R))#*T(,B

T'#".*%"."(1* 3,*$"())(*"6)("4)*?(,6'%',#*<*"*C'TT)()#3* T,(B*,T*^fP*f-3* '#* 3&)* ."(4)*B"\,('31*,T*$"%)%* '3*&"%

R))#* "*%3("'4&3*^f* 3,*^+*%&'T3P* A#*"*#-3%&)..* 3&'%* '%*"*7&,.)%".)* 3("#%T)()#$)*,T* ('%Q* T(,B* $,B?"#')%* 3,

3&)'(* )B?.,1))%P*W'6)#* 3&)* 31?'$"..1* .,7)(*.)6).*,T*$,B?"#1*?)#%',#*$,#3('R-3',#%* 3,*^+*?."#%* '3* '%*".%,

"(4-"R.1*"*C)T)(()C*?"1*$-3P

f-3* 3&)*^f*3,*^+*%&'T3*".%,*()?()%)#3%*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*$&"#4)* '#* 3&)*#"3-()*,T* 3&)*"4)#$1*()."3',#%&'?

7'3&'#* 3&)* '#6)%3B)#3* $&"'#P* A#* "*^f*%$&)B)[* "%%)3*B"#"4)(%* "()* )B?.,1)C*R1* 3&)* 3(-%3))*R,"(C* "#C[

3&),()3'$"..1[* $"#* R)* &).C* "$$,-#3"R.)* T,(* 6,3'#4* "#C* )#4"4)B)#3*"$3'6'31P* a&"3* '%* B,()[* '#* ."(4)* ^f

%$&)B)%* "3* .)"%3* 3&)* 6".-)* ,T* 3&)*B"#C"3)* '%* )#,-4&* T,(* 3&)* "%%)3* B"#"4)(* 3,* 3"Q)* $.')#3* $,#$)(#%

%)(',-%.1P*I(-%3))%*$"#*"#C*C,*%7'3$&*"%%)3*B"#"4)(%P*+,B?"()*"#C*$,#3("%3*7'3&*^+*%$&)B)%[*7&)()

31?'$"..1* 3&)* i$.')#3h* '%* 3&)* '#C'6'C-".*%"6)(* b)0$)?3* T,(* ("()* $"%)%* ,T* 3(-%3_R"%)C* ^+cP* `,7* B-$&

"$$,-#3"R'.'31* $"#* 3&)1* ()".'%3'$"..1* )0?)$3* T(,B* "%%)3* B"#"4)(%j* a&"3h%*B,()[* ?.)#31* ,T* ()%)"($&

%&,7%* 3&"3* B,%3* ^+* %$&)B)* B)BR)(%* ("().1*B,6)*T-#C[* "#C* 3&)* '#C-%3(1* Q#,7%* 3&'%P* I&)()T,()[* 3&)

.)6)("4)* 3&"3*^+*B)BR)(%*&"6)*,6)(*"%%)3*B"#"4)(%*'%*.'B'3)C*'#*4)#)(".*3)(B%P*A#*()%?)$3*,T*6,3'#4*"#C

)#4"4)B)#3*'3*'%*?("$3'$"..1*#,#_)0'%3)#3P

E,[* '#* ,7#)(%&'?* 3)(B%[* 3&)* ^f* 3,* ^+* %&'T3* ?,3)#3'"..1* ()?()%)#3%* "*%3()#43&)#'#4* ,T* 3&)* "4)#3%

()."3'6)*3,*3&)*?('#$'?".%*7'3&'#*3&)*'#6)%3B)#3*$&"'#P*I&'%*'%*'B?,(3"#3*4'6)#*3&)*7)'4&3*3&"3*'%*R)'#4*?-3*,#

3&)* (,.)* ,T* %&"()&,.C)(%[* T,(* )0"B?.)* '#* ()."3',#* 3,* )0)$-3'6)* ?"1P*A3h%* "#* 'B?,(3"#3* Z-)%3',#* T,(* UV

$,(?,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)*'#*3&)*1)"(%*"&)"CP

"**'0-C#(-#*=*#%-#BDE=B

2,3'#4*C"3"* ()."3'#4* 3,*g,6)BR)(h%*9:;;*fEQ1f*>W=*%3"(3)C* 3,*)B)(4)*'#* 3&)* T'(%3*Z-"(3)([*?(,6'C'#4*"#

'#%'4&3*'#*3&)*)03)#3*,T*3&)*+'31h%*.,%%*,T*T"'3&*'#*$&"'(*8"B)%*=-(C,$&P

>*Z-'$Q*3("7.*,T*"%%)3*B"#"4)(*7)R%'3)%*$,#T'(B)C*3&"3*!)4".*@*W)#)(".*,??,%)C*8"B)%*=-(C,$&h%

()_).)$3',#* "%* $&"'(P* `)*7"%* 3&)* ,#.1*C'()$3,(* !@W* 6,3)C* "4"'#%3P* I&'%*7"%* "* %&'T3* T(,B* !@Wh%* ?()6',-%

?,%'3',#[* "%* 3&)1* %-??,(3)C* =-(C,$&* '#* 9:;:P* I&)* +,_,?* >%%)3*="#"4)B)#3h%* 6,3'#4* C'%$.,%-()* ".%,

$,#T'(B)C* 3&"3* '3* ,??,%)C* =-(C,$&h%*).)$3',#[* ".,#4* 7'3&* ,3&)(* g)7%* +,(?* .'#Q)C* C'()$3,(%* I,B

=,$Q('C4)[*^"6'C*^)2,)*"#C*>(3&-(*E'%Q'#CP

f-3* '3*7"%#h3*"..*R"C*#)7%* T,(* 3&)* 3(,-R.)C*fEQ1f*$&"'(P*=@Wh%*YL*C'%$.,%-()*()6)".)C* 3&"3* '3*6,3)C

T,(*&'B[* 3&,-4&* '3*,??,%)C*^"6'C*^)2,)*"#C*>(3&-(*E'%Q'#C[*?()%-B"R.1*,#* '#C)?)#C)#$)*4(,-#C%P*I&'%

B"(Q)C*"*%&'T3*'#*=@Wh%*?,%'3',#[*"%*'3*%-??,(3)C*3&)*()_).)$3',#*,T*"..*fEQ1f*C'()$3,(%*'#*9:;:P*A3h%*7,(3&

#,3'#4* 3&"3*^)2,)*"#C*E'%Q'#C*C'C*#,3* '#*"#1*7"1*R)$,B)*i.)%%h* '#C)?)#C)#3*R)37))#*3&)*9:;:*"#*9:;;

>W=%P*f,3&*7)()*C'()$3,(%*,T*g)7%*+,(?*"3*3&)*3'B)*,T*3&)*9:;:*>W=*"#C*&"C*".()"C1*R))#*,#*3&)*R,"(C

T,(*B,()*3&"#*#'#)*1)"(%P

M*,T*L9
Page 50



$5*CC#:*)(053#@4&)?*&#'(=#&*@%&23

I1?'$".P*k,-*7"'3*1)"(%* T,(*,#)*,T* 3&)*B"\,(*?,.'3'$".*?"(3')%* 3,*3".Q*%)(',-%.1*"R,-3* ()T,(B'#4*$"?'3".'%B[

"#C*3&)#*3&())*$,B)*".,#4*"3*,#$)l

I&)()*7"%*B,()*)6'C)#$)*,T*3&)*$-(()#3*6,4-)*T,(*3&)*B"'#*?"(3')%*3,*%)3*,-3*"*6'%',#*,T*3&)*)$,#,B1

<*7'3&* ()%?,#%'R.)* $"?'3".'%B* #,7* 3&)*#),.,4'%B* ,T* $&,'$)P*a'3&* R,3&*^"6'C*+"B)(,#* "#C*FC*='.'R"#C

&"6'#4*".()"C1*&"C*"*$("$Q*"3*'3[*g'$Q*+.)44*7"%*C-)*"*3-(#P

W'6)#* 3&)* ()$)#3* T,$-%* ,#* )0)$-3'6)* ?"1[* '3* 7"%* #,3* %-(?('%'#4* 3,* %))*+.)44* T.)%&* ,-3* "* T)7* ()T,(B

'C)"%P* `)* $,#T'(B)C* 3&"3* 3&)* +,".'3',#*7"%*.,,Q'#4* 3,* R('#4* '#* "* R'#C'#4* 6,3)* ,#* ()B-#)("3',#P* `)* ".%,

'#C'$"3)C*3&"3*"#,3&)(*).)B)#3*,T*3&)*+,".'3',#h%*()T,(B*?"$Q"4)*7,-.C*R)*4()"3)(*C'%$.,%-()P

`)* %"'CJ* mS#)J* %&"()&,.C)(%* 7'..* ,#.1* #))C* 3,* .,,Q* "3* ,#)* #-BR)([* #,3*"* C,n)#[* 3,* %))* &,7

4)#)(,-%.1* 3,?*)0)$-3'6)%*"()*R)'#4*?"'C[* "#C*3&)1*7'..*#))C*"*$.)"(*?,.'$1* '#*?."$)* T,(*C)?"(3'#4*+FS%

%,* 3&"3[* 'T*3&)1*C)6'"3)* T(,B* 3&"3*?,.'$1[*"#C* 'T*"*&)T31*?"1B)#3* '%*B"C)* T,(*T"'.-()[*3&"3*C)$'%',#* '%*-?* '#

.'4&3%P*I7,J*3&)*7"1*B,#)1*'%*%?)#3*7'..*#))C* 3,*R)*$(1%3".*$.)"(P*E,*'T*"*$,B?"#1*'%*%?)#C'#4*3,,*B-$&

,#*R,"(C(,,B* ?"1*$,B?"()C* 3,* 3&)* "B,-#3* R)'#4* ()'#6)%3)C* '#* 3&)*R-%'#)%%[* 3&)1* 7'..*&"6)*3,* )0?."'#

7&1J*%&,7*'#6)%3,(%*7&)()*3&)'(*B,#)1*'%*4,'#4Po

+.)44* ".%,* "##,-#$)C* 3&"3* 3&)* +,".'3',#* 7,-.C* .,,Q* "3* B)"%-()%* 3,* T"$'.'3"3)* 4()"3)(* )B?.,1))

,7#)(%&'?*,T*R-%'#)%%)%P

>?*#<(-E#<%-43#:05*22(

I&)*$,#T-%',#*,T*)0"$3.1*7&"3*5fE*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*E3)?&)#*`)%3)(*&"%*R))#*,(*7'..*R)*,TT)()C*"%*"*R,#-%

&'4&.'4&3%*%,B)*,T*3&)*?(,R.)B%*,T*%&"()&,.C)(*,6)(%'4&3*,T*)0)$-3'6)*?"1P

I,?*?"1* '%*"*$,#3(,6)(%'".* %-R\)$3[*R-3*R"#Q)(%h*R,#-%)%*"()* '#*"*$."%%*,T* 3&)'(*,7#[*R,3&*4'6)#* 3&)

%$".)* ,T* ()7"(C[* "#C* 3&)* ("3&)(*-#'B?()%%'6)* 3("$Q* ()$,(C* ,T* 3&)* R"#Q%* '#* ()$)#3* 1)"(%P* E,[* ,#)*B'4&3

"(4-)[* '3* 7,-.C* B"Q)* %)#%)* T,(* %&"()&,.C)(%* 3,* 3"Q)* "* 3,-4&* .'#)[* 3,*%"6)* 3&)B%).6)%* B,#)1* "#C* 3,

?(,3)$3*3&)*()?-3"3',#*,T*3&)*R"#Q%P*I&"3h%*3&)*3&),(1P

f-3[* 'T*1,-*R).')6)*3&"3* 3&)()* '%*"*m7"(*T,(* 3".)#3o* 3&)#*?)(&"?%*3&)*.,7_('%Q*,?3',#* '%* 3,*#,3*Q'$Q*-?*"

T-%%P*a&1*B"Q)*"*?,'#3*,6)(*"*R,#-%*'T* '3* .)"C%*3&)*()$'?')#3*3,*7".Qj*A3* '%*3&'%*7"1*,T*3&'#Q'#4*3&"3*$,-.C

%3'..*$"-%)*"*?(,R.)B*"3*5fEP*>$$,(C'#4*3,*EQ1h%*="(Q*V.)'#B"#[*%,B)*'#6)%3,(%*3,.C*3&)*R"#Q*3,*%3"#C

-?*3,*"#1*?,.'3'$".*?()%%-()*"#C*?"1*`)%3)(*"*%'n)"R.)*R,#-%P

*

I&'%* %Z-"()%* 7'3&* ,-(* ,7#* T,("1* '#3,* 3&'%* 3)(('3,(1* '#* 9::D* 7&)#[*-#C)(* "* N())C,B* ,T* A#T,(B"3',#

()Z-)%3[*7)*7)()*"R.)* 3,*,R3"'#* .)33)(%*7('33)#* 3,* 3&)*I()"%-(1*R1*"%%)3*B"#"4)(%*"R,-3* 3&)'(*%3"#$)*,#

?"1*"3*3&)*R"#Q%P*>*()$-(('#4*3&)B)*'#*3&)*.)33)(%*7"%*3&)*#))C*3,*?"1*R'4*3,*4)3*3&)*3,?*3".)#3[*"#C*3&-%

"*().-$3"#$)*3,*?-3*B-$&*?()%%-()*,#P*A3*C,)%#h3*.,,Q*.'Q)*B-$&*&"%*$&"#4)CP

7#?0C?*&#)?&*3?%5:#@%&#'(=#,%)*3F

+,B?"#')%*$,-.C*T"$)*"*KOp*3&()%&,.C*3,*?"%%*()%,.-3',#%*()."3'#4*3,*)0)$-3'6)*?"1[*f-%'#)%%*E)$()3"(1

2'#$)*+"R.)*3,.C*/"(.'"B)#3*"%*&)*%)3*,-3*#)7*()T,(B%P

+"R.)*()6)".)C*3&"3*3&)*W,6)(#B)#3*7"%*?-33'#4*T,(7"(C*"*B'03-()*,T*4()"3)(* 3("#%?"()#$1[* '#$()"%)C

%&"()&,.C)(* ?,7)(%* "#C* T-(3&)(* R)%3*?("$3'$)* 4-'C"#$)P* S#* %&"()&,.C)(* ?,7)(%* 3&)*W,6)(#B)#3* %"'C* '3

7,-.C*$,#%-.3* T-(3&)([* R-3* ,?3',#%* -#C)(* $,#%'C)("3',#* 7)()* "* R'#C'#4* 6,3)* ,#*T-3-()* ?"1* ?,.'$1* "#C* ,#

#,3'$)* ?)(',C%* 4()"3)(* 3&"#* ,#)* 1)"([* "#C* "#*'#$()"%)* '#* 3&)* .)6).* ,T* %-??,(3* ()Z-'()C* 3,* ?"%%* "* ?,.'$1[

?,%%'R.1*3,*KOpP

A#*?"(3'$-."(*7)* T"6,-()C* 3&)* T,(7"(C* .,,Q'#4*6,3)*"%*7)*%"'C* '#*,-(*()%?,#%)* 3,*"*fAE*$,#%-.3"3',#[

ma)* R).')6)* 3&"3* 3&)* W,6)(#B)#3* %&,-.C*.,,Q* "3* 7&)3&)(* -?T(,#3* "??(,6".* $,-.C* R)* %,-4&3* T,(* 3&)

$,#3("$3-".*3)(B%*T,(*C'()$3,(%[*7&"3*7)*&"6)*$"..)C*3&)*i&)"C%*,T*3)(B%Ph*A#*"CC'3',#*3&)*W,6)(#B)#3*$,-.C

)0?.,()*7&)3&)(*%&"()&,.C)(*"-3&,('31*$,-.C*R)*%,-4&3*T,(*3&)*T-3-()*C'%3('R-3',#*,T*?(,T'3%*b')*()B-#)("3',#

6%*C'6'C)#C%*6%*()'#6)%3B)#3cPo

L*,T*L9
Page 51



E)$,#C"(1*.)4'%."3',#*7'..*R)*'#3(,C-$)C*."3)(*3&'%*1)"(*3,*%?.'3*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3%*'#*37,*_*"*T,(7"(C

.,,Q'#4*%)$3',#*"#C*"*%)$3',#*,#*'B?.)B)#3"3',#*,T*)0'%3'#4*?,.'$1P*I&)*T,(7"(C_.,,Q'#4*%)$3',#*7'..*()Z-'()

"#* )0?."#"3',#* ,T* B)3('$%* -%)C[* "#1* $,B?"('%,#* 7'3&* )B?.,1))*)"(#'#4%* -%)C* "#C* &,7* 6')7%* ,T

)B?.,1))%* "()* 3"Q)#* '#3,* "$$,-#3P* I&)*%)$3',#* ,#* 'B?.)B)#3"3',#* 7'..* ()Z-'()* "* %'B?.)* %'#4.)_T'4-()

C'%$.,%-()*T,(*)"$&*C'()$3,([*&,7*()7"(C%*()."3)*3,*?)(T,(B"#$)*"#C*%)3*,-3* 3&)*C'%3('R-3',#*,T*?"1*6)(%-%

C'6'C)#C%[* ()'#6)%3B)#3* "#C* %,* ,#P* A#*"CC'3',#[* 3&)*UV*+,(?,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*+,C)*7'..* R)* "B)#C)C* 3,

%3"3)*3&"3*$,B?"#')%*%&,-.C*'#3(,C-$)*$."7R"$Q*?,.'$')%P

A#*,(C)(*3,*4)3*"#*'C)"*,T*3&)*'B?"$3*,T*"*&'4&)(*3&()%&,.C[*7)*.,,Q)C*"3*;[K::*6,3)%*,#*()B-#)("3',#

()?,(3%*"3*"*%"B?.)*,T*$,B?"#')%*,6)(*3&)*."%3*T,-(*1)"(%P*a)*T,-#C*3&)*T,..,7'#4

q*!,,Q'#4*"3*6,3)%*T,(*"#C*"4"'#%3*,#.1[*3&)()*7)()*GO*$"%)%*7&)()*$,B?"#')%*T"'.)C*3,*%)$-()*"*6,3)

'#*T"6,-(*,T*"3*.)"%3*KOp*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',Cd

q*S#.1*,#)*R"#Q*'#*,#)*1)"(*T"'.)C*3,*"$&')6)*"3*.)"%3*KOp*'#*T"6,-(*b5fE*'#*9::Dcd

q* A#* 9:;;* 3&)()* 7)()* M;* $,B?"#')%* bXPOpc* 3&"3* T"'.)C* 3,* "$&')6)* KOp* 6,3)%* '#* T"6,-(* ,T* 3&)'(

()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3P

q* +,B?"#')%* T"'.'#4* 3,* ()"$&* KOp* '#* 9:;;* '#$.-C)*a//[* I&,B"%*+,,Q[* A+>/* "#C*>R)(C))#*>%%)3

="#"4)B)#3P

ST*$,-(%)*'3h%*#,3*"*%3("'4&3*()"C*"$(,%%[*"%*'#6)%3,(%*B"1*6,3)*C'TT)()#3.1*7&)#*3&)1*Q#,7*R,3&*3&"3

'3*'%*)"%')(*3,*'#T.'$3*"*C)T)"3*"#C*3&"3*3&)*()%-.3*7,-.C*R)*R'#C'#4P*g,#)3&).)%%*'3*C,)%*.,,Q*.'Q)*3&'%*()T,(B

$,-.C* &"6)* 3))3&P* A3* 7,-.C* ".%,* %3()#43&)#* 3&)* &"#C* ,T*B'#,('31*%&"()&,.C)(%* '#* $,B?"#')%* 3&"3* &"6)* "

."(4)*C,B'#"#3*'#6)%3,(P*N,(*)0"B?.)[*r%3("3"*7,-.C*&"6)*!"#$ *3&)*6,3)*,#*'3%*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3*."%3*1)"([

C)%?'3)*W.)#$,()h%*%-??,(3P

S6)("..[*'3h%*37,*$&))(%*T(,B*/A5+*T,(*3&)*?"$Q"4)*,T*()T,(BP*a)*$,#3'#-)*3,*R).')6)*3&"3*()".*()T,(B*,T

()B-#)("3',#*$,BB'33))%[*7'C)#'#4*3&)*B)BR)(%&'?*3,*"..,7*C'()$3*)B?.,1))*"#C*'#6)%3,(*()?()%)#3"3',#[

'%*".%,*()Z-'()C*'#*,(C)(*3,*)#%-()*3&"3*$,B?"#1*C)$'%',#_B"Q'#4*'%*'B?(,6)CP*U#T,(3-#"3).1*3&'%*&"%*R))#

C-$Q)CP* a)* 7)()*C'%"??,'#3)C* 3,,* 3&"3* C'%$.,%-()* ,T* ?"1* ("3',%* &"%* R))#* C(,??)CP*N'#"..1[* 7)* ".%,

R).')6)* 3&"3* 3&)* W,6)(#B)#3* %&,-.C* B"Q)* C'%$.,%-()* ,T*%&"()&,.C)(* 6,3'#4* ()$,(C%* B"#C"3,(1P* AT* "%%)3

B"#"4)(%*'#*?"(3'$-."(*"()*3,*&"6)*)6)#*4()"3)(*?,7)(%*,6)(*?"1*'3*'%*6'3".*3&"3*3&)1*$"#*R)*"$$,-#3"R.)* T,(

&,7*3&)1*-%)*3&)BP

G*3)*&#C(,*#4'#HI2#3?(&*#(1(&:

>T3)(*".B,%3*"*7))Q*,T*B)C'"*"#C*?,.'3'$".*%$(-3'#1[*5fE*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*E3)?&)#*`)%3)(*C)$'C)C*3,*7"'6)

"*%&"()*"7"(C*7,(3&* \-%3*%&1*,T*e;BP*a&'.%3* 3&)*?-R.'$*(,7*&"C*R))#*C)T-%)C[* '3* ("'%)C*%,B)*'#3)()%3'#4

'%%-)%*T,(*3&)*$,(?,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)*$,BB-#'31P

A3* %))B)C* 3&"3*`)%3)(h%* C)$'%',#* ()%-.3)C* T(,B* R"$QC,,(* #)4,3'"3'#4*$,BR'#)C*7'3&* 3&)* 3&()"3* T(,B

,??,%'3',#* .)"C)(* FC* ='.'R"#C* =/* 3,* &,.C* "*?"(.'"B)#3"(1* 6,3)* ,#* 3&)* "7"(CP*>T3)(* "* 7))Q* %-44)%3'#4

6"(',-%.1*3&"3*'3*7"%*$,#3("$3-"..1*,R.'4)C*3,*B"Q)*3&)*"7"(C[*C'C#h3*&"6)*3&)*?,7)(*3,*R.,$Q* '3[*,(* 3&"3* 3,

C,*%,*7,-.C*C"B"4)* 3&)*R"#Q[* '3*"??)"(%*3&"3* 3&)*W,6)(#B)#3*R).')6)C* '3*$,-.C*#,3* ('%Q*"??)"('#4* 3,*R)

,-3*,T*$,#3(,.*"#C*?-3*%,B)*?()%%-()*,#P

a&'.%3* `)%3)(h%* C)$'%',#* 7"%* .'Q).1* 3,* R)* %))#* "%* 3&)* ('4&3* ,#)* '#*3&)* $,-(3* ,T* ?-R.'$* ,?'#',#[* T,(

B"#1* '#* 3&)* $,(?,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)*7,(.C*3&)* "7"(C*7"%* #,3* -#()"%,#"R.)P* I&)* "(4-B)#3* 4,)%* 3&"3* 3&'%

7"%*?"(3*,T*3&)*C)".*7&)#*`)%3)(*\,'#)C[*"#C*3&"3*&)*7"%*%3'..*3-(#'#4*3&)*%&'?*"(,-#CP*a&"3h%*B,()[*3,*#,3

B"Q)* 3&)* "7"(C* 7,-.C* R)* 3"Q'#4* "* R'4*('%Q[*.)%3* 3&)* 3".)#3* C)$"B?P* N'#"..1[* 3&'%* 7"%* "* %&"()* "7"(C[

B)"#'#4*3&"3*i".'4#B)#3*,T*'#3)()%3%h*7"%*"$&')6)CP*A#*?-().1*4,6)(#"#$)*3)(B%*%,B)*7,-.C*%"1*'3*'%*iT"'(Ph

A#* T"$3[*B"#1*?),?.)* '#* 3&)*4,6)(#"#$)* 7,(.C*"??)"()C* ?)(?.)0)C[* 'T* #,3* C,7#('4&3* "##,1)C[* R1* 3&)*(,7

"R,-3*3&)*"7"(C[*"#C*$,#%'C)(*3&"3*`)%3)(h%*C)$'%',#*#,3*3,*3"Q)*'3*7"%*"*%'4#*,T*?,.'3'$".*B)CC.'#4P

E,[* 3&)()* 7)()* 37,* $,B?)3'#4* #,3',#%* ,T* iT"'(#)%%Ph* a&"3* '%*"$$)?3"R.)* '#* 3&)* R,"(C(,,B* '%

'#$()"%'#4.1*-#"$$)?3"R.)[* '3* %))B%[* 3,*3&)*?-R.'$P*I&)* 3)#%',#*R)37))#*$,(?,("3)*"#C*?-R.'$*#,3',#%*,T

T"'(#)%%*7"%*T).3*B,%3*Q))#.1*"3*5fE*R)$"-%)*3&)*3"0?"1)(*,7#%*B,%3*,T*3&)*R"#QP*f-3* 3&)()* '%*"*7'C)(

C'%$,##)$3*R)37))#*?-R.'$*6')7%*,#*?"1*"#C*3&,%)*,T*?),?.)*7&,*B"Q)*C)$'%',#%*,#*'3P*="#1*'#*3&)*+'31[

'#$.-C'#4*3&,%)*7&,*$"%3* %&"()&,.C)(* 6,3)%[*7,-.C*$,#%'C)(* 3&"3* 3&)*?-R.'$* '%*B'%'#T,(B)C[* #"s6)* ,(* \-%3

O*,T*L9
Page 52



?."'#*i7(,#4h*"R,-3*$"%)%*.'Q)*5fEP

I&'%* C'%$,##)$3* '%* )0"$)(R"3)C* R1* 3&)* $,#T."3',#* ,T* $,(?,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)* ()T,(B* 7'3&* "$3',#* ,#

i-#T"'(#)%%h* '#*)$,#,B'$*()7"(C%P*I&)1*"()*#,3*3&)*%"B)*3&'#4P*A3* '%*%3('Q'#4*3&"3*,T*"..* 3&)*"(4-B)#3%*3&)

W,6)(#B)#3*"C6"#$)C*R)T,()*?-33'#4*?()%%-()*,#*`)%3)(*3,*7"'6)*&'%*"7"(C[*$'3'#4*4,6)(#"#$)*#,(B%*7"%

#,3* ,#)* ,T* 3&)BP* I&'%* "??)"()C* 3,* R)*R)$"-%)* 3&)* W,6)(#B)#3* ()$,4#'%)C* 3&"3* "* ?-R.'$[* ("3&)(* 3&"#

$,(?,("3)[*$,#$)?3',#* ,T* iT"'(#)%%h* 7"%* .'Q).1* 3,* C,B'#"3)* '#* 3&'%*$"%)P* f-3* 7&"3*&"??)#%* "3* ,3&)(

$,B?"#')%j*I&)*?(,?,%".%* T.,"3)C*R1*2'#$)* +"R.)*$)(3"'#.1*&"C*B-$&*B)('3[*"#C*%&,-.C*&"6)* T"$'.'3"3)C

4()"3)(*%&"()&,.C)(* )#4"4)B)#3* 'T* )#"$3)CP* I&)1* 7)()* ".%,* .'Q).1* 3,*()%-.3* '#*%,B)* ,T* 3&)* 7,(%3* ?"1

?,.'$')%* R)'#4* %3,??)C* R1*%&"()&,.C)(%P* f-3* 3&)1*7)()* -#.'Q).1* 3,* ()C-$)* 3&)* ?"1* 4"?[* "#C*7,-.C*&"6)

#,3*C).'6)()C*iT"'(h*,-3$,B)%*"%*T"(*"%*3&)*?-R.'$*7"%*$,#$)(#)C*R)$"-%)*B,%3*?),?.)*$"%3'#4*B,%3*,T*3&)

%&"()&,.C)(*6,3)%*C,*#,3*R).')6)*3&"3*&'4&*/!+*?"1*'%*#)$)%%"('.1*"*?(,R.)B*'#*'3%).TP

g,#)*,T*3&'%*7,-.C*B"33)(*,(C'#"('.1[*R-3*3&)*()$)#3*?,.'3'$".*C)R"3)*"R,-3*i()%?,#%'R.)*$"?'3".'%Bh*&"%

%-44)%3)C*%'4#'T'$"#3*$&"#4)*'#*$,(?,("3)*R)&"6',-(P*I&'%*%)3%*)0?)$3"3',#%*&'4&P*f-3*4,6)(#"#$)*()T,(B%

"()* .'Q).1*,#.1* 3,*"CC()%%*"*$,(?,("3)*$,#$)?3',#*,T* T"'(#)%%[* T,(*)0"B?.)[*R1*&).?'#4*).'B'#"3)* i()7"(C%

T,(* T"'.-()[h* 7&'$&* "..* ?"(3')%*"4())* '%* -#"$$)?3"R.)P* I&)1* 7'..* #,3* "CC()%%* "#* "??"()#3* ?-R.'$* C)%'()*T,(

.,7)(*"7"(C%*"3*3&)*3,?P

I&'%* '%* ?,3)#3'"..1* ?(,R.)B"3'$* T,(* '#%3'3-3',#".* %&"()&,.C)(%P* I&)*W,6)(#B)#3* '%* %)33'#4* 3&)B*-?* "%

3&)*$,-#3)(6"'.'#4* T,($)* 3,*"CC()%%*)0$)%%*"3* 3&)* 3,?P* AT*)0)$-3'6)*()7"(C%*$,#3'#-)* 3,* ('%)* '#*"*7"1* 3&"3

3&)*?-R.'$*()4"(C*"%*i-#T"'(h*3&)1*$,-.C*)#C*-?*$('3'$'%)C*T,(*T"'.'#4*3,*R.,$Q*3&)BP*k,-*&"6)*R))#*7"(#)CP

84&:%.?#3)*'3#:%1-J#@&%2#+D"

8"B)%*=-(C,$&*7'..*#,3*%3"#C*T,(*()_).)$3',#*"3*?&"(B"*4'"#3*W."0,EB'3&V.'#)*3&)*$,B?"#1*"##,-#$)CP

A#*"*%3"3)B)#3*3&)*$,B?"#1*%"'C*=-(C,$&*7"%*%3)??'#4*C,7#*3,*T,$-%*,#*&'%*$-(()#3*C-3')%*"%*$&"'(

,T*fEQ1fP* A3* %))B%*%&"()&,.C)(*?()%%-()*B"1*&"6)*?."1)C*"*?"(3P*=-(C,$&h%*?,%'3',#*&"C*R))#*Z-)(')C

R1*+Ia*A#6)%3B)#3*W(,-?* 3&"3*7(,3)* 3,* 3&)*R,"(C* ."%3*S$3,R)(*$"..'#4* T,(*&'B* 3,*%3"#C*C,7#P*+Ia*".%,

7(,3)* 3,*E,3&)R1h%[*7&)()*=-(C,$&* '%* "*#,#_)0)$-3'6)[* %,*?)(&"?%*,#)* 3,* Q))?*"#*)1)*,#P*=)"#7&'.)[

3&)*g)7%*+,(?*%$"#C".*$,#3'#-)C*3,*3"Q)*'3%*3,..*7'3&*"*%3('#4*,T*"(()%3%*3"Q'#4*?."$)*()."3'#4*3,*?"1B)#3%

3,*?,.'$)*,TT'$)(%P*g,3"R.1*T,-(*,T*3&,%)*"(()%3)C*7)()*$-(()#3*,(*T,(B)(*)B?.,1))%*,T*I&)*E-#P

KL6$?(-.*55%&#M(13%-#<5(3)3#N;/D

N,(B)(* +&"#$)..,(* g'4).* !"7%,#[* \,'#)C* 3&)* 4(,7'#4* .'%3* ,T* $('3'$%* ,T* A#3)(#"3',#".* N'#"#$'".* 5)?,(3'#4

E3"#C"(C%*bAN5EcP

A#*"*?')$)*T,(* 3&)*NI[*!"7%,#*?,'#3)C*,-3* 3&"3*"*T-#C"B)#3".* T."7*,T*3&)*m?(,_$1$.'$".o* AN5E* '%* 3&"3* '3

)#"R.)%*)0)$-3'6)%*3,*()$)'6)*R,#-%)%*R"%)C*,#*m?"?)(*?(,T'3%o*3&"3*"()*m#)6)(*%-R%)Z-)#3.1*()".'%)CPo*`)

%"'C*%&"()&,.C)(%*$,#3'#-"..1*$,B)*-?*%&,(3*"#C*R"#Q*B"#"4)B)#3* ()B"'#%*T'#"#$'"..1*-#%$"3&)CP*>.%,[

3&)* T"$3* 3&"3* AN5E*"..,7%* 3"0* C)C-$3',#%* ,T*C)R3* '#3)()%3* 3,4)3&)(* 7'3&* #,#_3"0*C)C-$3'R'.'31* ,T* C'6'C)#C

?"1B)#3%*#,3*,#.1*,R%3(-$3%*3&)*"R'.'31*,T*R"#Q%* 3,*%3"R'.'%)*R-3*)#$,-("4)%* 3&)B*3,* T'#"#$)* 3&)B%).6)%

3&(,-4&*C)R3* "%* ,??,%)C* 3,* )Z-'31[* %"'C* !"7%,#P*>%* %-$&[* &)* %-44)%3)C* 3&"3* 3"0*C)C-$3'R'.'31* ,T* C)R3

%&,-.C*$)"%)P

$(2*&%-#?0-)3#()#C*-:*&#O4%)(3

/('B)*='#'%3)(*^"6'C*+"B)(,#*%-44)%3)C*3&"3*B"#C"3,(1*Z-,3"%*,T*T)B".)*R,"(C*()?()%)#3"3',#*7)()*%3'..

"*?,%%'R.)*,?3',#*'T*$,B?"#')%*C,*#,3*?-(%-)*C'6)(%'31*3&)B%).6)%P

+"B)(,#*"33)#C)C* 3&)*g,(3&)(#*N-3-()*N,(-B* '#*E3,$Q&,.B*3,*C'%$-%%*7"1%* 3&)*UV*$"#*m%?))C*-?

3&)* ?(,$)%%o* ,T* 4)33'#4* B,()* T)B".)%* ,#*$,B?"#1* R,"(C%P* F6)(1,#)* "3* 3&)* $,#T)()#$)[* '#$.-C'#4

+"B)(,#[* "4())C*3&"3* &"6'#4* B,()* 7,B)#* ,#* R,"(C%* '%* )%%)#3'".* 3,* 'B?(,6'#4* 3&)* )$,#,B1P*mI&)

)6'C)#$)*'%*3&"3*3&)()*'%*"*?,%'3'6)*.'#Q*R)37))#*7,B)#*'#*.)"C)(%&'?*"#C*R-%'#)%%*?)(T,(B"#$)[*%,*'T*7)

T"'.* 3,* -#.,$Q* 3&)*?,3)#3'".* ,T*7,B)#* '#* 3&)* ."R,-(*B"(Q)3[*7)h()* #,3* ,#.1* T"'.'#4* 3&,%)*'#C'6'C-".%[* 7)h()

T"'.'#4*,-(*7&,.)*)$,#,B1[o*%"'C*+"B)(,#P

X*,T*L9
Page 53



`,7)6)([* "* B"#C"3,(1* "??(,"$&* 3,* T)B".)* R,"(C* ()?()%)#3"3',#* 7,-.C*.'Q).1* T"$)* $&"..)#4)* T(,B

7'3&'#*+"B)(,#h%*,7#*?"(31P*+,#%)(6"3'6)*R"$QR)#$&)(*^,B'#'$*5""R[*"*&'4&_?(,T'.)*,??,#)#3*,T*?,%'3'6)

C'%$('B'#"3',#[*&"%*".()"C1*?)##)C*"*?')$)*7"(#'#4*3&)*/('B)*='#'%3)(*,TT*3&)*'C)"P

N-.*-)0,*3#,*&343#*)?0.3

A3h%* 3"Q)#* "%* "* 4'6)#* R1* B"#1* '#* $,(?,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* 3&"3*?)(T,(B"#$)* ()."3)C* ?"1* '%*>* W,,C* I&'#4P

S6)(*3&)*?"%3*$,-?.)*,T*1)"(%[*7)h6)*R))#*3(1'#4*3,*"(4-)*3&"3*3&'%*'%*3,,*%'B?.'%3'$P

A#* T"$3[* 3&)()* '%* "* .,#4* "#C* '#3)()%3'#4* "$"C)B'$* C)R"3)* "R,-3* &,7*()7"(C%* "$3-"..1* 7,(QP* I&)

$,-#3)(* "(4-B)#3[* ?,?-."('%)C* R1* 3&)* .'Q)%* ,T*>.T')* V,&#* "#C* ^"#* /'#Q[* &"%* ?"'#3)C* "* B,()* #)4"3'6)

?'$3-()[* 7'3&*$."'B%* 3&"3* $,#3'#4)#3* ()7"(C%* $"#* -#C)(B'#)* '#3('#%'$* B,3'6"3',#[*.)%%)#* $()"3'6'31* "#C

."3)(".*3&'#Q'#4*"#C[*-.3'B"3).1[*.)"C*3,*?,,()(*?)(T,(B"#$)P

`,7)6)([* "* T-(3&)(* ).)B)#3* 3,* 3&)* C'%$-%%',#* 7,(3&* $,#%'C)('#4* $,B)%*T(,B* 3&)* )B)(4'#4* T').C* ,T

R)&"6',-(".* )3&'$%P* A#* $,BB,#* 7'3&*R)&"6',-(".* T'#"#$)* "#C* )$,#,B'$%[* 3&'%* T').C* %))Q%* 3,* R-'.C* ,#

C)$'%',#_B"Q'#4*"#C*,3&)(*?%1$&,.,4'$".*()%)"($&*3,*-#C)(%3"#C*&,7*?),?.)*"$3-"..1*B"C)*C)$'%',#%*,#

)3&'$".*'%%-)%P*I&'%*'#$.-C)%*3&)*$,#$)?3*,T*iR,-#C)C*)3&'$".'31[h*B'((,('#4*3&"3*,T*iR,-#C)C*("3',#".'31Ph*I&)

()$)#3*R,,Q*%!&'(#)"$#*R1*="0*f"n)(B"#*"#C*>##*I)#R(-#%).*?(,6'C)%*"*4,,C*,6)(6')7*,T* 3&)*"()"[*"#C

&"%*%,B)*'#3)()%3'#4*3&'#4%*3,*%"1*"R,-3*4,".%[*"#C*3&)*()7"(C%*"33"$&)C*3,*3&)BP

A#*"CC'3',#*3,*-#C)(B'#'#4*'#3('#%'$*B,3'6"3',#[*3&)1*"(4-)*3&"3*C'()$3'#4*3,,*B-$&*"33)#3',#*3,*$)(3"'#

4,".%*$"#*.)"C*3,*3,,*B-$&*T,$-%*,#*,#)*"()"[*B,()*('%Q_3"Q'#4*"#C*"*$,((,%',#*,T*R(,"C)(*,(4"#'%"3',#".

4,".%P*I&'%*,6)(."?%*7'3&*3&)'(*R(,"C)#*$,#$)(#*7'3&*i)3&'$".*T"C'#4[h*7&)()R1*'#C'6'C-".%*$,B?"(3B)#3".'%)

$)(3"'#*C)$'%',#%* "%* iR-%'#)%%*C)$'%',#%[h* 3&)()R1* ,6)(.,,Q'#4* "#1* )3&'$".*("B'T'$"3',#%P* I&)'(* "C6'$)*'%

3()"C* $"()T-..1* 7&)#* %)33'#4* )0?.'$'3*4,".%* T,(* '#C'6'C-".* )B?.,1))%P*g))C.)%%* 3,* %"1[* 3&'%* B"Q)%* 3&)

'B?.)B)#3"3',#*,T*?)(T,(B"#$)_()."3)C*()7"(C%*C'TT'$-.3P

A3* '%* ".%,* "* .,#4* 7"1* "7"1* T(,B* 3&)* $."%%'$* $,(?,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* 6')7*,T* 3&)* 7,(.CP* W,* R"$Q* 3,

='$&").* 8)#%)#[* "#C* $,B?)#%"3',#* "#C*$,#3("$3*C)%'4#* '%* "..* "R,-3* iR,#C'#4[h* ,(* iC,* 3&'%* "#C* 1,-h..* 4)3

3&"3[h* "#C*'#3)#C)C* 3,*)#%-()* 3&"3*)0)$-3'6)%*"C&)()*$.,%).1* 3,*)0?.'$'3* 4,".%P*>*T-(3&)(* %'4#*,T* $&"#4'#4

'C)"%j

M5%=:3#&*:4.*3#'(3)#<%-43*3

!.,1C%* f"#Q'#4* W(,-?* 7"%* 3,* $."7* R"$Q* -?* 3,* e9B* '#* R,#-%)%[* '#$.-C'#4*3&"3* ?"'C* 3,* T,(B)(* $&')T

)0)$-3'6)*F('$*^"#').%[*'#*()%?,#%)*3,*3&)*B'%_%)..'#4*,T*?"1B)#3*?(,3)$3',#*'#%-("#$)*b//AcP

I&)*#)7%*7"%*R(,Q)#*'#*"*()?,(3*'#*3&)*^"'.1*I).)4("?&[*7&'$&*%"'C*3&"3*"3*.)"%3*T'6)*$-(()#3*,(*T,(B)(

)0)$-3'6)%*7,-.C*R)*&'3P*I&)*ff+h%*5,R)(3*/)%3,#*%3"3)C*3&"3*;:*)0)$-3'6)%*7,-.C*R)*"TT)$3)C[*7'3&* 3&)

3,3".* R)'#4* $."7)C*R"$Q* ()"$&'#4*-?* 3,*e9BP*I&)*I).)4("?&*%3"3)C* 3&"3*^"#').%* $,-.C*&"6)* .,%3* "3* .)"%3

eMX:[:::[*7&'.%3*/)%3,#*&"C*%"'C*3&"3*3&)*T'4-()*$,-.C*R)*-?*3,*eK::[:::P*I&)*()?,(3*%-44)%3)C*3&"3*3&,%)

"TT)$3)C*7,-.C*.,%)*"*Z-"(3)(*,(*B,()*,T*3&)*R,#-%*"7"(C%*B"C)*'#*()%?)$3*,T*9:;:P

I&)%)*7)()*%'4#'T'$"#3*%-B%[*)6)#*3&,-4&*3&)1*7)()*C7"(T)C*R1* 3&)*()?,(3)C*eMP9R#*!.,1C%*&"C*%)3

"%'C)* 3,* T-#C*?"1,-3%* 3,*$-%3,B)(%*7&,*R).')6)* 3&"3* 3&)1*7)()*7(,#4.1*%,.C*//AP*I&)* 'B?,(3"#$)*,T* 3&)

!.,1C%h*"$3',#*7"%*3&"3*'3*7'..*%3"(3*3,*&"$Q*"7"1*"3*3&)*C)T)"3'%3*"(4-B)#3*3&"3*3&)()*'%*.'33.)*%&"()&,.C)(%

$"#* C,* "R,-3* "7"(C%* 3&"3* &"6)* ".()"C1*R))#*B"C)P* A#* ()C-$'#4* ?"%3* R,#-%)%[* !.,1C%*7'..* C)B,#%3("3)

3&"3*%,B)3&'#4*$"#*R)*C,#)*7&)#*"7"(C%*$"#*R)*%&,7#*#,3*3,*&"6)*R))#*B)('3)CP*A#*"CC'3',#[*'3*7'..*%)3*"

?()$)C)#3* '#* 3)(B%* ,T* 3&)* %,(3* ,T* %$)#"(',*'#* 7&'$&* "* $,B?"#1*B'4&3* .,,Q* 3,* "33)B?3* $."7R"$QP*S3&)(

R"#Q%*7'..*R)*7"3$&'#4[*R-3*3&'%*%&,-.C*&"6)*R))#*%))#*"%*"#*)0"B?.)*7'3&*B-$&*7'C)(*"??.'$"R'.'31P

N'#"..1[* '3h%* 7,(3&* #,3'#4* 3&"3* 3&)* !.,1C%* C)$'%',#* $"B)* "* T)7* 7))Q%*"T3)(* ()?,(3%* 3&"3* 3&)* NE>

7"#3)C* 3,* %))* 3&)* R"#Q%* %))Q* 3,* $."7* R"$Q*"7"(C%* '#* .'4&3* ,T* 3&)* //A* B'%_%)..'#4P* E,* '3* .,,Q)C* .'Q)

()4-."3,(1*?()%%-()*7"%*R)4'##'#4*3,*'B?"$3*,#*R"#Q*()B-#)("3',#P

73#>?*#D4-#&03*3J#:0&)#03#&*,*(5*:

I&)* T'(%3*)C'3',#*,T*I&)*E-#*,#*E-#C"1[*g)7%* A#3)(#"3',#".h%*#)7*?"?)([* T'..%* 3&)*&,.)* .)T3*R1* 3&)*g)7%*,T

K*,T*L9
Page 54



3&)*a,(.CP*f-3*)6)#*"%*5-?)(3*=-(C,$&*%,-4&3*3,*4,*,#*3&)*,TT)#%'6)*T-(3&)(*C)3"'.%*"R,-3*'..)4".*"$3'6'31* '#

&'%*UV*?()%%*,?)("3',#%*)B)(4)CP

f1* "..* "$$,-#3%[* 3&)* ."-#$&* ,T* I&)* E-#* ,#* E-#C"1* 7"%* "* %-$$)%%[* 7'3&*3&)* T'(%3* )C'3',#* %)..'#4* M

B'..',#*$,?')%P*f-3*)6)#*R)T,()*3&)*T'(%3*)C'3',#*&"C*&'3*3&)*?()%%)%[*3&)()*7)()*B,()*C)6).,?B)#3%*'#*3&)

&"$Q'#4*%$"#C".[*"#C*3&)*T'(%3*C"1*,T*3&)*%)$,#C*B,C-.)*,T*3&)*!)6)%,#*A#Z-'(1[*.,,Q'#4*"3*?()%%*()."3',#%

7'3&*3&)*?,.'$)[*%"7*"$$-%"3',#%*,T*$,((-?3'#4*?-R.'$*,TT'$'".%P

E,B)*,T*3&)*B,%3*%'4#'T'$"#3*C)6).,?B)#3%*()."3)C*3,*g)7%*A#3)(#"3',#".h%*Q#,7.)C4)*,T*7(,#4C,'#4[

"#C* '3%* ()%?,#%)* 3,* '3P* N,(*)0"B?.)[* "#*)B"'.* T(,B*9::X* T(,B* T,(B)(* .)4".*B"#"4)(*I,B*+(,#)*%&,7)C

3&"3*R,3&*>#C1*+,-.%,#*"#C*5)R)Q"&*f(,,Q%*&"C*R))#* 3,.C*R1*"*?,.'$)*%,-($)*"R,-3* 3&)*=)3h%* 6')7*,T

3&)*.'Q).1*)03)#3*,T*?&,#)_&"$Q'#4*"$3'6'31P

E)?"("3).1[* 3&)* I).)4("?&* ()?,(3)C* ,#* gAh%* %3("3)41* ,#$)* 3&)* #)3*%3"(3)C* 3,* $.,%)P* A3* ()?,(3)C* 3&"3

$,-(3* C,$-B)#3%* ()."3'#4* 3,* ?&,#)*&"$Q'#4* $"%)%* "??)"()C* 3,* %&,7* 3&)* "33)B?3* R1* '#C'6'C-".%* "3* 3&)

$,B?"#1*3,*C)%3(,1*)B"'.%*"#C*,3&)(*)6'C)#$)P

I&)*E-#*".%,* 3,,Q*%'4#'T'$"#3* ()?-3"3',#".*C"B"4)P*I&)*^)?-31*>%%'%3"#3*+,BB'%%',#)(*E-)*>Q)(%

3,.C*3&)*'#Z-'(1*3&"3*3&)*'#6)%3'4"3',#*'#3,*'..)4".*?"1B)#3%*7"%*#,3*T,$-%)C*,#*'%%-)%*%-$&*"%*\,-(#".'%3%

?"1'#4* T,(* .-#$&)%[*R-3* ("3&)(*,#* m()4-."([* T()Z-)#3*"#C*%,B)3'B)%*%'4#'T'$"#3*%-B%*,T*B,#)1Po*E&)*".%,

%3"3)C*3&"3*3&)*m6"%3*B"\,('31o*,T*C'%$.,%-()%*$,#%'C)()C*()."3)C*3,*m%"."$',-%*4,%%'?Po*I&)*."#4-"4)*-%)C

R1*>Q)(%*7'..*&)'4&3)#*$,#$)(#%* 3&"3*g)7%*+,(?*$,-.C*R)*)0?,%)C*'#* 3&)*UE*-#C)(* 3&)*N,()'4#*+,((-?3

/("$3'$)%*>$3P

>.%,*4'6'#4*)6'C)#$)*7"%*T,(B)(*^)?-31*>%%'%3"#3*+,BB'%%',#)(*f('"#*/"CC'$QP*`)*?,'#3)C*,-3*3&"3

3&)*gSIa*B"1*&"6)*,R3"'#)C*B,R'.)*#-BR)(%*T,(*?),?.)* '#* 3&)*7'3#)%%*?(,3)$3',#*?(,4("BB)P*`)*%"'CJ

m/),?.)* "()*,#.1* ?-3* '#3,* 3&)*7'3#)%%* ?(,3)$3',#* ?(,4("BB)*7&)#* 3&)'(* .'6)%* "()*?,3)#3'"..1* "3* ('%Q* ,(* '#

%)(',-%* C"#4)(tP* N,(* 3&'%* u'#T,(B"3',#v* 3,* R)*'#* 3&)* &"#C%* ,T*=-.$"'()* "#C* ?,3)#3'"..1* 3&)* g)7%* ,T* 3&)

a,(.C*'%*$.)"(.1*7,((1'#4Pw

I&'%* T,..,7%*3&)*C'%$.,%-()*3&"3*5,R)(3*I&,B?%,#[*,#)*,T* 3&)*B-(C)()(%*,T* 3&)* 3,CC.)(*8"B')*f-.4)([

7"%*".%,*%))Q'#4*$,B?)#%"3',#* T,(*&"6'#4*&'%*?&,#)*&"$Q)CP*a&'.%3* 3&)()*7'..*R)* .'33.)*%1B?"3&1* T,(*&'%

$"%)[*'3*"4"'#*("'%)C*Z-)%3',#%*"R,-3*&,7*g)7%*,T*3&)*a,(.C*7"%*"R.)*3,*,R3"'#*&'%*B,R'.)*#-BR)([*4'6)#

3&"3*&)*&"%*"*#)7*'C)#3'31P

F.%)7&)()*'3*7"%*()6)".)C*3&"3*+&)(')*f."'(*T'.)C*"*$."'B*"4"'#%3*g)7%*W(,-?*g)7%?"?)(%*,6)(*'..)4".

'#3)($)?3',#*,T*&)(*6,'$)B"'.*B)%%"4)%P*I&'%*B)"#3*3&"3*3&)()*7"%*"*?,%%'R'.'31*3&"3*B)%%"4)%*.)T3*R1*3&)

3&)#* /('B)* ='#'%3)(* I,#1* f."'(* 7)()* "B,#4%3* 3&,%)* "$$)%%)C* R1*W.)##*=-.$"'()P* E)?"("3).1[* %'#4)(

+&"(.,33)*+&-($&*"4())C*"*%)33.)B)#3*'#*&)(*$"%)*,T*eX::[:::[*"#C*3&)()*"()*.'Q).1*3,*R)*"*T-(3&)(*9::*$'6'.

$."'B%[*7'3&*3&)*?(,$)%%*."%3'#4*"#,3&)(*1)"(P

>%* 'T* 3&"3*7"%#h3* )#,-4&[* 3&)()*7)()*C)6).,?B)#3%* '#* 3&)* $,B?-3)(*&"$Q'#4* "%?)$3* ,T* 3&)* %$"#C".P

/&'.'?* +"B?R)..* EB'3&* 7"%* $,#6'$3)C* "#C*\"'.)C* T,(* $,#%?'('#4* 3,* '..)4"..1* "$$)%%* ?('6"3)* '#T,(B"3',#* T,(

?(,T'3P*I&,-4&*&'%*$,#6'$3',#*7"%* T,(* iR."44'#4[h*&)*7"%*".%,*"$$-%)C*,T*$,B?-3)(*&"$Q'#4P*>$$,(C'#4* 3,

I&)*W-"(C'"#[*EB'3&*7"%*"..)4)C*3,*&"6)*%)#3*"#*)B"'.*$,#3"'#'#4*"*I(,\"#*6'(-%*3,*"#*'#3)..'4)#$)*,TT'$)(

'#*,(C)(*3,*$,?1*&'%*)B"'.%P*A3*7"%*$."'B)C*3&'%*7"%*$,BB'%%',#)C*R1*"*g)7%*,T*3&)*a,(.C*)C'3,(P

a&"3*7)*&"C#h3* %))#[* 1)3[*7"%*"* 6')7* T(,B*ST$,B*,#*7&)3&)(*g)7%*+,(?*'%* iT'3* "#C* ?(,?)(h* "%* "#

,7#)(*,T*fEQ1fP*`,7)6)([*7)*-#C)(%3"#C*3&"3*%,B)*'#6)%3,(%*"()*".()"C1*%3"(3'#4*3,*%$)#"(',*?."#*7&"3

'B?"$3*"*#)4"3'6)*ST$,B*C)$'%',#*$,-.C*&"6)P

S#)* 3&'#4* '%* )#3'().1* $.)"(J* g)7%* +,(?* '%* #,7* '#* 3&)* B'C%3* ,T* B"\,(*"#C* B-.3'_T"$)3)C* $,(?,("3)

%$"#C".P*A..)4"..1*,R3"'#'#4*'#T,(B"3',#[*R('R'#4*?-R.'$*,TT'$'".%[*C)%3(,1'#4*)6'C)#$)[*B'%.)"C'#4*?"(.'"B)#3

<*3&)()*'%*"*.,#4*.'%3*,T*B"\,(*,TT)#$)%*&)()P*A#*"#,3&)(*'#C-%3(1*7)*7,-.C*)0?)$3*3,*%))*T,(B".*%"#$3',#%

"#C* R,"(C* ()%'4#"3',#%P* A#6)%3,(%*$"##,3* "..,7* g)7%* +,(?* 3,* $,#3'#-)* 7'3&,-3* "4())'#4* 3,* %'4#'T'$"#3

()T,(BP

P%)0-C#:03.5%34&*#6#-%)#?(''*-0-C

N,(B)(*+'31*B'#'%3)(*!,(C*=1#)(%*$,#3'#-)C*3,*?-%&*4,6)(#"#$)*'%%-)%*T(,B*&'%*%)"3*'#*3&)*!,(C%P

A#*"*7('33)#*Z-)%3',#*&)*"%Q)C*3&)*W,6)(#B)#3*-#C)(*7&"3*$'($-B%3"#$)%* '3*7,-.C*)#"$3* 3&)*$."-%)

G*,T*L9
Page 55



'#*3&)*+,B?"#')%*>$3*3&"3*7,-.C*B"Q)*?-R.'$*C'%$.,%-()*,T*%&"()&,.C)(*6,3'#4*()$,(C%*B"#C"3,(1P

f"(,#)%%*a'.$,0*()%?,#C)CJ*ma)*C,*#,3*$-(()#3.1*?."#*3,*R('#4*3&'%*%)$3',#*'#3,*T,($)P*E)$3',#*;9KK

,T*3&)*+,B?"#')%*>$3*9::X*?(,6'C)%*"*?,7)(*3,*()Z-'()*3&)*C'%$.,%-()*,T*'#T,(B"3',#*"R,-3*3&)*)0)($'%)*,T

6,3'#4*('4&3%*R1[*"B,#4*,3&)(%[*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%P*I&)*N'#"#$'".*5)?,(3'#4*+,-#$'.]%*%3)7"(C%&'?*$,C)

()Z-'()%*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%*3,*C'%$.,%)*3&)'(*6,3'#4*()$,(C%*,#*"*$,B?.1*,(*)0?."'#*R"%'%Po

>%* 7)h6)* #,3)C* ?()6',-%.1[* 3&)* +,C)* C,)%* #,3* m()Z-'()o* C'%$.,%-()* ,T*6,3'#4* ()$,(C%[* '3* %3"3)%* 3&"3

mA#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%*%&,-.C*C'%$.,%)*?-R.'$.1*6,3'#4*()$,(C%*"#C* 'T* 3&)1*C,*#,3*)0?."'#*7&1Po*E,*'3* '%*"#

)#3'().1* m$,B?.1*,(*)0?."'#o*"??(,"$&[*"#C* '#*?("$3'$)* 3&)*."(4)*B"\,('31*,T*"%%)3*B"#"4)(*%'4#"3,(')%* 3,

3&)*+,C)*C'%$.,%)*.'33.)*,(*#,*C"3"*?-R.'$.1P*/A5+*$"((')C*,-3* ()%)"($&* '#3,*&,7*"%%)3*B"#"4)(%* 6,3)C*"3

NIEF;::* $,B?"#')%* C-('#4* 9:;:P* a)* 7)()* ,#.1* "R.)* 3,*T'#C* %'4#'T'$"#3*6,3'#4* C"3"* T,(* ;D* "%%)3

B"#"4)(%P*I&"3h%*,-3*,T* \-%3*-#C)(* ;G:* "%%)3*B"#"4)(*%'4#"3,(')%* 3,* 3&)*+,C)P*+,B?"#')%*7,-.C#h3*4)3

"7"1* 7'3&* 3&'%*-#C)(* 3&)* +,(?,("3)* W,6)(#"#$)* +,C)[* R)$"-%)* 3&)1*Q#,7* '#6)%3,(%* 7,-.C*("'%)

Z-)%3',#%*"R,-3*3&)*."$Q*,T*$,B?.'"#$)P*I,*C"3)[*E3)7"(C%&'?*+,C)*%'4#"3,(')%*T"$)*#,*%-$&*?()%%-()P

8Q#.(55*:#@%&#&*,0*1#%@#!";N#&%5*

I&)* ?-R.'$* '#3)()%3* (,.)* ,T* UV* N'#"#$'".* A#6)%3B)#3%* #))C%* 3,* R)*)0"B'#)C[* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* E&"C,7

N'#"#$'".*E)$()3"(1*3,*3&)*I()"%-(1*+&('%*!)%.')*=/P

E?)"Q'#4* "3* 3&)* /A5+* +,(?,("3)* W,6)(#"#$)* +,#T)()#$)[* !)%.')* %"'C*3&"3* 3&)()* 7"%* "* mB"%%'6)

C)B,$("3'$*C)T'$'3o* '#*()."3',#*3,*UVNAh%*(,.)[*"#C*3&"3* 3&'%*%&,-.C*R)*?(,?)(.1*()6')7)CP*`)*".%,*%"'C*3&"3

3&)()*%&,-.C* R)* "* mT'C-$'"(1* C-31* ,T* $"()o* ,#* T'#"#$'".* %)(6'$)%* T'(B%P* I&)*$,#T)()#$)* ".%,* &)"(C* "#

'B?"%%',#)C*$"..* T,(* )0)$-3'6)*?"1* ()%3("'#3*T(,B*"* T,(B)(*/!+* .)"C)(P*F0_W()44%*B"#"4'#4*C'()$3,(*E'(

='$&").*^"(('#43,#*%"'C*'3*7"%*3'B)*T,(*"*?(,_R-%'#)%%[*"#3'_4())C*B,6)B)#3*3,*3"$Q.)*()7"(C%*"3*3&)*3,?

7..%4-)3#%<3.4&*#/BD#'%30)0%-

I&)* 3(-)* T'#"#$'".* ?,%'3',#* "#C* ?)(T,(B"#$)* ,T* 5fE* 7"%* ".B,%3* 3,3"..1*,R%$-()C* R1* T"-.31* "$$,-#3'#4

%3"#C"(C%[*7'3&*B'..',#%*,T*?,-#C%*7,(3&*,T*R,#-%)%*%3'..*B'%%'#4P

5fE*"$$,-#3%*%&,7)CJ

q* I&)* 5fE* R"C* R,,Q* '%* %3'..* ,6)(6".-)C* R1* "3* .)"%3* e;:R#[* C-)* 3,* 3&)* C)T)$3'6)* AN5E* "$$,-#3'#4

%3"#C"(C%*-%)C*R1*3&)*R"#QP

q* f-3* 3&)* m()"(_6')7* B'((,(o* AN5E* "$$,-#3'#4* T,(* .,%%)%* ,#* 3&)* R"C*R"#Q[* 7&'$&* ()%-.3%* T(,B* .,"#%

R)'#4*4(,%%.1*,6)(6".-)C*"3*M;*^)$)BR)(*9::K[*"#C*'%*"*$"%)*,T*m$"3$&_-?[o*'%*B"%Q'#4*"*B,()*?(,T'3"R.)

R"#Q*3&"#*3&)*AN5E*#-BR)(%*%&,7P

q*f-3[* -#.'Q)*f"($."1%[*5fE* '%* %3'..* #,3* $&"(4'#4* C)T)(()C* R,#-%)%* ,(*C'%$.,%'#4* 3&)B[* )6)#* 3&,-4&

3&)1*"()*3&)()P*a&'.%3*f"($."1%*'%*#,3*$&"(4'#4*R,#-%)%*,T*e9R#*".()"C1*?(,B'%)C*'#*()%?)$3*,T*9:;;*"#C

?(',(*1)"(%[*'3*'%*"3*.)"%3*C'%$.,%'#4*'3*#,7P*5fE*'%*#,3P

q* /A5+* &"%* T-(3&)(* )6'C)#$)* 3&"3* 5fE* 7"%* ,#.1* #,3',#"..1* C)T)(('#4*R,#-%)%* R)$"-%)* '3* 7"%

"C6"#$'#4*$"%&* 3,*)B?.,1))%*%'B-.3"#),-%.1*R1*%)?"("3)*"4())B)#3%P*I&)*)B?.,1))%* 3&)()T,()*4,3* 3&)

$"%&*-?T(,#3P

/A5+* 7"%* 6)(1* C'%"??,'#3)C* 3&"3* 3&)* N'#"#$'".* 5)?,(3'#4* 5)6')7* /"#).*b3&)* ?"(3* ,T* 3&)* N'#"#$'".

5)?,(3'#4* +,-#$'.* 3&"3* ?,.'$)%* "$$,-#3%c*C'C*#,3* "$3* ?(,"$3'6).1* "$(,%%* 3&)* '#C-%3(1* 3,* $("$Q* C,7#* ,#

&'CC)#*R,#-%)%P*I&'%* 7"%* C)%?'3)* /A5+* B"Q'#4* "* 7('33)#* $,B?."'#3* 3,* 3&)* N55/*."%3* 1)"(*"R,-3

f"($."1%h* 9:;:* "$$,-#3%* ()."3'#4* 3,* "* %1%3)B'$* T"-.3* '#*3&)* AN5E*"$$,-#3'#4* %3"#C"(C%* 3&"3* "()

'#$,#%'%3)#3* 7'3&* 3&)*()Z-'()B)#3* 3&"3*"$$,-#3%* 4'6)* "* 3(-)* "#C* T"'(* 6')7* ,T* 3&)* #)3* "%%)3*?,%'3',#* ,T* "

$,B?"#1P

/A5+*#,3)C*3&"3*3&)*N55/*&"C*#,3*T,-#C*T"-.3*7'3&*3&)*"$$,-#3%*,T*R"#Q%*?(',(*3,*3&)*$,.."?%)*,T*3&)

R"#Q'#4* %1%3)B[* C)%?'3)* 3&,%)*"$$,-#3%* ?."1'#4* "* Q)1* (,.)* '#* T'#"#$'".* 4,6)(#"#$)* "%*7)..* "%* R"#Q'#4

()4-."3',#P

"(=#/*,0*1#?0-)*:#()#(#-*1#&*C02*

D*,T*L9
Page 56



I&)*V"1*5)6')7h%* '#3)('B*()?,(3*&'4&.'4&3)C*3&)*?,3)#3'".* T,(*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*%&'T3* '#*3&'#Q'#4*"R,-3*$,(?,("3)

4,6)(#"#$)*'#*3&)*UV[*"#C*#,3*R)T,()*3'B)P

/)(&"?%* 3&)* B,%3* %3('Q'#4* 3&'#4* "R,-3* /(,T)%%,(* V"1h%* T'(%3* ?-R.'$*3&,-4&3%* 7"%* 3&)* )B?&"%'%* ,#

%3)7"(C%&'?P*a&'.%3*%&"()&,.C)(*)#4"4)B)#3*&"%*("?'C.1*('%)#*-?*3&)*?-R.'$*?,.'$1*"4)#C"*"%*"*%,.-3',#

T , (*6"(',-%*'#3("$3"R.)* ?(,R.)B%* %-$&* "%* &'4&* ?"1[* 3&)*-#C)(_()?()%)#3"3',#* ,T*7,B)#*'#* %)#',(

B"#"4)B)#3*"#C*)#6'(,#B)#3".*()%?,#%'R'.'31[*V"1*7"%*-#C)(*#,*,R.'4"3',#*3,*)#C,(%)*3&'%*3()#CP

k)3[* 7&'.%3* 3&)* '#3)('B* ()?,(3* C'C* #,3* B"Q)* "#1* T,(B".*()$,BB)#C"3',#%[* 3&)* 5)6')7* $.)"(.1* &"C

%1B?"3&1*T,(*3&)*$,#$)?3*,T*%3)7"(C%&'?P*I&)*)B?&"%'%*7"%*%-$&*3&"3*3&)*()?,(3*%"'C*3&"3*3&)*5)6')7*7'..

R)*m."(4).1*$,#$)(#)C*7'3&*3&)%)*'%%-)%Po*I&)*'#3)('B*()?,(3*".%,[*$,(()$3.1* '#*,-(*6')7[*%))%*%3)7"(C%&'?

R,3&*"%*)03)#C'#4*R)1,#C*B"33)(%*,T*$,(?,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)[*"#C*"%*)#3"'.'#4*"*.,#4_3)(B*()."3',#%&'?P

f-3* &,7* C,*7)* T,%3)(* %-$&* "* .,#4_3)(B*B'#C%)3j*`)()* 3&)* ()?,(3* 7"%* "3*'3%*B,%3* '#3)()%3'#4P* V"1

"(4-)C* 3&"3* B"#1* ()%?,#C)#3%[* 'B?.'$'3.1* ,(*,3&)(7'%)[* %))B)C* 3,* "$$)?3* 3&)* ?,3)#3'".* T,(* ?()T)()#3'".

3()"3B)#3*T,(*.,#4)(_3)(B* '#6)%3,(%P*I&'%*B'4&3*R)* T"$'.'3"3)C*R1* T'%$".*'#$)#3'6)%[*C'TT)()#3'".*6,3'#4*('4&3%[

,(*,3&)(*B)$&"#'%B%P*I&)*()?,(3h%*."#4-"4)*&)()*7"%*)#.'4&3)#'#4P

A3* %"'CJ* mAT* %&"()&,.C)(%* 7)()* #,3* 3()"3)C* )Z-"..1[* 3&)#* %,B)*%&"()&,.C)(%* 7&,* C'C* #,3* ()$)'6)* 3&)

"C6"#3"4)%* 4'6)#* 3,* ,3&)(%* B'4&3* R)*C'%$,-("4)C* T(,B* )#3)('#4* 3&)*B"(Q)3P* A3* '%* #,3* ,R6',-%* 3&"3* %-$&

C'%$,-("4)B)#3* 7,-.C* ".7"1%* R)* "* R"C* ,-3$,B)t* =)"%-()%* 3,* T"6,-(* %,B)*%&"()&,.C)(%* B'4&3

?."-%'R.1* R)* 3,* 3&)* R)#)T'3* ,T* %&"()&,.C)(%* "%* "*7&,.)* 'T* '3* T"$'.'3"3)C* R)33)(* 4,6)(#"#$)* "#C* C)$'%',#

B"Q'#4*7'3&'#*$,B?"#')%Po

A3*B'4&3*%,-#C*-#$,#3(,6)(%'".[*R-3*3&'%*?,3)#3'"..1*B"(Q%*"#*'B?,(3"#3*%&'T3P*U#3'.*()."3'6).1*()$)#3.1*'3

7,-.C*R)*&)()3'$".*3,*"(4-)*3&"3* .,#4_3)(B*'#6)%3,(%*%&,-.C*R)*T"6,-()C[*%'#$)*3&'%*7,-.C*$,#T.'$3*7'3&* 3&)

?('#$'?.)*,T*)Z-".*3()"3B)#3P*A3*7,-.C*#,*C,-R3*".%,*R)*"(4-)C*3&"3*'3*'%*'B?,%%'R.)*3,*C)T'#)*3&)*C'TT)()#$)

R)37))#* %&,(3*"#C* .,#4_3)(B[* %,* "#1* "33)B?3* 3,* C,* %,*7,-.C* R)* "*7"%3)C* )TT,(3P*>#C*"#*)#3'()* "(B1* ,T

6)%3)C* '#3)()%3%* 7,-.C* %3()%%* 3&)* 6".-)* ,T*m.'Z-'C'31Po*a&)()* V"1* 4,)%* 7'3&* 3&'%* .'#)* ,T* 3&'#Q'#4* 7'..* R)

'#3)()%3'#4[*)%?)$'"..1* %'#$)* 3&)* ?"("4("?&* "R,6)* $,B)%* "T3)(* "*C'%$-%%',#* ,T*3"Q),6)(%P* /A5+* 7,-.C

$)(3"'#.1*T"6,-(*()6'%'3'#4*%,B)*,T* 3&)*,?3',#%*()\)$3)C*R1*3&)*I"Q),6)(*/"#).[*%-$&*"%*"*Z-".'T1'#4*?)(',C

T,(*R)'#4*"R.)*3,*6,3)*,#*C)".%P

A3* '%* ".%,* 7,(3&* #,3'#4* 3&"3* V"1* %))%* "%%)3* B"#"4)(%* "%* 3&)* ?('#$'?".*4(,-?* $"?"R.)* ,T* )#"$3'#4

$&"#4)P*`)*?,'#3)C*,-3*3&"3*R,C')%*%-$&*"%*3&)*>fA*"#C*g>/N*"()*B-$&*()C-$)C*'#*'#T.-)#$)[*C-)*3,*3&)

C)$.'#'#4*%&"()* ,T* UV* )Z-'3')%* &).C* R1* 3&)'(* B)BR)(%P* +)(3"'#.1* 3&)'(* '#T.-)#$)*,#*()$)#3* ?-R.'$* ?,.'$1

'%%-)%* ()."3'#4* 3,*%&"()_,7#)(%&'?*"??)"()C* 3,*&"6)*R))#*#)4.'4'R.)[*?()T)(('#4* 3,*$.'#4* 3,*,.C*$)(3"'#3')%

("3&)(*3&"#*)#4"4)* '#*"#1*$('3'$".* 3&'#Q'#4* '#* 3&)*7"Q)*,T* 3&)*$('%'%P*I&)()*'%*"*4"?*&)()* 3&"3* '%*#,3*R)'#4

T'..)C[*$)(3"'#.1*#,3*R1*3&)*?&"#3,B*A#%3'3-3',#".*A#6)%3,(*+,BB'33))P

N'#"..1[* 7)* "()* ".%,* )3)(#"..1* 4("3)T-.* 3,* 8,&#* V"1* T,(* &'4&.'4&3'#4*3&)* 'B?,(3"#$)* ,T* 6,3'#4P* `)

C)%$('R)%* 6,3)%* "%* ,#)* ,T* 3&)*B,%3*'B?,(3"#3* "%?)$3%* ,T* ,7#)(%&'?P* AT* ,#.1* 3&)*"%%)3*B"#"4)(%[*7&'$&

$"%3*B,%3*,T*3&)B[*%&"()C*3&'%*6')7P

G%&3*3#(-:#?(.E0-C

>*&,(%)*$"B)* 3,*%'4#'T1* 3&)*,6)(."??'#4* ()."3',#%&'?%*)0?,%)C*R1* 3&)*?&,#)_&"$Q'#4*%$"#C".[*7&'.%3* 3&)

."3)%3*()%&-TT.)*"3*g)7%*+,(?*%-44)%3)C*3&"3*=-(C,$&*T"B'.1*$,#3(,.*$,#3'#-)%*3,*7)"Q)#P

I&)*&,(%)[*,T*$,-(%)[*7"%*5"'%"[*"*T,(B)(*=)3(,?,.'3"#*/,.'$)*&,(%)*3&"3*7"%*.,"#)C*3,*T,(B)(*g)7%

A#3)(#"3',#".*bgAc*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)[*"#C*g)7%*,T*3&)*a,(.C*)C'3,([*5)R)Q"&*f(,,Q%P*I&"3*.'33.)*C)3"'.*)B)(4)C

"%*3&)*!)6)%,#*A#Z-'(1*$,#3'#-)C*'3%*)0?.,("3',#*,T*3&)*()."3',#%&'?*R)37))#*3&)*?,.'$)*"#C*3&)*B)C'"P*f-3

'3*%-R%)Z-)#3.1*)B)(4)C*3&"3*3&)*&,(%)*&"C*".%,*R))#*('CC)#*R1*3&)*/('B)*='#'%3)(P*^)?)#C'#4*,#*7&)()

1,-*%3"#C*3&'%*'%*)'3&)(*"*?')$)*,T*B)"#'#4.)%%*3('6'"[*,(*%1BR,.'$*,T*3&)*T"(*3,,*$,%1*()."3',#%&'?*R)37))#

?,.'3'$'"#%*"#C*3&)*B)C'"P

I&)*,3&)(*R'4*#)7%*7"%*3&)*"##,-#$)B)#3*R1*8"B)%*=-(C,$&*3&"3*&)*7"%*4'6'#4*-?*&'%*?,%'3',#*"%

)0)$-3'6)* $&"'(* ,T* gA* 3,* T,$-%* ,#* ?"1* I2P*>$$,(C'#4* 3,*B)C'"* $,BB)#3"3,(%[* 3&)* "##,-#$)B)#3* ()"..1

,#.1* $,#T'(B%*3&)* ()".'31* ,#* 3&)* 4(,-#C* 3&"3* 8"B)%* &"C* %3)??)C* R"$Q* T(,B* 3&)* ?"?)(%*%'#$)* 3&)* ?&,#)

&"$Q'#4* %$"#C".* )(-?3)CP* g,#)3&).)%%* 3&)* "##,-#$)B)#3*7"%* 3"Q)#* "%* "* T-(3&)(* %'4#* ,T* &'%* %'C).'#'#4

;:*,T*L9
Page 57



7'3&'#*g)7%*+,(?*"%*3&)*$,B?"#1*7"'3%*T,(*3&)*^+=E*$,BB'33))h%*()?,(3[*7&'$&*7'..* '#)6'3"R.1*$,BB)#3

,#*&'%*(,.)P

>#C*,T*$,-(%)*3&'%*&"%*.)C*3,*T-(3&)(*%?)$-."3',#*"R,-3*&'%*(,.)*"%*$&"'(*,T*fEQ1fP*/)(&"?%*3&)*B,%3

#,3"R.)* C)6).,?B)#3* &)()* 7"%* 3&)*$,BB)#3* R1* .,#4_%3"#C'#4*=-(C,$&* "..1* +('%?'#*SC)1[* 7&,* ?-R.'$.1

R"$Q)C*8"B)%* "%* $&"'(* ,T* 3&)* R(,"C$"%3)(* "&)"C* ,T* ."%3* g,6)BR)(h%*>W=P*`)*7"%*Z-,3)C* %"1'#4* 3&"3

mI&)()* '%* C)T'#'3).1* $&"#4)*"T,,3o* "#C* %-44)%3)C*3&"3*=-(C,$&h%* 4'6'#4* -?* ,T* &'%*g)7%* A#3)(#"3',#".* (,.)

"#C*B,6)*R"$Q*3,*3&)*UE*B'4&3*%'4#".*"*%3)?*"7"1*T(,B*3&)*R(,"C$"%3)(P

B(&.5(=3R#-%)#(#)(L0-C#'&%<5*2

f"($."1%h*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*f,R*^'"B,#C*R)$"B)*3&)*?,%3)(*R,1*T,(*"*iR-%'#)%%*"%*-%-".h*"??(,"$&*3,*?"1

'#*3&)*R"#Q'#4*%)$3,(P

`'%*%?)$3"$-."(.1* '.._\-C4)C*()B"(Q* '#* T(,#3*,T*"*?"(.'"B)#3"(1*$,BB'33))* ."%3*1)"(*3&"3* 3&)*m?)(',C*,T

()B,(%)*"#C*"?,.,41o*R1*3&)*R"#Q%*m#))C%*3,*R)*,6)(o*$)B)#3)C*&'%*()?-3"3',#*"%*%,B),#)*7&,*7"%*#,3

.'Q).1*3,*R,7*3,*?,?-."(*,?'#',#P*E,*'3*7"%#h3*?)(&"?%*%-(?('%'#4*3&"3*&)*'%#h3*?."##'#4*3,*C,#*3&)*&"'(*%&'(3

3&'%*1)"(*"#C*7"'6)*&'%*%'n)"R.)*'#$)#3'6)%P

A3* )B)(4)C* 3&"3* "%* ?"(3* ,T* 3&)* C)".* 3,* R('#4* ^'"B,#C* ,6)(* T(,B* 3&)*UE[* 3&)* R"#Q* &"C* ".%,

$,B?)#%"3)C* &'B* T,(* 3&)* '#$()"%)* '#* &'%* 3"0* R'..P*AT* UV* '#%3'3-3',#%* T'#C* 3&'%* 3(,-R.)%,B)[* 3&)1* ,-4&3* 3,

%"1*%,P*>T3)(*"..[*,??,%'3',#*3,*3&'%*31?)*,T*"(("#4)B)#3*'%*%?).3*,-3*'#*%,B)*'#C-%3(1*4-'C).'#)%P

N,(*)0"B?.)[*&)()h%*7&"3* 3&)*>fA*%"1%*,#* m3"0"3',#o* '#* '3%*)0)$-3'6)*?"1* 4-'C).'#)%J* m5)B-#)("3',#

$,BB'33))%*%&,-.C*#,3*%))Q* 3,*B"Q)*$&"#4)%*3,*"#1*).)B)#3*,T*)0)$-3'6)*()B-#)("3',#* 3,*$,B?)#%"3)

?"(3'$'?"#3%*T,(*$&"#4)%*'#*3&)'(*?)(%,#".*3"0*%3"3-%Po

I&)()* '%*"* 3)#C)#$1*,#* 3&)*?"(3*,T* %,B)* '#6)%3,(%* 3,*,6)(_$,B?.'$"3)*3&'#4%* '#* ()%?)$3*,T*)0)$-3'6)

?"1[*".7"1%*.,,Q'#4*T,(*3&)*?,3)#3'".*-#'#3)#C)C*$,#%)Z-)#$)%*,T*3"Q'#4*"$3',#P*I&'%*,#)*'%*?()331*)"%1P*AT

1,-* T,..,7*>fA*?,.'$1[* '3* .,,Q%* .'Q)*f"($."1%* '%*#,3* '#* .'#)*7'3&* '3P*AT*1,-*C,#h3* 3&'#Q*f"($."1%*%&,-.C*&"6)

?"'C*3&)*3"0*R'..[*6,3)*"4"'#%3*3&)*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3P*I&)()h%*"#*-#'#3)#C)C*$,#%)Z-)#$)*,T*'#"$3',#*3,,P

AT* %&"()&,.C)(%* C,#h3* ,R\)$3* 3,* R()"$&)%* ,T* ?,.'$1* R1*NIEF;::*$,B?"#')%[* 7,#h3* 3&"3* )#$,-("4)* ,3&)(

$,B?"#')%*3,*3(1*'3*,#j

$5%4:3#C()?*&#%,*&#BDE=B

I&)* &"$Q'#4* %$"#C".* 7"%* R)4'##'#4* 3,* &"6)* "#* 'B?"$3* ,#* fEQ1f[* 7&)()* g)7%* +,(?* ,7#%* MDp* "#C

8"B)%*=-(C,$&*'%*"*R,"(C*C'()$3,(P

>#*NI*%$,,?*()6)".)C*3&"3*R(,"C$"%3'#4*()4-."3,(*ST$,B*&"C*%)3*-?*"*C)C'$"3)C*3)"B*3,* .,,Q*"3* 3&)

iT'3* "#C* ?(,?)(h* 3)%3* "%* '3* $,-.C* "??.1*3,*fEQ1fP*>$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)* ?"?)([* 3&)* '#3)#%'T')C* %$(-3'#1* R1* 3&)

()4-."3,(*7,-.C*$,#%'C)(*R,3&*8"B)%*=-(C,$&*"#C*g)7%*+,(?P*>*#)4"3'6)*(-.'#4*R1*ST$,B*$,-.C*3&()"3)#

3&)*$&"'(*,(*()Z-'()*g)7%*+,(?*3,*%)..*C,7#*'3%*&,.C'#4P

fEQ1f*b"#C*ST$,Bc*7'..*".%,*&"6)* 3,* 3"Q)*"*6')7*,#* 3&)* .,#4_"7"'3)C*^)?"(3B)#3*,T*+-.3-()[*=)C'"

"#C*E?,(3*b^+=Ec*%).)$3*$,BB'33))h%*()?,(3P*I&)*ff+h%*5,R)(3*/)%3,#*()?,(3)C*3&"3*fEQ1f*%,-($)%*&"C

3,.C*&'B* 3&"3*'T* 3&)*^+=E*$,BB'33))h%* ()?,(3*,#*?&,#)_&"$Q'#4*$&"..)#4)%*8"B)%*=-(C,$&h%* 3)%3'B,#1

3&)#*&)*'%*.'Q).1*3,*.,%)*3&)*%-??,(3*,T*3&)*$,B?"#1h%*'#C)?)#C)#3*C'()$3,(%P*I&'%*'%*-#C,-R3)C.1*3(-)[*R-3

?(,R"R.1*-#C)(_)%3'B"3)%*3&)*3&()"3*3,*=-(C,$&*?,%)C*R1*3&)*()?,(3P

F6)#* 'T* 3&)* $,BB'33))* $"##,3* "4())* 3&"3* &'%* 3)%3'B,#1* 7"%* -#().'"R.)*3&)1* B"1* Z-)%3',#* &'%

B"#"4)B)#3P* N,(* '#C)?)#C)#3* %&"()&,.C)(%* T"'.'#4*3,* %?,3* "#C* C)".* 7'3&* 3&)* ?&,#)_&"$Q'#4* $"%)

()?()%)#3%*"*%)(',-%*T"'.-()P*I&)()T,()*)6)#* 'T* 3&)*R,"(C*$,#$.-C)%* 3&"3* 3&)*^+=E*$,BB'33))*()?,(3* '%#h3

R"C*)#,-4&*T,(*3&)B*3,*('%Q*3"Q'#4*,#*g)7%*+,(?[*%&"()&,.C)(%*B"1*%))Q*$&"#4)*3&)B%).6)%P

BND#'43?*3#%-#10)?#'(=#&*@%&2

I&)*W,6)(#B)#3*'%%-)C*'3%*$,#%-.3"3',#*,#*'#$()"%'#4*%&"()&,.C)(*?,7)(%*'#*()%?)$3*,T*)0)$-3'6)*?"1P

I&)*?"?)([*'%%-)C*R1*3&)*^)?"(3B)#3*,T*f-%'#)%%[*A##,6"3',#*"#C*EQ'..%*bfAEc*?(,?,%)C*_

q*>#*"##-".*R'#C'#4*6,3)*,#*T-3-()*()B-#)("3',#*?,.'$1

;;*,T*L9
Page 58



q*A#$()"%'#4*3&)*.)6).*,T*%-??,(3*()Z-'()C*,#*6,3)%*,#*T-3-()*()B-#)("3',#*?,.'$1[*?,3)#3'"..1*3,*KOp

q*>#*"##-".*"C6'%,(1*6,3)*,#*&,7*()B-#)("3',#*?,.'$1*&"%*R))#*'B?.)B)#3)C*'#*3&)*?()6',-%*1)"(

q*>*R'#C'#4*6,3)*,#*)0'3*?"1B)#3%*,6)(*,#)*1)"(h%*%"."(1

AT* 'B?.)B)#3)C* 3,4)3&)([* 3&'%* "CC%* -?* 3,* "* %)(',-%* ()T,(B* )TT,(3* "#C*$,-.C* .)"C* 3,* 'B?(,6)C

%&"()&,.C)(*)#4"4)B)#3*,6)(* ()B-#)("3',#P* A3*7,-.C*$)(3"'#.1*4'6)*%&"()&,.C)(%*B,()*)TT)$3'6)*?,7)(%* 3,

3"$Q.)*?(,R.)B%*7&)()*3&)1*"('%)P

A3h%* 7,(3&* ()B)BR)('#4* &,7* 7)* 4,3* &)()P* /A5+* %-??,(3)C* 3&)*'#3(,C-$3',#* ,T* "#* "C6'%,(1* 6,3)* ,#

()B-#)("3',#* ?,.'$1* '#* 9::9P* A3h%*7,(3&* ()$"..'#4* 3&"3* T,(* "* .,#4* 3'B)*B"#1* R-%'#)%%* 4(,-?%[* "#C* %,B)

'#6)%3,(%[*"(4-)C*3&"3*)6)#*3&'%*?,7)(*7"%*4,'#4*3,,*T"(P*A#*?("$3'$)[*7)*3&'#Q*'3*&"%*.)C*3,*"#*'B?(,6)B)#3

'#* %&"()&,.C)(* )#4"4)B)#3P* f-3* '3*&"%* R)$,B)* '#$()"%'#4.1* $.)"(* 3&"3* "* B'03-()* ,T* $,B?"#1

'#3("#%'4)#$)*"#C*$&"#4)%* '#*%&"()_,7#)(%&'?* ()Z-'()*"* ()3,,.'#4*,T*%&"()&,.C)(*('4&3%*'#* ()%?)$3*,T*?"1P

/A5+*'%*3&)()T,()*6)(1*%-??,(3'6)*,T*7&"3*fAE*'%*3(1'#4*3,*"$&')6)P

a)*%&,-.C*#,3*"%%-B)*3&"3*3&)%)*()T,(B%*7'..*&"6)*"#*)"%1*?"3&*3,*'B?.)B)#3"3',#P*A3h%*#,3"R.)*3&"3

3&)*+fA*%))B%*3,*7"#3*3,*?-%&*R"$QP*^)%?'3)*&"6'#4*?-3*,-3*"*T"'(.1*%-??,(3'6)*%3"3)B)#3*'#*()%?,#%)*3,

2'#$)*+"R.)h%*%3"3)B)#3* '#*/"(.'"B)#3* '#*8"#-"(1[* '3* '%*#,7*%3"(3'#4* 3,*T,$-%* '3%* .,RR1'#4P*I&)*R-%'#)%%

.,RR1* 4(,-?* ".%,* 3,,Q* "'B* "3* 37,* ,T*3&)*Q)1* ?(,?,%".%*B"C)* R1* fAE* <* '#3(,C-$'#4* "* R'#C'#4* 6,3)[* "#C

("'%'#4*3&)*3&()%&,.C*T,(*?"1*6,3)%*3,*?"%%P*AT*R,3&*3&,%)*'C)"%*7)()*Q#,$Q)C*,-3[*3&)*?"$Q"4)*,T* ()T,(B%

7,-.C*R)*%'4#'T'$"#3.1*7)"Q)#)CP

f-%'#)%%* 3"$3'$%* '#* ?()6)#3'#4* %)(',-%* ()T,(B* "()* .'Q).1* 3,* R)*6"(')CP* I&)()* '%* 3,,* B-$&* ('%Q* ,T

()?-3"3',#".*C"B"4)* '#*%))B'#4* 3,*C)T)#C*&'4&*?"1*,#* '3%*,7#* 3)(B%P*E,*7"3$&*,-3* '#%3)"C* T,(*B-$&*,T

3&)*'#)6'3"R.)*$,-#3)(*"33"$Q'#4* 3,*R)*C,#)*R1*R.,7'#4* 3)$&#'$".* '%%-)%*,-3*,T*?(,?,(3',#P*a)*B'4&3*".%,

%))*?(,T)%%',#".*%)(6'$)*?(,6'C)(%*3,*/!+%*_*."71)(%*"#C*()B-#)("3',#*$,#%-.3"#3%*<*4)3* '#6,.6)C* '#*,6)(_

)44'#4*3&)*3)$&#'$".*$&"..)#4)%P

I&)()T,()* 'T* '#6)%3,(%*R).')6)* 3&"3*7&"3*fAE* '%*?(,?,%'#4* '%*6".-"R.)*3&)1*%&,-.C*R)*6,$".* '#*%-??,(3P

a)* ".%,* R).')6)* 3&"3* %-??,(3'6)*'#6)%3,(%* $,-.C* C,* 7,(%)* 3&"#* )0?."'#'#4* &,7* 3&)1* B'4&3* -%)* 3&)

?(,?,%)C*()T,(B%*'#*?("$3'$)*<*?"(3'$-."(.1*3&)*R'#C'#4*6,3)*,#*T-3-()*?,.'$1P

AT*1,-*7"#3*3&)%)*#)7*('4&3%[*T'4&3*T,(*3&)BP

N)S3#(50,*T#NN$#3'&0-C3#0-)%#(.)0%-

5)4-."(* /A5+*>.)(3%* ()"C)(%* B"1* &"6)* #,3'$)C* "* $)(3"'#* C)4())* ,T*%$)?3'$'%B* ,#* ,-(* ?"(3* "R,-3* 3&)

i%)#',(*R,C1h*()?()%)#3'#4*'#%3'3-3',#".*%&"()&,.C)(%P

a&"3* 7"%* 3&)* A#%3'3-3',#".* E&"()&,.C)(%* +,BB'33))[* R)$"B)* 3&)*A#%3'3-3',#".* A#6)%3,(* +,-#$'.* "#C

&"%* )#C)C* -?* b"T3)(* .,%'#4* 3&)*>%%,$'"3',#* ,T* A#6)%3B)#3*+,B?"#')%* "%* "*B)BR)(c* "%* 3&)* A#%3'3-3',#".

A#6)%3,(*+,BB'33))* bAA+c[*&"%*#,3*".7"1%*%3(-$Q*-%*"%*"*?"(3'$-."(.1*'B?()%%'6)*R,C1P*U#3'.* ()$)#3.1[*"#C

C)%?'3)*B"\,(* '%%-)%*,T*$,#$)(#* 3,*%&"()&,.C)(%[*%-$&*"%* 3&)*R"33.)*,6)(*R"#Q)(%h*R,#-%)%[* '3*&"%*R))#

%'.)#3P

a)..[* .'Q)* R-%)%[* 1,-* 7"'3* "4)%* T,(* "#* '#C'$"3',#* 3&"3* 3&)* AA+* B'4&3*"$3-"..1* R)* "* ()".[* T-#$3',#'#4

,(4"#'%"3',#[*"#C* 3&)#* 37,*$,B)*".,#4*"3*3&)*%"B)*3'B)P*N'(%3*$"B)*"*?()%%*().)"%)* '#*()%?,#%)*3,* 3&)

fAE*$,#%-.3"3',#*,#*%3()#43&)#'#4*%&"()&,.C)(* ('4&3%* '#* ()%?)$3*,T*)0)$-3'6)*?"1P*I&)*&)"C.'#)*$,BB)#3

'#* 3&)* ().)"%)* 7"%* "* 6"4-)* 7).$,B)* T,(* 3&)*W,6)(#B)#3h%* )#$,-("4)B)#3* ,T* )#4"4)B)#3* ,6)(* ?"1[

7'3&,-3* "#1* $,BB)#3*,#* 3&)* "$3-".* ?(,?,%".%P* I&'%* B'4&3* R)* R)$"-%)* AA+* B)BR)(%* &"6)*?()6',-%.1

,??,%)C*%,B)*,T*3&)*'C)"%*T.,"3)C[*%-$&*"%*"*R'#C'#4*6,3)P

`,7)6)([* '3h%* 3&)* C)3"'.* "T3)(* 3&)*B"'#* $,BB)#3* 3&"3* '%* ,T* B,%3*'#3)()%3[* "%* '3* %Q)3$&)%* ,-3* "#* AA+

T("B)7,(Q* T,(* "%%)%%'#4* 3,?* ?"1P* I&)*Q)1* 3&)B)%* &)()* "()* %'B?.'$'31[* 3("#%?"()#$1* "#C* ?)(T,(B"#$)

.'#Q"4)*"#C*"$$,-#3"R'.'31P*A3*'%*#,3"R.)*,#*3&)*."%3*?,'#3*3&"3*3&)*AA+*%"'C*3&"3*$,B?"#')%*$"#*)0?)$3*B,()

6,3)%* "4"'#%3* ()B-#)("3',#* $,BB'33))*B)BR)(%P* `,7)6)([* 7)* $"#h3* %))* "#1* ()T)()#$)* '#* 3&)()[* )6)#* "

)-?&)B'%3'$* ,#)[* 3,* 3&)* Z-)%3',#* ,T* Z-"#3-BP* I&'%* '%* C)%?'3)* 3&)* >fA*4-'C).'#)%* '#$.-C'#4* "* %)$3',#

%?)$'T'$"..1* ,#* '3P*a)* &,?)* 3&'%* '%* "#*,6)(%'4&3[* "#C* #,3* '#C'$"3'6)* ,T* 3&)* ?(,R.)B* 3&"3* R)%)3* 3&)* AE+*,T

%)33.'#4*,#*3&)*.,7)%3*$,BB,#*C)#,B'#"3,(*'#*3)(B%*,T*?,.'$1*?,%'3',#%P

I&)*%)$,#C*AA+*%3"3)B)#3*7"%*,#*"-C'3* '%%-)%[*"#C*7"%*"*()%?,#%)*3,*3&)*F-(,?)"#*+,BB'%%',#h%

;9*,T*L9
Page 59



?(,?,%)C*()4-."3',#P*`)()*"4"'#*7)*7)()*"*.'33.)*7"(1*3&"3*3&)*$,..)$3'6)*#"3-()*,T*3&)*AA+*B'4&3*B)"#*3&"3

'3*?-..%* '3%*?-#$&)%P*N,(*)0"B?.)[*"*#-BR)(*,T* '#6)%3,(%*".()"C1* 3"Q)*"*3,-4&)(* .'#)*,#* 3&)*?(,6'%',#*R1

3&)*"-C'3,(*,#*#,#_"-C'3*%)(6'$)%*3&"#*3&"3*"C6"#$)C*R1*3&)*AA+P

E3'..[*&"6'#4*4,"C)C* 3&)* AA+*"#C* '3%*?()C)$)%%,(* T,(* 3&)*R)%3*?"(3*,T*3&())*1)"(%*,6)(* '3%* '#"$3',#[*7)

$"#*&"(C.1*$,B?."'#*3&"3*'3* '%*T'#"..1*%3"(3'#4*3,*C,*3&'#4%*'#*'3%*,7#*#"B)P*>*B)"#_%?'('3)C*%)B'_7).$,B)

'%*$.)"(.1*B-$&*C)%)(6)CP

>&0-0)=#80&&%&#.5(023#<(.E0-C

I('#'31* ='((,(h%* $&"'(B"#* E'(* A"#* W'R%,#* "33)B?3)C* 3,* ?-3* "#* )#C* 3,*%?)$-."3',#* ,6)(* $&')T* )0)$* E.1

f"'.)1h%*?"1*"T3)(*"##,-#$'#4*"*L:p*C(,?*'#*?(,T'3%*."%3*1)"(P

f"'.)1* &"%* m-#"#'B,-%* "#C* $,B?.)3)o* %&"()&,.C)(* R"$Q'#4* $."'B)C*W'R%,#* "T3)(* (-B,-(%* ,T* "

?,%%'R.)*%&"()&,.C)(*()R)..',#*R)4"#*3,*%-(T"$)[*()?,(3)C*3&)*W-"(C'"#P*`)*$,#T'(B)C*3&"3*3&)*$,B?"#1*'%

()6')7'#4*&)(* ()B-#)("3',#*%$&)B)P*`)*?,'#3)C*,-3* 3&"3*f"'.)1h%* 3,3".*?"$Q"4)*,T*e;PXXB* b'#*9:;:c*&"%

#,3*&"C*"* ('%)* '#*&)(*R"%'$*?"1*%'#$)*9::G[* 3&,-4&*&)*$."'B%* '3*7'..* $,#3'#-)* 3,* ()B"'#* T(,n)#* 3&'%*1)"(P

E'#$)*3"Q'#4*3&)*(,.)*,T*$&')T*)0)$*#'#)*1)"(%*"4,[*f"'.)1*&"%*)"(#)C*,6)(*e;9B*7&'.)*3&)*%&"()*?('$)*&"%

T"..)#*R1*D:pP

;M*,T*L9
Page 60



!"#P%)0-C#7-(5=303

I"R.)*;J*I,?*S??,%)*2,3)%

$%2'(-= >='* A()* /*3%54)0%- Q&%'%3(5
;4-:3
P%)*

U''%3*
V

; W5>AgWF5*/!+ >W= :G*N)R*;9 9
>??(,6)*3&)*5)B-#)("3',#
5)?,(3

S??,%) 9MPKG

9 W5>AgWF5*/!+ >W= :G*N)R*;9 ;L >??,'#3*3&)*"-C'3,(% S??,%) ;KPG9

M W5>AgWF5*/!+ >W= :G*N)R*;9 ;O
>-3&,('%)*3&)*C'()$3,(%*3,*T'0*3&)
()B-#)("3',#*,T*3&)*"-C'3,(%P

N,( ;OPOD

L fF!!a>k*/!+ >W= ;M*8"#*;9 M 5)_).)$3*=(*`*+*^"7) N,( ;9PO:

O a`*E=AI`*/!+ >W= 9O*8"#*;9 ;L
>??(,6)*"##-".*%&"()*'#$)#3'6)
?."#

S??,%) ;9PM;

X W5>AgWF5*/!+ >W= :G*N)R*;9 ;; 5)_).)$3*8,&#*f"(#%.)1 S??,%) ;;PLO

K W5>AgWF5*/!+ >W= :G*N)R*;9 ;D
I,*()C-$)*3&)*#,3'$)*?)(',C*T,(
4)#)(".*B))3'#4%*3,*;L*C"1%P

N,( ;;P9:

G a`*E=AI`*/!+ >W= 9O*8"#*;9 9
>??(,6)*3&)*5)B-#)("3',#
5)?,(3

>R%3"'# ;;P:O

D
+S=/>EE*W5SU/
/!+

>W= :9*N)R*;9 ;D
=))3'#4*#,3'T'$"3',#*()."3)C
?(,?,%".

N,( ;:POG

;:
A=/F5A>!*ISf>++S
W5SU/*/!+

>W= :;*N)R*;9 ;D
g,3'$)*?)(',C*T,(*4)#)(".
B))3'#4%

N,( ;:PMM

g,3)J* !)6).%* ,T* ,??,%'3',#*?)($)#3"4)* ()?()%)#3* ,??,%'3',#* 6,3)%*$"%3* "%*"*?)($)#3"4)*,T* "..* 6,3)%* $"%3

)'3&)(*'#*T"6,-(*,(*"4"'#%3*"*()%,.-3',#P

I"R.)*9J*2,3)%*R1*5)%,.-3',#

/*3%54)0%-#>='* ;%& V 7<3)(0- V U''%3* V W0)?:&(1- V >%)(5

>..*FB?.,1))*E$&)B)% : : : : : : : : :

>##-".*5)?,(3% G O: ; X K LM : : ;X

>(3'$.)%*,T*>%%,$'"3',# : : : : : : : : :

>-C'3,(% ;M G; 9 ;9 ; X : : ;X

+,(?,("3)*>$3',#% 9 ;:: : : : : : : 9

+,(?,("3)*^,#"3',#% ; 9O : : M KO : : L

^)R3*@*!,"#% ; ;:: : : : : : : ;

^'()$3,(% X9 GD O K 9 9 : : XD

^'6'C)#C G ;:: : : : : : : G

F0)$-3'6)*/"1*E$&)B)% 9 O: ; 9O ; 9O : : L

='%$).."#),-% G ;:: : : : : : : G

gF^*N))% : : : : : : : : :

g,#*2,3'#4 : : : : : : : : :

E"1*S#*/"1 : : : : : : : : :

E&"()*+"?'3".*5)%3(-$3-('#4 : : : : : : : : :

E&"()*A%%-)x5)_?-($&"%) 99 GG M ;9 : : : : 9O

E&"()&,.C)(*5)%,.-3',# : : : : : : : : :

U#C)T'#)C : : : : : : : : :

!"#P%)0-C#$?(&)3

;L*,T*L9
Page 61



I&)%)*4("?&%* '#$.-C)*B))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)B)#3*)0)($'%"R.)*R1*/A5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*?,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,BB-#'$"3)C*3,*/A5+*?(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)P

>%)(5#/*3%54)0%-3

N,( ;9K

S??,%) ;L

>R%3"'# ;9

a'3&C("7# :

I,3". ;OM

8**)0-C3 7+8 K+8 >%)(5

I,3".*=))3'#4% G 9 ;:

;*b,(*B,()c*,??,%)*,(*"R%3"'#*6,3) G : G

!"#P%)0-C#/*.%&:

!"#7+8#/*.%&:

!"#K+8#/*.%&:

;O*,T*L9
Page 62



!"#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

!'%3*,T*B))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*?)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C]%*?,(3T,.',P

P%)*:#8**)0-C3

I"R.)*MJ*=))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*Z-"(3)(

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='* A()*#P%)*:

; >gW!S*>=F5A+>g*/!+ :X*8"#*;9 K+8 9:;;_;9_;X

9 fF!!a>k*/!+ ;M*8"#*;9 >W= 9:;;_;9_9:

M a`*E=AI`*/!+ 9O*8"#*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_:D

L AIF*W5SU/*/!+ 9X*8"#*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_;9

O A=/F5A>!*ISf>++S*W5SU/*/!+ :;*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_;X

X +S=/>EE*W5SU/*/!+ :9*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_;K

K ^E*E=AI`*/!+ :M*N)R*;9 K+8 9:;9_:;_9M

G W5>AgWF5*/!+ :G*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_9M

D />5>WSg*W5SU/*SN*+SE*/!+ :D*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_9L

;: fF>H!Fk*/!+ 9K*="(*;9 >W= 9:;9_:M_;M

!"#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

!'%3* ,T* B))3'#4%* %$&)C-.)C* 3,* R)* &).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* ?)(',C* R1*UV*$,B?"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* T-#C]%

?,(3T,.',P

I"R.)*LJ*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='*

; !>^f5SVFE*/!+ ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

9 `>==F5ESg*/!+ ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

M ^F25S*/!+ ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

L /F5EA==Sg*/!+ ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

O 5AS*IAgIS*W5SU/*bWf/c ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

X >gW!S*>=F5A+>g*/!+ ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

K E/F+I5AE*/!+ 9:*>?(*;9 >W=

G +>/AI>!*@*+SUgIAFE*/5S/F5I 9:*>?(*;9 >W=

D E`A5F*/!+ 9L*>?(*;9 >W=

;: NA!I5Sg>*/!+ 9L*>?(*;9 >W=

;; fS^k+SIF*/!+ 9O*>?(*;9 >W=

;9 f5AIAE`*>=F5A+>g*ISf>++S*/!+ 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

;M F!F=FgIAE*/!+ 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

;L I>k!S5*aA=/Fk*/!+ 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

;O >EI5>HFgF+>*/!+ 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

;X f>5+!>kE*/!+ 9K*>?(*;9 >W=

;K rEI5>I>*/!+ :;*="1*;9 >W=

;G 5>gV*W5SU/*/!+ :;*="1*;9 >W=

;D /5S2A^FgI*NAg!*W5SU/ :9*="1*;9 >W=

9: !>g+>E`A5F*`S!^AgWE*!I^ :M*="1*;9 >W=

;X*,T*L9
Page 63



9: !>g+>E`A5F*`S!^AgWE*!I^ :M*="1*;9 >W=

9; =S5W>g*EAg^>!!*W5SU/*/!+ :M*="1*;9 >W=

99 >2A2>*/!+ :M*="1*;9 >W=

9M W!>rSE=AI`V!AgF*/!+ :M*="1*;9 >W=

9L WVg*/!+ :M*="1*;9 >W=

9O 5S!!E_5Sk+F*`S!^AgWE*/!+ :L*="1*;9 >W=

9X =S5W>g*+5U+Af!F*+S*/!+ :G*="1*;9 >W=

9K aA!!A>=*`A!!*/!+ :G*="1*;9 >W=

9G E>2A!!E*/!+ :D*="1*;9 >W=

9D 5AW`I=S2F*/!+ :D*="1*;9 >W=

M: UgA!F2F5*/!+ :D*="1*;9 >W=

M; EI>g^>5^*+`>5IF5F^*/!+ :D*="1*;9 >W=

M9 aFA5*W5SU/*/!+ :D*="1*;9 >W=

MM +>I!Ag*W5SU/*!I^ ;:*="1*;9 >W=

ML +FgI5A+>*/!+ ;;*="1*;9 >W=

MO /FI5SN>+*!I^ ;;*="1*;9 >W=

MX fS2AE*`S=FE*W5SU/*/!+ ;X*="1*;9 >W=

MK `Sa^Fg*8SAgF5k*W5SU/*/!+ ;X*="1*;9 >W=

MG IU!!Sa*SA!*/!+ ;X*="1*;9 >W=

MD !FW>!*@*WFgF5>!*W5SU/*/!+ ;X*="1*;9 >W=

L: fW*W5SU/*/!+ ;X*="1*;9 >W=

L; gFrI*/!+ ;K*="1*;9 >W=

L9 /5U^FgIA>!*/!+ ;K*="1*;9 >W=

LM +>A5g*FgF5Wk*/!+ ;K*="1*;9 >W=

LL I`F*5FEI>U5>gI*W5SU/ ;K*="1*;9 >W=

LO +S=/UI>+FgIF5*/!+ ;G*="1*;9 >W=

LX VFgIH*+S5/ ;G*="1*;9 >W=

LK ^F5aFgI*!Sg^Sg*/!+ 9:*="1*;9 >W=

LG 5Sk>!*^UI+`*E`F!!*/!+ 99*="1*;9 >W=

LD `Ef+*`!^WE*/!+ 9O*="1*;9 >W=

O: NF55Fr/S*/!+ 9X*="1*;9 >W=

O; `AE+Sr*!I^ M:*="1*;9 >W=

O9 VFg=>5F*5FESU5+FE*/!+ :;*8-#*;9 >W=

OM FU5>EA>g*g>IU5>!*5FESU5+FE :;*8-#*;9 >W=

OL VAgWNAE`F5*/!+ :;*8-#*;9 >W=

OO =S55AESg*ba=c*EU/F5=>5VFIE :;*8-#*;9 >W=

;K*,T*L9
Page 64



7N8#!"#8(&E*)#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

I&)()*7)()*#,*B))3'#4%*&).C*R1*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

7N8#!"#8(&E*)#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

I&)()*"()*#,*-?$,B'#4*B))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#P

;G*,T*L9
Page 65



;5*:C50-C#!"#8(&E*)#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

I&)()*7)()*#,*B))3'#4%*&).C*R1*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

;5*:C50-C#!"#8(&E*)#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

I&)()*"()*#,*-?$,B'#4*B))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#P

;D*,T*L9
Page 66



K4&%'*(-#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

7BQ#:&%'3#W(52(&)#%,*&#5(<%4&

S#)*,T*3&)*7,(.Ch%*."(4)%3*?)#%',#*T-#C%*C'6)%3)C*T(,B*UE*()3"'.*4'"#3*a".B"(3P

I&)* g)3&)(."#Ch%* R'44)%3* ?)#%',#* T-#C[*>.4)B))#* f-(4)(.'\Q*/)#%',)#T,#C%* b>f/c[* "##,-#$)C* 3&"3

a".B"(3* &"%*R))#*?."$)C*,#* '3%*R."$Q.'%3* T,(* T"'.-()* 3,* $,B?.1*7'3&* 3&)*U#'3)C*g"3',#%h*W.,R".*+,B?"$3

?('#$'?.)%P* I&'%* '%#h3* 3&)* T'(%3* 3'B)* 3&"3*a".B"(3* &"%* $,B)* -#C)(*$('3'$'%B* T,(* '3%* "#3'_-#',#* %3"#$)* "#C

?,,(* ."R,-(* ?("$3'$)%P* >T3)(*T,-(* 1)"(%* ,T* )#4"4'#4* 7'3&* a".B"(3[* >f/* T,-#C* 3&)* ()3"'.'#4* R)&)B,3&

().-$3"#3* 3,* B"Q)* B)"#'#4T-.* $&"#4)%P* I&)* U#'3)C* N,,C* "#C* +,BB)($'".*a,(Q)(%* A#3)(#"3',#".* U#',#

?("'%)C*3&)*C)$'%',#[*&,?'#4*3&"3*'3*7,-.C*%)#C*"*$.)"(*B)%%"4)P

$%22%:0)=#3'*.45()0%-#)(&C*)*:

>#* "#".1%'%* $."'B)C* 3&"3* 3&)* '#6)%3B)#3* "$3'6'3')%* ,T* 9D* F-(,?)"#*R"#Q%[* ?)#%',#* T-#C%* "#C* '#%-("#$)

$,B?"#')%* "()* $,#3('R-3'#4* 3,* 3&)*('%)* '#* 4.,R".* &-#4)(* "#C* ?,6)(31* "%* 7)..* "%* T'#"#$'#4* ."#C* 4("R%* '#

?,,()(*$,-#3(')%P

N(')#C%*,T* 3&)*F"(3&*F-(,?)h%* bNSFFc* ()?,(3[**+,-&'./0"'12 [*"..)4)C* 3&"3* 3&)*C("B"3'$* '#$()"%)* '#

T'#"#$'".* '#%3'3-3',#%* '#6,.6)B)#3*'#* "4('$-.3-(".* $,BB,C'31* iT-3-()%h* &"%* $"-%)C* B"%%'6)* %7'#4%* '#* 3&)

$,%3*,T*7,(.C*T,,C*?('$)%P*I&)%)*'#6)%3B)#3%*&"6)*C'B'#'%&)C*3&)*(,.)*#"3-(".*%-??.1*"#C*C)B"#C*?."1* '#

3&)* ?('$)* ,T* "4('$-.3-(".* $,BB,C'3')%[*"CC)C*NSFFP* A3* ".%,* T,-#C* 3&"3* "* #-BR)(* ,T*F-(,?)"#*R"#Q%* "()

C'()$3.1*,(* '#C'()$3.1*T-#C'#4*."(4)_%$".)*"$Z-'%'3',#%*,T*T"(B."#C*'#*C)6).,?'#4*$,-#3(')%P*>$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)

()?,(3[* ^)-3%$&)* f"#Q[* f"($."1%[* >f/[*>..'"#n* "#C* fg/* /"('R"%* "()* 3&)* B,%3* '#6,.6)C* '#* 3("C'#4* ,(

B"(Q)3'#4*'#6)%3B)#3* ?(,C-$3%* R"%)C* ,#* "4('$-.3-(".* $,BB,C'31* T-3-()%P* NSFF* &"%*$"..)C* ,#* T'#"#$'".

'#%3'3-3',#%*3,*'#6)%3'4"3)[*C'%$.,%)*"#C*B'#'B'%)*3&)'(* '#6,.6)B)#3*'#*T,,C*%?)$-."3',#*"#C*'#6)%3B)#3%*'#

."#C[* "#C* T,(*R"#Q%[* ?)#%',#* T-#C%[* "#C* '#%-()(%* 3,* i?&"%)_,-3h* ,(* "6,'C* %?)$-."3'#4*'#* %3"?.)* T,,C%* .'Q)

7&)"3[* ('$)* "#C* $,(#P* A3* &"%* ".%,* ()$,BB)#C)C*F-(,?)"#* .)4'%."3-()* "%%'%3* 7'3&* $-(3"'.'#4* )0$)%%'6)

%?)$-."3',#*R1*?."$'#4*.'B'3%*,#*3&)*%'n)*,T*R)3%*%?)$-."3,(%*$"#*3"Q)P

*

/=(-(0&#(:#.&0)0.03*:J#'(&)#Z[\]

51"#"'(* '%* 3,,* %)01* T,(* #)7%?"?)(%P*>3* .)"%3* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* I&)*>C6)(3'%'#4* E3"#C"(C%*>-3&,('31* b>E>c[

7&'$&* ?-..)C* 3&)* ?.-4* ,#*51"#"'(h%* m5)C* &,3* T"()%* @*+()7o* "C6)(3'%'#4* $"B?"'4#* T)"3-('#4*T)B".)* $"R'#

$()7*B)BR)(%*7)"('#4*.'#4)(')*'#*%-44)%3'6)*?,%)%P

I&)*,#.'#)*$"B?"'4#*"4"'#%3* 3&)*"C%*7"%*%?)"(&)"C)C*R1*"#*-##"B)C*51"#"'(* T.'4&3*"33)#C"#3*"#C

4"'#)C*,6)(*;;[:::*%'4#"3-()%*"%Q'#4*3&"3*3&)1*R)*R"##)CP*I&)*>E>*".%,*()$)'6)C*;K*$,B?."'#3%*3&"3*3&)

"C%*7)()*%)0'%3*"#C*,R\)$3'T')C*7,B)#P*>*%?,Q)%?)(%,#* T(,B*51"#"'(*C'%B'%%)C* 3&)*$,B?."'#3%[*%3"3'#4

3&"3*3&)*'B"4)%*7)()*3"Q)#*T(,B*3&)'(*$&"('31*$".)#C"([*%,B)3&'#4*3&)*"'(.'#)*7'..*$,#3'#-)*3,*?(,C-$)P

I&'%*'%*3&)*."3)%3*'#*%)(')%*,T*$."%&)%*R)37))#*A('%&*R-C4)3*"'(.'#)*"#C*"C6)(3'%'#4*"-3&,('3')%*,6)(*("$1

,(* B'%.)"C'#4* #)7%?"?)(* $"B?"'4#%P*I&)* f('3'%&* "-3&,('3')%* R"##)C* '3%* 9::G* m&,33)%3* R"$Q* 3,* %$&,,.

T"()%o*#)7%?"?)(* "C%* 3&"3* T)"3-()C* T)B".)*B,C).%* C()%%)C* .'Q)* %$&,,.4'(.%P*51"#"'(* ".%,* &"C* 3&())* "C%

R"##)C* '#* 9::K[* ,#)* "33"$Q'#4* F-(,%3"([*"#,3&)(* $('3'$'%'#4* ."%3B'#-3)P$,B* "#C* "* 3&'(C* 3&"3* B"C)

B'%.)"C'#4*$."'B%*"R,-3*$"(R,#*)B'%%',#%P

A4).?#<055#)0C?)*-3#(4:0)#'&(.)0.*3

I&)* ^-3$&* /"(.'"B)#3* %)3* "* %3('$3)(* 3,#)* T,(* 3&)* "-C'3'#4* ?(,T)%%',#* R1* ?"%%'#4* 3&())* %'4#'T'$"#3

"B)#CB)#3%*3,*"*R'..P

9:*,T*L9
Page 67



I&)* 3&())* "B)#CB)#3%* "7"'3'#4* "??(,6".* R1* 3&)* ^-3$&* E)#"3)* '#$.-C)*3&)* %)?"("3',#* ,T* "-C'3* "#C

#,#*"-C'3*%)(6'$)%*T,(*?-R.'$*'#3)()%3*)#3'3')%P*`,7)6)([*7,(Q*3&"3*7"%*$,BB'%%',#)C*?(',(*3,*3&)*#)7*(-.)%

$"#*R)*?)(T,(B)C*-?*3,*37,*1)"(%*"T3)(*3&)*)TT)$3-".*C"3)*,T*3&)*#)7*."7P*A#*"CC'3',#[*B"#C"3,(1*(,3"3',#*,T

"-C'3,(%* )6)(1* )'4&3* 1)"(%*7"%*?(,?,%)C*7'3&*"* m$,,.'#4*,TTo* ?)(',C*,T* 37,*1)"(%*R)T,()* 3&)*%"B)* T'(B*'%

"..,7)C*3,*C,*3&)*"-C'3*7,(Q*"4"'#P*I&'%*?(,6'%',#*7'..*$,B)* '#3,*T,($)*,#*;*8"#-"(1*9:;LP*!"%3.1[* 3&)*R'..

$"..)C* T,(* 3&)* ()B,6".*,T* 3&)*%,_$"..)C*+&'#)%)*a"..%* 3&-%*4'6'#4*B,()*?,7)(* 3,* 3&)*>-3,('3)'3*N'#"#$'y.)

="(Q3)#*3,*'B?(,6)*B,#'3,('#4*,T*T'#"#$'".*()?,(3'#4P

P%5E31(C*-#E**'3#0)#0-#)?*#@(205=

A#* "#* '#$()"%'#4.1* $,BB,#* B,6)* "B,#4* W)(B"#* $,(?,("3',#%[* 2,.Q%7"4)#*$&"'(B"#* N)(C'#"#C* /')$&

?(,?,%)C*3&)*"??,'#3B)#3*,T*&'%*7'T)*3,*3&)*$,B?"#1h%*R,"(C[*%"'C*3&)*N'#"#$'".*I'B)%P

E&,-.C*2ah%*%&"()&,.C)(%*"??(,6)*U(%-."*/')$&h%*"??,'#3B)#3[*%&)*"#C*&)(*&-%R"#C*7,-.C*'#$()"%)

3&)'(*T"B'.'".*()?()%)#3"3',#*,#*3&)*R,"(C*3,*T'6)P*I&)()*"()*9:*R,"(C*B)BR)(%*'#*3,3".P*U(%-."h%*"CC'3',#*3,

3&)*R,"(C*7,-.C* T-(3&)(*%,.'C'T1* 3&)*/')$&_/,(%$&)* T"B'.1*$,#3(,.*,6)(* 3&)*W)(B"#*$"(B"Q)(*,T*7&'$&* 3&)

T"B'.')%*".()"C1*,7#*"(,-#C*O:PKMp*R1*B)"#%*,T*'3%*D:p*%3"Q)*'#*/,(%$&)*<*2ah%*&,.C'#4*$,B?"#1P*`)(

$()C)#3'".%*'#$.-C)* Q'#C)(4"(3)#* 3)"$&)(* "#C* Z-".'T'$"3',#%* '#* R-%'#)%%* "#C* ."7P*F-(,?)h%* ."(4)%3* $"(

B"Q)(* &"%* ".%,* #)"(.1* C,-R.)C* 3&)* ()B-#)("3',#* ,T*'3%* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)* ="(3'#* a'#3)(Q,(#* 3,* z;KPOB[

B"Q'#4*&'B*,#)*,T*3&)*&'4&)%3*?"'C*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)%*'#*W)(B"#1P*`)*&"%*".%,*?-R.'$.1*"##,-#$)C*%-??,(3

T,(*3&)*"??,'#3B)#3*,T*U(%-."*3,*3&)*R,"(CP

9;*,T*L9
Page 68



K4&%'*(-#P%)0-C#$?(&)3

I&)%)*4("?&%* '#$.-C)*B))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)B)#3*)0)($'%"R.)*R1*/A5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*?,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,BB-#'$"3)C*3,*/A5+*?(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)P

>%)(5#/*3%54)0%-3

N,( ;K

S??,%) 9

>R%3"'# ;

a'3&C("7# :

I,3". 9:

8**)0-C3 7+8#^#$%2<0-*: K+8 >%)(5

I,3".*=))3'#4% 9 : 9

;*b,(*B,()c*,??,%)*,(*"R%3"'#*6,3) 9 : 9

K4&%'*(-#P%)0-C#/*.%&:

K4&%'*(-#7+8#/*.%&:#^#$%2<0-*:

K4&%'*(-#K+8#/*.%&:

I&)()*7&)()*#,*FW=%*C-('#4*3&)*."%3*?)(',C*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*?,(3T,.',P

99*,T*L9
Page 69



K4&%'*(-#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

!'%3*,T*B))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*?)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C]%*?,(3T,.',P

P%)*:#8**)0-C3

I"R.)*OJ*=))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*Z-"(3)(

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='* A()*#P%)*:

; gS2>5IAE*>W 9M*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:9_:D

_%)#P%)*:#8**)0-C3

I"R.)*XJ*=))3'#4%*#,3*6,3)C*'#*Z-"(3)(

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='* /*(3%-#_%)#P%)*:

; 5S+`F*`S!^AgW*>W :X*="(*;9 >W= ^,*#,3*&,.C*AEAg[*#,*6,3'#4*('4&3%

K4&%'*(-#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

!'%3* ,T* B))3'#4%* %$&)C-.)C* 3,* R)* &).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* ?)(',C* R1*F-(,?)"#*$,B?"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)

T-#C]%*?,(3T,.',P

I"R.)*KJ*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='*

; gFEI!F*E> ;D*>?(*;9 >W=

9 EkgWFgI>*>W 9L*>?(*;9 >W=

M ^gf*gS5*>E> 9O*>?(*;9 >W=

L >f*AgfF2*b>g`FUEF5_fUE+`*AgfF2c*g2 9O*>?(*;9 >W=

O f>kF5*>W 9K*>?(*;9 >W=

X >+IF!ASg*!I^ :L*="1*;9 >W=

K >A5*!AYUA^F*E> :D*="1*;9 >W=

G N5FEFgAUE*=F^A+>!*+>5F*>W*@*+S*VW>> ;:*="1*;9 >W=

D ISI>! ;;*="1*;9 >W=

;: I`>!FE ;O*="1*;9 >W=

9M*,T*L9
Page 70



!D#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

!D#.%&'%&()*#0-@54*-.*#.?(55*-C*

>*#-BR)(* ,T*UE* %3"3)%* &"6)* ".()"C1* R)4-#* 3,* ."-#$&* "#* "33"$Q* "4"'#%3*$,(?,("3)* ?)(%,#&,,C* "#C* "#1

"%%,$'"3)C*('4&3%[*%-$&*"%*$,(?,("3)*?,.'3'$".*%?)#C'#4P

2)(B,#3* R)$"B)* 3&)* T'(%3* %3"3)* 3,* $"..* T,(* "* $,#%3'3-3',#".* "B)#CB)#3*3,* 3&)* UE* E-?()B)* +,-(3

C)$'%',#* 3&"3*4"6)*$,(?,("3',#%* 3&)*%"B)* ('4&3%*"%*?),?.)P*E'#$)*2)(B,#3h%* ()%,.-3',#[*$()"3)C*7'3&* 3&)

&).?* ,T* 9::L*W())#*/"(31* ?()%'C)#3'".* $"#C'C"3)*^"6'C*+,RR[*+".'T,(#'"[* 3&)*g)7*k,(Q*+'31* +,-#$'.* "#C

3&)*!,%*>#4).)%*+'31*+,-#$'.*&"6)*T,..,7)C*%-'3*R1*6,3'#4*'#*T"6,-(*,T*%'B'."(*()%,.-3',#%P*`,7)6)([*KOp*,T

%3"3)%h*.)4'%."3-()%*B-%3*("3'T1*3&)*"B)#CB)#3*R)T,()*"*$,#%3'3-3',#".*$,#6)#3',#*$"#*$,B)*'#3,*)TT)$3P

=)"#7&'.)[*"*()$)#3*(-.'#4*R1*3&)*=,#3"#"*E-?()B)*+,-(3* ()'#%3"3)C*3&)*%3"3)h%*;::*1)"(_,.C*R"#*<

3&)*+,((-?3*/("$3'$)%*>$3*_*,#*$,(?,("3)*?,.'3'$".*%?)#C'#4P*I&)*+,-(3*%3"3)C*3&"3*3&)*UE*E-?()B)*+,-(3h%

C)$'%',#*3,*"..,7*T,(*?,.'3'$".*%?)#C'#4*R1*$,(?,("3',#%*C,)%*#,3*'#6".'C"3)*=,#3"#"h%*."7P

!D#C%5:*-#'(&(.?4)*3#)%'#`IYY2

9;*UE*+FS%*&"6)* ()$)'6)C*4,.C)#*?"("$&-3)%*7,(3&*,6)(*{;::*B'..',#*%'#$)*9:::[*"$$,(C'#4* 3,*"* ()?,(3

R1*W,6)(#"#$)=)3('$%*A#3)(#"3',#".*bW=AcP

I&)%)* ."(4)* %)6)("#$)* ?"$Q"4)%* Q#,7#* "%* m7".Q_"7"1o* ?"$Q"4)%*4)#)("..1* '#$.-C)* "$3-".* "#C

?,3)#3'".* %3,$Q* ,?3',#* ?(,T'3%[* T-.._6".-)*%3,$Q* "7"(C%[* %"."(1* "#C* R,#-%* $,#3'#-"3',#[* R)#)T'3* "#C

?)(Z-'%'3)*$,#3'#-"3',#[* )0)$-3'6)* ?)#%',#* R)#)T'3%* "#C* ,3&)(* C)T)(()C*$,B?)#%"3',#P* E-$&* 7".Q* "7"1

?"$Q"4)%[*7&'$&*7)()*,('4'#"..1*B)"#3*3,*7,(Q*'#*3&)*R)%3*'#3)()%3*,T*%&"()&,.C)(%*R1*)#%-('#4*)0)$-3'6)

C)$'%',#%* 7)()* B"C)* '#* 3&)* .,#4_3)(B* '#3)()%3* ,T* 3&)* $,B?"#1* "#Cx,(*B)(4)(%* "#C* "$Z-'%'3',#%[* 7)()

"??.')C*3,,*7'C).1P*W=A*"CC)C*3&"3[*3&)*)#,(B'31*,T*3&)%)*?"$Q"4)%[*()4"(C.)%%*,T*3&)'(*,('4'#".*'#3)#3',#[

#,7*,#.1*%))B*3,*R)#)T'3*C)?"(3'#4*)0)$-3'6)%*"#C*?(,6'C)*6)(1*.'33.)*,(*#,*6".-)*T,(*%&"()&,.C)(%P

7;D$8K#C%,*&-(-.*#.(2'(0C-

9;* %&"()&,.C)(* ?(,01* ?(,?,%".%* 7)()* T'.)C* R1* 3&)*>B)('$"#* N)C)("3',#* ,T* E3"3)[* +,-#31* "#C*=-#'$'?".

FB?.,1))%*/)#%',#*/."#P

I&)* ?(,?,%".%* %))Q'#4* '#C)?)#C)#3* R,"(C* $&"'(%[* "##-".* C'()$3,(*).)$3',#%* "#C* C'%$.,%-()* ,T

$,(?,("3)* .,RR1'#4* )0?)#C'3-()%* "#C* 3"0*%3("3)4')%*7)()* T'.)C*"3* %,B)*,T*>B)('$"h%* ."(4)%3* $,(?,("3',#%

%-$&* "%*f"#Q*,T*>B)('$"[*+,$"_+,."[*W,.CB"#*E"$&%*"#C*8/=,(4"#*+&"%)P*I&)*"'B*,T*3&)* ?(,?,%".%

7"%* 3,* m'#$()"%)*$,(?,("3)*B"#"4)B)#3h%*"$$,-#3"R'.'31*"#C* 3("#%?"()#$1*"#C*R)33)(*".'4#* 3&)* '#3)()%3%

,T*B"#"4)B)#3*7'3&*3&,%)*,T*%&"()&,.C)(%[o*"3*3&'%*%)"%,#h%*>W=[*"CC)C*>NE+=FP

D0*2*-3#'43?*:#%-#5%<<=0-C#50-E3

+&"#4)* 3,*a'#* A#6)%3B)#3*W(,-?* b+3ac*$"..)C*,#*W)(B"#*$,#4.,B)("3)*E')B)#%* 3,* %)6)(* '3%* 3')%*7'3&

3&)*UE*+&"BR)(*,T*+,BB)($)P

A#*"* .)33)([* 3&)*OPO*B'..',#*B)BR)(*-#',#* $,".'3',#*"%Q)C*+FS*/)3)(*!|%$&)(*"#C*%-?)(6'%,(1*R,"(C

$&"'(* W)(&"(C* +(,BB)* 3,* &".3* 3&)* $,B?"#1h%*$,#3('R-3',#%* "#C* ().'#Z-'%&* '3%* ?,%'3',#* ,#* 3&)* UE

+&"BR)(h%* R,"(C[*%3"3'#4* 3&"3* '3* -#C)(B'#)%* E')B)#%h* 9::G* ?.)C4)* 3,* )%3"R.'%&* m%3"3)* ,T*3&)* "(3o

"#3'$,((-?3',#* B)"%-()%P* >$$,(C'#4* 3,* +3a[* 3&)* UE* +&"BR)(* &"%*)#4"4)C* '#* "#* )0?)#%'6)* .,RR1'#4

$"B?"'4#*3,*7)"Q)#*3&)*N,()'4#*+,((-?3*/("$3'$)%*>$3*bN+/>cP

U#.'Q)* W)(B"#1[* B)BR)(%&'?* '%* #,3* $,B?-.%,(1* '#* 3&)* UE* "#C* B"#1*?(,B'#)#3* $,B?"#')%* &"6)

".()"C1* .)T3* 3&)* UE* +&"BR)(* ,6)(* '3%* )03()B)*?,%'3',#%[* "CC)C* +3aP* +3a* &"%* R))#* )#4"4'#4* 7'3&

E')B)#%* T,(* ".B,%3* 37,*1)"(%* #,7* ,6)(* '3%* ()."3',#%&'?* 7'3&* 3&)* UE* +&"BR)(P* E')B)#%* C)T)#C)C*'3%

9L*,T*L9
Page 71



B)BR)(%&'?*"3* ."%3*1)"(h%*>W=*%3"3'#4* 3&"3*R1*R)'#4*"*B)BR)([* '3*$,-.C* mB,-.C* 3&)*+&"BR)(h%*?,%'3',#

T(,B*7'3&'#Po*E')B)#%h*>W=*7"%*,#*9L*8"#-"(1P

M%<<=03)3#)(&C*)#,%)0-C#(:,03*&3

>%* 3&)* R"33.)* ,6)(* ()4-."3'#4* ?(,01* "C6'%)(%* &)"3)C* -?* '#* 3&)* UE>*6"(',-%* '#3)()%3%* 7)()* B"Q'#4* 3&)'(

6')7%* Q#,7#* 3,* 3&)* EF+P* I&)* ."3)%3*7"%* 3&)* E&"()&,.C)(* +,BB-#'$"3',#%* +,".'3',#[* ()?()%)#3'#4[* 3&)

$,(?,("3)*$,BB-#'31[*,(*i'%%-)(%h*'#*UE*?"(."#$)P

I&)1*?-R.'%&)C*3&)'(*6')7%*'#*"*.)33)(*3,*EF+*$&"'(*="(1*E&"?'(,[*%)33'#4*,-3*%)6)(".*?,.'$1*?,%'3',#%

3&"3*7)()* R)4'##'#4* 3,* %,-#C*T"B'.'"(* '#* 3&'%* C)R"3)P*E,B)*,T* 3&)'(* %-44)%3',#%*7'..* ()%,#"3)*7'3&* "*UV

"-C')#$)J*?(,01*"C6'%,(1*T'(B%*b"%*3&)*C)R"3)*."R).%*T'(B%*.'Q)*/A5+[*AEE*)3$c*%&,-.C*R)*()4-."3)C*R1*3&)

EF+* b,(* 3&)* NE>* '#* "* UV* $,#3)03cd*3&)()* %&,-.C* R)* '#$()"%)C* 3("#%?"()#$1* R1* ?(,01* T'(B%* "#C* 3&)()

%&,-.C*R)*()Z-'()B)#3%*T,(*i"$$-("$1*,T*T"$3-".*'#T,(B"3',#h*-%)C*R1*T'(B%P

I&)* C)6'.[* &,7)6)([* 7"%* '#* 3&)* C)3"'.P* /(,01* T'(B%* E++* %"'C* %&,-.C*B))3* 3&)* T,..,7'#4* $,#C'3',#%J

()Z-'('#4* B'#'B-B* %3"#C"(C%* ,T*?(,T)%%',#".* "#C* )3&'$".* $,#C-$3d* 3&)%)* %3"#C"(C%* %&,-.C* "CC()%%

$,#T.'$3%*,T* '#3)()%3* b?"(3'$-."(.1*7&)()*"* T'(B*?(,6'C)%*%)(6'$)%* 3,*'%%-)(%*"%*7)..*"%*?(,01*"C6'$)*,#* 3&)

%"B)* '%%-)(%* "##-".* B))3'#4*?(,?,%".%* b* "#C*7&)3&)(* "* %&"()&,.C)(* ?(,?,%".* '%* R)'#4* %-RB'33)C* R1* "

$.')#3*,T*3&)*?(,01*%)(6'$)cd*"#C*?(,01*"C6'%,(1*T'(B%*%&,-.C*R)*()4-."3)C*R1*3&)*EF+*'#*3&)*7"1*3&"3*3&)

("3'#4*"4)#$')%*"()*,(*7'..*R)P

W()"3)(* 3("#%?"()#$1*7"%*?(,?,%)C* '#* ()."3',#* 3,*?(,$)C-()%[*4-'C).'#)%[*%3"#C"(C%[*B)3&,C,.,4')%[

"#C*"%%-B?3',#%*-%)C*'#*3&)*C)6).,?B)#3*,T*6,3'#4*4-'C).'#)%P*I&'%[*3&)*+,".'3',#*"(4-)C*7"%*?"(3'$-."(.1

'B?,(3"#3* 7&)()* m3&)1* "??.1* ?,.'$')%* 7'3&,-3* 3"Q'#4* '#3,*"$$,-#3* $,B?"#1_%?)$'T'$* ,(* '#C-%3(1_%?)$'T'$

T"$3%*"#C*$'($-B%3"#$)%*'#*B"Q'#4*%-$&*6,3'#4*()$,BB)#C"3',#%Po*>.%,[*3&)1*"C6,$"3)C*3&"3*?(,01*T'(B%

%&,-.C* mR)* ()Z-'()C* 3,*B"'#3"'#* "* ?-R.'$* ()$,(C* ,T* "..* 3&)'(*6,3'#4* ()$,BB)#C"3',#%P* +,#%'C)("3',#* ".%,

%&,-.C*R)*4'6)#* 3,* ()Z-'('#4*C'%$.,%-()*,T* 3&)*-#C)(.1'#4*C"3"P* A#T,(B"3',#*"#C*("3',#".)*-%)C* 3,*4)#)("3)

%?)$'T'$*6,3'#4*()$,BB)#C"3',#%P*I&)%)*C'%$.,%-()%*$,-.C*&"6)*R))#*B"C)*"3*"*()"%,#"R.)*3'B)*"T3)(*3&)

()$,BB)#C"3',#*&"C*R))#*B"C)*"#C*7,-.C*%3'..*&"6)*R))#*().)6"#3*"#C*-%)T-.*3,*$,B?"#')%[*"$"C)B'$%[

"#C* ,3&)(%* 7&,* %3-C1* 3&)* '#T.-)#$)* ,T* %-$&* T'(B%Po* I&'%* ?()%-B"R.1*'#$.-C)C* 3&)* E&"()&,.C)(* +,".'3',#

'3%).T[*&,7*&"#C1*7,-.C*3&"3*R)j

I&)%)* ?(,?,%".%[* )B"#"3'#4* T(,B* "* .,RR1* 4(,-?* %)(6'#4* 3&)* '#3)()%3%*,T* $,(?,("3',#%[* C)%)(6)

$,#%'C)("3',#P* >%* 3&)1* ()?()%)#3* "* 7)"Q)#'#4* ,T*3&)* ?(,01* "C6'%,(1* T-#$3',#* '#* 3&)* T"$)* ,T* $,(?,("3)

'#3)()%3%[*?(,01*T'(B%*B-%3*()%?,#C*"#C*C)T)#C*3&)B%).6)%P*I&)*T."7*'#*3&)*,('4'#*,T*%-$&*$('3'$'%B*'%*3&"3

3&)*$.')#3%*,T*"*?(,01*T'(B*"()*#,3*$,(?,("3',#%[*R-3*'#6)%3,(%P*W)33'#4*3&"3*('4&3*?-3%*'#3,*?)(%?)$3'6)*%-$&

?(,?,%".%*"#C*#)$)%%"('.1*7)"Q)#%*3&)'(*$"%)P*a'3&*%,*B-$&*&-B"#*"#C*$"?'3".*()%,-($)*"3*3&)*C'%?,%".

,T* R'4* R-%'#)%%[* ?(,?,%".%* 3&"3* 7)"Q)#* ?(,01* T'(B%* "#C*$,B?(,B'%)* 3&)'(* %)(6'$)%* 3,* 3&)* '#%3'3-3',#".

'#6)%3,(*$,BB-#'31*7,-.C*R)*"*$,#%'C)("R.1*."(4)*#"'.*'#*3&)*$,TT'#*,T*%&"()&,.C)(*C)B,$("$1P*I&)*C)R"3)

&"%*R)4-#P

N-34&*&3#@(.*#.502()*#:03.5%34&*

A#%-("#$)* $,BB'%%',#)(%* '#* 3&())* UE* %3"3)%* B-%3* #,7* &"#C.)* 3&)* ('%Q%* 3,* '#%-()(%* ?,%)C* R1* $.'B"3)

$&"#4)P

+".'T,(#'"[* ,#)* ,T* 3&)* 3&())* %3"3)%[* &"%* R))#* '%%-'#4* 3&)* +.'B"3)*5'%Q* E-(6)1* %'#$)* '3* 7"%* T'(%3

)%3"R.'%&)C* R1* 3&)* g"3',#".*>%%,$'"3',#*,T* A#%-("#$)* +,BB'%%',#)(%* bg>A+c* '#* 9::D* R-3* ,#.1* #,7* &"%

?"(3'$'?"3',#*,T*'#%-()(%*R))#*B"C)*B"#C"3,(1P*g)7*k,(Q*"#C*a"%&'#43,#*E3"3)*"()*3&)*,3&)(* 37,*%3"3)%

3&"3* &"6)* "4())C* 3,*B"Q)* '3*B"#C"3,(1* T,(* '#%-()(%*7('3'#4* ?,.'$')%*7,(3&* ,6)(* {M::*B'..',#* #"3',#"..1* 3,

()?.1*3,*3&)*%-(6)1P*+)()%[*3&)*f,%3,#_R"%)C*$,".'3',#*,T*'#6)%3,(%[*)#6'(,#B)#3".*,(4"#'%"3',#%*"#C*,3&)(

?-R.'$* '#3)()%3*4(,-?%[*&"%*&"'.)C*3&'%*"%*"*6'$3,(1P*I&)*4(,-?*&"%*R))#*7,(Q'#4*T,(*,6)(* T'6)*1)"(%* 3,*4)3

3&'%*B)"%-()*?"%%)CP

$(5D>/D#'%E*3#;(.*<%%E

9O*,T*L9
Page 72



I&)*+".'T,(#'"*E3"3)*I)"$&)(%h*5)3'()B)#3*E1%3)B*b+".EI5Ec*7(,3)*3,*N"$)R,,Q[*"%Q'#4*3&)*%,$'".*B)C'"

4'"#3*3,*'B?(,6)*'3%*R,"(C*C'6)(%'31*"&)"C*,T*'3%*{O*R'..',#*'#'3'".*?-R.'$*,TT)('#4*bA/Sc*'#*="1P

+-(()#3.1[* 3&)*R,"(C*&"%*#,* T)B".)*()?()%)#3"3',#P* A#* 3&)* .)33)([*>##)*E&))&"#[*C'()$3,(*,T*$,(?,("3)

4,6)(#"#$)* "3* +".EI5E* "%Q)C* N"$)R,,Q*T,-#C)(* ="(Q* H-$Q)(R)(4* 3,* %3()#43&)#* '3%* 4,6)(#"#$)* R1

C'6)(%'T1'#4*'3%*"..*B".)*R,"(C* 3,*R)33)(* ()T.)$3* 3&)*$,B?"#1h%*-%)(*C)B,4("?&'$%P*^'6)(%'31* '%#h3* 3&)*,#.1

$,#$)(#*"3*N"$)R,,QP*I&)*$,B?"#1*&"%*"*C-"._$."%%*%3(-$3-()*7'3&*H-$Q)(R)(4*&,.C'#4*3&)*."(4)%3*%3"Q)

b9Gpc[*7&'$&[*'#*)TT)$3[*4'6)%*&'B*OXPDp*,T*6,3'#4*?,7)(P*>#C[*'#*'3%*A/S*T'..'#4[*H-$Q)(R)(4*&"%*"##,-#$)C

T-(3&)(*4,6)(#"#$)*%)3R"$Q%[*7&'$&*'#$.-C)* (-##'#4*N"$)R,,Q*"%*"*$,#3(,..)C*$,B?"#1*7'3&*"*$."%%'T')C

R,"(CP*E,[*N"$)R,,Q*7'..*%'C)%3)?*4,6)(#"#$)*R)%3*?("$3'$)*R1*4'6'#4*H-$Q)(R)(4*".,#)*C)$'%',#*B"Q'#4

?,7)(* ,6)(* )6)(13&'#4* T(,B* ).)$3'#4* 3&)*$,B?"#1h%* R,"(C* ,T* C'()$3,(%* 3,* C)3)(B'#'#4* )0)$-3'6)

()B-#)("3',#P* `)*7'..* ".%,* ()B"'#* "%* R,3&* +FS* "#C* $&"'(B"#[* "#C* &,.C* )0$.-%'6)* C)$'%',#*,6)(* &'%

()?."$)B)#3P*I&'%*"..* %,-#C%* .'Q)*"* i?,Q)h* '#* 3&)*)1)* T,(*%&"()&,.C)(* ('4&3%P*>%*,#)*$,BB)#3"3,(*?-3* '3J

m7)*7"#3*1,-(*B,#)1[*#,3*1,-(*'#3)(T)()#$)Po

_a#@4-:3#'455#.5(1<(.E#2%)0%-3

E&"()&,.C)(%*"4())C*3,*7'3&C("7*()%,.-3',#%*,#*$."7R"$Q%*"3*37,*'#6)%3B)#3*R"#Q'#4*4'"#3%P

I&)* $,".'3',#* ,T* T'6)* g)7* k,(Q* +'31* ?)#%',#* T-#C%[* g)7* k,(Q* +'31*FB?.,1))%h* 5)3'()B)#3* E1%3)B[

3&)*g)7*k,(Q*+'31*N'()*^)?"(3B)#3*/)#%',#*N-#C[* 3&)*g)7*k,(Q*+'31*I)"$&)(%h*5)3'()B)#3*E1%3)B[*3&)

g)7*k,(Q*+'31*/,.'$)*/)#%',#*N-#C*"#C*3&)*g)7*k,(Q*+'31*f,"(C*,T*FC-$"3',#*5)3'()B)#3*E1%3)B[*&"C

\,'#3.1*T'.)C*3&)*$."7R"$Q*?(,6'%',#*()%,.-3',#*"3*=,(4"#*E3"#.)1*"#C*W,.CB"#*E"$&%P*I&)*4(,-?*C)$'C)C

3,* 7'3&C("7* 3&)* ?(,?,%".*"T3)(* 3&)* R"#Q%* "4())C* 3,* mR(,"C)#* 3&)* %$,?)* ,T* 3&)'(* ?,.'$')%[* &,.C*B"#"4)(%

"#C* %-?)(6'%,(%* "$$,-#3"R.)* 3,* $."7R"$Q%*"#C*?(,6'C)*?-R.'$*C'%$.,%-()*"R,-3*$."7R"$Q%[o* ()?,(3)C* 3&)

N'#"#$'".* g)7%P* A#* )0$&"#4)[*R,3&* R"#Q%* 7'3&C()7* 3&)'(* T'.'#4%* 7'3&* 3&)* E)$-('3')%* "#C* F0$&"#4)

+,BB'%%',#*%))Q'#4*?)(B'%%',#*3,*R.,$Q*3&)*?(,?,%".%*T(,B*3&)'(*?(,0')%P

a(?%%#<%(&:#3?(E*64'

k"&,,h%*$&"'(B"#*"#C* 3&())*,3&)(* .,#4_3'B)*R,"(C*B)BR)(%*?."##)C* 3,*%3)?*C,7#*"%* 3&)*%)"($&*)#4'#)

$,B?"#1*R)4"#*%,B)*B-$&*#))C*&,-%)$.)"#'#4P

I&)* $,B?"#1* &"C* -#C)(4,#)* "* %)(')%* ,T* $&"#4)%[* '#$.-C'#4* 3&)*"##,-#$)B)#3* ,T* $,_T,-#C)(* 8)((1

k"#4h%*()%'4#"3',#[*3&)*()$)#3*"??,'#3B)#3*,T*T,(B)(*/"1/".*)0)$-3'6)*E$,33*I&,B?%,#*3,*+FS*"#C*3".Q%

,T* %)..'#4* '3%* >%'"#* &,.C'#4%[* ()?,(3)C* 3&)* g)7* k,(Q* I'B)%P* E,* T"([* 3&)*R,"(C* &"%* ).)$3)C* 37,* #)7

C'()$3,(%[*="1#"(C*a)RR*8(*"#C*>.T()C*>B,(,%,*7'3&*?."#%*3,*"CC*B,()P*I&)*%&"Q)_-?*%&,-.C*4'6)*%,B)

%"3'%T"$3',#* 3,*k"&,,h%* %&"(),7#)(%* 7&,* &"6)* R))#* ?-33'#4* '#$()"%'#4* ?()%%-()* ,#* 3&)*$,B?"#1* 3,

,6)(&"-.* '3%*R,"(C*"T3)(*"*%)(')%*,T*B'%%3)?%*&"6)*$,#3('R-3)C* 3,* '3%*C(,?* '#*%&"()*?('$)*"#C* T,(* T"'.-()* 3,

Q))?*-?*7'3&*$,B?)3'3,(%*W,,4.)*"#C*N"$)R,,QP

!D#4-0%-#@4-:#)(&C*)3#(4:0)%&3

S#)* ,T* g,(3&* >B)('$"#h%* ."(4)%3* -#',#%* T'.)C* %&"()&,.C)(* ?(,?,%".%* "3*,6)(* "* C,n)#* UE* $,B?"#')%

()Z-)%3'#4*3&"3*3&)1*()6)".*&,7*.,#4*3&)1*&"6)*-%)C*3&)*%"B)*)03)(#".*"-C'3,([*"$$,(C'#4*3,*5)-3)(%P

I&)*U#'3)C*f(,3&)(&,,C*,T*+"(?)#3)(%*bUf+c[*7'3&*{LO*R'..',#* '#*"%%)3%[*%,-4&3*%'B'."(*?(,?,%".%*,#

"-C'3,(*(,3"3',#*."%3*1)"(*R-3*T"'.)C*3,*4"'#*)#,-4&*%-??,(3P*I&)*"-C'3*()."3)C*?(,?,%".%*"()*'#*3&())*?"(3%[

()Z-)%3'#4* 3&"3* $,B?"#')%*C'%$.,%)* 'T* 3&)1*$1$.'$"..1* (,3"3)*"-C'3,(%*"#C* 'T*#,3[*7&1d*&,7*B-$&*"-C'3,(%

&"6)*R))#*?"'C*,6)(*3&)*1)"(%d*"#C*'T*3&)*R,"(Ch%*"-C'3*$,BB'33))*$,#%'C)(%*?,3)#3'".*('%Q%*T(,B*&"6'#4*"

.,#4_3)(B*"-C'3,([*"CC)C*5)-3)(%P

>%* 7)..[* 3&)* -#',#* ?)3'3',#)C* 3&)* E)$-('3')%* "#C* F0$&"#4)* +,BB'%%',#*3,* B"Q)* "-C'3,(* (,3"3',#

B"#C"3,(1* ,#* $,B?"#1* R"..,3%* ."%3* 1)"(P* I&)* EF+*C)#')C* 3&)* ()Z-)%3* %3"3'#4* 3&"3* $,B?"#')%* $,-.C

$,#3'#-)* 3,* ,B'3*"-C'3,(* (,3"3',#* ?(,?,%".%* ,#* 3&)* 4(,-#C%* ,T* m,(C'#"(1* R-%'#)%%o*B"33)(%P* FC* ^-(Q'#[

C'()$3,(* ,T* $,(?,("3)* "TT"'(%* "3* Uf+* $"..)C* 3&)*EF+h%* (-.'#4* m)((,#),-%Po* `)* "(4-)C* "-C'3* (,3"3',#* '%* "

?-R.'$*'#3)()%3*'%%-)*R)$"-%)*m'3h%*"R,-3*"-C'3,(*'#C)?)#C)#$)*<*#,3*3&)*"##-".*%).)$3',#*,T*"#*"-C'3*T'(BPo

9X*,T*L9
Page 73



I&)* '%%-)*,T*"-C'3,(* (,3"3',#*&"%*R))#* 3&)*%-R\)$3* ,T*B-$&*C)R"3)* '#*R,3&* 3&)*UE*"#C* 3&)*UV*7'3&

"$$,-#3'#4*()4-."3,(%*,#*R,3&*%'C)%*,T*3&)*>3."#3'$*$"..'#4*T,(*'#$()"%)C*%$(-3'#1*,T*"-C'3,(*'#C)?)#C)#$)P

A#* 3&)*UE[* 3&)* /-R.'$* +,B?"#1* >$$,-#3'#4* S6)(%'4&3* f,"(C* b$()"3)C* R1* 3&)*E"(R"#)%_S0.)1* >$3* 3,

,6)(%))*$,B?"#1*"-C'3,(%c*"##,-#$)C* ."%3*>-4-%3*3&"3* '3*7,-.C*$,#%'C)(*B"#C"3,(1*"-C'3,(* T'(B*(,3"3',#

"%*"*B)"#%*3,*'#$()"%'#4*"-C'3,(*'#C)?)#C)#$)[*%"'C*5)-3)(%P

B5%%:#(-:#+%&*#(-:#.('0)(5032

A#* "* ()$)#3* 7&'3)* ?"?)([* )#3'3.)C* E-%3"'#"R.)* +"?'3".'%B[* T,(B)(* UE*6'$)* ?()%'C)#3*>.* W,()* "#C* T,(B)(

W,.CB"#* E"$&%* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)* ^"6'C*f.,,C* $"..)C* T,(* '#6)%3,(%* 3,* )BR("$)* "* B,()* .,#4_3)(B* "#C

()%?,#%'R.)*T,(B*,T*$"?'3".'%BP

I&)*?"?)(*$,#%'%3)C*,T*"*%)(')%*,T*Q)1*()$,BB)#C"3',#%*3&"3*3&)1*R).')6)*7'..*"$$).)("3)*%-%3"'#"R.)

'#6)%3B)#3* R1* 9:9:[* '#$.-C'#4*".'4#'#4* ()B-#)("3',#* 3,* .,#4_3)(B* %-%3"'#"R.)* ?)(T,(B"#$)* "#C

)#$,-("4'#4* .,#4_3)(B* '#6)%3B)#3%*7'3&* .,1".31_C('6)#* %)$-('3')%P* I&)*T,-#C)(%* ,T*W)#)("3',#* A#6)%3B)#3

="#"4)B)#3* ".%,* %-44)%3)C* "#* )#C* 3,*Z-"(3)(.1* )"(#'#4%* 4-'C"#$)* R1* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)%P* I&'%* C)T"-.3

?("$3'$)[*3&)1*"(4-)C[*'#$)#3'6'%)%*)0)$-3'6)%*3,*6')7*3&)*R-%'#)%%*'#*3&)*%&,(3*3)(BP*I&)1*7,-.C*".%,*.'Q)

3,* %))* "* #)7* T("B)7,(Q* 3&"3* %&'T3%* "7"1* T(,B* "*%'#4-."(* T,$-%* ,#* ?(,T'3* B"0'B'%"3',#* 3,* ,#)* 3&"3

$,#%'C)(%*3&)*$,%3*,T*"..*)03)(#".'3')%*.'Q)*7"3)(*"#C*$"(R,#*'#3,*3&)*R"."#$)*%&))3P

*

!D#:&0,*#@%&#<%(&:#:0,*&30)=

>* m+('3'$".* ="%%* +"B?"'4#o* 7"%* ."-#$&)C* R1* "* $,".'3',#* ,T* 9K* UE*'#C-%3(1* 3&,-4&3* .)"C)(%* 3,* ?-%&

+FS%[* '#6)%3,(%* "#C* ,3&)(* %3"Q)&,.C)(%*'#3,* "$3',#* 3,* "CC()%%* 3&)* ."$Q* ,T* C'6)(%'31* '#* UE* $,(?,("3)

R,"(C(,,B%P

I&)*4(,-?*%3"3)C*3&"3*3&)*"'B*,T*3&)*$"B?"'4#*7"%*3,*%)$-()*"*B'#'B-B*,T*M:p*B-.3'$-.3-(".*7,B)#

,#* )6)(1*UE_R"%)C* ?-R.'$.1* .'%3)C* $,B?"#1*R,"(C* ,T* C'()$3,(%* R1* 3&)*)#C*,T* 9:;OP*I&)* ("3)* ,T* ?(,4()%%

&"%*R))#*4."$'".*'#*3&)*UEP*E3"3'%3'$%*T(,B*+"3".1%3h%*9:;;*$)#%-%*,T*N,(3-#)*O::*$,B?"#')%*%&,7)C*3&"3

3&)*#-BR)(*,T* T)B".)*&).C*R,"(C*%)"3%*R)37))#*9:;:*"#C*9:;;* '#$()"%)C*R1* \-%3*:PLp[*"#C* 3&"3* T)B".)

)0)$-3'6)%* "#C* 3,?*)"(#)(%* "()* #,* T-(3&)(* ".,#4* 3&)* $,(?,("3)* ."CC)(* 3&"#* 3&)1*7)()* %'0*1)"(%* "4,P* I&)

4(,-?*?,'#3)C*3,*,3&)(*#"3',#%*.'Q)*F-(,?)*3&"3*&"6)*3"Q)#*%'4#'T'$"#3.1*B,()*%3('C)%*3,*&).?*7,B)#*()"$&

3&)*-??)(*)$&).,#%*R1*,?3'#4*'#*T"6,-(*,T*Z-,3"%*"#C*,3&)(*mC)B"#C_%'C)*'#'3'"3'6)%o*3,*?-%&*$,B?"#')%*3,

$&"#4)*3&)'(*R,"(C*$,B?,%'3',#*3,*'#$.-C)*B,()*7,B)#P

7''5*#(C&**3#)%#2(b%&0)=#,%)0-C

I)$&#,.,41*4'"#3*>??.)*4"6)*'#*3,*?()%%-()*T(,B*%&"()&,.C)(%*R1*"4())'#4*3,*"C,?3*B"\,('31*6,3'#4P

I&)* +".'T,(#'"* /-R.'$* FB?.,1))%h* 5)3'()B)#3* E1%3)B* b+"./F5Ec* &"'.)C*3&)* B,6)* "%* "* 6'$3,(1* T,(

%&"()&,.C)(%P* I&)* UEh* ."(4)%3* ?-R.'$* ?)#%',#*T-#C* &"C* T'.)C* 3&)* #,#_R'#C'#4* ?(,?,%".* "3* R,3&* 3&)

$,B?"#1h%*9M*N)R(-"(1*>W=*"%*7)..*"%*."%3*1)"(h%*7&)()*"*%'B'."(*?(,?,%".*)"(#)C*,6)(*KMp*%&"()&,.C)(

%-??,(3P* I&,-4&* #,3*B"#C"3,(1[* #)"(.1* G:p* ,T* 3&)*$,B?"#')%* '#* 3&)*E@/*O::* "#C* X:p* '#* 3&)*5-%%)..

;:::* &"6)* %,B)* T,(B*,T*B"\,('31* 6,3'#4* %3"#C"(CP*>##)* E'B?%,#[* %)#',(* ?,(3T,.',*B"#"4)(* '#*$&"(4)* ,T

$,(?,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* "3* +"./F5E[* %"'C* ma)* %3(,#4.1* $,BB)#C* 3&)*R,"(C* T,(* "C,?3'#4* 3&'%* 4,,C

$,(?,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)*B)"%-()*"#C*T,(*4'6'#4*'3%*%&"(),7#)(%*"*6,'$)*'#*3&)*).)$3',#*?(,$)%%Po

c(-43#<%13#)%#0-,*3)%&3#%-#'(=

A#6)%3B)#3* T'(B* 8"#-%* +"?'3".* W(,-?* 4"6)* '#* 3,* %&"()&,.C)(* ?()%%-()*,6)(* )0$)%%'6)* T))%* ?"'C* 3,

)0)$-3'6)%[*"##,-#$'#4*'3*7'..*%)3*-?*"*#)7*?"1*%$&)B)P

I&)* UE_R"%)C* 4(,-?* ()6)".)C* 3&)* $&"#4)%* '#* '3%* ?(,01* %3"3)B)#3[* 7&'$&*7"%* ().)"%)C* "3* 3&)

R)4'##'#4* ,T*="($&P* 8"#-%* "33('R-3)C* 3&)* $&"#4)%*3,J* ."%3* 1)"(h%*>W=*7&)()* 3&)* $,B?"#1h%*?"1*?,.'$1

7"%* R"$Q)C* R1* ,#.1*L:p[* ()$,BB)#C"3',#%* R1* 3&)* $,B?)#%"3',#* $,BB'33))h%* $,#%-.3"#3%* "#C

9K*,T*L9
Page 74



C'%$-%%',#*7'3&*%&"()&,.C)(%P*U#C)(* 3&)*#)7*?"1*%$&)B)[*+FS*5'$&"(C*=P*a)'.h%* ()B-#)("3',#*7'..* R)

$"??)C* "3* {;:*B'..',#* <* "* L:p* ()C-$3',#*$,B?"()C* 3,*9:;:P*S3&)(* $&"#4)%* '#$.-C)* 3&)* ()?."$)B)#3*,T

3'B)_6)%3'#4*)Z-'31*4("#3%*7'3&*B,()*?)(T,(B"#$)_R"%)C*"7"(C%*3&"3*"()*$,#3'#4)#3*,#*%3,$Q*?('$)P

*

*

>%*k,-*E,7*?(,01*%)"%,#*?()6')7

F#)(41* "#C* ?,.'3'$".* %?)#C'#4* .)"C* '#6)%3,(* $,#$)(#%* 3&'%* $,B'#4*?(,01* %)"%,#[* T,-#C* %&"()&,.C)(

"C6,$"3)%*>%*k,-*E,7*'#*'3%*"#".1%'%*,T*&-#C()C%*,T*)#6'(,#B)#3".*"#C*%,$'".*()%,.-3',#%*T'.)C*'#*3&)*UEP

>$$,(C'#4*3,*3&)*UE_R"%)C*4(,-?h%*)'4&3&*)C'3',#*,T*/(,01*/()6')7[*%&"()&,.C)(*?(,?,%".%*$,#$)(#'#4

?,.'3'$".*%?)#C'#4*"#C* .,RR1'#4*$,B?('%)C*".B,%3*"* 3&'(C*,T* 3&)*MLD*%,$'".*)#6'(,#B)#3".* ()%,.-3',#%*T'.)C

3&-%* T"(P* I&)* '#$.-%',#* ,T* ()%,.-3',#%* ,#* .,RR1'#4* C-('#4* 3&'%*1)"(h%* ?(,01* %)"%,#* T,(* 3&)* T'(%3* 3'B)

)0)B?.'T')%*3&)*4(,7'#4*$,#$)(#*"B,#4*'#6)%3,(%*"R,-3*$,(?,("3)*'#T.-)#$)*,#*?,.'3'$%*"#C*3&)*)$,#,B1P

I&)* $,B?()&)#%'6)* ()6')7* #,3)C* 3&"3* )#6'(,#B)#3".* "C6,$"3)%* &"6)*R(,"C)#)C* 3&)'(* C)T'#'3',#* ,T

$.'B"3)* $&"#4)* ('%Q* 3,* ()Z-)%3%* '#* 3)(B%*,T* )#)(41* )TT'$')#$1* "#C* ()#)7"R.)* )#)(41*B,()* 3&"#* '#* ?"%3

1)"(%P* A3*".%,*T,-#C*3&"3*$,".*"#C*&1C("-.'$*T("$3-('#4*$,#3'#-)*3,*C,B'#"3)*#"3-(".* ()%,-($)*B"#"4)B)#3

?(,?,%".%P* A#*$,#3("%3[* 3&)* ()%)"($&*%&,7)C*3&)*#-BR)(*,T* ()%,.-3',#%*,#* ."R,-(*"#C*&-B"#* ('4&3%*&"6)

C)$()"%)C*$,B?"()C*3,*?()6',-%*1)"(%P

c(2*3#84&:%.?#C%0-CJ#C%0-CJ#C%-*

8"B)%*=-(C,$&*7'..*#,3*%3"#C* T,(* ()_).)$3',#* 3,* 3&)*R,"(C*,T*E,3&)R1h%* 3&'%*="1[* 3&)*"-$3',#*&,-%)*&"%

"##,-#$)CP

A#*"#*EF+*T'.'#4[*3&)*$,B?"#1*%"'C*3&"3*=-(C,$&*&"C*'#C'$"3)C*3&"3*&)*7,-.C*#,3*R)*%3"#C'#4*T,(*()_

).)$3',#* "%* &)* 7"#3)C* 3,* T,$-%* ,#* &'%* $,()*()%?,#%'R'.'3')%* "3* g)7%* +,(?P* `'%* C)$'%',#* 3,* %3)?* C,7#

T,..,7%*"*%'B'."(*C)$'%',#*3,*().'#Z-'%&*"*#,#_)0)$-3'6)*?,%3*"3*W."0,%B'3&Q.'#)P*`'%*?,%'3',#*"3*E,3&)R1h%

&"C*R))#*6,$"..1* $&"..)#4)C*R1*UE*-#',#*%&"()&,.C)(*"$3'6'%3%[* .)C*R1*+&"#4)*I,*a'#P* A3* '%* -#C)(%3,,C

3&"3*T-(3&)(*?()%%-()*,#*&'%*E,3&)R1h%*(,.)*7"%*)0?)$3)C*"&)"C*,T*3&)*>W=P

E)?"("3).1[* 8"B)%* =-(C,$&* 7(,3)* "#* -#%,.'$'3)C* %)6)#_?"4)* .)33)(* 3,*3&)* ^)?"(3B)#3* ,T* +-.3-()[

=)C'"*"#C*E?,(3* %).)$3* $,BB'33))*C)T)#C'#4*&'%* (,.)*"3*g)7%* A#3)(#"3',#".P*a&'.%3*&)*"$$)?3)C* 3&"3*&)

$,-.C*&"6)*C,#)*B,()*3,*Z-)%3',#[*&)*%3()%%)C*3&"3*&)*7"%*#,3*"7"()*,T*3&)*)03)#3*,T*?&,#)_&"$Q'#4[*"%

"..)4)C*R1*,3&)(*T,(B)(*gA*)0)$-3'6)%P*`)*".%,*%,-4&3*3,*4'6)*3&)*^+=E*$,BB'33))*&'%*,7#*()"C'#4*,T*3&)

8-#)* 9::G* )B"'.*3&"3* "??)"(%* 3,* ?(,6'C)* )#,-4&* '#T,(B"3',#* 3,* $,#$.-C)* 3&"3* &"$Q'#4*B'4&3* &"6)* 4,#)

R)1,#C*\"'.)C*5,1".*()?,(3)(*+.'6)*W,,CB"#P

I&)* $,BB'33))h%* ()?,(3* &"%* R))#* C)."1)C* "%* B,()* )6'C)#$)* ?'.)%* -?P*+('3'$"..1* T,(* =-(C,$&* B,()

$('B'#".*"$3'6'31*"3*gA*&"%*R))#*)0?,%)C*3&"3*"??)"(%* 3,*&"6)*3"Q)#*?."$)*7&'.%3*&)*7"%* '#*?,%3P*N-(3&)(

"(()%3%*"??)"()C*3,*()."3)*3,*3&)*"33)B?3*3,*C)%3(,1*)6'C)#$)*,T*Q#,7.)C4)*,T*&"$Q'#4P*E,*=-(C,$&*B"1

&"6)*T"'.)C*3,*%?,3*3&)*$,6)(_-?*"%*7)..*"%*3&)*$('B)P*E?'#_7"3$&)(%*B'4&3*".%,*#,3)*3&"3*=-(C,$&h%*.)33)(

7"%*3("'.)C*'#*3&)*NI*R)T,()*'3*"??)"()C*,#*3&)*$,BB'33))*7)R%'3)P*I&'%*&"%*.)C*%,B)*3,*%?)$-."3)*3&"3*"

$,BB'33))*B)BR)(*%-??,(3'6)*,T*=-(C,$&*.)"Q)C*'3P

84''*)3#%@#)?*#4-0,*&3*

>*C)?"(3'#4*W,.CB"#*E"$&%*)0)$-3'6)*&"%*'%%-)C*"*%3'#4'#4*()R-Q)*3,*3&)*T'(BP

W()4*EB'3&*7"%*7'3&*3&)*T'(B*T,(*,6)(*"*C)$"C)[*7'3&*&'%*B,%3*()$)#3*?,%'3',#*R)'#4*)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(

"#C* &)"C* ,T* 3&)* T'(Bh%* UE* )Z-'31*C)('6"3'6)%* R-%'#)%%* '#* F-(,?)[* 3&)*='CC.)* F"%3* "#C*>T('$"P* A#* "*g)7

k,(Q*I'B)%*,?_)C[*EB'3&*C)%$('R)C*"*3&('6'#4*$-.3-()*,T*4())C*"#C*?,7)(*7&)()*R,3&*$.')#3%*"#C*'#3)4('31

&"6)* R))#* %'C).'#)C* '#* ?-(%-'3* ,T*?(,T'3P*`)*7)#3* ,#* 3,* C)%$('R)* "* ()?."$)B)#3* ,T* 3&)* m%)$()3* %"-$)o* &)

,#$)*Q#)7*<*"*?."$)*7&)()* 3)"B7,(Q[*&-B'.'31*"#C*%)(6'#4* 3&)*$.')#3*3&('6)C_*7'3&*"* m%.,7*C)$.'#)* '#* 3&)

B,(".* T'R()o* 7&)()* .)"C)(%* "()*%).)$3)C* R"%)C* ,#* 3&)'(* "R'.'31* 3,* $"..,-%.1* ('?* ,TT* mB-??)3%o* b$.')#3%c*'#

,(C)(* 3,* '#$()"%)*W,.CB"#h%*?(,T'3P*EB'3&*%"'C*&'%*B,B)#3*,T* 3(-3&*$"B)*7&)#*&)*$,-.C*#,* .,#4)(* .,,Q

%3-C)#3%* '#*3&)*)1)*"#C*%"1*3&"3*W,.CB"#h%* '%*"*4()"3*?."$)*3,*7,(QP*`)*$."'B)C*3&"3* 3&)*T'(B*7"%*,#*"

C,7#7"(C* 3("\)$3,(1*7'3&*B,("..1* R"#Q(-?3* %3"TT* 3"Q'#4* 3,,*B"#1*%&,(3$-3%*"#C*#,3* $"('#4*)#,-4&*"R,-3

9G*,T*L9
Page 75



"$&')6)B)#3P* m/),?.)*7&,* ,#.1* $"()*"R,-3*B"Q'#4*B,#)1*7'..* #,3* %-%3"'#* 3&'%* T'(B* <* ,(* 3&)* 3(-%3* ,T* '3%

$.')#3%*<*T,(*6)(1*B-$&*.,#4)([o*7"(#)C*EB'3&P

_a#@4-:3#3**E#<%(&:#&*@%&23

g)7* k,(Q* +'31* +,B?3(,..)(* 8,&#* +P* !'-* "#C* 3&)* g)7* k,(Q* +'31* /)#%',#*N-#C%* T'.)C* ()%,.-3',#%* "3* ;M

$,B?"#')%*%))Q'#4*B,()*'#C)?)#C)#3*C'()$3,(%P

I,4)3&)(*3&)1*7)()*%))Q'#4*"$$)%%*3,*3&)*?(,01*"3*$,B?"#')%* .'Q)*+&)%"?)"Q)*F#)(41*"#C*g"R,(%

A#C-%3(')%* 3,*#,B'#"3)*C'()$3,(%[*'#C)?)#C)#3*$&"'(%[*C)$."%%'T1*R,"(C%*"#C*)#$,-("4)*B"\,('31*6,3'#4* '#

C'()$3,(*).)$3',#%P*E&,-.C* 3&)1*R)*"C,?3)C[* 3&)*R1."7%*7,-.C*)#"R.)*%&"()&,.C)(%* 3,*"6,'C* 3&)*&'4&*$,%3

,T* '%%-'#4* 3&)'(* ,7#* ?(,01* $"(C%*7&)#* 3&)1* "()* C'%%"3'%T')C* 7'3&* "* R,"(C* "#C* 7"#3* 3,* (-#* 3&)'(* ,7#

$"#C'C"3)%*T,(*).)$3',#*"%*C'()$3,(%P*E'#$)*T'.'#4[*3&)*+,B?3(,..)(*&"%*7'3&C("7#*3&)*R,"(C*C)$."%%'T'$"3',#

()%,.-3',#*"3*8-#'?)(*g)37,(Q%*"#C*B"\,('31*6,3'#4*()%,.-3',#%*"3*R,3&*`,..1N(,#3')(*"#C*`)(%&"*`,%?'3".'31

"T3)(*3&)1*"4())C*3,*"C,?3*3&)*%&"()&,.C)(*?(,?,%".%P

dc%<3#<055S#03#(#C%,*&-(-.*#'&%<5*2

I&)* UE* E)#"3)* ()$)#3.1* ?"%%)C* "* R'..* 3&"3* %3('?%* "7"1* "#1* $,(?,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)* ()Z-'()B)#3%* T,(

$,B?"#')%*7'3&*"##-".*%".)%*,T*-?*3,*{;*R'..',#[*%"'C*W.,R".*/(,01*a"3$&P

A#* )TT)$3[* 3&)* ?(,6'%',#* 7'..* "..,7* D:p* ,T* "..* A/S%* 3,* R)* )0)B?3* T(,B*R"%'$* 3("#%?"()#$1[

"$$,-#3"R'.'31*"#C*C'%$.,%-()* ()Z-'()B)#3%*%-$&*"%*%"1_,#_?"1*)#T,($)C*-#C)(* 3&)*E"(R"#)%_S0.)1*>$3P

E-??,(3)(%* ,T* 3&)*%,_$"..)C* i\,R%* R'..h* $."'B* 3&)* .)4'%."3',#* 7'..* '#$()"%)* \,R%* "#C*)$,#,B'$* 4(,73&P

E$)?3'$%* .'Q)* 3&)* +,-#$'.* ,T* A#%3'3-3',#".* A#6)%3,(%*"(4-)* 3&"3* 7&)3&)(* ,(* #,3* 3&)* R'..* 7'..* $()"3)* \,R%* '%

C)R"3"R.)* R-3* '3*'%* $.)"(* 3&"3* 3&)* ?"%%"4)* ,T* '3* 7'..* '#$()"%)* ('%Q%* T,(* '#6)%3,(%* R1*C'%B"#3.'#4* B"#1

'#6)%3,(*?(,3)$3',#%*?-3*'#*?."$)*R1*+,#4()%%*"*C)$"C)*"4,*"T3)(*3&)*C,3$,B*R-RR.)P*SR"B"*'%*)0?)$3)C

3,*%'4#*3&)*R'..P

8.Q(.E(C0-C#C%*3#C&**-

=$^,#".Ch%*3,,Q*'3%*T'(%3*%3)?*3,7"(C*%-%3"'#"R.)*?"$Q"4'#4*"T3)(*"*9:;;*%&"()&,.C)(*?(,?,%".*"%Q)C* 3&)

$,B?"#1*3,*"%%)%%*3&)*)#6'(,#B)#3".*'B?"$3%*,T*'3%*R)6)("4)*$,#3"'#)(%P

I&)* ?(,?,%".[* ?-3* T,(7"(C* R1* UE_R"%)C* ()%?,#%'R.)* '#6)%3B)#3* 4(,-?* >%*k,-* E,7* "3* ."%3* 1)"(h%

>W=[*".%,*"%Q)C*3&)*4.,R".*T,,C*$&"'#*R)&)B,3&*3,*C)6).,?*?"$Q"4'#4*()$1$.'#4*4,".%P*I&)*%&"()&,.C)(

"C6,$"$1* 4(,-?*%"'C* '#* "* ?()%%* ().)"%)* 3&"3* 3&)* 6,3)* &"C* )"(#)C* ".B,%3* M:p* '#6)%3,(*%-??,(3* <* 3&)

&'4&)%3*6,3)*3,*C"3)*T,(*"#1*,T*>%*k,-*E,7h%*?(,?,%".%*,#*$,#3"'#)(*()$1$.'#4P*=$^,#".Ch%*&"%*"4())C*3,

3)%3*'3%*()?."$)B)#3*?"?)(*$-?%*"3*9[:::*,(*;Op*,T*'3%*UE*a)%3*+,"%3_R"%)C*()%3"-("#3%*3&'%*1)"(*3,*%))

&,7*$,#%-B)(%*()%?,#C*"#C*3&)*,6)("..*?)(T,(B"#$)*,T*3&)*#)7*C,-R.)_7"..)C*T'R()*&,3*$-?%P*>%*k,-*E,7

?."#%*3,*-(4)*,3&)(*$,B?"#')%*%-$&*"%*k-Bl*f("#C%[*I-..1h%[*"#C*/))3%*3,*'B?.)B)#3*()$1$.'#4*B)"%-()%

"%*7)..P

9D*,T*L9
Page 76



!D#P%)0-C#$?(&)3

I&)%)*4("?&%* '#$.-C)*B))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)B)#3*)0)($'%"R.)*R1*/A5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*?,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,BB-#'$"3)C*3,*/A5+*?(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)P

>%)(5#/*3%54)0%-3

N,( 9:

S??,%) X

>R%3"'# :

a'3&&,.C :

a'3&C("7# :

I,3". 9X

8**)0-C3 7+8 K+8 >%)(5

I,3".*=))3'#4% 9 : 9

;*b,(*B,()c*,??,%)*,(*"R%3"'#*6,3) 9 : 9

!D#P%)0-C#/*.%&:

!D#7+8#/*.%&:

!D#K+8#/*.%&:

I&)()*7&)()*#,*FW=%*C-('#4*3&)*."%3*?)(',C*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*?,(3T,.',P

M:*,T*L9
Page 77



!D#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

!'%3*,T*B))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*?)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C]%*?,(3T,.',P

P%)*:#8**)0-C3

I"R.)*GJ*=))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*Z-"(3)(

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='* A()*#P%)*:

; >++FgIU5F*/!+ :D*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_9O

9 >//!AF^*=>IF5A>!E*Ag+ :X*="(*;9 >W= 9:;9_:9_9;

!D#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

!'%3* ,T* B))3'#4%* %$&)C-.)C* 3,* R)* &).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* ?)(',C* R1*UE*$,B?"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* T-#C]%

?,(3T,.',P

I"R.)*DJ*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='*

; !_M*+S==UgA+>IASgE*`S!^AgWE*Ag+ 9L*>?(*;9 >W=

9 /g+*NAg>g+A>!*EF52A+FE*W5SU/*Ag+ 9L*>?(*;9 >W=

M )f>k*Ag+P 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

L /NAHF5*Ag+P 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

O f>VF5*`UW`FE*Ag+ 9X*>?(*;9 >W=

X N!A5*EkEIF=E*Ag+P 9K*>?(*;9 >W=

K >I@I*Ag+P 9K*>?(*;9 >W=

G F=+*+S5/P :;*="1*;9 >W=

D !>fS5>IS5k*+S5/P*SN*>=F5A+> :;*="1*;9 >W=

;: +SgES!*FgF5Wk*Ag+P :;*="1*;9 >W=

;; aAE+SgEAg*FgF5Wk*+S5/P :M*="1*;9 >W=

;9 E/5AgI*gFrIF!*+S5/P ;O*="1*;9 >W=

;M /5Ag+A/>!*NAg>g+A>!*W5SU/ 99*="1*;9 >W=

;L I`F5=S*NAE`F5*E+AFgIANA+*Ag+P 9M*="1*;9 >W=

;O V5>NI*NSS^E*Ag+_>P 9M*="1*;9 >W=

;X AgIF5/Uf!A+*W5SU/*SN*+S=/>gAFE*Ag+ 9L*="1*;9 >W=

M;*,T*L9
Page 78



c('(-*3*#/*'%&)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

I&)()*7)()*#,*B))3'#4%*&).C*R1*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

/*'%&)*:#8**)0-C3

I&)()*7)()*#,*B))3'#4%*&).C*R1*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

c('(-*3*#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

I&)()*"()*#,*-?$,B'#4*B))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#P

M9*,T*L9
Page 79



+5%<(5#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

$502()*#(@@*.)3#(33*)#(55%.()0%-

>* T,..,7* -?* ()?,(3* R1*=)($)(* %&,7)C* 3&"3* ,6)(* &".T* ,T* 3&)* '#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%* 7&,* ?"(3'$'?"3)C* '#* 3&)

9:;;* 4(,-#CR()"Q'#4*3!&-+$1/ 34+'.1/ 561'+,&"78-)!&6+$&"'#/ 9",/ 5$,+$1.&6/ :##1$/ :!!"6+$&"' * %-(6)1* &"6)

".()"C1*-#C)(3"Q)#*,(*?."#*3,*B'3'4"3)*('%Q%*"%%,$'"3)C*7'3&*$.'B"3)*$&"#4)P

ST* 3&)* ;9* '#6)%3,(* ?"(3'$'?"#3%[*7'3&* ".B,%3* {9* 3('..',#* '#* "%%)3%*-#C)(*B"#"4)B)#3[*B,()* 3&"#* &".T

#,7* '#$.-C)* $.'B"3)* $&"#4)*$,#%'C)("3',#%* '#* T-3-()* ('%Q* B"#"4)B)#3* "#Cx,(* %3("3)4'$* "%%)3*"..,$"3',#

?(,$)%%)%[* ()?,(3)C*=)($)(P*>CC'3',#"..1[* &".T* ,T*?"(3'$'?"#3%* &"6)* ".()"C1* ,(* ?."#* 3,* "B)#C* 3&)'(* "$3-".

"%%)3*"..,$"3',#%*"#C*G:p*&"6)*,(*7'..*'#$()"%)*3&)'(*)#4"4)B)#3*,#*$.'B"3)*$&"#4)*7'3&*$,B?"#')%*"#C

?,.'$1*B"Q)(%P*S#)_3&'(C* ,T* ?"(3'$'?"#3%* &"6)*".%,* 3"Q)#* ?()_)B?3'6)* 3"$3'$%* ,(* ?."#* 3,* "..,$"3)*B,()* 3,

m$.'B"3)*%)#%'3'6)* "%%)3%o* <* 'C)#3'T')C* '#* 3&)* T'(%3* ()?,(3* "%* ()".* )%3"3)[*'#T("%3(-$3-()[* ?('6"3)* )Z-'31[

%-%3"'#"R.)* )Z-'3')%[*)TT'$')#$1x()#)7"R.)* "#C* $,BB,C'3')%P*+.'B"3)* ('%Q%*7'3&'#*$.'B"3)_%)#%'3'6)* "%%)3

$."%%)%*&"6)*".()"C1*,(*7'..*R)*()6')7)C*R1*&".T*,T*?"(3'$'?"#3%P

=)($)(h%* ()?,(3[*;4,"<.4/ $41/ =""> &'./?!+## [* 7"%* '%%-)C* "3* 3&)* A#6)%3,(* g)37,(Q* ,#* +.'B"3)* 5'%Q

=))3'#4*"#C*A#6)%3,(*E-BB'3*,#*+.'B"3)*5'%Q*"#C*F#)(41*E,.-3',#%P

A*,*5%'2*-)3#0-#:0,*&30)=#'%50.=

E,B)*C)6).,?B)#3%*3,,Q*?."$)*,#*3&)*R,"(C*C'6)(%'31*T(,#3*'#*R,3&*3&)*UV*"#C*>-%3(".'"P

N'4-()%*T(,B*f,"(Ca"3$&*%&,7)C*3&"3*;O*UV_.'%3)C*$,B?"#')%*&"6)*B)3*!,(C*^"6')%h*()$,BB)#C)C

9Op*T)B".)*C'()$3,(* 3"(4)3[*?-%&'#4* 3,3".*T)B".)*R,"(C*B)BR)(*()?()%)#3"3',#* '#* 3&)*NIEF;::*3,*;LPDp

b-?*9PLpc*"#C*NIEF9O:*3,*DP9p*b-?*;PLpcP*E'B'."(.1[*C"3"*,#*3&)*>-%3(".'"#*E)$-('3')%*F0$&"#4)*b>Erc[

$,B?'.)C*R1* 3&)*>-%3(".'"#* A#%3'3-3)*,T*+,B?"#1*^'()$3,(%[*%&,7)C*XO*7,B)#* b,(*;MPOpc*#,7*$,B?('%)

>Er9::* C'()$3,(%&'?%P*I&,-4&* 3&'%* '%* "* %-R%3"#3'".* '#$()"%)* T,(* 3&)*>Er9::[* 3&)* #-BR)(%* "()*%3'..* Z-'3)

.,7*$,B?"()C*3,*B".)*"??,'#3B)#3%P

E,B)* R).')6)* 3&)* '#$()"%)* ,T* T)B".)* "??,'#3B)#3%* '#*>-%3(".'"#_.'%3)C*$,B?"#')%* &"%* B-$&* 3,* C,

7'3&*#)7*>Er9::*C'6)(%'31*4-'C).'#)%* 3&"3*()Z-'()*$,B?"#')%* 3,* ()6)".* 3&)*#-BR)(*,T* T)B".)*%3"TT* '#*R,3&

R,"(C* "#C*%)#',(*B"#"4)B)#3*?,%'3',#%[* ()?,(3)C*I&)*>4)P* A3*".%,*$,B)%*,#* 3&)*&)).%*,T* 3&)*>-%3(".'"#

4,6)(#B)#3* 7"(#'#4* ,T* ?,%%'R.)* 4)#C)(* Z-,3"%* 'T*."(4)* .'%3)C* $,B?"#')%* C,#h3* '#$()"%)* 3&)* #-BR)(* ,T

7,B)#*3&)'(*R,"(C%P*I&'%* ()%?,#%)*%"1%*"* .,3*"R,-3* 3&)* 'B?"$3* '#C)0)%*$"#*&"6)* '#*$&"#4'#4*$,B?"#1

R)&"6',-(*R1*%'B?.1*"B)#C'#4*.'%3'#4*(-.)%*3,*()Z-'()*.'%3)C*$,B?"#')%*3,*C'%$.,%)*3&)'(*C'6)(%'31*?,.'$')%P

A*5%0))*#<(.E3#343)(0-(<5*#<%(&:3

E3,?* 6')7'#4* %-%3"'#"R'.'31* "%* m\-%3* 4,,C* $,(?,("3)* $'3'n)#%&'?Po* E,*%"'C* $,#%-.3'#4* T'(B* ^).,'33)* '#* '3%

()$)#3.1*?-R.'%&)C*7&'3)*?"?)(*)#3'3.)C*;41/5<#$+&'+@!1/%"+,(A* A#%3)"C[*R,"(C%*%&,-.C*%3"(3*B"Q'#4* '3*"#

'#3)4(".*$,B?,#)#3*,T*3&)*,6)("..*R-%'#)%%*%3("3)41P

A#* 3&)*?"?)(*^).,'33)*$."'B)C* 3&"3* 3&)*#-BR)(*,T*R,"(C%* 3&"3* '#$.-C)*%-%3"'#"R'.'31* '#* 3&)'(* R-%'#)%%

C)$'%',#*B"Q'#4* %3("3)4')%* '%[* &,7)6)([*,#* 3&)* ('%)P* I&'%* $&"#4)* '%* $&')T.1* C-)* 3,* "* 4(,7'#4*"7"()#)%%

"#C*C)B"#C*"B,#4*3&)*4)#)(".*?-R.'$*"#C*3&"3*$,B?"#')%*&"6)*R)4-#*3,*6')7*%-%3"'#"R'.'31*"%*"*B)"#%

3,*)#&"#$)*?)(T,(B"#$)*"#C*()?-3"3',#[*B'3'4"3)*('%Q%[*"#C*T,%3)(*'##,6"3',#*"#C*4(,73&P*I&'%*%-R%3"#3'".

%&' T3*()T.)$3%* "* $&"#4'#4* ."#C%$"?)[* "CC)C* ^).,'33)P* !)"C'#4* R-%'#)%%)%* &"6)*R)4-#* 3,* .,,Q* 3,

%-%3"'#"R'.'31*"%*"*$,B?)3'3'6)*"C6"#3"4)*"#C*"*C('6)(*,T*'##,6"3',#P

D(@*)=#)%'3#$?0-*3*#KD+#&03E3

>* %3-C1* R1*+&'#)%)* $,#%-.3"#$1* 4(,-?*E1#I",* ()6)".)C* 3&"3*,$$-?"3',#".* &)".3&* "#C* %"T)31* $,B?('%)%

MM*,T*L9
Page 80



".B,%3*&".T*,T*)#6'(,#B)#3".[*%,$'".*"#C*4,6)(#"#$)*bFEWc*('%Q%P

A3* T,-#C* 3&)* B"\,('31* ,T* $,B?"#1* '#$'C)#3%* "()* B,%3* .'#Q)C* 3,* %,$'".*'%%-)%* bXOpc* "#C* .)%%* %,* 3,

4,6)(#"#$)* b99pc* "#C* )#6'(,#B)#3* b;MpcP* I&)*()?,(3* $,B?'.)C* $,B?"#1* C"3"* R)37))#* 9:;:* "#C* 9:;;[

7&'$&*%&,7)C*,6)(*L:p*,T*"..*FEW*'#$'C)#3%*7)()*,$$-?"3',#".*&)".3&*"#C*%"T)31*()."3)CP*+,((-?3',#*"#C

T("-C* $"B)* '#* %)$,#C* b9;pc* "#C* )#6'(,#B)#3* "#C* '#C-%3('".*&"n"(C* 3&'(C* b;MpcP* ST* 3&)* $,B?"#')%

)0"B'#)C*T,(*3&)*()?,(3[*/)3(,+&'#"[*E'#,?)$*"#C*N,0$,##*&"C*3&)*B,%3*)0?,%-()*3,*FEW*('%Q%P

_%,%#_%&:03E#)%''*:#.5*(-#503)

^"#'%&*&)".3&$"()*?(,6'C)(*g,6,*g,(C'%Q*3,??)C*3&)*9:;9*W.,R".*;::*.'%3*,T*.)"C)(%*'#*$.)"#*$"?'3".'%BP

I&)*?&"(B"$)-3'$".* T'(B*%$,()C* 3,?*B"(Q%* '#*)#)(41*?(,C-$3',#[*$"(R,#*?(,C-$3'6'31[*"#C*?"1*)Z-'31

b+FS* ()B-#)("3',#* '%* \-%3* ;O* 3'B)%* 3&"3* ,T*3&)* "6)("4)* 7,(Q)(cP*>%* 7)..[* '3* '%* 3&)* ,#.1* ?&"(B"$)-3'$".

$,B?"#1*7'3&'#*3&)*W.,R".*;::*3&"3*.'#Q%*+FS*()B-#)("3',#*3,*$,(?,("3)*?)(T,(B"#$)*,#*$.)"#*$"?'3".'%B

V/A%P* N-(3&)(* ()%-.3%* %&,7)C* 3&)* U#'3)C*V'#4C,B* &,%3%* 3&)* B"\,('31* ,T* 3&)* 7,(.Ch%* B,%3* %-%3"'#"R.)

$,B?"#')%*b99c[* T,..,7)C*R1*8"?"#* b;;c*7'3&*N("#$)*"#C* 3&)*UE* 3')C* T,(* 3&'(C*?."$)*bGcP*N,(* 3&)* T'(%3* 3'B)

3&'%*1)"(h%* '#C'$"3,(* '#$.-C)C*)B?.,1))*3-(#,6)(*<*"*Q)1*'#C'$"3,(*,T*"*$,B?"#1h%*B"#"4)B)#3*,T*&-B"#

$"?'3".P

DG7/K#9YII#"*=#P%)*3#D4&,*=

+"#"C'"#*?('6"3)*%)$3,(*?)#%',#*B"#"4)(%*&"6)*3"Q)#*"*&"(C)(*.'#)*7'3&*R,"(C%*3&"3*C,*#,3*".'4#*)0)$-3'6)

()B-#)("3',#*3,*%&"()&,.C)(*'#3)()%3[*"$$,(C'#4*3,*E`>5F*'#*'3%*37).T3&*"##-".*%-(6)1P

I&)*V)1*/(,01*2,3)*E-(6)1[*7&'$&*()6')7)C*3&)*6,3'#4*()$,(C%*,T*M9*'#6)%3B)#3*B"#"4)(%*"#C*?(,01

6,3'#4* "4)#$')%[* T,-#C* 3&"3* ,6)(* ,#)* 3&'(C*,T* 9:;;* 6,3)%* 7)()* ,#* )0)$-3'6)* ()B-#)("3',#[* 7'3&* B,%3

?"(3'$'?"#3%*3"Q'#4*"*B-$&*T'(B)(*%3"#$)*$,B?"()C*3,*?()6',-%*1)"(%P*A3*".%,*T,-#C*3&"3[*"%*"*4(,-?[*T'(B%

'#6,.6)C*'#*3&)*%-(6)1*3)#C)C*3,*6,3)*"4"'#%3*B"#"4)B)#3*B,()*T()Z-)#3.1*3&"#*'#*T"6,-(*,#*()B-#)("3',#

()."3)C*?(,?,%".%P* A#*"CC'3',#[* ()%-.3%* T(,B* 3&)*%-(6)1*%&,7)C* 3&"3*"#* '#6)%3,(*.)C*$&"..)#4)*"4"'#%3*?"1

C'%?"('31* )"(#)C* %-??,(3* T(,B* \-%3* ,#)* '#*)6)(1* 3&())*%-(6)1)C* T'(B%* 3&"3* 6,3)C*,#* 3&'%* 31?)*,T*?(,?,%".P

I&'%*%-44)%3%* 3&"3* T)7* T'(B%* "()* $"..'#4* mB"(Q)3* #,(B%o* .'Q)* ?"1* '#)Z-".'31*R)37))#* )0)$-3'6)* ?"1* "#C

"6)("4)*%"."(')%*'#3,*Z-)%3',#[*%"'C*E`>5FP

8*&.*&#3(0:#2(-(C*&3#@(05#%-#KD+

E'#$)* 9::G[* '#6)%3B)#3* $,#%-.3"#3* =)($)(* &"%* R))#* ("3'#4* 3&)*)#6'(,#B)#3".[* %,$'".* "#C* $,(?,("3)

4,6)(#"#$)*bFEWc*"$3'6'3')%*,T*'#6)%3B)#3*B"#"4)(%P* A#* '3%* ."3)%3*)C'3',#[*=)($)(* T,-#C* 3&"3*7'3&* \-%3*Dp

,T* T-#C* B"#"4)(%* '#3)4("3'#4* FEW* T"$3,(%[* 3&)()* '%* $,#%'C)("R.)* (,,B*T,(* 'B?(,6)B)#3* 7'3&'#* 3&)

'#6)%3B)#3*'#C-%3(1P

Ug/5A*%'4#"3,(')%*,-3?)(T,(B)C*B,%3*,3&)(*T-#C*B"#"4)(%*7'3&*K9p*)"(#'#4*=)($)(h%*3,?*("#Q'#4P*A#

$,#3("%3[* \-%3*;;p*,T*UE_R"%)C*B"#"4)(%*()$)'6)C*&'4&_("#Q%* T(,B*=)($)(P*X:p*,T*UE_R"%)C*B"#"4)(%

%$,()C* 3&)*.,7)%3* ("#Q'#4* $,B?"()C* 3,*>%'"_/"$'T'$* "#C* )B)(4'#4*B"(Q)3%* 3&"3* &"C*3&)* &'4&)%3* ("3)* ,T

FEW* '#3)4("3',#P* A#* T"$3[* 3&)*"#".1%'%* %&,7)C* 3&"3[*,#$)*"4"'#[*UE*B"#"4)(%*"()* m."44'#4*"$(,%%*"..* ,T

3&)%)*uFEWv*'%%-)%*7'3&*.'33.)*'#C'$"3',#*,T*'#3)#3',#*3,*'B?(,6)Po

=)($)(* ("3)%* B"#"4)(%* R1* $"3)4,('%'#4* B"#"4)(%* '#3,* T,-(* 4(,-?%* 7'3&*FEW;* R)'#4* 3&)* &'4&)%3

("3'#4*"#C*FEWL*R)'#4*3&)* .,7)%3P*I,*)"(#*3&)*3,?*("3'#4[* 3&)* '#6)%3B)#3*3)"B*B-%3*%&,7*C)B,#%3("R.)

)6'C)#$)* ,T*B"(Q)3'#4_.)"C'#4* $"?"R'.'3')%* '#* '#$,(?,("3'#4*FEW* T"$3,(%* "#C*"$3'6)*,7#)(%&'?* '#* %,B)*,(

"..* ,T* 3&)* T,..,7'#4J* 4)#)("3',#* ,T* '#6)%3B)#3*'C)"%d* $,#%3(-$3',#* ,T* ?,(3T,.',%d* 'B?.)B)#3"3',#* ,T* "$3'6)

,7#)(%&'?*?("$3'$)%d*"#C*C)B,#%3("3',#*,T*3&)*C)4())*,T*T'(B_7'C)*$,BB'3B)#3*3,*FEW*'%%-)%P

743)&(50(#'43?*3#'(=#.5(1<(.E

g)7* ()T,(B%*R1* 3&)*>-%3(".'"#*W,6)(#B)#3*7'..* ()Z-'()* .'%3)C*$,B?"#')%* 3,*C'%$.,%)*C)3"'.)C* '#T,(B"3',#

,#*$."7R"$Q%*'#*3&)'(*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3%P

ML*,T*L9
Page 81



I&)*()T,(B%*7'..*()Z-'()*.'%3)C*$,B?"#')%*3,*C'%$.,%)*3,*%&"()&,.C)(%*3&(,-4&*3&)*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3

3&)*%3)?%* 3&)1*&"6)* 3"Q)#* 3,* $."7R"$Q*R,#-%)%*"#C*,3&)(* ()B-#)("3',#*7&)()*"*B"3)('".*B'%%3"3)B)#3

&"%*,$$-(()C*'#*()."3',#*3,*3&)*$,B?"#1]%*T'#"#$'".*%3"3)B)#3%P*AT* 3&)*$,B?"#1*&"%*#,3*$."7)C*R"$Q*"#1

()B-#)("3',#[* 3&)* R,"(C* 7'..* R)* ()Z-'()C*3,* ?(,6'C)* "* C)3"'.)C* )0?."#"3',#* 3,* 3&)'(* %&"()&,.C)(%P* AT

%&"()&,.C)(%* "()* #,3* &"??1* 7'3&* 3&)* )0?."#"3',#* 3&)1* $"#* 6,3)* "4"'#%3*3&)* ()B-#)("3',#* ()?,(3* "#C

?,3)#3'"..1*%?'..*3&)*R,"(CP

I&)*m37,*%3('Q)%o*(-.)*)#"R.)%*%&"()&,.C)(%*3,*6,3)*7&)3&)(*3,*$,#6)#)*"*4)#)(".*B))3'#4*3,*%?'..*3&)

R,"(C* 'T*"*$,B?"#1*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3* ()$)'6)%*m#,o*6,3)%*,T*9Op*,(*B,()*"3* 37,*$,#%)$-3'6)*>W=%P*>

%3-C1*R1* ."7* T'(B*f."Q)*^"7%,#*,#* ()B-#)("3',#*C-('#4* 3&)*9:;;*?(,01*%)"%,#*,T*E@/x>Er*9::* .'%3)C

$,B?"#')%* ()6)".)C* 3&"3*"??(,0'B"3).1*Op*,T*$,B?"#')%* .'%3)C*,#* 3&)*)0$&"#4)* ()$)'6)C*"* T'(%3* m%3('Q)o

,#*3&)'(*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3%P

7DN$#1(-)3#<*))*&#'(=#:03.5%34&*

I&)*>-%3(".'"#*E)$-('3')%*"#C* A#6)%3B)#3*+,BB'%%',#* b>EA+c*$"..)C*,#*3&)*$,-#3(1h%* ."(4)%3* $,B?"#')%

3,*'B?(,6)*C'%$.,%-()*,T*3&)'(*()B-#)("3',#*"(("#4)B)#3%P

>*()6')7*,T*O:*()B-#)("3',#*()?,(3%*,T*>ErM::* .'%3)C*$,B?"#')%* T,-#C*C'%$.,%-()*$,-.C*R)* 'B?(,6)C

'#* ()%?)$3* ,T* 3&)* R,"(C]%* ?,.'$1* ,#* 3&)*#"3-()* "#C* "B,-#3* ,T* ()B-#)("3',#* ,T* 3&)* Q)1* B"#"4)B)#3

?)(%,##).d* 3&)*#,#_T'#"#$'".* ?)(T,(B"#$)* $,#C'3',#%* '#* %&,(3_3)(B* '#$)#3'6)* ?."#%d* 7&1*?)(T,(B"#$)

$,#C'3',#%*&"6)*R))#*$&,%)#[*"#C*3&)*3)(B%*"#C*$,#C'3',#%*,T*'#$)#3'6)*?."#%P

D43)(0-(<050)=#-**:3#(:,%.()*3

>*?"#).*,T*,6)(*X::*%-%3"'#"R'.'31*)0?)(3%*"4())C*3&"3*%,$'"..1*()%?,#%'R.)*'#6)%3,(%*"#C*"$3'6'%3%*$,#3'#-)

3,*?."1*"*B"\,(*(,.)*'#*?-%&'#4*T,(7"(C*$,(?,("3)*$&"#4)P

I&)* E-%3"'#"R'.'31* E-(6)1* 9:;9* T,-#C* 3&"3* ()%?,#C)#3%* T(,B* $,(?,("3)[*4,6)(#B)#3[* #,#_

4,6)(#B)#3".[* "$"C)B'$x()%)"($&[* %)(6'$)xB)C'"* "#C*,3&)(* ,(4"#'%"3',#%[* ,6)(7&).B'#4.1* "4())C* 3&"3

%,$')31* #))C%* "$3'6'%3%*3,* "$&')6)* B)"#'#4T-.* ?(,4()%%* ,#* 3&)* %-%3"'#"R'.'31* T(,#3P* A3* ".%,*#,3)C* 3&"3

3"$3'$%* 3&"3* C'()$3.1* 'B?"$3* R-%'#)%%* 6".-)* C('6)(%* .'Q)*R,1$,33%* "()* 3&)* B,%3* )TT)$3'6)* 3,,.%* 3,* B,6)

B"(Q)3* T,($)%P*>.B,%3* &".T*,T* ()%?,#C)#3%* )0?)$3* $('3'$'%B* 3&(,-4&*,#.'#)* %,$'".*B)C'"* 3,* '#$()"%)*,6)(

3&)*#)03*M*3,*O*1)"(%P

8%&*#'&*334&*#%-#<%(&:#:0,*&30)=

^)%?'3)* %,B)* ?(,4()%%[* 3&)* 3)$&#,.,41* %)$3,(* ()B"'#%* 3&)* T'#".*T(,#3')(* '#* 3)(B%* ,T* )#"R.'#4*7,B)#* 3,

?-%&*3&(,-4&*3&)*4."%%*$)'.'#4*"$$,(C'#4*3,*"*#)7*%3-C1P

A#* T"$3[* ,T* 3&)* 9OL*>B)('$"#* "#C* F-(,?)"#* 3)$&#,.,41* $,B?"#')%* "#".1%)C* R1* I&,B%,#* 5)-3)(%

()%)"($&)(%* T,(* 3&)* %3-C1*B"-1'/ &'/ $41/B",>)!+61 [* 3&)* 3)$&#,.,41* %)$3,(* 7"%* 3&)* .)"%3* 3("#%?"()#3* _

,#.1*#'#)*$,B?"#')%*?-R.'%&)C*'#T,(B"3',#*,#*3&)*#-BR)(*,T*T)B".)*)B?.,1))%[*'#$.-C'#4*"3*B"#"4)B)#3

.)6).%P* `,7)6)([* 3&)* ()%)"($&* T,-#C* 3&"3* ,3&)(* 3("C'3',#"..1*B".)* C,B'#"3)C* %)$3,(%* .'Q)* T'#"#$)* "#C

)#)(41* 7)()* B"Q'#4* %'4#'T'$"#3*%3('C)%* 3,7"(C%* ?."$'#4* 7,B)#* '#* 3&)* -??)(* )$&).,#%* ,T* B"#"4)B)#3P

^-('#4*3&)*?)(',C*-#C)(*()6')7[*9::O_9:;:[*3&)*T'#"#$)*%)$3,(*C)B,#%3("3)C*3&)*B,%3*?(,4()%%[*'#$()"%'#4

3&)*#-BR)(*,T*7,B)#*B"#"4)(%*R1*Op[*7'3&*3&)*?)($)#3"4)*,T*T)B".)*B"#"4)(%*#,7*"3*MMpP*`)".3&$"()

".%,* ()B"'#)C* ,#)* ,T* 3&)* %)$3,(%* 3,* ,TT)(* 3&)* R)%3* ,??,(3-#'3')%* T,(*7,B)#P*a&)#* $,B?"('#4*>B)('$"#

$,B?"#')%* 3,* F-(,?)"#* $,B?"#')%[* I&,B%,#*5)-3)(%* T,-#C* 3&"3* '3* '%* )"%')(* T,(*7,B)#* 3,* R()"Q* 4."%%

$)'.'#4%*"3*>B)('$"#*$,(?,("3',#%*R-3*F-(,?)"#*$,(?,("3',#%*"()*3&)*B,%3*3("#%?"()#3*'#*3)(B%*,T*4)#C)(

)Z-".'31P

7$DN#'43?*3#_*13#$%&'#&*@%&2e

>*4(,-?*,T*>-%3(".'"#*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%*"#C*%-?)(*T-#C%*$"..)C*,#*5-?)(3*=-(C,$&*3,*%)?"("3)*&'%*C-".

(,.)*,T*$&"'(B"#*"#C*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*"3*g)7%*+,(?P

MO*,T*L9
Page 82



I&)* >-%3(".'"#* +,-#$'.* ,T* E-?)("##-"3',#* A#6)%3,(%* b>+EAc[* 7'3&* >{M::*R'..',#* T-#C%* -#C)(

B"#"4)B)#3[* B)3* 7'3&* g)7%* +,(?h%* '#C)?)#C)#3*)0)$-3'6)* 5,C* FCC'#43,#* 3,* C'%$-%%* "* ?,%%'R.)

(),(4"#'%"3',#* ,T* 3&)*B)C'"* $,#4.,B)("3)h%* R,"(C* %3(-$3-()[* ()?,(3)C* 3&)* >-%3(".'"#* N'#"#$'".*5)6')7P

m=,%3* '#6)%3,(%* -#C)(%3"#C* 3&"3* '#* 3&)*>-%3(".'"#* "#C* 3&)* UV*B"(Q)3[* '3h%* #,(B".* 3,* &"6)* 3&,%)* (,.)%

%)?"("3)C[o*%"'C*>+EA*+FS*>##*f1(#)P

I&)*+,-#$'.* &"%* R))#* -(4'#4* 3&)* 4.,R".*B)C'"* $,B?"#1* 3,* 'B?(,6)* '3%*4,6)(#"#$)* %'#$)* ."%3* 1)"(

7&)#*3&)*$,".'3',#*$"..)C*,#*B)BR)(%*3,*6,3)*"4"'#%3*"*#-BR)(*,T*g)7%*+,(?h%*)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%*"3*3&)

9:;;*>W=P

Q&0,()*#*O40)=#@(.*3#KD+#3.&4)0-=

>*()6')7*,T*?('6"3)*)Z-'31*b/Fc* T'(B%h*"$3',#%*,#*()%?,#%'R.)*'#6)%3B)#3* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* 3&)'(*)#6'(,#B)#3".[

%,$'".*"#C*4,6)(#"#$)*"$3'6'3')%*"()*%)3*3,* '#$()"%)*,6)(*3&)*#)03*T'6)*1)"(%*C)%?'3)*,#.1*"*&"#CT-.*&"6'#4

FEW*?,.'$')%*'#*?."$)[*7'3&*UV*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%*'#*?('B)*?,%'3',#*3,*'#T.-)#$)*$&"#4)P

/a+h%* ()?,(3[*C1#)"'#&@!1/ &'D1#$-1'$E/ 6,1+$&'./ D+!<1/ 9,"-/ 1'D&,"'-1'$+!F/ #"6&+!/ +'(/ ."D1,'+'61

&##<1#[* T,-#C* 3&)* 37,* Q)1* C('6)(%* T,(* FEW* B"33)(%* '#* 3&)* /F* '#C-%3(1* "()J*'#6)%3,(* $,#$)(#* "#C* ('%Q

B"#"4)B)#3P* I&)* ;K* /F* &,-%)* ()%?,#C)#3%* %"'C*?(,4()%%* &"%* R))#* B"C)* '#* "()"%* ,T* B)"%-()B)#3[

()?,(3'#4* "#C* )6".-"3',#*R-3* B-$&* B,()* 7,(Q* '%* #))C)C* 3,* )BR)C* ('4,(,-%[* %1%3)B"3'$* B)"%-()B)#3[

B,#'3,('#4* "#C* ()?,(3'#4* ,#* FEW* %3("3)41[* "$3',#* "#C* 6".-)* $()"3)CP*/"(3'$'?"#3%* "CC)C* 3&"3* ."$Q* ,T

'#3)(#".*$"?"$'31*"#C*)0?)(3'%)*?()6)#3)C*B)"#'#4T-.*?(,4()%%*,#*FEW*'%%-)*B"#"4)B)#3[*()%-.3'#4*'#*"

T,$-%*,#*m"*%-R_%)3*,T*?,(3T,.',*$,B?"#')%o*"%*,??,%)C*3,*"*m?,(3T,.',_7'C)*"??(,"$&Po

/a+*".%,*#,3)C*"*$,#3("%3*R)37))#*UE*"#C*F-(,?)"#*/F*&,-%)*"??(,"$&)%P*UE_&)"CZ-"(3)()C*/F

&,-%)%* 3)#C* 3,* T,$-%* ?('B"('.1* ,#*().)"%'#4* 6".-)* 3&(,-4&* )$,_)TT'$')#$1* '#'3'"3'6)%[* 7&'.)*F-(,?)"#_

&)"CZ-"(3)()C*&,-%)%*B,()*$,BB,#.1* '#3)4("3)*"*B,()*(,R-%3*("#4)*,T*)#6'(,#B)#3".*"#C*%,$'".* '%%-)%

'#3,*3&)'(*C)$'%',#_B"Q'#4*?(,$)%%)%P

D5%1#'&%C&*33#%-#<%(&:#:0,*&30)=

I&)*4.,R".*?"$)*,T*R,"(C*C'6)(%'31*()B"'#%*'#$()B)#3".[*%"'C*UE_R"%)C*W=A*'#*'3%*."3)%3*7,B)#*,#*R,"(C

%-(6)1P

W=Ah%*%-(6)1*()?,(3)C*%,B)*&'%3,('$*T'(%3%*<*7,B)#*#,7*&,.C*B,()*3&"#*,#)*'#*3)#*R,"(C*%)"3%[* 3&)

?)($)#3"4)*,T*"..*B".)*R,"(C%*C)$()"%)C*"#C*3&)*?)($)#3"4)*,T*$,B?"#')%*7'3&*"3* .)"%3*3&())*7,B)#*,#

3&)*R,"(C*&"%*('%)#P*>%*"*4(,-?[*3&)*4.,R".*%3"3'%3'$%*%&,7)C*3&"3*7,B)#*'#*'#C-%3('".'%)C*)$,#,B')%*&,.C

;;P;p*C'()$3,("3)%[* XMPMp*,T* $,B?"#')%*&"6)*?."$)C*"3* .)"%3* ,#)*,T* 3&)B*,#* 3&)'(* R,"(C*"#C*;:POp*,T

$,B?"#')%*&"6)* #,* .)%%* 3&"#* 3&())* T)B".)* C'()$3,(%P* >* %#"?%&,3* ,T* )B)(4'#4*)$,#,B')%* %&,7)C* "

%,B)7&"3*R.)"Q)(*6')7*T,(*7,B)#*"3*3&)*3,?J*"%*"*4(,-?[*\-%3*KP9p*,T*7,B)#*&,.C*C'()$3,("3)%[*LLPMp*,T

$,B?"#')%* &"6)* "3*.)"%3* ,#)* T)B".)* ()?()%)#3"3'6)*,#* 3&)'(* R,"(C*"#C*XPMp*,T* $,B?"#')%*&"6)* "3* .)"%3

3&())* T)B".)* C'()$3,(%P* `,7)6)([* 7&)#* 3&)* B"(Q)3* R.,$Q%*"()* ()B,6)C* "#C* $,-#3(')%* "()* 6')7)C* ,#* "#

'#C'6'C-".*R"%'%[*"*C'TT)()#3*?'$3-()*,T*R,"(C*C'6)(%'31*)B)(4)%P

>%'C)* T(,B* N("#$)* "#C* >-%3(".'"[* 7&'$&* &"6)* B"C)* %'4#'T'$"#3* %3('C)%*C-)* 3,* .)4'%."3',#* "#C* "#

"B)#CB)#3* 3,* 3&)* $,(?,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* $,C)[*()%?)$3'6).1[* T)7* '#C-%3('".'%)C* $,-#3(')%* "#C* )6)#* .)%%

)B)(4'#4*)$,#,B')%*&"6)*?-3*%3)?%*'#*?."$)*3,*&).?*7,B)#*R()"Q*4."%%*$)'.'#4%P*I&)*UV*&"%*R))#*6,$".

'#* '3%* C'%$,#3)#3* T,(* F-(,?)"#* +,BB'%%',#)(*2'6'"#)* 5)C'#4h%* ?(,?,%)C* 4)#C)(* Z-,3"%P* k)3[* 7'3&

%-(B,-#3'#4*)6'C)#$)*"%*())B?&"%'%)C*'#*W=Ah%*%-(6)1*%&,7'#4*B,%3*$,-#3(')%*"#C*$,B?"#')%*$,#3'#-)

3,* R)* ().-$3"#3* "R,-3* B"Q)* B)"#'#4T-.* $&"#4)[* ?)(&"?%* Z-,3"%*"()* 3&)* ,#.1* 7"1* T,(7"(C[* )6)#* 'T* ,#.1

3)B?,("('.1P

8%&*#&*'%&)0-C#%-#343)(0-(<050)=

>#* '#$()"%'#4* #-BR)(* ,T* $,B?"#')%* "()* ()?,(3'#4* ,#* 3&)'(*%-%3"'#"R'.'31* ?)(T,(B"#$)[* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)

W.,R".*5)?,(3'#4*A#'3'"3'6)h%*."3)%3*()?,(3P

>#*'#$()"%'#4*#-BR)(*,T*$,B?"#')%*'#3)4("3'#4*%-%3"'#"R'.'31* '#3,*3&)'(*R-%'#)%%*?."#*$,-?.)C*7'3&*"

MX*,T*L9
Page 83



4(,7'#4* '#3)()%3* "B,#4* )0)$-3'6)%* &"%*.)C* 3,* 3&)* -?3'$Q* '#* ()?,(3'#4[* W5A* %"'CP* I&'%* #)7* 3()#C* &"%

)03)#C)C*3,* C)6).,?'#4* B"(Q)3%* 7'3&* f("n'.* %&,7'#4* 3&)* ."(4)%3* 4(,73&* R1* .,$"3',#*bXGp* '#$()"%)* '#

()4'%3)()C*()?,(3%*%'#$)*9::DcP*I&)*R'44)%3* '#$()"%)*'#*F-(,?)*$"B)*T(,B*E7'3n)(."#C*bODpc[*+"#"C"*'#

g,(3&*>B)('$"*bOMpc[*+&'#"*'#*>%'"*bDpc*"#C*E,-3&*>T('$"*'#*>T('$"*bO9pcP*S3&)(*#,3"R.)*3()#C%* '#$.-C)C

B-$&*B,()*'#$()"%)C*()?,(3'#4*R1*%B"..*3,*B)C'-B*%'n)C*)#3)(?('%)%P

$(-(:0(-#/N#C40:*#'4<503?*:

+"#"C'"#*i$.)"#*$"?'3".'%Bh*B"4"n'#)*+,(?,("3)*V#'4&3%*'%%-)C*'3%*9:;9*5)%?,#%'R.)*A#6)%3'#4*W-'C)P

I&)* ;:3&* "##-".* 4-'C)* "'B)C* 3,* "%%'%3* '#6)%3,(%* R1* ("#Q'#4*T-#C%* R"%)C* ,#* 3&)'(* T-%',#* ,T* %,$'".[

)#6'(,#B)#3".*"#C*T'#"#$'".*6".-)%P*f"%)C*,#*3&)*()%-.3%[*R)%3*E5A*B-3-".*T-#C%*7)()*=)('3"%*A#3)(#"3',#".

FZ-'31* '#* 3&)*FZ-'31*N-#C%*$"3)4,(1[*gFA*+"#"C'"#*f,#C* '#*3&)*f,#C*N-#C%*$"3)4,(1*"#C* A>*+."('#43,#

A#&"#$)*'#*3&)*f"."#$)C*N-#C%*$"3)4,(1P

$%&'%&()*#5%<<=0-C#(#C5%<(5#0334*

I&)*m$"%&*T,(*"$$)%%o*%3,(1*3&"3*R(,Q)* '#*3&)*UV*?,'#3)C*3,*"*4.,R".*'%%-)*T,(* '#6)%3,(%*3,*4("??.)*7'3&*<

3&)*"$$)?3"R.)*)03)#3*,T*$,(?,("3)*'#T.-)#$)*,#*?,.'3'$%P

>.()"C1* %,B)* &"6)* #,3)C* 3&"3* ()$)#3* C)$'%',#%[* %-$&* "%* %$("??'#4* 3&)*O:?* 3,?* ("3)* ,T* 3"0* "#C

,??,%'#4*"* T'#"#$'".* 3("#%"$3',#%* 3"0*"()*R)#)T'$'".* 3,* %,B)*C,#,(%P*/('B)*='#'%3)(*^"6'C*+"B)(,#*&"%

C)#')C*,-3('4&3* 3&"3*&'%*?"(31h%*?,%'3',#*,#*?,.'$1* '%%-)%*7"%*"TT)$3)C*R1* 3&)*6')7%*,T*%'4#'T'$"#3*C,#,(%P

`,7)6)([* '#*,(C)(* 3,* T)#C*,TT*$('3'$'%B*,T*%)$()$1[* 3&)*W,6)(#B)#3[*"T3)(* '#'3'"..1*()T-%'#4[*&"%*?-R.'%&)C*"

.'%3*,T*C'##)(%*7'3&*C,#,(%*&).C*R1*+"B)(,#*"3*g-BR)(*;:*"#C*+&)Z-)(%*%'#$)*3&)*9:;:*).)$3',#P

f-3*7&'.%3*)6)#3%*'#*3&)*UV*"()*"#*)BR"(("%%B)#3[*"#C*"..*3&)*B"'#*?"(3')%*&"6)*?(,R.)B%*B"#"4'#4

3&)*'#T.-)#$)*,T*C,#,(%[*"%*".7"1%[*3&)*UE*?-3%*-%*'#*3&)*%&"C)P*N,(*)0"B?.)[*.,,Q*"3*3&)*7"1*3&"3*$('3'$%

, T*/()%'C)#3* SR"B"h%* &)".3&_$"()* ."7* &"6)* -??)C* 3&)* "#3)* ,#* T-#C'#4* T,(*"#3'* iSR"B"+"()h* "C%P

f.,,BR)(4* ()?,(3)C* 3&"3* 4(,-?%* .)C* $&')T.1* R1* 3&)*UE* +&"BR)(* ,T* +,BB)($)* "#C* ?(,_5)?-R.'$"#

$"B?"'4#*,(4"#'%"3',#%[*)"4)(*3,*'#T.-)#$)*3&)*>B)('$"#*?-R.'$h%*6')7*,T*3&)*>TT,(C"R.)*+"()*>$3[*b"%*3&)

SR"B"*.)4'%."3',#*'%*3)(B)Cc*&"6)*T.,,C)C*>B)('$"h%*"'(7"6)%*7'3&*,6)(*{9:L*B'..',#*,T*#)4"3'6)*"C%P

E'#$)*'3%*)#"$3B)#3*37,*1)"(%*"4,[*3&)*R'44)%3*%?)#C)(%*,#*3&)*"C%*&"6)*R))#* 3&)*UE*+&"BR)(*,T

+,BB)($)* b{XPM* B'..',#c[* +(,%%(,"C%* b{9PG*B'..',#c* "#C* 3&)* ,6)(* X:h%* $,#%)(6"3'6)* 4(,-?_>B)('$"#

>%%,$'"3',#*,T*5)3'()C*/)(%,#%*b{9PL*B'..',#cP*I&)*'#T.-0*,T*#)4"3'6)*"C%*$"B)*\-%3*"&)"C*,T*3&)*."7*R)'#4

%)#3*3,*3&)*UE*E-?()B)*+,-(3*3,*C)3)(B'#)*'3%*$,#%3'3-3',#".'31P

W'6)#*3&)*&-4)*(,.)*,T*$,(?,("3)*%?)#C'#4* '#*?,.'3'$%*"$(,%%*3&)*>3."#3'$[* '3* '%*#,3*%-(?('%'#4* 3&"3*UE

'#6)%3,(%*"()* '#* 3-(#* %3"(3'#4* 3,*.,,Q*"3*7&"3* 3&)1*$"#* .)"(#* T(,B* 3&)*UVP*N,..,7'#4* 3&)* ()Z-'()B)#3* 3&"3

/!+%*?-3* ()Z-)%3%* T,(*"-3&,('31* 3,*C,#"3)* 3,*?,.'3'$".*?"(3')%* 3,*"*%&"()&,.C)(*6,3)[* %-$&*C,#"3',#%*&"6)

".B,%3* "..* C'%"??)"()CP*E-$&* "*()T,(B* '#* 3&)*UE*$,-.C*&"6)*"#* 'B?"$3P*f-3* 3&)*6,3)* '%*#,*?"#"$)"[*"%

)6)#3%* C)B,#%3("3)CP* AT* '#6)%3,(%* R).')6)* 3&"3* $,(?,("3)* '#T.-)#$)* ,#*?,.'3'$%* '%* "* ?(,R.)B* 3&)#* ,3&)(

%3("3)4')%*#))C*3,*R)*C)6).,?)CP

MK*,T*L9
Page 84



+5%<(5#P%)0-C#$?(&)3

I&)%)*4("?&%* '#$.-C)*B))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)B)#3*)0)($'%"R.)*R1*/A5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*?,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,BB-#'$"3)C*3,*/A5+*?(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)P

>%)(5#/*3%54)0%-3

N,( M:

S??,%) K

>R%3"'# O

a'3&&,.C O

a'3&C("7# :

I,3". LK

8**)0-C3 7+8 K+8 >%)(5

I,3".*=))3'#4% O M G

;*b,(*B,()c*,??,%)*,(*"R%3"'#*6,3) O ; X

+5%<(5#P%)0-C#/*.%&:

+5%<(5#7+8#/*.%&:

+5%<(5#K+8#/*.%&:

MG*,T*L9
Page 85



+5%<(5#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

!'%3*,T*B))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*?)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C]%*?,(3T,.',P

P%)*:#8**)0-C3

I"R.)*;:J*=))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*Z-"(3)(

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='* A()*#P%)*:

; ++5*E> ;X*8"#*;9 K+8 9:;9_:;_:X

9 >5Af>*Ag+ 9:*8"#*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_:X

M E`>a*W5SU/*Ag+ 9O*8"#*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_;X

L FE+S*IF+`gS!SWAFE*Ag+ :9*N)R*;9 >W= 9:;9_:;_9M

O /FI5Sf5>E_/FI5S!FS*f5>EA!AF5 ;D*="(*;9 >W= 9:;9_:M_:K

X f>gV*E>5>EAg*@*+AF*>W 9X*="(*;9 >W= 9:;9_:M_:G

_%)#P%)*:#8**)0-C3

I"R.)*;;J*=))3'#4%*#,3*6,3)C*'#*Z-"(3)(

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='* /*(3%-#_%)#P%)*:

; /FI5Sf5>E_/FI5S!FS*f5>EA!AF5 9K*8"#*;9 K+8 g,#*6,3'#4*%&"()%

9 /FI5Sf5>E_/FI5S!FS*f5>EA!AF5 9G*N)R*;9 K+8 g,#*6,3'#4*%&"()%

+5%<(5#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

!'%3*,T*B))3'#4%*%$&)C-.)C* 3,*R)*&).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)*?)(',C*R1*W.,R".*$,B?"#')%*$-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* T-#C]%

?,(3T,.',P

I"R.)*;9J*U?$,B'#4*=))3'#4%

$%2'(-= 8**)0-C#A()* >='*

; ^S!!>5*WFgF5>! :;*="1*;9 >W=

MD*,T*L9
Page 86



730(-#P%)0-C#>02*)(<5*#XI#9YI9

I&)()*7)()*#,*B))3'#4%*&).C*R1*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

730(-#!'.%20-C#8**)0-C3#X9#9YI9

I&)()*"()*#,*-?$,B'#4*B))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#P

L:*,T*L9
Page 87



QN/$#D422(&=#/*'%&)#7''*-:0.*3

!"

>#".1%'%*"#C*T'#".*?(,01*()%-.3%*,#*wS??,%)w*"#C*w>R%3"'#w*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*UV*B))3'#4%*T,(

$,B?"#')%*&).C*R1*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

K4&%'*(-

>#".1%'%*T,(*wS??,%)w*"#C*w>R%3"'#w*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*F-(,?)"#*B))3'#4%*T,(*$,B?"#')%*&).C*R1

3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

!D

>#".1%'%*T,(*wS??,%)w[*wa'3&&,.Cw*"#C*w>R%3"'#w*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*UE*B))3'#4%*T,(*$,B?"#')%*&).C

R1*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

+5%<(5

>#".1%'%*"#C*T'#".*?(,01*()%-.3%*,#*wS??,%)w*"#C*w>R%3"'#w*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*W.,R".*B))3'#4%*T,(

$,B?"#')%*&).C*R1*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*?)(',CP

L;*,T*L9
Page 88



;%&#Q&0,()*#$0&.45()0%-#%-5=

}+,?1('4&3*9:;9*/A5+*!3CP

A#T,(B"3',#*'%*R).')6)C*3,*R)*$,(()$3*R-3*$"##,3*R)*4-"("#3))CP*S?'#',#%

"#C*()$,BB)#C"3',#%*$,#%3'3-3)*,-(*\-C4)B)#3*"%*,T*3&'%*C"3)*"#C*"()*%-R\)$3*3,*$&"#4)*7'3&,-3*#,3'$)P

I&)*C,$-B)#3*'%*#,3*'#3)#C)C*"%*"#*,TT)([*%,.'$'3"3',#*,(*"C6'$)*3,*R-1*,(

%)..*%)$-('3')%P**+.')#3%*,T*/)#%',#%*@*A#6)%3B)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%

!3C*B"1*&"6)*"*?,%'3',#*,(*)#4"4)*'#*3("#%"$3',#*'#*"#1*,T*3&)*%)$-('3')%*B)#3',#)CP

*

/)#%',#%*@*A#6)%3B)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%*!'B'3)C

D*/()%$,3*E3())3

!,#C,#*F;*G>H

I).J*:9:*K9LK*9M9M****N"0J*:9:*K9LK*9LOK

FB"'.J*'#T,~?'($P$,P-Q

&33?Jxx777P?'($P$,P-Q

5)4-."3)C*R1*NE>

L9*,T*L9
Page 89



Page 90



!"#$"%&'()*+,-#$'.

/(,01*2,3'#4*5)6')7

8$3,9)(*:;<<*=*>)$)?9)(*:;<<

@"#-"(1*:;<:

/)#%',#%*A*B#6)%3?)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%*!3C

D*/()%$,3*E3())3

!,#C,#*F<*GHI

J).K*;:;*L:ML*:N:N*O"0K*;:;*L:ML*:MPL

777QR'($Q$,Q-S

!""#$%&'()*)

Page 91



!"#$%&'(&)*+,%+,-

*<J"9.)*8T*+,#3)#3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:UV*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*DUV*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ

*:;UV*2,3'#4*H#".1%'%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:;UV*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*::UV*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*::UV*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:NHBY*UV*Y"(S)3*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:NHBY*UV*Y"(S)3*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:MO.)C4.'#4*UV*Y"(S)3*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:MO.)C4.'#4*UV*Y"(S)3*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:PF-(,R)"#*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:GF-(,R)"#*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:GF-(,R)"#*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*:DUE*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*NPUE*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*NZUE*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*NZUE*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*NL@"R"#)%)*5)R,(3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*NL@"R"#)%)*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*NGW.,9".*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*5)6')7*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MNW.,9".*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MMW.,9".*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MMW.,9".*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MPH%'"#*2,3'#4*+&"(3%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MZH%'"#*2,3'#4*J'?)3"9.)*XM*:;<<*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*MZH%'"#*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%*X<*:;<:*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ
*ML/B5+*E-??"(1*5)R,(3*HRR)#C'$)%*QQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQQ

<*,T*MG
Page 92



!"#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

+%%210-#34.#5+6#78)9#:.)%;*&

[)*&"C*%'4#'T'$"#3*4,6)(#"#$)*$,#$)(#%*"3*%?"..$"R*W,,C7'#Q

J&)*9,"(C*$,?R('%)C*%)6)#*)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%*"#C*#,*#,#\)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%Q*J&)*$&"'(?"#*"#C*3&)

?"#"4'#4* C'()$3,(* "()* 9,3&* ?)?9)(%* ,T*3&)*W,,C7'#* T"?'.1* "#C* ],'#3.1* &).C* MMQND^* ,T* 3&)* +,?R"#1_%

%&"()*$"R'3".Q*H#* "CC'3',#".* <NQD;^* 7"%* &).C* 91* ,3&)(* ?)?9)(%* ,T* 3&)* W,,C7'#*T"?'.1Q* J&)()* 7"%* #,

"-C'3`* ()?-#)("3',#*,(*#,?'#"3',#*$,??'33))%* '#*R."$)Q* B#*"CC'3',#`*9,3&* 3&)*)0)$-3'6)*$&"'(?"#*"#C* 3&)

?"#"4'#4*C'()$3,(* 7)()* #,3* %3"#C* T,(* ()\).)$3',#Q* B#* ,-(* 6')7* 3&)* $-(()#3*$,?R,%'3',#* ()R()%)#3)C* "

%)(',-%* 4,6)(#"#$)* $,#$)(#* "%* '3* C'C* #,3*)#%-()* "#* "C)a-"3)* .)6).* ,T* '#C)R)#C)#$)* ,#* 3&)* 9,"(C* "#C

-.3'?"3).1* C'C*#,3* 4-"("#3))* 3&"3* 3&)* 9,"(C* C)$'%',#* ?"S'#4* R(,$)%%* ()T.)$3)C* 3&)*'#3)()%3* ,T* "..

%&"()&,.C)(%Q

[)*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()R,(3*"#C*"$$,-#3%Q

/*0-<9(1#34.#5+6#7=)9#:.)%;*&

!"$S* ,T* '#C)R)#C)#3* ()R()%)#3"3',#* ,#* 3&)* 9,"(C* "#C* 9,"(C* $,??'33))* 7)()* $,#$)(#%* "3* %?"..$"R

5)'#%&"7Q

[)* &"C* %'4#'T'$"#3* $,#$)(#%* "9,-3* 3&)* 4,6)(#"#$)* ,T* 3&)* +,?R"#1Q* J&)*9,"(C* 7"%* &)"C)C* 91

$,?9'#)C* $&"'(?"#* "#C* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)* E'(* >"6'C*Y$Y-(3(1`* 7&,* '%* "* $,\T,-#C)(* "#C* &"C* "* NZ^

$,#3(,..'#4*%&"()&,.C'#4Q*J&'%*()R()%)#3)C*"#*)0$)%%'6)*$,#$)#3("3',#*,T*R,7)(*,#*3&)*9,"(C*'#*,-(*6')7Q* B#

"CC'3',#`* 3,4)3&)(* 7'3&* 3&)* ,3&)(* $,\T,-#C)(* "#C* )0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(* @,&#* >))(̀ * 7&,* &"C* "* <L^

%&"()&,.C'#4`*E'(*>"6'C*Y$Y-(3(1*7"%*'#*R,%'3',#*3,*$,#3(,.*3&)*+,?R"#1Q

B#*"CC'3',#`* .)%%* 3&"#*&".T* ,T* 3&)*9,"(C*7"%*#,3* $,#%'C)()C*'#C)R)#C)#3* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* ,-(* 4-'C).'#)%

7'3&* T-(3&)(* $,#$)(#%* ()."3'#4*3,* E'(* Y$Y-(3(1_%* #,?'#"3',#* $,??'33))* $&"'(?"#%&'RQ* B#* ,-(* 6')7`* 3&)

$-(()#3*$,?R,%'3',#*,T*5)#'%&"7b%*9,"(C*"#C*#,?'#"3',#*$,??'33))*C'C*#,3*)#%-()*"#*"C)a-"3)* .)6).*,T

'#C)R)#C)#$)* ,#* 3&)* 9,"(C* "#C* -.3'?"3).1*C'C* #,3* )#%-()* 3&"3* 3&)* 9,"(C_%* C)$'%',#* ?"S'#4* R(,$)%%

()T.)$3)C*3&)*'#3)()%3*,T*"..*%&"()&,.C)(%Q

[)*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()R,(3*"#C*"$$,-#3%Q

[)*".%,*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*).)$3',#*,T*E'(*>"6'C*Y$Y-(3(1`*$&"'(?"#*"#C*$&')T

)0)$-3'6)Q* c,.C'#4* $,?9'#)C* (,.)%* "3* 3&)*&)"C* ,T* 3&)*+,?R"#1* d3,4)3&)(*7'3&* 3&)* ,3&)(* $,\T,-#C)(* "#C

)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(*@,&#*>))(e`*Y$Y-(3(1*7"%*"*?"],('31*%&"()&,.C)(*"#C*'#*"*R,%'3',#*3,*)TT)$3'6).1*$,#3(,.

3&)*$,?R"#1Q

[)* ".%,* ()$,??)#C)C* %&"()&,.C)(%* ,RR,%)* 3&)* "RR,'#3?)#3* ,T* "-C'3,(%*V/YWQ* +,#%-.3"#$1

()."3)C*#,#*"-C'3*T))%*"?,-#3)C*3,*fMND`;;;*"#C*7)()*?,()*3&"#*<;;^*,T*3&)*"-C'3*T))*'#*3&)*1)"(*-#C)(

()6')7* "#C* ,#* "* 3&())*1)"(* "44()4"3)* 9"%'%`* 7&'$&* ("'%)C* '#C)R)#C)#$)* $,#$)(#%* ,6)(* 3&)*)03)(#".

"-C'3,(%Q

>*4<)&(#$%&'#5+6#7?)9#:.)%;*&

5)?-#)("3',#*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*H-%3(".'"#*3).)$,?%*4'"#3*J).%3("*+,(RQ

J&)* 9,"(C*7"%* %))S'#4* %&"()&,.C)(* "RR(,6".* T,(* '3%* ()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3* '#* "$$,(C"#$)*7'3&*E)$3',#

:P;5* ,T* 3&)* H-%3(".'"#* +,(R,("3',#%*H$3* :;;<Q* U#C)(* 3&)* +,(R,("3',#%* H$3`* 3&)* 6,3)* '%* "C6'%,(1* "#C

3&)()T,()*#,3*9'#C'#4Q

g,#\)0)$-3'6)* C'()$3,(%* dgF>%e* ()$)'6)C* %)3* ()?-#)("3',#`* '#$.-%'6)*,T* %-R)("##-"3',#* 7'3&'#* "#

"44()4"3)*"##-".*T))*R,,.*,T*HhN`;;;`;;;*"#C*3&)*3,3".*()?-#)("3',#*7"%*7)..*7'3&'#*3&)*R,,.*T,(*3&)*1)"(

-#C)(*()6')7Q

J,3".* ()?-#)("3',#* $,?R('%)C* T'0)C* ()?-#)("3',#`* %&,(3\3)(?*'#$)#3'6)%* "#C* .,#4\3)(?* '#$)#3'6)%Q* B3
:*,T*MG

Page 93



J,3".* ()?-#)("3',#* $,?R('%)C* T'0)C* ()?-#)("3',#`* %&,(3\3)(?*'#$)#3'6)%* "#C* .,#4\3)(?* '#$)#3'6)%Q* B3

7"%* #,3* $.)"(* 'T* R"1* ).%)7&)()*'#* 3&)* +,?R"#1* 7"%* $,#%'C)()C* 7&'.)* C)3)(?'#'#4* )0)$-3'6)* R"1Q* H..

R"(3'$'R"#3%* '#* 3&)*T'%$".*:;<<*E&,(3*J)(?*B#$)#3'6)*dEJBe*R."#`*'#$.-C'#4* 3&)*+F8*"#C*E)#',(*F0)$-3'6)%`

&"C*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*R,(3',#*,T*3&)'(* 3"(4)3*EJB* 3')C*3,*$-%3,?)(*%"3'%T"$3',#*,9])$3'6)%Q*[)*#,3)C*3&"3*C-('#4

3&)*1)"(̀ *3&)*+,?R"#1*"?)#C)C*'3%*EJB*3"(4)3%*3,*()T.)$3*"$$,-#3'#4*'?R"$3%*"#C*3&)*)TT)$3*,T*3&)*#"3-(".

C'%"%3)(%* ,#* J).%3("b%*R)(T,(?"#$)* 3&"3* '#$()"%)C* 3&)* ,-3$,?)* ,T* 3&)* EJB* T(,?* NDQ<^* ,T*R,3)#3'".

?"0'?-?*3,*MZQP^*,T*R,3)#3'".*?"0'?-?*d3&)*R,3)#3'".*?"0'?-?*9)'#4*:;;^*,T*%"."(1eQ*J&)*+,?R"#1

&"C* ".%,* '#3(,C-$)C* "* EJB* C)T)((".*R(,4("?* T,(* '3%* %)#',(* )0)$-3'6)%* 7'3&* "* ('%S* ,T* 9)'#4* $."7)C\9"$S

-#.)%%* 3&)* C'()$3,(* C)R"(3%* 7'3&* "* _R)(?'33)C* ()"%,#Q_* c,7)6)(̀ * 3&)*+,?R"#1* &"C* #,3* C'%$.,%)C* "#1

a-"#3'T'"9.)*3"(4)3%*,(*"$&')6)?)#3*"4"'#%3*3&)?*"#C*7)*7)()*-#"9.)*3,*"%%)%%*&,7*$&"..)#4'#4*3&)1*"()Q

J&)* !JB* 7"%* 9"%)C* ,#* 37,* R)(T,(?"#$)* $,#C'3',#%K* 5)."3'6)* J,3".*E&"()&,.C)(* 5)3-(#* d5JE5e* "#C

O())*+"%&T.,7*5)3-(#*,#* B#6)%3?)#3* dO+O*58Be*,6)(*"*R)(',C*,T* 3&())* 1)"(%*7'3&*"#*"CC'3',#".* ,#)* 1)"(

&,.C'#4*.,$SQ* U#C)(* 3&)* !JB* )0)$-3'6)%* 7)()* ".%,* "7"(C)C* ,R3',#%* "#C* ()%3('$3)C*%3,$SQ* P;^* ,T* 3&)* !JB

4("#3*7"%*R(,6'C)C*3&(,-4&*,R3',#%*3&"3*7)()*%-9])$3*3,*"*()."3'6)*3,3".*%&"()&,.C)(*()3-(#*d5JE5e*?)"%-()

"#C* 6)%3)C*T,..,7'#4* "* 3&())* 1)"(* 6)%3'#4* R)(',CQ* J&'%* R)(T,(?"#$)* &-(C.)* 7"%*9"%)C* ,#* $,?R"('#4* 3&)

+,?R"#1b%* JE5* 4(,73&* "4"'#%3* "* R))(* 4(,-R* ,T*'#3)(#"3',#".* 3).)$,??-#'$"3',#%* $,?R"#')%* ,6)(* 3&)

().)6"#3*R)(',CQ*:P^*,T*6)%3'#4*,$$-(%*7&)#*JE5*'%*"3*3&)*P;3&*R)($)#3'.)*,T*3&)*$,?R"("3,(*4(,-R`*7&'$&

'#$()"%)%*'#*"*%3("'4&3*.'#)*3,*<;;^*6)%3'#4*"3*3&)*LP3&*R)($)#3'.)*,T*3&)*$,?R"("3,(*4(,-RQ*J&)*()?"'#'#4

P;^* ,T* 3&)* !JB* 4("#3*7"%* R(,6'C)C* 3&(,-4&* ()%3('$3)C* %3,$S* 3&"3* '%* %-9])$3* 3,* O())* +"%&T.,7*5)3-(#* ,#

B#6)%3?)#3*dO+O*58Be*3"(4)3%*,6)(*3&())*1)"(%Q*J"(4)3*"#C*%3()3$&*R)(T,(?"#$)*3"(4)3%*7)()*C'%$.,%)C*T,(

3&'%* R,(3',#* ,T* 3&)* "7"(C*"#C*P;^*7'..* 6)%3*,#* 3&)*"$&')6)?)#3*,T* 3"(4)3* .)6).*R)(T,(?"#$)*"#C*<;;^* ,T

3&'%*R,(3',#*,T*3&)*"7"(C*7'..*6)%3*"3*%3()3$&*.)6).%*,T*R)(T,(?"#$)Q*H*R(,R,(3',#"3)*"?,-#3*7'..*9)*"6"'."9.)

T,(*"$&')6)?)#3*9)37))#*3&)%)*37,*.)6).%Q

B3*7"%*#,3)C* 3&"3* 3&)*+,?R"#1*4("#3)C*"*%'4#\,#*9,#-%* T,(*W,(C,#*i".."#31#)*"#C*"*%'4#\,#*9,#-%

T,(*i()#C,#*5'.)1* C-('#4* 3&)* 1)"(Q*[)* C'C*#,3* $,#%'C)(* 3&)*R"1?)#3%*,T* %-$&*4,.C)#*&)..,%* '#* .'#)*7'3&

9)%3*R("$3'$)Q

+,#3("$3%*7)()*%'0*?,#3&%*(,..'#4*"#C*3)(?'#"3',#*R"1?)#3%*C'C*#,3*)0$))C*,#)*1)"(_%*9"%)*%"."(1Q

[)* &"C* $,#$)(#%* 3&"3* 3&)* +,?R"#1* &"C* #,3* C'%$.,%)C* a-"#3'T'"9.)*R)(T,(?"#$)* 3"(4)3%* "#C

"$&')6)?)#3*"4"'#%3* 3&)?*T,(* '3%*EJB*R."#*"#C*?"0'?-?*.)6).%*,T* ()?-#)("3',#*"3* 3&)*+,?R"#1*&"C* 3&)

R,3)#3'".* 3,*9)*)0$)%%'6)Q*J&)*+,?R"#1_%*!JB*R."#*".%,*&"C*3&)*R,3)#3'".* 3,*6)%3* '#* T-..*-R,#*"*$&"#4)* '#

$,#3(,.`*7&'$&*7)*C'C*#,3*$,#%'C)(*9)%3*R("$3'$)Q*>-)*3,*3&)%)*$,#$)(#%`*7)*()$,??)#C)C*,RR,%'3',#Q

"%@(A#34.#5+6#=&2#B%,*C;*&

5)?-#)("3',#*"#C*9,"(C*'#C)R)#C)#$)*7)()*'%%-)%*"3*%,T37"()*"#C*$,?R-3)(*%)(6'$)%*$,?R"#1*V,T"0Q

Y"0'?-?*"7"(C* .)6).%* -#C)(* 3&)* 9,#-%*"#C* 3&)*!JB/*7)()*#,3* C'%$.,%)CQ*/)(T,(?"#$)* 3"(4)3%* "#C

3&)*6)%3'#4*%$".)*-#C)(*3&)*!JB/*7)()*#,3*$.)"(.1*C'%$.,%)C*)'3&)(Q

J&)*+,?R"#1*,R)("3)C*3&)*!JB/*'#*3&)*1)"(*-#C)(*()6')7Q*c,7)6)(̀ *%'#$)*3&)*?"0'?-?*"7"(C*.)6).%

"#C*R)(T,(?"#$)* 3"(4)3%*-#C)(* 3&)*%$&)?)*"()*#,3*$.)"(.1*C'%$.,%)C`*$&"..)#4'#4* 3&)* .)6).*,T* 3&)* 3"(4)3%

7"%* #,3*R,%%'9.)Q* J&)* 6)%3'#4* %$".)* 7"%* #,3* $.)"(* "#C* ".3&,-4&* 3&)* +,?R"#1* -%)C*37,* R)(T,(?"#$)

$,#C'3',#%`* 3&)1* 7)()* #,3* ,R)("3)C* '#* "* $,#$-(()#3*?"##)(Q* J&)* R)(T,(?"#$)* $,#C'3',#%* -%)C* 7)()

$,?R"#1* %R)$'T'$* "#C* 3&-%*?"C)* '3* C'TT'$-.3* T,(* /B5+* 3,* "%%)%%* "%* 3&)()* 7)()* #,* 9(,S)(%b* T,()$"%3%

"6"'."9.)Q

i"%)* %"."(')%* T,(* )0)$-3'6)%* '#$()"%)C* 91* MQM^* ".,#4* 7'3&* "#* '#$()"%)*,T* <;QP^* '#* "##-".* 9,#-%

$,?R)#%"3',#Q*g,#\)0)$-3'6)%*C'C*#,3*()$)'6)*"*('%)*'#*T))%*C-('#4*3&)*1)"(Q*J&)*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*()$)'6)C

"#*"CC'3',#".* !JB/* "7"(C* ,T* P;`;;;* %&"()%Q* J&)* +,?R"#1* C'C* #,3* R(,6'C)* "*("3',#".)* T,(* 3&'%* #,(* C'C* '3

C'%$.,%)* 'T*R)(T,(?"#$)*$('3)('"*7)()*"33"$&)CQ*+,?9'#)C*()?-#)("3',#*7"%*$,#%'C)()C*)0$)%%'6)*C-('#4

3&)*1)"(*-#C)(*()6')7*"#C*"6)("4)*%"."(')%*7)()*"3*3&)*3,R*,T*3&)*%)$3,(Q

+,#3("$3*#,3'$)%*C'C*#,3*)0$))C*<:*?,#3&%*9-3*3)(?'#"3',#*R"1?)#3%*d'T*"#1e*7)()*#,3*$.)"(.1*%3"3)C

"#C*3&)()*7"%*#,*)6'C)#$)*3&"3*?'3'4"3',#*7'..*"RR.1Q

[)*3&)()T,()*()$,??)#C)C*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3Q

E)#',(* '#C)R)#C)#3* C'()$3,(* i(-$)* /,7)..* 7"%* %3"#C'#4* T,(*()\).)$3',#Q* c)* 7"%* #,3* $,#%'C)()C

N*,T*MG
Page 94



'#C)R)#C)#3* "%* &)* &"C* 9))#* ,#* 3&)*9,"(C* T,(* ,6)(* #'#)* 1)"(%Q* Y,(),6)(̀ * 3&)()* 7"%* ,6)("..* '#%-TT'$')#3

'#C)R)#C)#$)*,#*3&)*9,"(CQ

/B5+*&"C*3&)()T,()*()$,??)#C)C*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*&'%*()\).)$3',#Q

/*2&%1#34.#5+6#=&2#B%,*C;*&

i,"(C*'#C)R)#C)#$)*7"%*"*$,#$)(#*"3*&,-%)&,.C*4,,C%*"#C*&,?)*$,#%3(-$3',#*$,?R"#1*5)C(,7Q

J&)* 9,"(C* 7"%* $"..'#4* T,(* 3&)* ()\).)$3',#* ,T* %)#',(* '#C)R)#C)#3*C'()$3,(*H."#* @"$S%,#Q* c)* 7"%* #,3

'#C)R)#C)#3*"$$,(C'#4* 3,*/B5+*4-'C).'#)%*"%*-#3'.* @-.1*:;<;*&)*7"%*$&"'(?"#*,T*!-?'#"(*7&)()*>)99')

c)7'33*7"%*"*#,#\)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(Q*[)*".%,*#,3)C*3&"3*Y(*@"$S%,#*?'%%)C*"#*"-C'3*$,??'33))*?))3'#4

C-('#4*3&)*1)"(Q*Y%*c)7'33*7"%*".%,*(-##'#4*T,(*()\).)$3',#*"#C*3&)()T,()*7)*&"C*%'?'."(*$,#$)(#%*,6)(*&)(

"44()4"3)* 3'?)* $,??'3?)#3%Q* O,(* 3&)%)* ()"%,#%`* "#C* C-)* 3,* ."$S* ,T*'#C)R)#C)#3* 9,"(C* ()R()%)#3"3',#`

7)*()$,??)#C)C*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()\).)$3',#*,T*9,3&*C'()$3,(%Q

D(E<#34.#5+6#F)9#B%,*C;*&

5)?-#)("3',#*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*c"1%Q

J&)*F/E* 3"(4)3* 7"%* #,3* $,#%'C)()C* %-TT'$')#3.1* $&"..)#4'#4* '#* .'4&3* ,T*9(,S)(%_* T,()$"%3%Q*[)* #,3)C* 3&)

()C-$)C* 7)'4&3'#4* ,T* 3&)* $"%&*$,#6)(%',#* T,(* Oj* :;<<* "%* $,?R"()C* 3,* 3&)* R()6',-%* 1)"(Q* H.%,`* 3&)

+,?R"#1* ()R,(3)C* 3&"3* '3* %)3* '3%*F/E* 3"(4)3%*-%'#4*?"(S)3* $,#%)#%-%*"3* "*("#4)*,T*kl\* M^*"(,-#C* 3&)

$,#%)#%-%* T,()$"%3*F/E*"%* 3&)*%3"(3'#4*R,'#3*T,(* 3&)*3&())\1)"(*$1$.)Q* B3*7"%*-#$.)"(*7&1*3&)*+,?R"#1

7,-.C*$,#%'C)(*"*("#4)*3&"3*'#$.-C)%*"*3"(4)3*3&"3*7"%*%.'4&3.1*9).,7*3&)*$,#%)#%-%*F/E`*'Q)Q*-R*3,*\M^

9).,7Q*O-(3&)(?,()`*'3*7"%*-#$.)"(*"%*3,*7&"3*3&)*+,?R"#1*$,#%'C)(%*3,*9)*"*m$1$.)Qn

B3* '%* $,#%'C)()C* 9)%3* R("$3'$)* 3&"3* 37,* ,(* ?,()* R)(T,(?"#$)* ?)"%-()%*9)* -%)C* '#* "* $,#$-(()#3

T"%&',#Q*J&)*JE5* 3"(4)3%*7)()*)a-"..1*$,#%'C)()C*-#$&"..)#4'#4Q*2"('"9.)*R"1*7"%*R,3)#3'"..1*)0$)%%'6)

'#*/B5+_%* 6')7*"%*7)()* 3&)*"7"(C%*?"C)*C-('#4* 3&)*1)"(Q*H6)("4)*%"."(')%*7)()*&'4&* T,(*3&)* $,?R"("3,(

4(,-RQ* cHjE* /!+* %7'3$&)C* T(,?* +-?-."3'6)* F/E* k* +-?-."3'6)*+"%&* +,#6)(%',#* '#* Oj* :;;G`* 3,* J,3".

E&"()&,.C)(* 5)3-(#* '#* Oj* :;;D`* "#C*9"$S* 3,* +-?-."3'6)* F/E* k* J,3".* E&"()&,.C)(* ()3-(#* '#* Oj* :;<;Q

J&)%)*("C'$".*$&"#4)%*3,*3&)*R)(T,(?"#$)*$('3)('"*&"C*#,3*9))#*"C)a-"3).1*]-%3'T')C*'#*,-(*,R'#',#`*7&'$&

("'%)C* $,#$)(#%*"9,-3* 3&)*,6)("..* R,.'$1*%-((,-#C'#4* 3&)* .,#4\3)(?* '#$)#3'6)*R."#*"#C* '3%* '#3('#%'$* .'#S* 3,

3&)*+,?R"#1b%*.,#4\3)(?*,9])$3'6)%Q

>'%$.,%-()* ,T* ()?-#)("3',#* "#C* R)#%',#* "(("#4)?)#3%* 7"%* "$$)R3"9.)Q*J&)* +,?R"#1* R(,6'C)C* "#

)0R)$3)C* 9()"SC,7#* 9)37))#* T'0)C* "#C* R)(T,(?"#$)*9"%)C* ).)?)#3%* ,T* ()?-#)("3',#Q* J&)()* 7"%

)6'C)#$)* 3&"3* R"1* ).%)7&)()*'#* 3&)* +,?R"#1* 7"%* $,#%'C)()C* '#* ()."3',#* 3,* )0)$-3'6)* ()?-#)("3',#Q

/)(T,(?"#$)* 3"(4)3%* "#C* ?"0'?-?* "7"(C%* 7)()* "C)a-"3).1* C'%$.,%)C* T,(* 3&)*.,#4\3)(?* '#$)#3'6)

%$&)?)%Q

i,#-%* ?)"%-()%* 7)()* C)%$('9)C* "#C* 3"(4)3%* ()."3'6)* 3,* $,#%)#%-%* 7)()*4'6)#`* )0$)R3* T,(* 3&)

R)(%,#".*,9])$3'6)%*$('3)('"Q*J&)*+,?R"#1*&"C*%3"3)C*3&"3*S)1*%&"()&,.C)(%*7)()*$,#%-.3)C*'#*()%R)$3*,T

3&)*$&"#4)%*3,*)0)$-3'6)*()?-#)("3',#*R,.'$1`*7&'$&*7)*7).$,?)CQ

[)*".%,*#,3)C*3&"3*3&)*+,?R"#1*&"C*)0$.-C)C*BJ*$"R'3".*)0R)#C'3-()*'#*'3%*$".$-."3',#*,T*$-?-."3'6)

$"%&*$,#6)(%',#`*"#C*#,*]-%3'T'$"3',#*7"%*R(,6'C)C*T,(*%-$&*"*3()"3?)#3Q

>'()$3,(%*&"C*,#)*1)"(*(,..'#4*$,#3("$3%*3&"3*"..,7*T,(*$,?R)#%"3',#*3&"3*()R()%)#3%*,#)*1)"(_%*%"."(1*"#C

$,#3("$3-".* 9)#)T'3%Q*J&)*+,?R"#1*$,#%'C)()C* 3&"3*C'()$3,(%*&"6)*"* ()%R,#%'9'.'31* 3,*?'3'4"3)* 3&)'(* .,%%Q

J&)*()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))*".%,*&"C*C'%$()3',#*3,*R"1*"*R()C)3)(?'#)C*%-?*'#*.')-*,T*#,3'$)Q*/B5+*C,)%

#,3* $,#%'C)(* '3* "$$)R3"9.)* T,(* -#)"(#)C*9,#-%)%* ,(* ,3&)(* "7"(C%* 3,* 9)* '#$.-C)C* '#* $,?R)#%"3',#

R"1?)#3%*"#C*#,3)C*3&"3*R"%3*R("$3'$)%*,T*3&)*+,?R"#1*7'3&*()4"(C*3,*3)(?'#"3',#*R(,6'%',#%*7)()*#,3*'#

.'#)*7'3&*9)%3*R("$3'$)Q

[)*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3Q

GH-*4C#+&%H'#34.#5+6#7I)9#B%,*C;*&

B#C)R)#C)#3*()R()%)#3"3',#*,#*3&)*9,"(C*"#C*()?-#)("3',#*7)()*'%%-)%*"3*>-#).?Q

M*,T*MG
Page 95



F0)$-3'6)* >)R-31* +&"'(?"#* ['..*HCC)(.)1* 7"%* +&')T* F0)$-3'6)* T(,?* :;;Z*-#3'.* O)9(-"(1* :;<<* "#C

7"%* "* $,#3(,..'#4* %&"()&,.C)(* 7'3&* NMQL^* ,T* 3&)*$,?R"#1_%* '%%-)C* %&"()* $"R'3".Q* c)* ".%,* %"3* ,#* 3&)

#,?'#"3',#*$,??'33))`*7&'$&*$,#3("6)#)%*9)%3*R("$3'$)Q*/B5+*C'C*#,3*3&'#S*3&"3*3&)*+&"'(?"#`*C)R-31*,(

,3&)(7'%)`* %&,-.C* ?"'#3"'#* )0)$-3'6)*()%R,#%'9'.'3')%Q* O-(3&)(̀ * 3&)()* 7"%* '#%-TT'$')#3* '#C)R)#C)#3

()R()%)#3"3',#*,#*3&)*i,"(CQ*[)*()$,??)#C)C*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*&'%*()\).)$3',#*

J&)* +,?R"#1* $,-.C* &"6)* R(,6'C)C* T-(3&)(* C'%$.,%-()* 3,* 9)33)(* C)?,#%3("3)*3&)* R(,$)%%)%* '#* R."$)* T,(

C)3)(?'#'#4*"#C*%-9%)a-)#3.1*"%%)%%'#4*,6)("..* .)6).%*,T*C'()$3,(*R"1*'#*()."3'6)*3)(?%Q*J&)*+,?R"#1*C'C

#,3*C'%$.,%)* 3&)*R))(*4(,-R*-%)C* T,(*C)3)(?'#'#4*)'3&)(*%"."(')%*,(*"##-".*9,#-%)%Q*J&)*$,(,.."(1*,T* 3&'%

7"%* 3&"3* R))(* 4(,-R* R)(T,(?"#$)* 7"%* #,3*R()%)#3)C* '#* 3&)* 9,C1* ,T* 3&)* ()R,(3Q* /)(%,#".* R)(T,(?"#$)

?)"%-()%*"#C*3"(4)3%*7)()*#,3*T-..1*C'%$.,%)C*"#C*3&)*"RR.'$"3',#*,T*9,3&*T'#"#$'".*"#C*#,#\T'#"#$'".*V/B%

7"%*R,,(.1* '..-?'#"3)C`* 'T*"3*"..Q*F0R)$3)C*6".-)%*,T*!JB/*"7"(C%*?"C)*C-('#4* 3&)*1)"(*7)()*#,3*R(,6'C)C

9-3*7)()*C)3)(?'#"9.)*9"%)C*,#*3&)*'#T,(?"3',#*3&"3*7"%Q

J&)*!JB/*,#.1*-%)%*"*%'#4.)`*"9%,.-3)*R)(T,(?"#$)*$('3)(',#`*7&'$&*%&,-.C*&"6)*9))#*$,?R.)?)#3)C

7'3&* "#,3&)(* ()."3'6)* $('3)(',#* "RR.')C* '#*$,#$-(()#3* T"%&',#Q* O-(3&)(̀ * 3&)* R)(T,(?"#$)* ("#4)* -%)C* T,(* 3&)

"##-".*9,#-%*7,-.C*".%,*&"6)*9))#* .,7)()CQ*i,3&* 3&)*?"0'?-?*3"(4)3*"#C*?"0'?-?*"7"(C*7)()* 3,*9)

'#$()"%)C* T,(*!JB/*"7"(C%*?"C)*4,'#4* T,(7"(C* T(,?*5/Bk<:* 3,*5/Bk<P*"#C*<:;^* 3,*<P;^`* ()%R)$3'6).1Q

c,7)6)(̀ * )0'%3'#4* !JB/*R)(T,(?"#$)*&-(C.)%*7)()* 3,* 9)* ()C-$)C* T,(* "7"(C%* 3&"3* &"C*".()"C1*9))#*?"C)

"#C* ?"3-()* T(,?* :;<<`* 7&'$&* 7"%* -#"$$)R3"9.)Q* J&)* .,7)('#4* ,T*R)(T,(?"#$)* ?)"%-()%* T,(* '#$)#3'6)

"7"(C%* 7"%* R"(3'$-."(.1* "."(?'#4*4'6)#* ?"0'?-?* "7"(C%* -#C)(* 3&)* "##-".* 9,#-%* 7)()* '#$()"%)C* ."%3

1)"(̀ *"#C*3&)*R(,R,%)C*'#$()"%)*'#*?"0'?-?*"7"(C%*-#C)(*3&)*!JB/Q

Y(*[&"(3,#* ()$)'6)C*%'4#\,#*9,#-%)%*)a-".* 3,*%,?)*:GG^*,T*%"."(1Q*J&)%)* '#$.-C)*f<P;`;;;*$"%&

"#C* "* #,#\R)(T,(?"#$)* 9"%)C* ,R3',#* "7"(C* ,T*,(C'#"(1* %&"()%* )a-".* 3,* %,?)* f<`;;;`;;;Q* J&'%* 7"%

$,#%'C)()C*'#"RR(,R('"3)Q* J&)()* 7"%* 3&)* R,3)#3'".* 3,* "..,7* -#6)%3)C* !JB/* "7"(C%* 3,*9)* )0)($'%)C* -R,#

$&"#4)* ,T* $,#3(,.Q* [&'.%3* ?'3'4"3',#* 7"%* "RR.')C`* 3&)*+,?R"#1* C'%?'%%)C* 3&)* %-'3"9'.'31* ,T* $."79"$S

R(,6'%',#%Q

[)*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3Q

D(&J&*(,*<#K(-<2%1-#34.#5+6#8L)9#B%,*C;*&

5)?-#)("3',#*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*c"(4()"6)%*!"#%C,7#Q

>'%$.,%-()* 7"%* $,#%'C)()C* 9"%'$* "%* 3&)()* 7"%* #,* )0R."#"3',#* ,T* 3&)*+,?R"#1_%* .'"9'.'3')%* ,#

3)(?'#"3',#*R"1?)#3%Q*i,#-%*R"1?)#3%*("#4)C*9)37))#*<:Z^*3,*<G<^*,T*%"."(')%*C-('#4*3&)*1)"(̀ *7&'$&

7)()*#,3*$,#%'C)()C*3,*9)*,6)(.1*)0$)%%'6)Q*c,7)6)(̀ *,-(*R('?"(1*$,#$)(#*%-((,-#C)C*3&)*,R)("3',#*,T*3&)

.,#4\3)(?*R."#%* 3&"3*&"C*#,*R)(T,(?"#$)*$,#C'3',#%*,(*?"0'?-?*"7"(C* .'?'3%Q*J&'%*&'4&.'4&3)C*$,#$)(#%

,6)(*)0$)%%'6)*R"1?)#3%Q*>-('#4* 3&)*1)"(* 3&)*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*7"%*"7"(C)C*,R3',#%*7,(3&*<:QL* 3'?)%*&'%

9"%)*%"."(1Q*J&'%*R-3*"6)("4)*+F8*R"1*"3*3&)*3,R*,T*3&)*$,?R"("3,(*4(,-RQ

[)*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3Q

E)R"("3).1`* 7)* ".%,* ()$,??)#C)C* 3&"3* %&"()&,.C)(%* ,RR,%)* 3&)* "##-".*()R,(3* "#C* "$$,-#3%Q* J&)

T'#".* "#C* %R)$'".* C'6'C)#C* R"1?)#3%* &"C* #,3*9))#* R-3* T,(7"(C* T,(* %&"()&,.C)(* "RR(,6".`* 7&'$&* 7"%

$,#%'C)()C*"*?"3)('".*,?'%%',#Q

$4%<*#M&%)9*&<#34.#5+6#7I)9#B%,*C;*&

5)?-#)("3',#*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*+.,%)*i(,3&)(%Q

86)("..* C'%$.,%-()`* R"(3'$-."(.1* '#* ()."3',#* 3,* "##-".* 9,#-%*"(("#4)?)#3%`* 7"%* 6)(1* $,?R.)0Q* J&)

+,?R"#1* "C6'%)C* /B5+* 3&"3* 3&)*()."3'6)* $,?R.)0'31* "(,%)* T,..,7'#4* 3&)* "C,R3',#* ,T* 3&)* #)7* :;<<* OEH

+,C)*,#*5)?-#)("3',#Q*[&'.%3*7)*"RR()$'"3)C*3&)*)TT,(3*3,*"C,R3*3&)*#)7*$,C)*"#C*3&)*+,?R"#1_%*)TT,(3%

3,* ]-%3'T1* 3&)* $,?R.)0'31* ,T* 3&)* )0'%3'#4*"7"(C%`* 3&)* ,R)("3',#* ,T* 3&)* "##-".* 9,#-%* %$&)?)* ()?"'#)C

$,#T-%'#4Q*J&)*)0R)$3)C*6".-)%*,T*"7"(C%*?"C)*-#C)(*3&)*!JB/*7)()*#,3*C'%$.,%)C*"#C*3&)*JE5*).)?)#3

,T* 3&)* !JB/* 7"%* ?)"%-()C* '#* "9%,.-3)* 3)(?%`* 7&'$&* 7,-.C*"RR)"(* 3,* R()$.-C)* $,?R"("3,(* 4(,-R

R)(T,(?"#$)Q* J&)* +,?R"#1* )0R."'#)C*3&"3* '3* C'C* #,3* &"6)* "#1* ,96',-%* C'()$3* $,?R"("3,(%* 3&-%*?"S'#4

()."3'6)*()3-(#*9"%)C*JE5*"*R,,(*R(,01*T,(*R)(T,(?"#$)Q

P*,T*MG
Page 96



J&)*EY/*"RR.')C*3&)*%"?)*R)(T,(?"#$)*$('3)('"*"%*3&,%)*%)3*T,(*3&)*!JB/̀ *7&'$&*)TT)$3'6).1*()7"(C)C

C'()$3,(%* 37'$)* T,(* "$&')6'#4* 3&)* %"?)*()%-.3%Q* F0)$-3'6)%* 7)()* ()a-'()C* 3,* "$$-?-."3)* &,.C'#4%* '#* 3&)

+,?R"#1`*7&'$&*()R()%)#3)C*%,?)*:;;^*,T*%"."(1Q*O-(3&)(̀ *C'()$3,(%*7)()*()a-'()C*3,*?'3'4"3)*3&)'(*.,%%Q

F/E* 3"(4)3%* T,(* 3&)* !JB/* 7)()* #,3* $&"..)#4'#4* 9"%)C* ,#* 9(,S)(%_*T,()$"%3%Q* J&)* .)6).%* ,T* "$3-".

$,?9'#)C* "7"(C%* ?"C)* C-('#4* 3&)* 1)"(*7)()* )0$)%%'6)Q* O-(3&)(̀ * 3&)* R,3)#3'".* .)6).* ,T* $,?9'#)C

()?-#)("3',#*7"%* 7&,..1* )0$)%%'6)* "#C* ,TT)()C* C'()$3,(%* 3&)* ,RR,(3-#'31* 3,* )"(#* "9,-3*L;;^* ,T* %"."(1

9"%)C* ,#* 3&)* ,R)("3',#* ,T* $-?-."3'6)* '#$)#3'6)* "7"(C%Q*J&'%*7"%* $,?R,-#C)C`* '#* 3)(?%* ,T* 3&)* #,?'#".

"?,-#3%`*91* '#$()"%)%*?"C)*3,*)0)$-3'6)*%"."(')%*4,'#4* T,(7"(C`*7&'$&* '#* 3&)*$"%)*,T*E3)R&)#*c,C4)%`

()R()%)#3)C*"*<L^*1)"(\,#\1)"(*'#$()"%)Q*

[)*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3Q

MNOEM#34.#5+6#8F)9#B%,*C;*&

J&)*(,.)*,T*3&)*$&"'(*"#C*"*."$S*,T*'#C)R)#C)#3*()R()%)#3"3',#*,#*3&)*9,"(C*7)()*'%%-)%*"3*iES1iQ

+&"'(?"#* @"?)%* Y-(C,$&* 7"%* #,3* '#C)R)#C)#3* -R,#* "RR,'#3?)#3* "%* &)* 7"%*3&)* T,(?)(* $&')T

)0)$-3'6)*,T*3&)*+,?R"#1`*"#C*%,#*,T*5-R)(3*Y-(C,$&`*3&)*-.3'?"3)*$,#3(,..'#4*%&"()&,.C)(̀ *3&(,-4&*g)7%

+,(R,("3',#Q* @"?)%*Y-(C,$&* 7"%* %)(6'#4* "%* C)R-31* $&')T* ,R)("3'#4* ,TT'$)(* "#C* C'()$3,(* "3*g)7%* +,(RQ

/B5+*C'C*#,3*%-RR,(3*3&)*"RR,'#3?)#3*,T*"*$&"'(?"#*.'#S)C*3,*3&)*$,#3(,..'#4*%&"()&,.C)(Q

B#* "CC'3',#`* @"?)%*Y-(C,$&b%* '#6,.6)?)#3* '#* 3&)*g)7%*+,(R*R&,#)*&"$S'#4* '#a-'(1* ("'%)C*$,#$)(#%

,6)(*7&)3&)(*&)*7"%*T'3*3,*T-.T'.*3&)*(,.)*,T*$&"'(?"#*"3*3&)*+,?R"#1Q*c'%*3)%3'?,#1*9)T,()*3&)*>)R"(3?)#3

, T*+-.3-()* Y)C'"* "#C* ER,(3* E).)$3* +,??'33))* ()."3'#4* 3,* &'%* S#,7.)C4)* ,T*R&,#)* &"$S'#4* &"C* 9))#

a-)(')C*91*T,(?)(*$,..)"4-)%`*3&,-4&*&)*&"C*%-9%)a-)#3.1*C)#')C*3&)%)*"..)4"3',#%Q*J&)*+,?R"#1`*'#*3&)

$,(R,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)* %)$3',#* ,T* 3&'%* 1)"(b%* "##-".* ()R,(3`* %3"3)C* 3&"3* &)* &"C* "*C-31* "%* $&"'(?"#* 3,

o)#&"#$)* 3&)* +,?R"#1b%* R-9.'$* %3"#C'#4* "#C* '?"4)*,6)("..Qb* Y(* Y-(C,$&b%* '#6,.6)?)#3* '#* 3&)* R&,#)

&"$S'#4* '#a-'(1*'#$()"%)C* 3&)* ('%S* 3&"3* 3&)* +,?R"#1b%* oR-9.'$* %3"#C'#4* "#C* '?"4)*,6)("..b* 7,-.C* &"6)

9))#*C"?"4)CQ*B#*,-(*6')7*3&"3*-#C)(?'#)C*&'%*"9'.'31*3,*$,#3'#-)*3,*T-.T'.*3&)*(,.)*,T*$,?R"#1*$&"'(?"#*"3

3&"3*3'?)Q

O-(3&)(?,()`*3&)()*7)()*a-)%3',#%*,T*7&)3&)(*Y(*Y-(C,$&_%*%)(6'$)*"%*"*T-..\3'?)*UE\9"%)C*)0)$-3'6)

"3*g)7%*+,(R*"#C*&'%*'#6,.6)?)#3*'#*3&)*,#4,'#4*R&,#)*&"$S'#4*'#a-'(1*.)T3*%-TT'$')#3*3'?)*3,*C)6,3)*3,*3&)

.)"C)(%&'R*,T*iES1ib%*i,"(CQ*Y(*Y-(C,$&*$,#3'#-)C*3,*&,.C*37,*,3&)(*C)?"#C'#4*#,#\)0)$-3'6)*R,%'3',#%

,-3%'C)*,T*3&)*4(,-RQ

i"%)C*,#*3&)%)*$,#$)(#%`*"#*,RR,%)*6,3)*7"%*()$,??)#C)CQ

[)*".%,*()$,??)#C)C*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()\).)$3',#*,T*"*#-?9)(*,T*#,#\)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%Q

>"6'C*>)2,)*7"%*#,3*'#C)R)#C)#3*"%*&)*%)(6)C*"%*"*C'()$3,(*"#C*+O8*,T*g)7%*+,(R`*3&)*$,#3(,..'#4

%&"()&,.C)(Q*B#*"CC'3',#`*&)*&"C*%)(6)C*,#*3&)*9,"(C*T,(*?,()*3&"#*#'#)*1)"(%Q

H(3&-(*E'%S'#C*7"%*#,3*'#C)R)#C)#3*"%*&)*7"%*"#*"C6'%,(*3,*3&)*$,#3(,..'#4*%&"()&,.C)(*"#C*&"C*9))#*,#

3&)*9,"(C*T,(*?,()*3&"#*#'#)*1)"(%Q

J&,?"%*Y,$S('C4)* 7"%* #,3* '#C)R)#C)#3* "%* &)* 7"%* 3&)* +F* T,(* 3&)*F-(,R)"#* J).)6'%',#* C'6'%',#* ,T

g)7%* +,(R`* 3&)* $,#3(,..'#4* %&"()&,.C)(Q*8#* <P* @-.1* :;<<`* &)* 3,,S* 3&)* (,.)* ,T* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)* ,TT'$)(* ,T

g)7%*B#3)(#"3',#".`*T,..,7'#4*3&)*()%'4#"3',#*,T*5)9)S"&*i(,,S%*,6)(*3&)*R&,#)*&"$S'#4*%$"#C".Q

J&)()* 7"%* '#%-TT'$')#3* '#C)R)#C)#3* ()R()%)#3"3',#* ,#* 3&)* 9,"(C* '#* ,-(*6')7Q* J&)()T,()* 7)

()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)*3&)*()\).)$3',#*,T*"..*3&())*C'()$3,(%Q

6PM#+&%H'#D%420-J<#'4.#5+6#7=)9#G*.*C;*&

[)*&"C*%'4#'T'$"#3*4,6)(#"#$)*$,#$)(#%*"3*%?"..$"R*Y[i*W(,-R*c,.C'#4%Q

['3&*()4"(C*3,*9,"(C*$,?R,%'3',#`*)0$.-C'#4*3&)*+&"'(?"#`*3&)*?"],('31*,T*3&)*9,"(C*7"%*$,#%3'3-3)C

91*)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%Q*O-(3&)(*3,*3&'%`*,#.1*,#)*,T*3&)*37,*#,#\)0)$-3'6)%*,#*3&)*9,"(C*7"%*$,#%'C)()C*3,

9)* '#C)R)#C)#3Q* H%* "* ()%-.3`* 3&)()* 7"%* '#%-TT'$')#3* '#C)R)#C)#3*()R()%)#3"3',#* ,#* 3&)* 9,"(CQ* J&)

+&"'(?"#`*Y(*E"#C)(%,#`*7"%*".%,* $&"'(*,T* 3&)*g,?'#"3',#*+,??'33))`*7&'$&* $,#3("6)#)C*R('#$'R.)%* ,T

9)%3*R("$3'$)Q*O'#"..1`* 3&)*+&')T*F0)$-3'6)*"#C* $,\T,-#C)(* ,T* 3&)*W(,-R`*Y(*i".T,-(\!1##`* ,7#)C* <;^* ,T

Z*,T*MG
Page 97



3&)* '%%-)C*%&"()*$"R'3".*"#C`*".,#4*7'3&* 3&)*,3&)(*)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%`*7"%*"*?)?9)(*,T*"*$,#$)(3*R"(31

3&"3* &,.C%*%,?)*,#)* 3&'(C*,T* '%%-)C*$"R'3".Q*W'6)#* 3&)* '#%-TT'$')#3* .)6).*,T*'#C)R)#C)#3* ()R()%)#3"3',#* ,#

3&)*9,"(C`*3&'%*R,%)C*"*R,3)#3'".*('%S*3,*3&)*'#3)()%3%*,T*?'#,('31*%&"()&,.C)(%Q

H%*"* ()%-.3* ,T* 3&)*"9,6)*#,3)C*$,#$)(#%`* '3*7"%* ()$,??)#C)C*%&"()&,.C)(%*,RR,%)* 3&)* ()R,(3* "#C

"$$,-#3%Q

[)* ".%,* ()$,??)#C)C* 3&"3* %&"()&,.C)(%* ,RR,%)* 3&)* ()?-#)("3',#* ()R,(3Q*J&)* +,?R"#1* C'C* #,3

C'%$.,%)*)'3&)(*3&)*R('$)*,T*"7"(C%*"3*3&)*4("#3*C"3)*,(*)0R)$3)C*6".-)%*T,(*.,#4\3)(?*'#$)#3'6)Q*J&)()*7"%

'#%-TT'$')#3*C'%$.,%-()*3,*C)3)(?'#)*"#C`*%-9%)a-)#3.1`*"%%)%%*"#1*9()"SC,7#*,T*3&)*'#3)#C)C*C'%3('9-3',#

,T*"44()4"3)*'#$)#3'6)*"7"(C%*T,(*'#C'6'C-".*C'()$3,(%Q*B#C'6'C-".*$"R%*7)()*#,3*"$$,-#3)C*T,(*"#C*'3*7"%*#,3

)0R.'$'3.1* %3"3)C* &,7* ?-$&* '#C'6'C-".* C'()$3,(%* 7)()* )#3'3.)C* 3,* )"(#* "%*R"(3* ,T* 3&)* 5)6'%)C* B#$)#3'6)

E$&)?)* d5BEeQ* J&)*5BE* ()R."$)C* 3&)*R()6',-%*i,#-%*/."#`*7&'$&*7"%* "RR(,6)C* "3* "#*FWY* '#* @"#-"(1

:;<;Q

c,7)6)(̀ * %)(',-%* $,#$)(#%* %-((,-#C)C* 3&)* ,R)("3',#* ,T* 3&)%)* ()6'%)C*"(("#4)?)#3%Q* g"?).1`* 3&)

"RR.'$"3',#* ,T* "* %'#4.)`* "9%,.-3)* R)(T,(?"#$)*?)"%-()`* .'#S'#4* R,3)#3'".* ()7"(C%* 3,* 3&)* 6".-)* ,T* W(,%%

+"%&*5)3-(#%* 3,*E&"()&,.C)(%Q*[&'.%3*3&'%*7"%*'#*S))R'#4*7'3&*3&)*W(,-Rb%*R."##)C*()".'%"3',#*R."#`* 3&'%

"9%,.-3)* ?)"%-()* %&,-.C* &"6)* 9))#* "RR.')C*$,#$-(()#3.1* '#* $,#]-#$3',#* 7'3&* "* %)$,#C* ()."3'6)

R)(T,(?"#$)* ?)"%-()Q*O-(3&)(?,()`* $&"#4)%* 3,* 3&)* 3"(4)3%* &"C* 9))#* "$$,?R"#')C* 91* "*%'?-.3"#),-%

3'?)*)03)#%',#* 3,* 3&)*R)(T,(?"#$)*R)(',C* T(,?*N<*>)$)?9)(*:;<;* 3,*N<*>)$)?9)(*:;<ZQ*J&)*+,?R"#1

&"C*#,3*R(,6'C)C*%-TT'$')#3*("3',#".)*"%*3,*7&1`*7'3&*3"(4)3%*&"6'#4*#,3*9))#*?)3`*)0'%3'#4*"7"(C%*7)()*#,3

%'?R.1* "..,7)C* 3,* )0R'()Q* J&)* .)#43&)#'#4* ,T* 3&)* R)(T,(?"#$)*R)(',C* C'C*?'3'4"3)* %,?)* ,T* 3&)* $,#$)(#%

%-((,-#C'#4* 3&)* )0$)%%'6)#)%%*,T* 3&)*?"0'?-?*"7"(C%*"6"'."9.)Q*c,7)6)(̀ * 3&'%* ".%,*?"C)* '3* C'TT'$-.3* 3,

?)"#'#4T-..1* "%%)%%* C'()$3,(%* 1)"(\,#\1)"(* R)(T,(?"#$)Q* >)%R'3)*()C-$3',#%* 3,* "##-".* %"."(')%* ?"C)

C-('#4* 3&)* 1)"(̀ * %)(',-%* 4(')6"#$)%*7'3&* 3&)* 9"."#$)* 9)37))#* R)(T,(?"#$)* "#C* ()7"(C* ()?"'#)C`* "%

'#C'6'C-".*C'()$3,(%*R,3)#3'"..1*%3,,C*3,*)"(#*"*?"0'?-?*,T*9)37))#*NQP*"#C*%,?)*ND*3'?)%*9"%)*%"."(1`

9"%)C* ,#* 3&)* )6)#* C'%3('9-3',#* ,T* 3&)* "44()4"3)*.'?'3%Q* O'#"..1`* "%* R"(3* ,T* 3&)* <DDL* +,#$)(3* /"(31`

)0)$-3'6)%*%3,,C*3,*%'4#'T'$"#3.1*9)#)T'3*T(,?*"#1*T-3-()*4(,%%*$"%&*()3-(#%*3,*%&"()&,.C)(%*3,* 3&)* 3-#)*,T

?,()*3&"#*,#)*3&'(C*,T*3&)*3,3".*C'%3('9-3',#Q

N'0&0)#3H;#$%C'(-E#34.#5+6#7Q)9#G*.*C;*&

5)?-#)("3',#*7"%*"#*'%%-)*"3*ER'('3*/-9*+,?R"#1Q

+"%&*R"1?)#3%*"#C*%&"()*"7"(C%`*".,#4*7'3&*R)#%',#*R"1?)#3%*"#C*)#3'3.)?)#3%*&"C*9))#*$.)"(.1

C'%$.,%)CQ* F0R)$3)C* 6".-)%* ,T* %&"()*R()6',-%.1* "7"(C)C* &"C* #,3* 9))#* )%3'?"3)C* 91* 3&)* $,?R"#1Q* J&)

$,?R"#1*C'C* #,3* $.)"(.1* C)%$('9)* 3&)* .'#S* 9)37))#* '3%* ()?-#)("3',#* %3(-$3-()* "#C*'3%* ,9])$3'6)%Q* J&)

'#3)#C)C*9"."#$)*,T*3&)*T'0)C*6)(%-%*3&)*6"('"9.)*R,(3',#*,T*3&)*3,3".*R"$S"4)*7"%*"#,3&)(*"()"*7&)()*3&)

$,?R"#1* %&,-.C*&"6)* )."9,("3)CQ* 8#)* 3&'(C* ,T* 3&)* 9,#-%* 7"%* 3,* 9)* C)T)(()C* '#3,* %&"()%`*%-9])$3* 3,

$."79"$S*R(,6'%',#%`*7&'$&*7"%*7).$,?)CQ

J&)*R)(T,(?"#$)*3"(4)3%*&"C*9))#*C'%$.,%)C*,#.1*T,(*3&)*$,?R"#1_%*.,#4* 3)(?* '#$)#3'6)Q*J&)*$('3)('"

T,(* 3&)* "##-".* 9,#-%* ()?"'#)C* 6"4-)*"#C* 7)()* C)%$('9)C* "%* pW(,-R* O'#"#$'".* /)(T,(?"#$)p* "#C

p/)(%,#".*3"(4)3%pQ* J&)* R"%3* 3"(4)3%* &"C* ".%,* #,3* 9))#* C'%$-%%)C`* %&,7'#4* &,7* 3&)*R()%)#3* 9,#-%

"7"(C%*7)()*$".$-."3)CQ*J&)*9,#-%*&"C*"#*-#C)(.1'#4*R(,T'3*R)(T,(?"#$)*-#C)(R'#`*7&'$&*7)*7).$,?)C`

&,7)6)(*3&'%*3&()%&,.C*&"C*#,3*9))#*C'%$.,%)CQ

J&)*$,?R"#1*,R)("3)C*"*%&,(3*3)(?*'#$)#3'6)*R."#*dH##-".*i,#-%e*"#C*"*!,#4*J)(?*,#)*d:;<<*!JB/eQ

B3* ".%,* &"C* %,?)* .)4"$1* R."#%* T(,?* /-#$&*J"6)(#%* '#* 7&'$&* #,* T-3-()* "7"(C%* 7)()* 3,* 9)* ?"C)Q* J&)

R,3)#3'".*"44()4"3)*"7"(C%*-#C)(*3&)*9,#-%*"#C*3&)*!JB/*7)()*$,#%'C)()C*)0$)%%'6)`*"%*7)()*3&)*"7"(C%

T,(* 3&)* 1)"(* -#C)(* ()6')7Q* i"%)C* ,#* 9(,S)(%_*T,()$"%3* "#C* 3&)*?"0'?-?* .)6).%* ()4"(C'#4* 3&)* !JB/%`* 3&)

F/E*3"(4)3%*$&,%)#* T,(* 3&)*$,?R"#1*7)()*$,#%'C)()C*$&"..)#4'#4`*&,7)6)(* 3&)*JE5*3"(4)3%*7)()*#,3Q* B3

7"%*".%,*#,3)C*3&"3`*".3&,-4&*3&)*$,?R"#1*()R,(3)C*"*#)3*.,%%`*'3*()7"(C)C*3&)*R()6',-%*+F8*"*T-..*9,#-%

,T* ,#)* 1)"(_%*%"."(1*"#C*&"C*%3"3)C* 3&"3* '3*7,-.C*"7"(C*"*4("#3*,T*%&"()%* 3,* 3&)*#)7*+F8`* ()R()%)#3'#4

:;;^*,T*&'%*"##-".*%"."(1Q*J&)*("3',#".)*9)&'#C*%-$&*R("$3'$)*7"%*).-%'6)*"#C*&"C*#,3*9))#*$,??)#3)C

,#*91*3&)*$,?R"#1*'#*'3%*5)?-#)("3',#*()R,(3Q

L*,T*MG
Page 98



+,#3("$3%*7)()*,#*"*<:*?,#3&*(,..'#4*9"%'%Q*J&)()*7)()*#,*R(,6'%',#%*T,(*3)(?'#"3',#*R"1?)#3%*,#*"

$&"#4)*,T*$,#3(,.*"#C*"*%3"3)?)#3*,T*?'3'4"3',#*&"C*9))#*?"C)Q

H#*,RR,%)*6,3)*7"%*()$,??)#C)CQ

G*,T*MG
Page 99



!"#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

3&*<<H&*#;H042<#%-#B*1<#$%&'

J&)()*7)()*'#$()"%'#4*$"..%*T,(*()T,(?*,T*3&)*9,"(C*,T*g)7%*+,(R*T(,?*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%*'#*()%R,#%)*3,

3&)*&"$S'#4*%$"#C".*3&"3*&"C*)#4-.T)C*3&)*$,?R"#1Q

J&)* R,7)(T-.* H-%3(".'"#* +,-#$'.* ,T* E-R)("##-"3',#* B#6)%3,(%* dH+EBe*'%%-)C* '3%* 6,3'#4* "C6'$)* 3,

?)?9)(%Q*B3*()$,??)#C)C*3&"3*3&)1*,RR,%)*3&)*).)$3',#*,T*9,3&*@"?)%*"#C*!"$&."#*Y-(C,$&`*".,#4*7'3&

T)..,7*C'()$3,(%*H(3&-(*E'%S'#C`*H#C()7*V#'4&3`*>"6'C*>)*2,)*"#C*g"3".')*i"#$(,T3Q*H+EB*+F8*H##*i1(#)

%"'C*3&)*9,"(C*7"%*()%R,#%'9.)*T,(*3&)*)3&'$".*3,#)*3&(,-4&,-3*g)7%*+,(RQ

83&)(*&"$S'#4*C)6).,R?)#3%*'#$.-C)C*3&)*#)7%*3&"3*@"?)%*Y-(C,$&b%*/5*"C6'%)(*&"C*()%'4#)C`*"#C

3&"3* T,(?)(* g)7%* ,T* 3&)* [,(.C* $&')T* ()R,(3)(*g)6'..)* J&-(.9)$S* 7"%* 3,* 3"S)* g)7%* B#3)(#"3',#".* 3,* "#

)?R.,1?)#3*3('9-#".Q* J&-(.9)$S* &"C* '#3'?"3)C* 3&"3* &)* 7"%* 7'..'#4* 3,* #"?)* 3&,%)* "3*g)7%* B#3)(#"3',#".

7'3&*S#,7.)C4)*,T*'..)4".*"$3'6'31Q

Y,()*7,((1'#4* T,(*g)7%*+,(R*"#C* '3%* %&"()&,.C)(%*7"%* 3&)*4(,7'#4*%)#%)* 3&"3`* T"(* T(,?*9)'#4*,6)(̀

3&)* &"$S'#4* %$"#C".* ?"1* 1)3* &"6)*T-(3&)(* %&,$S%* '#* %3,()Q* !"9,-(* Y/* J,?* ["3%,#* 3,.C* &'%* R"(31b%

$,#T)()#$)*3&"3*&)*9).')6)C*3&"3*J&)*E-#*7,-.C*".%,*9)*%&,7#*3,*9)*'?R.'$"3)C*'#*R&,#)*&"$S'#4Q*["3%,#

&"C*".%,*%3"3)C*3&"3*3&"3*$,?R-3)(*&"$S'#4*?"1*9)*3&)*#)03*R&"%)*,T*3&)*%$"#C".Q

*

5MR#&*'%&)<#%-#'(E#(-2#;%(&2<

J&)*H%%,$'"3',#* ,T* i('3'%&* B#%-()(%* dHiBe* &"C* ().)"%)C* "#* -RC"3)C*6)(%',#* ,T* '3%* /('#$'R.)%* ,T* F0)$-3'6)

5)?-#)("3',#*"#C*"*()R,(3*,#*i,"(C*FTT)$3'6)#)%%Q

B#* 3&)* T'(%3* ()6'%',#* %'#$)*:;;L`* 3&)*UV* 3("C)*9,C1* T,(* '#%-("#$)*$,?R"#')%* -#C)(.'#)C* '3%* 6')7%* ,#

)0)$-3'6)* ()?-#)("3',#*7'3&* T'6)* S)1*R('#$'R.)%K* 3&)* (,.)*,T*%&"()&,.C)(%`* (,.)*,T* 3&)*9,"(C*"#C*C'()$3,(%`

()?-#)("3',#* $,??'33))`* ()?-#)("3',#* R,.'$')%* "#C* ()?-#)("3',#*%3(-$3-()%Q* J&)* ()6'%)C* R('#$'R.)%

7"(#)C* ,T* )0$)%%'6)* R"1* "#C* &"6)`* T,(*3&)* T'(%3* 3'?)`* '#3(,C-$)C* m$."79"$S* R(,6'%',#%n* "%* "* ?)"#%* 3,

mR()6)#3*)0)$-3'6)%* ()$)'6'#4* ()7"(C%* 3&"3* 7)()* -#C)%)(6)CQn* HiB* )?R&"%'%)C* 3&)*R'6,3".* (,.)* #,#\

)0)$-3'6)* C'()$3,(%* R."1* '#* C)3)(?'#'#4* )0)$-3'6)* R"1`*"CC'#4* 3&"3* %&"()&,.C)(%* %&,-.C* 3"S)* "#* "$3'6)

"RR(,"$&*7'3&,-3*?'$(,?"#"4'#4*$,?R"#')%Q

J&)*()R,(3*,#*i,"(C*FTT)$3'6)#)%%*7,(S%*"%*"*9)%3*R("$3'$)*4-'C)*T,(*UV*$,?R"#')%*91*%)33'#4*,-3*'3%

6')7%* ,#* 3&())* ?"'#* "()"%K* 9,"(C*C'6)(%'31`* %-$$)%%',#* R."##'#4* "#C* 9,"(C* )6".-"3',#Q* HiB* 9).')6)%

'#$()"%)C* $,?R"#1* T,$-%* "#C* 3("#%R"()#$1* ,#* 3&)%)* '%%-)%* $"#* &).R* )#%-()*"#* )TT)$3'6)* 9,"(C* "#C

$,#3('9-3)*3,*3&)*%-$$)%%*,T*3&)*$,?R"#1Q

P9*&*#)9*#'(E#2*;()*#J%*<#-*A)

[)* #,3)C* 3&"3* 7'C)#'#4* 3&)* ?)?9)(%&'R* ,T* ()?-#)("3',#* $,??'33))%*"RR)"()C* 3,* 9)* "* R,R-."(* ()T,(?

R(,R,%".Q* ["%* '3* '#C'$"3'6)* ,T* "* 7'C)(*%&'T3* '#* 6')7%* '#* &,7* )0)$-3'6)* R"1* 7,(S%`* "#C* %&,-.C* 9)

$,#%3(-$3)Cq

!)3b%* $,#%'C)(* %,?)* ,T* 3&)* R,'#3%* 3&"3* %))?)C* 3,* 9)* 7'C).1* "$$)R3)C*'#* 3&)* C)9"3)Q* O'(%3`* ?,%3

"4())C* 3&"3* )0)$-3'6)* ()?-#)("3',#* &"%* 9)$,?)*,6)(.1* $,?R.)0`* 9,3&* '#* 3)(?%* ,T* '3%* %3(-$3-()* "#C* 3&)

7"1* 3&"3* '3* '%*()R,(3)C`*R('#$'R"..1* 3,*%&"()&,.C)(%Q*J&'%* ("'%)C*a-)%3',#%*9,3&*"9,-3*3&)*)03)#3* 3,*7&'$&

C'()$3,(%* $"#* ()"..1* 9)* '#$)#3'6'%)C* 91* %-$&*"(("#4)?)#3%`* "#C* 3&)* "9'.'31* ,T* %&"()&,.C)(%* 3,* )0)($'%)

?)"#'#4T-.*,6)(%'4&3Q

E)$,#C`* 3&)()*7"%* 4(,7'#4* %$)R3'$'%?*"9,-3* oR)(T,(?"#$)\()."3)Cb*()7"(CQ*H$3-"..1* 3&'%* %$)R3'$'%?

"TT)$3)C* 9,3&* "%R)$3%* ,T* 31'#4* ()7"(C%*3,* R)(T,(?"#$)Q* O'(%3`* 3&)()* 7"%* "* $,#3'#-'#4* $,#$)(#* 3&"3* 3&)

.'#S"4)%*9)37))#* ()7"(C* "#C* R)(T,(?"#$)* "()* 7)"S`* "#C* ,#.1* ()"..1* S'$S* '#* ,#* 3&)*-R%'C)Q* F0)$-3'6)%

D*,T*MG
Page 100



?"S)* ,-3* .'S)* 9"#C'3%* '#* 3&)* 4,,C* 1)"(%`* 9-3* C,* #,3*T"..* 3,,* T"(̀ * )6)#* '#* 3&)* C)R3&%* ,T* "*?"],(* T'#"#$'".

$('%'%Q*i'4*R"1,-3%*T,(*?)C'"#*,#\3"(4)3*R)(T,(?"#$)*"()*3&)*?,%3*,96',-%*?"#'T)%3"3',#*,T*3&'%Q

i-3* 3&)()*7"%* "#* )?)(4'#4* a-)%3',#* "9,-3*7&)3&)(* R)(T,(?"#$)* ()."3)C*()7"(C%* "$3-"..1* %)(6)C* 3,

?,3'6"3)*C'()$3,(%*"9,6)*"#C*9)1,#C*7&"3*3&)1*7,-.C*C,*"#17"1Q*J&'%*7"%*#,3*3,*C'%R-3)*3&"3*$,?R"#')%

#))C* 3,* R"1* 3,*%)$-()* 3&)* %)(6'$)%* ,T* )0)$-3'6)%Q* 5"3&)(̀ * 3&"3* ,#$)* 3&)1* "()* '#* 3&)* ],9*'3* %))?%* "* 9'3

.-C'$(,-%*3,*"(4-)*3&"3*37)"S'#4*3&)'(*3"(4)3%`*,(*'#$()"%'#4*3&)*R)($)#3"4)*,T*%"."(1*"6"'."9.)*"%*"*9,#-%

'%* .'S).1* 3,*).'$'3*"*%'4#'T'$"#3.1*4()"3)(*)TT,(3Q*J&)*)6)(*-R7"(C%*?"($&*,T*)0)$-3'6)*()7"(C`*C('6)#* ."(4).1

91* 3&)* R)(T,(?"#$)\()."3)C* ).)?)#3`*'?R.')C* 3&"3* C'()$3,(%* ?-%3* &"6)* 9))#* C).'6)('#4* %)(',-%.1* %-9\

,R3'?".*.)6).%*,T*)TT,(3*R()6',-%.1Q*H4"'#`*'3*%))?)C*"*9'3*-#.'S).1Q

B#*T"$3`*"%*7)b6)*7('33)#*R()6',-%.1`*3&)()*'%*R.)#31*,T*"$"C)?'$*)6'C)#$)*3&"3*7,-.C*%-44)%3*3&"3*31'#4

()7"(C%* 3,* R)(T,(?"#$)* '%*R(,9"9.1* "* R()331* &,R).)%%* 'C)"* -#.)%%* 3&)* 3"%S* $,#$)(#)C* '%* %'?R.)`

?)"%-("9.)* "#C* 3&)* '#C'6'C-".* $,#3('9-3',#* )"%'.1* 'C)#3'T'"9.)Q* B3* 7"%*#,3* ,96',-%* 3&"3* 3&'%* "RR.')C* 3,

(-##'#4* R-9.'$* $,?R"#')%Q* B#* "CC'3',#`*'#$)#3'6)%* "RR)"()C* 3,* 7,(S* 9)%3* 7&)#* 3&)* '#C'6'C-".* $,#$)(#)C

7"%*#,3*?,3'6"3)C*3,*C,*3&)*],9*$,#$)(#)CQ*H4"'#`*7)*&,R)C*3&"3*7"%#b3*3&)*$"%)*T,(*?,%3*C'()$3,(%Q

O'#"..1`*,T*$,-(%)`*'3*7"%*3&)*)0R.,%',#*'#*R)(T,(?"#$)\()."3)C*()7"(C*3&"3*&"%*R."1)C*"*?"],(*R"(3* '#

3&)* 4(,7'#4* R"1* 4"R* '#* 3&)* UV* "#C*,3&)(* ?"(S)3%Q* J&)* )0)$-3'6)* $."%%* '%* C)3"$&)C* T(,?* 3&)* 7,(S'#4

R,R-."3',#*"%*"*7&,.)Q*H*C'()$3,(*,T*"*9'4*$,?R"#1*7&,%)*)?R.,1?)#3*'%*3)(?'#"3)C*T,(*C,'#4*"*R,,(* ],9

$"#* )#C* -R* 7'3&* "* R"1,-3* 4()"3)(* 3&"#*%,?)* 7'..* )"(#* '#* 3&)'(* 7,(S'#4* .'T)Q* /"(3'$-."(.1* '#* 3&)* $-(()#3

)#6'(,#?)#3*3&'%*'%*'#$()C'9.1*C'6'%'6)Q

i-3* 3&)()* '%* "* 4(,7'#4* %)#%)* 3&"3* 9-%'#)%%* S#,7%* 3&)()* '%* "* R(,9.)?*3,,Q* [)b6)* T,-#C* $&"'(%* ,T

()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))%*,T*."(4)*/!+%*7&,*9).')6)*R"1*&"%*4,3*,-3*,T*$,#3(,.`*"#C*3&"3*3&)*R)(T,(?"#$)\

()."3)C*).)?)#3*,T*()7"(C*R."1%*#,*6".-"9.)*(,.)Q*J&)()*'%`*T,(*)0"?R.)`*%,?)*%1?R"3&1*7'3&*3&)*6')7*3&"3

()7"(C*T,(*C'()$3,(%*%&,-.C*9)*%3('RR)C*('4&3*9"$S*3,*%"."(1*"#C*9,#-%Q*J&)*R(,9.)?*3&"3*$,?R"#')%*&"6)

'%*3&)*T)"(*3&"3*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(%*()?"'#*,9%)%%)C*7'3&*R)(T,(?"#$)\.'#S"4)*"#C*7'..*#,3*4'6)*3&)?*3&)

%R"$)*3,*?,6)Q

J"S)#* 3,4)3&)(̀ * 3&)%)* 6"(',-%* )?)(4'#4* 3&)?)%* %))?* 3,* -%* 3,* R,'#3* 3,* "*T"'(.1* ,96',-%* $,#$.-%',#Q

E'#$)* #,\,#)* %))?%* 3,* 4"'#* T(,?* 3&)*$,?R.)0'31*,T*)0'%3'#4* ()?-#)("3',#*R,.'$')%* d)0$)R3*R)(&"R%*R"1

$,#%-.3"#3%e* %,?)* T,(?* ,T* ("C'$".* %'?R.'T'$"3',#* .,,S%* .'S).1* 3,* T'#C*%-RR,(3* T(,?* "* #-?9)(* ,T* 3&)* S)1

R."1)(%Q*B3*%))?%*7,(3&*"*%&,3*3,*-%Q

S/$#$%2*#(2%')<#20,*&<0)E#'%40.E

UV\.'%3)C* $,?R"#')%* "()* #,7* ()a-'()C* 3,* C'%$.,%)* "##-"..1* 3&)'(*9,"(C(,,?* C'6)(%'31* R,.'$1`* '#$.-C'#4

4)#C)(̀ *"$$,(C'#4*3,*"#*"##,-#$)?)#3*91*3&)*O'#"#$'".*5)R,(3'#4*+,-#$'.*dO5+eQ

U#C)(* 3&)* ()6'%)C* R(,6'%',#* .'%3)C* $,?R"#')%* ?-%3* ()R,(3* ,#* "#1*?)"%-("9.)* ,9])$3'6)%* 3&"3* 3&)

9,"(C*&"%*%)3* T,(* '?R.)?)#3'#4*R,.'$1*"#C*3&)*R(,4()%%*?"C)*3,*"$&')6)*3&)*,9])$3'6)%Q*H*()6'%',#*3,* 3&)

+,C)*".%,*'#$.-C)C*9,"(C*C'6)(%'31`*'#$.-C'#4*4)#C)(̀ *"%*,#)*,T*3&)*T"$3,(%*3,*$,#%'C)(*7&)#*)6".-"3'#4*'3%

)TT)$3'6)#)%%`*"CC*3&)*O5+Q

+,?R"#')%*7'..*&"6)*-#3'.*<*8$3,9)(*:;<:*3,*$,?R.1Q

S>NT7UU#@0&C<#*A'4%0)#)(A#9(,*-<

H#* '#a-'(1* '#3,* 3"0* C,C4'#4* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* DG* 9-%'#)%%)%* ,-3* ,T* 3&)*OJEF<;;* ,7#* "* $,?9'#)C* 3,3".* ,T

G`DM:*3"0*&"6)#\()4'%3)()C*$,?R"#')%Q

B#* T"$3`* ]-%3* 37,* $,?R"#')%`* O()%#'..,* "#C* c"(4()"6)%* !"#%C,7#`*C'C#b3* -%)* 3"0* &"6)#%* 3,* "6,'C

R"1'#4* 3"0)%Q* H$3',#H'Cb%* ()R,(3`*HCC'$3)C* 3,* 3"0* &"6)#%`* T,-#C* "* a-"(3)(* ,T* "..* 9-%'#)%%)%* %)3* -R* 91

OJEF<;;* $,?R"#')%* "()* .,$"3)C* '#* @)(%)1* dZ;;ke`* +"1?"#* B%."#C%* dM;;e* "#C*!-0)?9-(4* dN;;e* \

]-('%C'$3',#%*4)#)("..1*S#,7#*"%*3"0*&"6)#%Q

H$3',#H'C*$"..)C*,#*3&)*UV*4,6)(#?)#3*3,*$.,%)*.,,R&,.)%*3&"3*"..,7*?-.3'#"3',#".%* 3,*%'R&,#*R(,T'3%

,-3* ,T* C)6).,R'#4* $,-#3(')%*"#C* '#3,*3"0*&"6)#%Q*J"0*"6,'C"#$)*91*i('3"'#b%* ."(4)%3*$,?R"#')%* '%* T,($'#4

C)6).,R)C* $,-#3(')%* 3,* 9)"(* 3&)* m9(-#3* ,T* C)9'.'3"3'#4* .,%)%`n* "CC)C*H$3',#H'CQ*J&)* ()R,(3* T,-#C* 3&"3

"C6)(3'%'#4*4'"#3*[//*-%)%*?,()* 3"0*&"6)#%*3&"#*3&)*)#3'()*OJEF<;;*7'3&* 3&)* o9'4* T,-(b*9"#S%*T,..,7'#4

<;*,T*MG
Page 101



$.,%).1*9)&'#CQ*i"($."1%*".,#)*7"%*T,-#C*3,*&"6)*<LM*$,?R"#')%*'#*3&)*+"1?"#*B%."#C%Q

S0)#(-2#'&%'*&V#(-#0-,*<)%&#0<<H*

[&'.%3* "..* 3&)* T,$-%* 7"%* ,#* g)7%* +,(R* '3%).T̀ * 3&)* $,?R"#1* ".%,* T"$)C* "* 9"33.)* ,#* "* %)$,#C* T(,#3* '#

()%R)$3*,T*iES1iQ

8#)* ,T* iES1ib%* 9'44)%3* %&"()&,.C)(%`* O("#S.'#* J)?R.)3,#`* 3,.C* 3&)* OJ*3&"3* '3* 9).')6)C* @"?)%

Y-(C,$&*%&,-.C*%3"#C*C,7#*"%*$&"'(Q*83&)(*'#6)%3,(%`*7&,*7)()*#,3*7'..'#4*3,*9)*#"?)C`*%3(-$S*"*%'?'."(

#,3`*"(4-'#4* 3&"3*Y-(C,$&*&"C* T"'.)C* 3,*)03('$"3)*&'?%).T* T(,?* 3&)*&"$S'#4*%$"#C".Q*J&)* '#3)(6)#3',#*7"%

R"(3'$-."(.1*%'4#'T'$"#3*9)$"-%)*O("#S.'#*J)?R.)3,#*("().1*?"S)%*R-9.'$*%3"3)?)#3%*,T*3&'%*S'#CQ

J&)* 9'44)(* '%%-)* .-(S'#4* &)()* 7"%* 8T$,?b%* $,#%'C)("3',#* ,T* 7&)3&)(*iES1i* 7"%* "* oT'3* "#C* R(,R)(b

,(4"#'%"3',#* 3,* &,.C* "* 9(,"C$"%3'#4*.'$)#$)Q* iES1i* '3%).T* &"C* #,3`* ,T* $,-(%)`* 9))#* '?R.'$"3)C* '#* 3&)

&"$S'#4*%$"#C".`* 9-3*8T$,?b%* ()?'3* (-#%*7'C)(Q*J&)* ()4-."3,(*R-9.'%&)C*"#*OHX*'#*@-.1* 3&"3*?"C)*$.)"(

3&"3* '3* 7,-.C* m3"S)* "$$,-#3* ,T* g)7%*+,(R,("3',#b%* $,#C-$3* '#* "%%)%%'#4* 7&)3&)(* iES1i* 7"%* "#C

()?"'#)C* T'3*"#C*R(,R)(*"%*"*.'$)#$)*&,.C)(̀ *"%*7)..*"%*3&)*$,#C-$3*,T*iES1i*'3%).TQn*[)*-#C)(%3,,C* 3&"3

8T$,?*$"#*".%,*3"S)*"$$,-#3*,#*'#C'6'C-".*9)&"6',-(*'#*3&'%*()4"(CQ

H#,3&)(* R,'#3* 3&"3* %))?)C* 3,* &"6)* )%$"R)C* R-9.'$* "33)#3',#* 7"%* 3&"3*8T$,?* 7(,3)* 3,* 3&)* >+YE

$,??'33))*,#$)*3&)*&"$S'#4*%$"#C".*9(,S)*'#*@-.1*3,*"%S*3,*9)*S)R3*-RC"3)C*,#*'#6)%3'4"3',#%*"#C*3,*9)

R(,6'C)C*7'3&*m"#1*T-(3&)(*'#T,(?"3',#*3&"3*?"1*"%%'%3*-%*'#*3&)*C'%$&"(4)*,T*,-(*C-3')%Qn

J&'%`*7)*%-%R)$3)C`*?"1*9)*9)4'##'#4* 3,*7,((1* '#6)%3,(%Q*H3* %,?)*R,'#3* 3&)*>+YE*$,??'33))*7'..

()R,(3*,#* 3&)*&"$S'#4* '#a-'(1`*"#C* 3&"3*()R,(3* $,-.C*?"S)*$,??)#3*,#*@"?)%*Y-(C,$&b%* 3)%3'?,#1*"#C

3&)*$&"..)#4)%* 3,* '3* T(,?*J,?*+(,#)*"#C*+,.'#*Y1.)(Q* B3*7"%*#,3* C'TT'$-.3* 3,*4-)%%*&,7*%,?)*$,??'33))

?)?9)(%* 7,-.C* $,?)* C,7#* ,#* 3&'%* a-)%3',#Q* BT̀ *"#C* '3* '%* ]-%3* "#* o'Tb`* 3&)* $,??'33))* ()"$&)%* "#

-#T"6,-("9.)* $,#$.-%',#*"9,-3* @"?)%* Y-(C,$&b%* (,.)* 3&'%* $,-.C* 9)$,?)* "* 9'44)(* T"$3,(* '#* 8T$,?b%

"%%)%%?)#3Q*

[)*9).')6)*'3*'%*3&)%)*31R)%*,T*$".$-."3',#%*3&"3*"()*9)4'##'#4*3,*&"(C)#*%,?)*'#6)%3,(*3&'#S'#4*"9,-3*3&)

$-(()#3*$&"'(Q*/)(&"R%*3&)*('%S*,T*8T$,?*T'#C'#4*iES1i*'%*#,3* oT'3*"#C*R(,R)(b* '%* .,7Q*i-3* '3*7"%*$.)"(*3&"3

37,*%'4#'T'$"#3*T"$3,(%*3&"3*'#$()"%)C*3&"3*('%S*"()*3&)*g)7%*+,(R*%&"()&,.C'#4*"#C*3&)*T"$3*3&"3*3&)*$&"'(

'%* %3'..* )?9(,'.)C* '#* 3&)*&"$S'#4* %$"#C".Q*[)*?"1*#,7*9)* ()"$&'#4*"*R,'#3*7&)()*?"'#%3()"?*'#6)%3,(%

$,#%'C)(*3&"3*3&)*('%S*&)*9('#4%*3,*3&)*9,"(C*,-37)'4&%*3&)*9)#)T'3Q

S>NT7UU#20&*.)%&<#'(E#H'W#(J(0-

H*%3(,#4* ()$,6)(1* '#*9,#-%)%*&"C*R-%&)C*-R*"6)("4)*OJEF<;;*C'()$3,(*R"1`*"$$,(C'#4* 3,* ()%)"($&* T'(?

B#$,?)%*>"3"*E)(6'$)%Q

O'#C'#4%*%&,7)C*3&"3*OJEF*<;;*C'()$3,(*R"1*(,%)*MD^*."%3*1)"(̀ *3"S'#4*3&)'(*"6)("4)*R)(*"##-?*3,3".

)"(#'#4%* 3,* ]-%3* -#C)(* f:QL* ?'..',#Q* J&)*?)C'"#* '#$()"%)* 7"%* "* .)%%* ("$1* <Z^`* %-44)%3'#4* %,?)

)#,(?,-%*"7"(C%*"3*3&)*3,R*)#C*7)()*R-..'#4*3&)*"6)("4)*-R*%'4#'T'$"#3.1Q*J,3".*)"(#'#4%*'#$.-C)*T'0)C*R"1`

%"."(1*"#C*9)#)T'3%`*9,#-%*6".-)*)"(#)C*C-('#4*3&)*1)"(̀ *9,3&*$"%&*"#C*C)T)(()C`*.,#4*3)(?*'#$)#3'6)*R."#

d!JB/e*"7"(C%*"#C*"#1*#,?'#".*4"'#%*?"C)*T(,?*)0)($'%'#4*%&"()*,R3',#%*$"%&)C\'#*3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)*1)"(Q

8T* 3&)%)`* 3&)* B>E*%-(6)1* T,-#C* 3&"3*"*:N^* '#$()"%)*'#*OJEF*<;;*C'()$3,(%b*!JB/%*"#C*9,#-%*R"1?)#3%

?"C)* -R* T,(* "* NQ:^*4(,73&* '#* 9"%)* %"."(1* ,6)(* 3&)* ."%3* 1)"(Q* +F8%* T"()C* %.'4&3.1* 7,(%)* ."%3*1)"(̀

"6)("4'#4* "* MN^* '#$()"%)* '#* 3,3".* )"(#'#4%Q* J&,-4&* #,3&'#4* 3,*%$,TT* "3`* T'#"#$'".* C'()$3,(%`* ,#* "6)("4)`

%"7*"*NMQ<^*'#$()"%)Q

OJEF<;;*$,#%3'3-)#3%*?'4&3`*'#*3-(#`*()3,(3*3&"3*%&"()&,.C)(%*C,#b3*4)#)("..1*%))?*3,*&"6)*"*R(,9.)?

7'3&*7&"3*3&)1*4)3*R"'CQ*B#*:;<;*3&)*"6)("4)*6,3)*"4"'#%3*"*OJEF<;;*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3*7"%*]-%3*PQZ^`

"#C* #,*$,?R"#')%* '#* 3&)* '#C)0*7)()* C)T)"3)CQ*>)%R'3)* "#* -R3'$S* '#* ,RR,%'3',#*3&'%* 1)"(̀ * 7'3&*[//̀ * T,(

)0"?R.)`* ()$)'6'#4*"*6,3)*,T*".?,%3*M:^*"4"'#%3`*,#$)*"4"'#* 3&)()*&"6)*9))#*#,*C)T)"3%Q*H#C`*"%*7)b6)

#,3)C*9)T,()`*$,?R"#')%*3)#C*3,*9).')6)*3&"3*m"*7'#*'%*"*7'#nQ

J&'%*7"%* '?R,(3"#3`* 9)$"-%)`* T"$)C* 91* )6'C)#$)* %-$&* "%* 3&)* B>E*%-(6)1`* R,.'3'$'"#%*?"1* $,#$.-C)

3&"3*E,?)3&'#4*Y-%3*i)*>,#)Q*i-3*%3()#43&)#'#4*%&"()&,.C)(%b*R,7)(%`*"%*%,?)*%-44)%3)C`*7'..*#,3*9)

<<*,T*MG
Page 102



)#,-4&* ,#* '3%* ,7#Q*[&'.%3* '3* '%* ,T3)#* "(4-)C* 3&"3* ()?-#)("3',#* '%* %,.).1*"*?"33)(* T,(* %&"()&,.C)(%`* '3* '%

'?R,(3"#3* 3,* ()$,4#'%)* 3&"3* 3&)()*"()*-%-"..1* 37,*"4)#$1* ()."3',#%&'R%* '#6,.6)CQ*>'()$3,(%*"()`* '#* 3&),(1`

3&)*"4)#3%* ,T* 3&)* %&"()&,.C)(%`* 9-3* 3&,%)* $"%3'#4* "* ."(4)*#-?9)(* ,T* 6,3)%*"3* $,?R"#1*?))3'#4%`*"%%)3

?"#"4)(%`*"()*".%,*"4)#3%*,T*R)#%',#*T-#C%`*T,(*)0"?R.)Q*E,*'3*'%*31R'$"..1*#,3*3&)*$"%)*3&"3*3&,%)*6,3'#4

"()*6,3'#4*,#*3&)*-%)*,T*3&)'(*,7#*$"R'3".Q*

H%%)3*?"#"4)(%*".%,*7,(S*'#*"*%)$3,(*3&"3*'%*#,3*3,,*%&"99'.1*R"'C*'3%).T̀ *%,*"?,-#3%*,T*?,#)1*3&"3*C("7

4"%R%* T(,?* @,)* /-9.'$* ?"1* 9)* %))#*"%* -#C)(%3"#C"9.)`* 'T* #,3* )#3'().1* ]-%3'T'"9.)Q* H#C* 7&)()* "%%)3

?"#"4)(%*(-#* R,(3T,.',%* ,T* &-#C()C%* ,T* $,?R"#')%`* 3&)1* ?"1* #,3* 9)* "9.)* 3,* )#4"4)*7'3&* "..* ,T* 3&)?

)TT)$3'6).1Q*O,(*"..* 3&)%)*()"%,#%*'3*?"1*9)*3&"3*3&)1*7'..*#)6)(* 3"S)*"*R"(3'$-."(.1* 3,-4&* .'#)*,#*)0)$-3'6)

()7"(CQ

J&)()T,()* 'T* R,.'$1?"S)(%* "()* 3)?R3)C* 3,* &"6)* "#,3&)(* $("$S* "3*'#6)%3,(* ,6)(%'4&3* ,T* ()?-#)("3',#`

3&)1* ".%,* #))C* 3,* 9)* 3&'#S'#4* "9,-3*&,7* 3,* 3,-4&)#* '#6)%3,(%* -RQ*H* %'?R.)* ()T,(?* 7,-.C* 9)* 3,* ()a-'()

"%%)3*?"#"4)(%* 3,*C'%$.,%)* 3&)'(* T-..* 6,3'#4* ()$,(C* d?"#1*%3'..* C,#b3eQ*J&"3*7"1* 3&,%)*?"#"4)(%* 3&"3* %3'..

%-RR,(3* 3&)* ."(4)* ?"],('31* ,T*()?-#)("3',#\()."3)C* ()%,.-3',#%* $"#* 9)* &).C* "$$,-#3"9.)* 91* 3&)'(* ,7#

R('#$'R".%Q

>9*#.9H&.9#<'*(O<#%H)#%-#'(E

H* #-?9)(* ,T* ()$)#3* C)6).,R?)#3%* %-44)%3)C* 3&"3* 3&)* +&-($&* ,T* F#4."#C*"RR)"()C* 3,* 9)* '#$()"%'#4.1

()%3'6)*"9,-3*)0)$-3'6)*R"1*"#C*)3&'$%*'#*3&)*+'31Q

J&)* +&-($&* &"%* %3(-44.)C* 3,* T'#C* "#* "RR(,R('"3)* 7"1* ,T* ()%R,#C'#4* 3,*3&)* 8$$-R1* !,#C,#

C)?,#%3("3,(%* d&,.C'#4* $"?R* '#* T(,#3* ,T*E3*/"-.b%*+"3&)C(".eQ*c,7)6)(̀ * 3&'%*7"%* $.)"(.1* '#* R"(3* 9)$"-%)

3&)*+&-($&* '%*'3%).T* $,#$)(#)C* 91* '%%-)%* 3&)* R(,3)%3,(%* &"6)* ("'%)C`* %-$&* "%* 3&)*)6)(\4(,7'#4* R"1* 4"RQ

J&)*i'%&,R*,T*!,#C,#`*>(*5'$&"(C*+&"(3()%`*$"..)C*,#*%&"()&,.C)(%*3,*m%3)R*-R*3&)'(*,6)(%'4&3*,#*)0)$-3'6)

R"1`n*"3*"#*'#6)%3,(*?))3'#4*"$$,(C'#4*3,*5)%R,#%'9.)*B#6)%3,(Q

E)R"("3).1`* 3&)*H($&9'%&,R*,T*j,(S`*@,&#*E)#3"?-`*%-44)%3)C* 3&"3`* 3,*"33"$S*&'4&*R"1`* '#* 3&)* T-3-()

3&)* X-))#b%* &,#,-(%* %&,-.C* #,3* 9)* 4'6)#*3,* m3&,%)* 7&,* &"6)* ".()"C1* ()7"(C)C* 3&)?%).6)%* ?,%3

&"#C%,?).1Qn*c)*%"'C*3&'%*7,-.C*()a-'()*R),R.)*3,*$&,,%)*9)37))#*37,*T,(?%*,T*&,#,-(*"#C*R()%3'4)Q*c)

".%,*%-44)%3)C*3&"3*3&)()*$,-.C*9)*)?R.,1))*()R()%)#3"3',#*,#*$,?R"#1*9,"(C%Q

J&)*E"'#3*/"-.b%*B#%3'3-3)*".%,*&"C*().)"%)C*"*%-(6)1`*2".-)*"#C*2".-)%K*/)($)R3',#%*,T*F3&'$%*'#*3&)

+'31* J,C"1`* 7&'$&* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* "#*,6)(7&).?'#4* ?"],('31* ,T* T'#"#$'".* %)(6'$)* R(,T)%%',#".%* 9).')6)* 3&"3

+'31*9,#C*3("C)(%`*OJEF*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)%*"#C*%3,$S*9(,S)(%*"()*R"'C*3,,*?-$&Q*L;^*,T*3&)?*".%,*3&,-4&3

3)"$&)(%*"()*R"'C* 3,,* .'33.)Q* B3*".%,*T,-#C*3&"3*LP^*,T*+'31*R(,T)%%',#".%*"4())C*3&"3* 3&)*4"R*9)37))#*3&)

('$&*"#C*R,,(*'#*3&)*UV*'%*3,,*9'4*"#C*3&"3*%"."(1*"#C*9,#-%)%*"()*3&)*?,%3* '?R,(3"#3*?,3'6"3'#4* T"$3,(%

'#*:*,-3*,T*N*%-(6)1*R"(3'$'R"#3%Q*F#],1?)#3*$"?)*'#*"3*"*C'%3"#3*%)$,#C`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*3&)*()R,(3Q

J&)*+&-($&*,T*F#4."#C*&"C*".%,*,TT)()C*'3%*R,%'3',#*,#*3&)*+&('%3'"#*)3&'$%*6%Q*$"R'3".'%?*$,#-#C(-?Q

J&(,-4&*"*%)(')%*,T*a-)%3',#%*"#C*"#%7)(%*+,F*H($&9'%&,R%*R(,TT)()C*R().'?'#"(1*3&,-4&3%*3,*4-'C)*T"'3&

9"%)C*'#6)%3,(%*,#*)3&'$".*"#C*3&),.,4'$".*()T.)$3',#*'#*()4"(C*3,*)$,#,?'$*'%%-)%Q

N9(&C(-#&*'%&)#H-2*&C0-*2#RS/N

J&)*R-9.'$"3',#*,T*3&)*E&"(?"#*B#a-'(1*()R,(3*C)".3*"*C)6"%3"3'#4*9.,7*3,*B#3)(#"3',#".*O'#"#$'".*5)R,(3'#4

E3"#C"(C%*dBO5EeQ

[)*7).$,?)C* 3&)* T"$3* 3&"3* S)1* R"(3%* ,T* '3%* "#".1%'%* &"C*9))#* $'3)C* '#*3&)*E&"(?"#*5)R,(3`* 7&'$&

'#$.-C)C* )0R.'$'3* $('3'$'%?* ,T* BO5EQ* J&)*()R,(3* ()$,4#'%)C* 3&"3* 3&)* BO5E* "$$,-#3'#4* )0"44)("3)C* 3&)

$"R'3".* ,T*g,(3&)(#* 5,$S* 91* )((,#),-%.1* '#$.-C'#4* 3&)* $"R'3".* ,T* %)R"("3)* W("#'3)*Y"%3)(* J(-%3`* 9-3

)0$.-C)C*3&)*$."'?%*,#*3&)*$"R'3".*,T*3&)*9"#S*91*W("#'3)Q*J&)*()R,(3*()"CK*mH*#-?9)(*,T*'#6)%3,(%*("'%)C

%R)$'T'$*$,#$)(#%*"9,-3* 3&)* $,#%,.'C"3',#*,T*Y"%3)(*J(-%3%* '#3,* 3&)*9"."#$)*%&))3%*,T* %3"#C!".,#)* .)4".

)#3'31* "$$,-#3%* ,T* 9"#S%* -#C)(* BO5EQ* J&)1*9).')6)* 3&"3* 3&'%* R("$3'$)* ()%-.3)C* '#* $"R'3".* '#* 3&,%)* 3(-%3%

9)'#4*3()"3)C* "%* )a-'31* ,T* 3&)* 9"#S* "#C* 3&"3* 3&'%* ?"%S)C* 3&)* ('%S* ,T* "* m?"(4'#*$"..n* -#C)(* $,6)#"#3%

4("#3)C*3,*3&)*3(-%3*91*3&)*%R,#%,('#4*9"#SQn

[)*".%,*&).C*3&"3`*'T*R()R"()C*,#*"*4,'#4*$,#$)(#*9"%'%`*3&)*"$$,-#3%`*"#C*3&)*"-C'3,(%`*%&,-.C*3"S)

<:*,T*MG
Page 103



"$$,-#3* ,T* 3&)* 9-%'#)%%* ?,C).Q*J&)* ()R,(3* ()"CK* mJ&)* 4,'#4* $,#$)(#* "%%)%%?)#3* %&,-.C* T,$-%* ,#* 3&)

('%S%*3&)*)#3'31* 3"S)%*"#C*T"$)%*3&"3*"()*$('3'$".* 3,* '3%*%-$$)%%*,(*7&'$&*$,-.C*$"-%)* '3%*9-%'#)%%*?,C).

3,*T"'.Qn

[)* ".%,* R,'#3)C* ,-3* 3&)*7)"S#)%%* '#* BHE* <* ,#* 4,'#4* $,#$)(#Q* /B5+*9).')6)%* 3&"3* 3&'%* '%* #,3* ,#.1

().)6"#3* 3,* 3&)* $,.."R%)* ,T* $)(3"'#*9"#S%`* 9-3* 3&)* R()$"(',-%* 9-%'#)%%* ?,C).* "#C* T'#"#$'#4* ?,C).* ,T

E,-3&)(#*+(,%%*R.$Q*J&)*()R,(3*()"CK*mJ&)*O5+*%&,-.C*)#4"4)*7'3&*3&)*BHEi*3,*%))S*"?)#C?)#3%*3,*BHE

<*3,*"$$,(C*7'3&*3&)*()%-.3'#4*R,%'3',#*'#*3&)*+,C)*"#C*O5E*<GQ

$(C*&%-V#20,*&<0)E#.(-#)(.O4*#'(E

Y,()* T)?".)* 9,"(C* ()R()%)#3"3',#* $,-.C* &).R* 3"$S.)* )0$)%%'6)*)0)$-3'6)* R"1`* 3&)* /('?)* Y'#'%3)(* >"6'C

+"?)(,#*$."'?)C*'#*"*c,-%)*,T*+,??,#%*C)9"3)*,#*()?-#)("3',#*T,(*OJEF<;;*C'()$3,(%Q

c'%* ()%R,#%)* T,..,7)C* !"9,-(* >)?,$("3* E'?,#* c-4&)%b* a-)%3',#* ,#*7&)3&)(* ,(* #,3* 3&)* /('?)

Y'#'%3)(*7"%*m$,??'33)C*3,*3&)*3("#%T)(*,T*R,7)(*,6)(*R"1*T(,?*3&)*9,"(C(,,?*3,*3&)*%&"()&,.C)(%Qn

+"?)(,#* %"'CK* mB* 3&'#S* r7,?)#s* 7,-.C* &"6)* "* 3&,(,-4&.1* 4,,C*'#T.-)#$)`n* 3,* C)$()"%)* 3&)* 31R'$".

m(,3"3'#4*.'%3*,T*?)#*R"33'#4*)"$&*,3&)(b%*9"$S%*"#C*'#$()"%'#4*3&)*.)6).*,T*()?-#)("3',#`n*&)*"CC)CQ

E)R"("3).1`* '#* "#* ,R'#',#* R')$)* '#* J&)* J'?)%`* !"9,-(* T(,#39)#$&)(%*+&('%* !)%.')* Y/* "#C* +&-S"

U?-##"* Y/* %-44)%3)C* 3&"3* 4()"3)(* %&"()&,.C)(*)#4"4)?)#3* $"#* R."1* "* R,%'3'6)* (,.)* '#* $,(R,("3)

4,6)(#"#$)`*'#$.-C'#4*)0)$-3'6)*R"1Q

M%-H<#40-O#)%#&0<OX)(O0-J#YH*&0*2

5)%)"($&*a-)%3',#)C*$."'?%*3&"3*UV*T'#"#$'".*%)$3,(*9,#-%)%*"#C*('%S*)0R,%-()%*"()*.'#S)CQ

H*C)3"'.)C*"#".1%'%*,T*9,#-%*"(("#4)?)#3%*,T*3&)*3,R*M;*UV\9"%)C*T'#"#$'".*%)(6'$)%*T'(?%b*+F8%*91

g,33'#4&"?*U#'6)(%'31b%*9-%'#)%%*%$&,,.* '#%3)"C*%-44)%3)C*R"1,-3%*7)()*R()C,?'#"3).1* '#T.-)#$)C*91*"

T'(?b%* R(,T'3"9'.'31* "#C* 3&)* "?,-#3* ,T* 3"(4)3%* ,#* 7&'$&* 3&)* "7"(C%* 7)()*9"%)CQ* B#* .'4&3* ,T* 3&)* ()$)#3

T'#"#$'".*$('%'%`*9,#-%)%*7)()*7'C).1*$,#C)?#)C*91*9,3&*R,.'3'$".*.)"C)(%*"#C*()4-."3,(%Q

c,7)6)(̀ * 7&"3* C'C* )?)(4)* T(,?* 3&)* %3-C1* 7"%* 3&"3* mR"1,-3%* 7)()*R('#$'R"..1* '#T.-)#$)C* 91* T'(?%b

R(,T'3"9'.'31* "#C* 3&)* #-?9)(* ,T* 3"(4)3%*,#* 7&'$&* "7"(C%* 7)()* 9"%)C`n* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* /(,T)%%,(* H.'%3"'(

i(-$)`* ,#)*,T* 3&)* "-3&,(%Q* J&)%)* T'#C'#4%`* $."'?)C* i(-$)`* %-44)%3)C* ()".* ('%S*?"#"4)?)#3`* %-$&* "%

'#$()"%'#4* 9"#S%b* $"R'3".* ()a-'()?)#3%* '#* 3)(?%* ,T*$"R'3".* ("3',%`* '%* #))C)C* ("3&)(* 3&"#* ?,C'T1'#4* R"1

%3(-$3-()*'#$)#3'6)%Q* c)* ".%,* #,3)C* 3&)* C'TT'$-.31* '#* '?R,%'#4* )TT)$3'6)*C'%$'R.'#)* 7'3&'#* 3&)* UV* T'#"#$'".

%)$3,(̀ *R,'#3'#4*3,*3&)*R,%%'9.)*$,(()."3',#*9)37))#*3,-4&)(*()4-."3',#*"#C*"#*-R7"(C*"C]-%3?)#3*'#*9"%)

%"."(')%Q* c)* "CC)C* 3&"3* ()$)#3* 3()#C%* '#* $&"#4)%* 3,* 9,#-%* %3(-$3-()* ?"1*&"6)* ?,()* 3,* C,* 7'3&

,9T-%$"3',#*3&"#*3("#%R"()#$1Q

6H&2%.9#()#)9*#<*4*.)#.%CC0))**

J&)()*7"%*#,* S'..)(* 9.,7*C)".3* 3,* @"?)%*Y-(C,$&* '#* T(,#3* ,T* 3&)* %).)$3* $,??'33))* '#*g,6)?9)(̀ * 9-3* 3&)

9"C*#)7%*S)R3*,#*$,?'#4Q

F%%)#3'"..1*Y-(C,$&*%,-4&3*3,*3-(#*3&)*"..)4"3',#*3&"3*&)*?'%.)C*/"(.'"?)#3`*9)$"-%)*&)*-#C)(%3,,C

3&)* '?R.'$"3',#%*,T* 3&)*W,(C,#*J"1.,(*%)33.)?)#3`*9"$S*,#*&'%*"$$-%)(%Q*O,(?)(*g)7%* B#3)(#"3',#".* .)4".

?"#"4)(* J,?* +(,#)* "#C* T,(?)(* g)7%* ,T* 3&)* [,(.C* dg8J[e* )C'3,(* +,.'#* Y1.)(*3,.C* 3&)* $,??'33))* '#

E)R3)?9)(* 3&"3*Y-(C,$&* -#C)(%3,,C* 3&"3* 3&)*C)3"'.%* ,T* 3&)* $"%)* ()6)".)C* 3&"3*?,()* 3&"#* ,#)* ],-(#".'%3

&"C*9))#*&"$S'#4*R&,#)%Q*Y-(C,$&*'#*3-(#*$."'?)C*3&"3*+(,#)*"#C*Y1.)(b%*)6'C)#$)*7"%*'#$,(()$3*d7&'$&`

'#)6'3"9.1`*C()7*"*T-(3&)(*()9-S)*T(,?*+(,#)eQ

c,7)6)(̀ * '#*$."'?'#4* 3&"3*&)*7"%*#)6)(* 3,.C*"#C*#)6)(*"%S)C*"9,-3*C)3"'.%*%-$&*"%*7&"3*7"%* '#* 3&)

mT,(*g)6'..)n*)?"'.`*,(* 3&)* .)4".*,R'#',#*-%)C*3,* '#T,(?*3&)*()%R,#%)* '#* 3&)*J"1.,(*$"%)`*Y-(C,$&*)0R,%)C

&'?%).T* 3,* $&"(4)%* ,T* '#$,?R)3)#$)Q* 8#* 3&'%* R,'#3* &)* 7"%* "33"$S)C* 91*+,#%)(6"3'6)* Y/%* ,#* 3&)

$,??'33))*>"?'"#*+,..'#%*"#C*/&'.'R*>"6')%Q

J&)* ,#.1* #)7* ()6)."3',#%* $"?)* T(,?* !"9,-(* Y/* J,?* ["3%,#Q* c)* ()6)".)C*3&"3* &)* &"C* %R,S)#* 3,

T,(?)(*g8J[*$&')T*()R,(3)(*g)6'..)*J&-(.9)$S`*,T*mT,(*g)6'..)n*)?"'.*T"?)Q*H$$,(C'#4*3,*["3%,#`*J&-(.9)$S

<N*,T*MG
Page 104



%"'C*&)*&"C*$,#6)(%"3',#%*7'3&*J,?*+(,#)*9,3&*9)T,()*"#C*"T3)(*3&)*$(-$'".*?))3'#4*7'3&*@"?)%*Y-(C,$&Q

J&-(.9)$S*%"'C*3&"3*+(,#)*3,.C*&'?*3&"3*&)*&"C*%&,7#*Y-(C,$&*3&)*)?"'.Q*+'($-?%3"#3'".*)6'C)#$)`*9-3*'3

C,)%*3'.3*3&)*9"."#$)*T-(3&)(*"4"'#%3*3&)*g)7%*+,(R*"#C*iES1i*C'()$3,(Q*["3%,#*".%,*()6)".)C*3&"3*&)*&"C

9))#*$,#3"$3)C*91*R,.'$)*3,*'#T,(?*&'?*3&"3*&'%*$,?R-3)(*?"1*&"6)*9))#*&"$S)CQ

BT*Y-(C,$&* "3* .)"%3* &).C* 3&)* .'#)* ,#* J&-(%C"1`* 91* O('C"1* 3&)* %3,(1*?,6)C* ,#* ,#$)*?,()Q* O'(%3`* 37,

'#6)%3,(*4(,-R%*=*3&)*H%%,$'"3',#*,T*i('3'%&*B#%-()(%*"#C*3&)*!,$".*H-3&,('31*/)#%',#*O-#C*O,(-?*=*("'%)C

$,#$)(#%* "9,-3* Y-(C,$&b%* $&"'(?"#%&'R* ,T* iES1iQ* J&)* $,?R"#1* '#* 3-(#*7(,3)* ,-3* 3,* %&"()&,.C)(%

%)33'#4*,-3*3&)*()"%,#%*7&1*3&)*9,"(C*9"$S)C*&'?Q

8#*O('C"1*)6)#'#4*"*>"'.1*Y"'.* %3,(1* "RR)"()C*"..)4'#4* 3&"3* R,.'$)*?"1*a-)%3',#*Y-(C,$&* T,..,7'#4

3&)* C'%$,6)(1* ,T* #)7* )?"'.* )6'C)#$)Q* 8#*E"3-(C"1* )6)#'#4*H#C()7* g)'.`* T,(?)(* )C'3,(* ,T* J&)* E-#C"1

J'?)%`*37))3)CK* mE,-($)* $.,%)* 3,* 5* Y-(C,$&* 3)..%* ?)* )?"'.%* C'%$,6)()C* '#* B#C'"t*R,3)#3'"..1

oC)6"%3"3'#4b*T,(*@"?)%tn*Y"S)*,T*3&"3*7&"3*1,-*7'..Q

3(E#J&%1)9#0-,0)*<#0-)*&,*-)0%-

O'#"#$'".* %)(6'$)*R(,T)%%',#".%b* ]-03"R,%'3',#*,T*?,(".'31* "#C*4())C*&"%* .)T3*"*6,'C* 3&"3* $"#*,#.1*9)* T'..)C

91*)03)(#".*'#3)(6)#3',#`*$."'?%*++!Hb%*>(*@"?)%*+,("&*'#*"*%-9?'%%',#*3,*E3*/"-.b%*B#%3'3-3)Q

[&'.)*,#*3&)*,#)*&"#C*T'#"#$'".*%)(6'$)*R(,T)%%',#".%*9).')6)*9"#S)(%`*%3,$S*9(,S)(%`*OJEF*<;;*$&')T

)0)$-3'6)%`* ."71)(%* "#C* $'31* 9,#C*3("C)(%* )"(#* 3,,* ?-$&`* :* ,-3* ,T* N* +'31* 7,(S)(%* %"1* ?,#)3"(1

'#$)#3'6)%*"()* 3&)'(* $&')T* ?,3'6"3,(%Q* J&'%`* %"'C* +,("&`* )0)?R.'T')%* 3&)* #))C* T,(*m4,6)(#?)#3%`

%&"()&,.C)(%`* "#C* 9,C')%* %-$&* "%* E3* /"-.b%* B#%3'3-3)* 3,*$,#%3"#3.1* ?,#'3,(* 3&)* 9"."#$)* 9)37))#

?,3'6"3',#* "#C* ()7"(CQn* +,("&*R,'#3)C* 3,* 3&)* '#&)()#3* T."7%* ,T* "* %1%3)?*7&)()* )0)$-3'6)* R"$S"4)%* "()

C)3)(?'#)C*91*9)#$&?"(S*d)6)#*'T*3&)*$,?R"("3,(*4(,-R*()%'C)%*,#*3&)*,3&)(*%'C)*,T*3&)*4.,9)e*("3&)(*3&"#

,#*'#C'6'C-".*%-$$)%%)%Q*J&'%*&"%*$"-%)C*"*m("3$&)3n*,T*R)(R)3-"..1* '#$()"%'#4*?)C'"#*.)6).%*,T*)0)$-3'6)

R"1Q

3(E#$%CC0<<0%-#0<<H*<#.9(44*-J*

J&)*c'4&*/"1*+,??'%%',#b%* T'#".* ()R,(3*%&,-.C*9)* ()a-'()C* ()"C'#4* T,(*"#1,#)*7'3&*"*%)(',-%* '#3)()%3* '#

3&)*,6)(%'4&3*"#C*()T,(?*,T*)0)$-3'6)*R"1Q

H%*7)*&"6)*"(4-)C*T()a-)#3.1*'#*3&)*R"4)%*,T*/B5+*H.)(3%*,6)(*3&)*R"%3*$,-R.)*,T*1)"(%`*3&)*R()%%-()

T,(* ("C'$".* ()T,(?*,T*)0)$-3'6)*R"1*'%*?,-#3'#4*"#C* 'C)"%* 3&"3*-#3'.* ()$)#3.1*7,-.C*&"6)*9))#*9)1,#C* 3&)

R".)* #,7* %))?* ()."3'6).1* ?,C)%3Q* J&)* +,??'%%',#b%* ()R,(3* C)?,#%3("3)%*]-%3* &,7* T"(* 3&)* C)9"3)* &"%

?,6)C*"#C*.)"6)%*3&()"C%*&"#4'#4*3&"3*,3&)(%*7'..*%-().1*3-4*"3Q*J&)*+,??'%%',#b%*R()%%*().)"%)*,#*3&)

()R,(3*.'%3)C*%'0*S)1*()$,??)#C"3',#%*=*

u*H*("C'$".*%'?R.'T'$"3',#*,T*)0)$-3'6)*R"1

u*/-33'#4*)?R.,1))%*,#*()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))%

u*/-9.'%&'#4*3&)*3,R*3)#*)0)$-3'6)*R"1*R"$S"4)%*,-3%'C)*3&)*9,"(C(,,?

u*O,($'#4*$,?R"#')%*3,*R-9.'%&*"*R"1*("3',*9)37))#*3&)*&'4&)%3*R"'C*)0)$-3'6)*"#C*3&)*$,?R"#1*?)C'"#

u*+,?R"#')%*3,*()6)".*3,3".*R"1*T'4-()*)"(#)C*91*3&)*)0)$-3'6)

u*F%3"9.'%&'#4*"*#)7*#"3',#".*9,C1*3,*?,#'3,(*&'4&*R"1*

J,* 3"S)* 3&)* T'(%3* 37,* R(,R,%".%* ".,#)`* 3&)1* 9,3&* R-..* "7"1* T(,?* C,?'#"#3*'C)"%* "9,-3* )0)$-3'6)

()?-#)("3',#*'#*()$)#3*1)"(%*=*3&"3*$"()T-..1\C)%'4#)C*'#$)#3'6)*%$&)?)%*"()*#))C)C*3,*?,3'6"3)*C'()$3,(%

3 ,*C,* 3&)* ],9`* "#C* 3&"3* R"1* '%* "* ?"33)(* ,#.1* T,(* 9,"(C%* "#C* %&"()&,.C)(%Q*B#* %3"(S* $,#3("%3`* 3&)

+,??'%%',#* 9).')6)%* 3&"3* ()?-#)("3',#* R,.'$1*C)%'4#* &"%* $()"3)C* $,?R.)0'31* 3&"3* %)(6)%* #,* R-(R,%)`

"#C*3&"3*,3&)(*%3"S)&,.C)(%*#))C*3,*9)*'#6,.6)C*'#*()?-#)("3',#*R,.'$1*'T*R"1*'%*3,*9)*S)R3*-#C)(*$,#3(,.Q

J&)* 'C)"*,T* ("C'$".*%'?R.'T'$"3',#*%&,-.C*&"6)*4,#)*C,7#*7)..*7'3&*%&"()&,.C)(%`*7&,*,T3)#*$,?R."'#

"9,-3* 3&)* '?R)#)3("9.)* #"3-()* ,T*()?-#)("3',#* ()R,(3%Q*F?R.,1))* ()R%*,#* ()?-#)("3',#* $,??'33))%*7'..

9)*T"(* .)%%*R,R-."(̀ * "%*)6'C)#$)C*91*"*a-'$S* ()6')7*,T* %-9?'%%',#%* 3,* 3&)*+,".'3',#b%* T'(%3* %3"9*"3* %&,(3\

3)(?'%?Q* i-3* 3&'%* '%* "#* "()"* 7&)()*R-9.'$* R,.'$1* ?"1* ?,6)* "&)"C* ,T* 3&)* $)#3()* ,T* 4("6'31* '#* 3&)

'#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(*$,??-#'31*9)$"-%)*,T* 3&)* T(-%3("3',#*"3* 3&)*T"'.-()*,T*?"#1*%&"()&,.C)(%* 3,*,RR,%)

<M*,T*MG
Page 105



?,()*3&"#*"*T("$3',#*,T*R"1*R,.'$')%*'#*"*4'6)#*%)"%,#Q

B#*T"$3`*C'44'#4*"*.'33.)*C))R)(*'#*3&)*+,??'%%',#b%*()R,(3*3&)()*'%*"*3&()"C*,T*"(4-?)#3*3&"3*a-)%3',#%

3&)*)03)#3* 3,*7&'$&*%&"()&,.C)(*,6)(%'4&3*,T* ()?-#)("3',#* '%* .'S).1* 3,*9)*)TT)$3'6)Q*H4"'#`* 3&)*%'4#'T'$"#$)

,T* 3&'%*R,'#3*%))?)C* .,%3*,#*%,?)* '#* 3&)* '#6)%3?)#3*$,??-#'31Q* BT*7)*C,#b3*?"S)*%&"()&,.C)(*,6)(%'4&3

7,(S*'#*()%R)$3*,T*R"1`*'3*7'..*'#)6'3"9.1*.)"C*3,*a-)%3',#%*"9,-3*,3&)(*"%R)$3%*,T*4,6)(#"#$)

O'#"..1`*3&)*+,??'%%',#b%*()$,??)#C"3',#*3&"3*"*%3"#C'#4*9,C1*3,*"#".1%)*3,R*R"1*%&,-.C*9)*%)3*-R*7"%

"*$.)"(*%'4#*3&"3*3&'%*'%%-)*'%*#,3*4,'#4*"7"1*"#1*3'?)*%,,#Q

>!$V#0-,*<)%&<#;(.O#;(-O*&<Z#'(E

B#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%*4"6)*,6)(7&).?'#4*%-RR,(3* 3,*UV*9"#S*()?-#)("3',#*R,.'$')%* '#*:;<;`*"$$,(C'#4* 3,

3&)*JU+b%*"##-".*T-#C*?"#"4)(*6,3'#4*%-(6)1Q

5)%-.3%*T(,?*3&)*#'#3&*"##-".*%-(6)1`*7&'$&*'#$.-C)C*3&)*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3%*T(,?*"..*T'6)*?"],(*UV\

.'%3)C* 9"#S%`* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* ()?-#)("3',#*7"%* 3&)*?,%3* T()a-)#3* 3,R'$*,T*)#4"4)?)#3*"#C* 3&)* '%%-)*,6)(

7&'$&*?,%3*()%R,#C)#3%*,RR,%)C*$,?R"#1*?"#"4)?)#3Q

c,7)6)(̀ * 9"#S* ()?-#)("3',#* ()R,(3%* ()$)'6)C* 3&)* &'4&)%3* .)6).* ,T*%-RR,(3* ,T* 3&,%)* T)"3-()C* '#* 3&)

%-(6)1Q*H#*"#".1%'%*,T* 3&)* T-#C*?"#"4)(*6,3'#4*".%,* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* 3&)()*7"%*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*C'6'C)* '#*6,3'#4

%3"#$)%*7'3&* T,-(* ()%R,#C)#3%* %-RR,(3'#4* ,6)(* L;^* ,T* ()%,.-3',#%* "#C*T'6)* ()%R,#C)#3%* %-RR,(3'#4* .)%%

3&"#*"*3&'(C`*"#".,4,-%*3,*R()6',-%*1)"(%Q

J&)*%-(6)1*%&,7)C*"#*'#$()"%)*'#*6,3'#4*()$,(C*C'%$.,%-()`*7'3&*<N*()%R,#C)#3%*#,7*T-..1*C'%$.,%'#4`

$,?R"()C* 3,* ,#.1* #'#)* ."%3* 1)"(Q*H.3&,-4&* %)6)(".* T-#C*?"#"4)(%* $,#3'#-)* 3,* .'?'3* 6,3'#4* C'%$.,%-()* 3,

6,3)%*"4"'#%3*"#C*"9%3)#3',#%*,(*&)"C.'#)*%3"3'%3'$%`*3&)*JU+*6')7%*3&'%*'?R(,6)?)#3*'#*6,3'#4*C'%$.,%-()

"%*4,,C*#)7%* T,(*R)#%',#* 3(-%3))%*"#C*R)#%',#*%$&)?)*?)?9)(%Q*[&'.)*%,?)*"33('9-3)C* 3&)*-R3"S)* '#

C'%$.,%-()*3,* 3&)* E3)7"(C%&'R* +,C)`* 3&)* JU+* ()R,(3`* &,7)6)(̀ * $."'?)C* 3&"3* 3&)* +,C)*&"%* C,#)* .'33.)* 3,

'#T.-)#$)*'#%3'3-3',#".*'#6)%3,(*6,3'#4*%3"#$)%*,#*R"1Q

R-,*<)%&<#'H<9#@%&#;%(&2#20,*&<0)E

H*4(,-R*,T*%)6)#*?"],(* '#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%*%R)"(&)"C)C*91* 3&)*N;^*+.-9*&"C* ],'#)C* 3,4)3&)(* 3,*R-%&

3&)*C'6)(%'31*)#6).,R)*"3*OJEF*<;;*$,?R"#')%Q

J,4)3&)(* 3&)* 4(,-R* 7"%* 7,(S'#4* 3,7"(C%* '#$()"%'#4* "7"()#)%%* ,T* 3&)*'#6)%3?)#3* $"%)* T,(* ?,()

C'6)(%'T')C* 9,"(C%`* )#$,-("4'#4* "..* '#6)%3?)#3*T'(?%* 3,* )#4"4)* ,#* 3&)* '%%-)* ,T* 9,"(C* C'6)(%'31* 7'3&

$&"'(?)#* "#C*?"#"4)?)#3* 3)"?%* "#C* 3,* $,#%'C)(* 3&)* '%%-)* 7&)#* 6,3'#4* ,#* 3&)*"RR,'#3?)#3* "#C* ()\

).)$3',#* ,T* 9,"(C* ?)?9)(%Q* @-R'3)(b%* &)"C* ,T*%-%3"'#"9.)* '#6)%3?)#3* "#C* 4,6)(#"#$)`* F??"* c,7"(C

i,1C`*7"%*.)"C'#4*3&)*'#'3'"3'6)*3&"3*'#$.-C)C*9'4*#"?)%*.'S)*H6'6"*B#6)%3,(%*"#C*5"'.R)#Q

J&)* ."-#$&* ,T* 3&)* '#'3'"3'6)* $"?)* '#* 3&)* 7"S)* ,T* g,6)?9)(* T'4-()%*3&"3* %&,7)C* T)?".)* 9,"(C

?)?9)(%&'R* "?,#4* 3&)* OJEF* <;;* ()?"'#)C*()."3'6).1* .,7* "3* <MQZ^Q* <:* OJEF* <;;* 9,"(C%* $,#3'#-)* 3,

&"6)*#,*T)?".)*()R()%)#3"3',#`*".3&,-4&*'3*7"%*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*'?R(,6)?)#3*$,?R"()C*3,*:<*'#*:;<;Q

N90@)0-J#)*&C<#%@#)9*#'(E#2*;()*

B3b%* ("()* 3&"3* /B5+* T'#C%* '3%).T* %&,$S)C* "3* %,?)3&'#4* '#* $,(R,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)* R,.'$1`* %,* 7)* C,TT)C* ,-(

$,..)$3'6)*$"R%*3,*3&)*B#%3'3-3)*,T*>'()$3,(%*3&'%*7))SQ

J&)*B,>*R-9.'%&)C* '3%*()%R,#%)*3,* 3&)*iBE*C'%$-%%',#*C,$-?)#3*,#*)0)$-3'6)*R"1Q*J&)* .'#)* 3&"3*&"C

-%* R'$S'#4* ,-(* ]"7%* -R* ,TT* 3&)* T.,,(*7"%* 3&)* ()$,??)#C"3',#* 3&"3* 3&)()* %&,-.C* 9)* m)#4"4)?)#3* ,T

()?-#)("3',#*$,??'33))%`* ,#* "* 6,.-#3"(1* 9"%'%`* 7'3&* )?R.,1))* ()R()%)#3"3'6)%* "%* R"(3*,T* 3&)

()?-#)("3',#*%)33'#4*R(,$)%%Qn

J&'%*C'C#b3*4,*"%*T"(*"%*7)*7,-.C`*9-3*'3*7"%*$)(3"'#.1*"*T-(3&)(*C)?,#%3("3',#*3&"3*3&)*R"("?)3)(%*,T

3&)*C)9"3)*,6)(*)0)$-3'6)*()?-#)("3',#*"()*%&'T3'#4*C("?"3'$"..1Q*F6)#*"*1)"(*"4,*3&)*'C)"*3&"3*)?R.,1))%

%&,-.C*&"6)*"#1*%"1* '#* ()?-#)("3',#*R,.'$1*7,-.C*&"6)*9))#*%))#*"%*$("#S1Q*g,7* '3* '%* '#*"*4,6)(#?)#3

$,#%-.3"3',#* C,$-?)#3* "#C* "*7)"S* 6)(%',#* ,T* 3&)* 'C)"* 7"%* %-RR,(3)C* 91* ,#)* ,T* 3&)* .)"C'#4* 9-%'#)%%

.,991*4(,-R%Q

<P*,T*MG
Page 106



E'?'."(.1* 3&)* B,>* 9"$S)C* 3&)* 'C)"* ,T* ?"S'#4* 6,3)%* ,#* ()?-#)("3',#*R,.'$1* 9'#C'#4`* ("3&)(* 3&"#

"C6'%,(1Q*g,3"9.1`* 3&'%*3,,S*3&)*B,>*9)1,#C*3&)*R,%'3',#*,T*3&)*'#6)%3,(*()R()%)#3"3'6)*9,C')%*%-$&*"%*3&)

HiB*"#C*gH/OQ*B#*T"$3*9'#C'#4*6,3)%*,#*()?-#)("3',#*()R,(3%*%))?)C*3,*9)*%,?)*R),R.)b%*i'4*g)7*BC)"Q

HT3)(* 1)"(%* ,T* 9)'#4* 3,.C* 3&'%* '%* '?R("$3'$".* ,(*$,-.C* 9)* .)4"..1* C'TT'$-.3* 3,* "C?'#'%3)(* C-)* 3,* $,#3("$3-".

3)(?%`* #,7*'3* '%* 9)'#4* %)(',-%.1* R(,R,%)C* "%* R"(3* ,T* 3&)* %,.-3',#Q* 8#$)* ?,()* 7)* %))*3&"3* 7&"3* 7"%

$,#%'C)()C*o("C'$".b*,#.1*"*$,-R.)*,T*1)"(%*"4,*'%*#,7*9)'#4*%)(',-%.1*)#3)(3"'#)CQ

H4"'#`*/B5+*%-RR,(3%* 3&)* 'C)"*,T*9'#C'#4*6,3)%`*9-3* 3&)1*7,#b3*?"S)*"*%'4#'T'$"#3* C'TT)()#$)* -#.)%%

%&"()&,.C)(%* d"#C* 3&"3*?)"#%*?"'#.1* "%%)3*?"#"4)(%e* %&,7* 3&"3* 3&)1*"()*7'..'#4* 3,*)0)($'%)* $&"..)#4)

?,()*,T3)#Q*H#C*3&"3*'#*3-(#*?"1*()a-'()*3&"3*3&)1*$"#*9)*&).C*"$$,-#3"9.)`*7&'$&*?"S)%* 3&)*().-$3"#$)

3,*R-%&*T,(*?"#C"3,(1*6,3'#4*C'%$.,%-()*"*9'3*,CCQ

J&)* a-)%3',#* 7)* R,%)C* '%* 7&)3&)(* 3&)* '#6)%3?)#3* $,??-#'31* '%* S))R'#4*R"$)* 7'3&* 3&)* $&"#4'#4

#"3-()*,T* 3&)*C)9"3)Q* BT* 3&)* B,>* '%*7'..'#4* 3,*T.,"3* ("C'$".* 'C)"%`*7&1*C,* 3&)* '#6)%3,(* ()R()%)#3"3'6)*9,C')%

%'?R.1*()R)"3* &'%3,('$".* R,.'$1* R,%'3',#%* "C* #"-%)"?q* [&"3* '%* 3&)* %))?'#4.1*C,(?"#3* B#%3'3-3',#".

B#6)%3,(*+,??'33))*T,(*'T*#,3*3,*R(,6'C)*.)"C)(%&'R*,#*a-)%3',#%*]-%3*%-$&*"%*3&'%q

TAXR65#.9(0&#;4(<)<#;(-O#4%;;E0-J

!,991'#4*91*9"#S%* '%*C'%&,#)%3*"#C*R,3)#3'"..1*C"?"4'#4* 3,* 3&)*)$,#,?1`*"$$,(C'#4* 3,*5,9)(3*@)#S'#%`

T,(?)(*B#6)%3?)#3*Y"#"4)?)#3*H%%,$'"3',#*$&"'(*"#C*?)?9)(*,T*3&)*'#3)('?*O'#"#$'".*/,.'$1*+,??'33))Q

B#* "* %R))$&`* @)#S'#%* %,-4&* 3,* R(,6'C)* '#%'4&3* '#3,* 3&)* ?1,R'$* 6'%',#*,T* 9"#S%* "#C* 3&)'(* -%)%* ,T

.,991'%3%* 3,* %'#4.)&"#C)C.1* -#C)(?'#)*mR-#C'3%`* R-9.'$* "#C* R,.'3'$'"#%Qn* ['3&* 3&)* )?R.,1?)#3* ,T* T)"(

?,#4)('#4*"#C*,9T-%$"3',#*3"$3'$%`*9"#S*.,991'%3%*&"6)*9))#*3(1'#4*3,*$,#6'#$)*3&)*R-9.'$*3&"3*'#$()"%)C

()4-."3',#* '%* 3&)* 3&()"C* 3&"3* 7'..* -#("6).* 3&)*T'#"#$'".* '#C-%3(1Q* J&'%`* %"'C* @)#S'#%`* '%* m'#3)..)$3-"..1

C'%&,#)%3*"#C*R,3)#3'"..1*C"?"4'#4Qn

5)4-."3,(1* ?)"%-()%* .'S)* i"%).* $,-.C* 9)* "9"#C,#)C* 7'3&,-3* $&"#4'#4*3&)* 9"#S'#4* ."#C%$"R)\

3&,-4&* C,'#4* %,* 7,-.C* )(,C)* "#1* ()?"'#'#4*$,#T'C)#$)* '#* 3&)* 9"#S'#4* %1%3)?`* "CC)C* @)#S'#%Q* [&"3

9"#S%* $"#* C,* 3,*%3()#43&)#* 3&)'(* 9"."#$)* %&))3%* "#C* .)"6)* 3&)* )$,#,?1* -#%$"3&)C* '%* $-3*9,#-%)%`

$-(3"'.* '#3("\T'#"#$'".* ('%S\3"S'#4* "#C* ("'%)* 3)(?* C)93* "#C*)a-'31* =* %,?)3&'#4*?,%3* 9"#S* )0)$-3'6)%* "()

().-$3"#3*3,*C,Q

!"#;%(&2#20,*&<0)E#0C'&%,0-J

J&)()*7"%*"*?"(S)C*'?R(,6)?)#3*'#*9,"(C*C'6)(%'31*"3*3,R*UV*$,?R"#')%`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*ER)#$)(*E3-"(3Q

J&)*R(,R,(3',#*,T*9,"(C(,,?%*,R)#'#4*3&)'(*C,,(%*3,*T,()'4#*C'()$3,(%*(,%)*91*NN^`*T'#C'#4*3&"3*#)"(.1

&".T*,T*OJEF*<;;*+F8%*dM;^e*"#C*:L^*,T*$&"'(?"#*"()*#,7*#,#\UV*#"3',#".%Q*c,7)6)(̀ *4)#C)(*C'6)(%'31

R(,4()%%*()?"'#)C*'#$()?)#3".Q*J&)*()R,(3*T,-#C*3&"3*3&)*#-?9)(*,T*T)?".)*9,"(C*"RR,'#3?)#3%* '#$()"%)C

91* "* ?)()* ;QG^* $,?R"()C* 3,* ."%3* 1)"(Q* J&,-4&* '3*T,-#C* 3&"3* T)?".)* #,#\)0)$-3'6)%* $,?R('%)C* <LQP^

$,?R"()C* 3,*<MQM^* ."%3*1)"(̀ * 3&'%*#-?9)(*%3'..* T"..%* T"(*%&,(3*,T*!,(C*>"6')%b* ()$,??)#C"3',#Q*J&'%`*%"'C

ER)#$)(* E3-"(3`* $"#* 9)* "33('9-3)C* 3,* "* 3&'#* R'R).'#)* ,T*T)?".)* %)#',(* )0)$-3'6)%* 3&"3* &"%* ()%-.3)C* '#* "#

'#"C)a-"3)*%-RR.1*,T*T)?".)*#,#\)0)$-3'6)%*3,*?))3*3&)*:;<P*()a-'()?)#3%Q

83&)(*)?)(4'#4*3()#C%*%-44)%3)C*"#*'#$()"%)*'#*('%S*$,??'33))%*d<De*7'3&'#*3&)*T'#"#$'".*%)$3,(*"#C

"*#)"(*C,-9.'#4*dMZ^e*,T*9,"(C%*-%'#4*,-3%'C)*T"$'.'3"3,(%*T,(*3&)'(*"##-".*).)$3',#%Q*B3*".%,*T,-#C*3&"3*?,()

+F8%*7)()*%'33'#4*,#*)03)(#".*9,"(C%*7&'.)*3&)*#-?9)(*,T*+O8%*C,'#4*%,*&"C*C)$.'#)C*3,*:L^*T(,?*M<^

."%3* 1)"(Q* J&'%* 1)"(b%* &'4&.'4&3%* ".%,*'#$.-C)C* )%%"1%* ,#* $,(R,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)* '#* 3&)* UV`* $&"'(?"#

%-$$)%%',#*R."##'#4*"#C*T)?".)*C'()$3,(*3()#C%*'#*F-(,R)Q

K53SS#40-O<#(..%H-)0-J#)%#.&0<0<

O."7)C* "$$,-#3'#4* %3"#C"(C%* 7)()* "* %'4#'T'$"#3* T"$3,(* '#* 3&)*T'#"#$'".* $('%'%`* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)* !,$".

H-3&,('31*/)#%',#*O-#C*O,(-?*d!H/OOeQ

!H/OO* %"'C* B#3)(#"3',#".* O'#"#$)* 5)R,(3'#4* E3"#C"(C%* dBO5Ee* $"-%)C* UV*"#C* B('%&* 9"#S%* 3,

,6)(%3"3)* 3&)'(* %,.6)#$1* "#C* C'()$3.1* $,#3('9-3)C* 3,*9"#S'#4* .,%%)%* ,T* ?,()* 3&"#* f<P;* 9'..',#Q* !H/OO

<Z*,T*MG
Page 107



R-9.'%&)C*"*%3-C1*'#3,*3&)*T"'.-()%*,T*UV*"#C*B('%&*9"#S%*C-('#4*3&)*T'#"#$'".*$('%'%Q*B3*T,-#C*3&"3*BO5E*&"C

"*#)4"3'6)* '?R"$3*,#* T'#"#$'".*4,6)(#"#$)*"#C* ()4-."3,(1*,6)(%'4&3Q* B3* ".%,* .)C* 3,*"* o?'%C'"4#,%'%b*,T* 3&)

'#'3'".*R&"%)*,T*3&)*9"#S'#4*$('%'%`*"33('9-3'#4*3&)*R(,9.)?*3,*,#)*,T*.'a-'C'31*("3&)(*3&"#*%,.6)#$1Q

J&)*()R,(3*)#3'3.)C`*UV*"#C*B('%&*9"#S%*$"R'3".* .,%%)%*=*R,%3\?,(3)?`*"(4-)C* 3&"3`* '#*R("$3'$)`* BO5E

&"%*(-#*$,#3("(1*3,*3&)*o3(-)*"#C*T"'(b*6')7*'#*"$$,-#3'#4`*"#C*&"%*R"'#3)C*"*T".%)*R'$3-()*,T*3&)*%,.6)#$1*,T

T'#"#$'".* '#%3'3-3',#%Q* J&)* O,(-?b%* "#".1%'%* %-44)%3)C* 3&"3* UV* "#C*B()."#C* 7)()* "3* ('%S* 9)$"-%)* 3&)1

"C,R3)C*BO5E*?,()*$,?R()&)#%'6).1*3&"#*,3&)(*R"(3%*,T*3&)*FUQ

3*-<0%-#@H-2<#(-2#<)*1(&2<90'

H#* ,R3'?'%3'$* &)"C.'#)* %3"3* T(,?* 3&)* g"3',#".* H%%,$'"3',#* ,T* /)#%',#*O-#C%* dgH/Oe* %-44)%3)C* 3&"3

%$&)?)%*"()*%3"(3'#4*3,*9"$S*%3)7"(C%&'R`*9-3*7"%*'3*"*3(-)*R'$3-()q

J&)*gH/Ob%*"##-".*F#4"4)?)#3*E-(6)1*T,-#C*3&"3*,T* 3&)*M;*T-#C%*3&"3*()%R,#C)C`*PP^`*,(*::`*&"C

%'4#)C*-R* 3,* 3&)*E3)7"(C%&'R*+,C)`*7&'.)*:;^*$,??'33)C* 3,*C,'#4*%,* '#* 3&)* T-3-()Q*H*a-'$S* ()"C*,T* 3&)

"%%)3* ,7#)(*%3"3)?)#3%* ,#* 3&)* O5+b%* E3)7"(C%&'R* +,C)* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* %,* T"(* :L* R)#%',#*T-#C%* &"C

R(,C-$)C* "* R-9.'$* %3"3)?)#3Q* E,* '3* .,,S)C* .'S)* 3&)* gH/Ob%*%-(6)1* ()%R,#C)#3%* ,6)(."R)C* $,#%'C)("9.1

7'3&* )0'%3'#4* +,C)*%'4#"3,(')%Q*J&"3* .'S).1*?)"#3* T'(%3* 3&"3* 3&)1*"()* R()C,?'#"#3.1* 9'44)(*%$&)?)%`* "#C

%)$,#C* 3&"3* 3&)* #-?9)(%* 7)()* R(,9"9.1* 9,,%3)C* 91* .,$".*"-3&,('31* R)#%',#* T-#C%`*7&,* "$$,-#3* T,(* 3&)

?"],('31*,T*%$&)?)*%'4#"3,(')%*3,*C"3)Q

U#T,(3-#"3).1`*3&)()*'%*%3'..*"*.,#4*7"1*3,*4,Q

SN5#&*'%&)#<0J-(4<#0C'%&)(-)#<90@)

c,%3'.)* 9"#S* 3"S),6)(%* %&,-.C* 9)* 9"##)C* ,(* ()a-'()* ()4-."3,(1*"RR(,6".`* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)* O'#"#$'".

E)(6'$)%*H-3&,('31b%*.,#4\"7"'3)C*()R,(3*'#*3&)*T"'.-()*,T*5iEQ

J&)*()$,??)#C"3',#`*".,#4*7'3&*%-44)%3',#%*3&"3*3&)*.'"9'.'31*,T*C'()$3,(%*,T*9"#S%*T,(*9"C*C)$'%',#%

%&,-.C*9)*$&"#4)C`*%))?)C*3,*R,'#3*3,*"*T-(3&)(*%&'T3*"7"1*T(,?*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*().'"#$)*,#*?"(S)3*,6)(%'4&3

3,*)#%-()*T'#"#$'".* '#%3'3-3',#%*"()*#,3*7()$S)C*91*3&)'(*,7#*?"#"4)?)#3Q*J&)*()R,(3*".%,*"$S#,7.)C4)C

3&"3* 3&)()*7"%*"* T"'.-()* '#* 3&)*$"R'3".* "C)a-"$1* ()4'?)`* "CC'#4* %'4#'T'$"#3*7)'4&3* 3,* 4(,7'#4* $('3'$'%?*,T

B#3)(#"3',#".*O'#"#$'".*5)R,(3'#4*E3"#C"(C%*dBO5Ee*"#C*3&)*$,#3('9-3,(1*(,.)*3&)1*R."1)C*'#*3&)*$('%'%Q

J&)*'C)"*,T*"*()a-'()?)#3*T,(*()4-."3,(1*"RR(,6".*T,(*&,%3'.)*3"S),6)(%*7"%*R"(3'$-."(.1*'#3)()%3'#4*"%*'3

7"%* "* $.)"(* '#C'$"3',#* 3&"3*3&)* OEH* 9).')6)C* 3&"3* R,3)#3'"..1* %).T\C)%3(-$3'6)* %1%3)?'$"..1* ('%S1*C)".%

7,-.C* #,3* 9)* %3,RR)C* 91* 3&)* ,7#)(%* ,T* 9"#S%Q* H* 9."#S)3* 9"#* ,#*&,%3'.)* 9"#S* 3"S),6)(%* 7,-.C* 9)* "

%'4#'T'$"#3* $&"#4)* 3,* 3&)*?"(S)3* T,(*$,(R,("3)*$,#3(,.* '#* 3&)* T'#"#$'".* %)$3,(Q*Y)"#7&'.)`* 3&)*R(,R,%".* 3,

?"S)* C'()$3,(%* m%3('$3.1* .'"9.)n* T,(* 9"C* C)$'%',#%* d'#3)#C)C* 3,* ?"S)* '3*)"%')(* T,(* 3&)* ()4-."3,(* 3,* 9('#4

)#T,($)?)#3*"$3',#%*"4"'#%3*3&)?e*7,-.C*%-().1*$&"#4)*3&)*#"3-()*,T*3&)*"$$,-#3"9'.'31*,T*?"#"4)?)#3Q

J&)%)*7)()*#,3* '#%'4#'T'$"#3* '%%-)%`*"#C*%&,-.C*9)*%))#* '#* 3&)*$,#3)03*,T*"#*"(4-?)#3* d?'%3"S)#* '#

,-(* 6')7e* T()a-)#3.1*?"C)* 3&"3* 3&)*3&()"3*,T* ()4-."3,(1* '#3)(6)#3',#*$,?)%*R('#$'R"..1* T(,?*F-(,R)Q*J&)()

7"%* "* 4()"3* C)".* ,T* &-TT'#4* "#C* R-TT'#4* '#* 3&)*UV* '#6)%3?)#3* $,??-#'31*"9,-3* 3&)*F+*W())#*/"R)(* ,#

T'#"#$'".* '#%3'3-3',#%* 9-3* '3b%* 7,(3&* #,3'#4*3&"3* '3* C'C* #,3* ()$,??)#C* "#1* $&"#4)%* 3,* 3&)* ?"(S)3* T,(

$,(R,("3)*$,#3(,.Q*g,(*C'C*'3*%-44)%3*3&"3*()4-."3,(%*?'4&3*4)3*"*%"1*=*"&)"C*,T*%&"()&,.C)(%*=*,#*7&)3&)(

"*4'6)#*3"S),6)(*%&,-.C*R(,$))CQ

B?R,(3"#3.1`*3&)*OEH*()R,(3*".%,*3"$'3.1*"4())C*3&"3*3&)*R'$3-()*,T*3&)*$"R'3".*R,%'3',#*,T*5iE*R(,6'C)C

91* BO5E* 7"%* ?'%.)"C'#4* "#C* 3&"3*%,?)*?"(S)3* R"(3'$'R"#3%* 7)()* $,(()$3* 3,* #,3* "$$)R3* '3Q* U#C)(* BO5E

R,,(*.,"#*a-".'31* '%* C'%4-'%)C`* "#C* 3&'%* '#T."3)C* 3&)* %3()#43&*,T*5iEQ*J&)*OEH* %"'CK* mJ("C'#4* .,%%)%* "()

()$,4#'%)C* '??)C'"3).1* -#C)(* T"'(* 6".-)*"$$,-#3'#4Q*H%* "* ()%-.3`* ?"],(* .,%%)%* ,#* $()C'3* %)$-('3')%* "()

()$,4#'%)C* )6)#* 'T* 3&)* %)$-('3')%* "()* #,3* 1)3* '#* "$3-".* C)T"-.3Q* !,"#*'?R"'(?)#3%`* '#* $,#3("%3`* "()* ,#.1

3"S)#*,#*)6'C)#$)*,T*9,((,7)(*C).'#a-)#$1*,(*C)T"-.3Qn

c,7)6)(̀ * %,?)* '#6)%3,(%* 3,,S* "*?,()* %$)R3'$".* 6')7* ,T* 3&)* a-".'31* ,T*?-$&* ,T* 3&)* 5iE* .,"#* 9,,S

"#C`* 3&)* OEH* "C?'33)C`* 3&)1* 7)()* %-9%)a-)#3.1*R(,6)C* ('4&3Q* B#* $,#3("%3* 3,* 3&)* R'$3-()* 3&"3* &"C* 9))#

R(,6'C)C*-#C)(*BO5E`*3&)*OEH*#,3)C*3&"3*C-('#4*3&)*T'#"#$'".*$('%'%`*3&)*?"(S)3*%'?R.1*C'C*#,3*9).')6)`*,#

"*T,(7"(C\.,,S'#4*9"%'%`*3&"3*5iE*&"C*)#,-4&*$"R'3".*3,*$,6)(*3&)*R,3)#3'".*.,%%)%Q

<L*,T*MG
Page 108



J&)*OEH*%"'CK*mJ&)*"#3'$'R"3',#*3&"3* ."(4)* .,"#* .,%%*R(,6'%',#%*?'4&3*"('%)`*"#C*)03()?)*-#$)(3"'#31

"9,-3* 3&)* R,3)#3'".* %$".)* ,T* 3&,%)*.,%%)%*7"%`* &,7)6)(̀ * &'4&.1* ().)6"#3* 3,* 3&)* $,.."R%)* '#* $,#T'C)#$)* '#

5iE*'#*"-3-?#*:;;GQ*t5iE*7"%*R"(3'$-."(.1*"TT)$3)C*9)$"-%)*,T*?"(S)3*$,#$)(#%*3&"3* '3%* .,"#*R,(3T,.',

?'4&3* 9)* ,T* ()."3'6).1* R,,(* a-".'31Q*J&'%* R)($)R3',#* ,T* ()."3'6).1* R,,(* .,"#* a-".'31t* 7"%* $,#T'(?)C* R,%3

T"$3,*91*3&)*%$".)*,T*5iEb%*R(,6'%',#%*'#*:;;D*"#C*:;<;Qn

J&)* ."#4-"4)* '#* 3&)* ()R,(3* $,(()%R,#C)C*6)(1*$.,%).1*7'3&* ()$)#3*$('3'$'%?*,T* BO5E`*?,%3*#,3"9.1* '#

3&)* oR,%3\?,(3)?b* ,T* UV* "#C* B('%&*9"#S%* R-9.'%&)C* 91* 3&)* !,$".* H-3&,('31* /)#%',#* O-#C* O,(-?Q*[)

)0R)$3)C*3,*%))*()T,(?*,T*"$$,-#3'#4*%3"#C"(C%*"33("$3*'#$()"%'#4*%&"()&,.C)(*'#3)()%3*#)03*1)"(Q

O'#"..1`* 3&)*()R,(3*7,-.C*".%,*&"6)*9))#*-#$,?T,(3"9.)*()"C'#4*T,(*E&"C,7*+&"#$)..,(*FC*i"..%*"%* '3

7"%* $('3'$".* ,T* 3&)* m.'4&3* 3,-$&n*()4-."3,(1* ()4'?)* "C,R3)C* 91* 3&)* R()6',-%* !"9,-(* 4,6)(#?)#3Q* [&'.%3

!"9,-(*-#C)(7)#3*"*>"?"%$)#)*$,#6)(%',#* 3,* 3,-4&)(*%3"#C"(C%*,#$)* 3&)*T'#"#$'".*$('%'%*&'3`* '3* ()?"'#%

3&)*$"%)*3&"3*3&)*9"#S'#4*T"'.-()%*3,,S*R."$)*,#*'3%*7"3$&`*"#C*-#C)(*"*()4-."3,(1*()4'?)*3&"3*'3*C)T)#C)C

'??)C'"3).1*R(',(*3,*3&)*$('%'%Q*J&)*OEH*7"%*$.)"(.1*#,3*-#"7"()*,T*3&)*R,.'3'$".*C1#"?'$%*,T*3&)*T'#"#$'".

$('%'%*"#C*&"%*&).RT-..1*&"#C)C*"*%3'$S*7'3&*7&'$&*3,*9)"3*3&)*,RR,%'3',#Q

N*-0%&#;(-O#*A*.<#)%#&*,*(4#'(E

i"#S%* 7'..* 9)* ()a-'()C* 3,* C'%$.,%)* ()7"(C* %3(-$3-()%* T,(* 3&)* )'4&3*?,%3* %)#',(* 9).,7\9,"(C* )0)$-3'6)%`

-#C)(*R(,R,%".%*'%%-)C*91*3&)*J()"%-(1Q

J&)*C'%$.,%-()*,T*3&)*)'4&3*&'4&)%3\R"'C*#,#\9,"(C*)0)$-3'6)%b*()?-#)("3',#*7'..*"TT)$3*9"#S%*7'3&*T-#C%*'#

)0$)%%*,T*fP;*9'..',#*,R)("3'#4*'#*3&)*UVQ*J&)*C'%$.,%-()%*7)()*'#3)#C)C*3,*"%%'%3*%&"()&,.C)(%*'#*&,.C'#4

9,"(C%* 3,* "$$,-#3v* '?R(,6)* 3&)* a-".'31* ,T* 9,"(C*,6)(%'4&3* ,T* ()?-#)("3',#* R,.'$1* "#C* '3%* .'#S%* 3,* ('%S

?"#"4)?)#3v* "#C*)#&"#$)* R-9.'$* %$(-3'#1* ,T* 9,"(C* ,6)(%'4&3* ,T* ('%S%* 3,* T'#"#$'".*%3"9'.'31* T(,?

()?-#)("3',#*C)$'%',#%Q*J&)*W,6)(#?)#3*&"%*%"'C*3&"3*3&)%)*"CC'3',#".*C'%$.,%-()%*7'..*9)*R(,6'C)C*,#*"#

-##"?)C*9"%'%* 3,*"6,'C*"#1* '?R"$3*,#*$,?R)3'3'6)#)%%*"#C*R('6"$1Q*c,7)6)(̀ *9"#S%*7'..*&"6)* 3,*R(,6'C)

C)3"'.%* "9,-3* 3,R\.)6).* )?R.,1))* R"1`* %R.'3* -R* '#3,*T'0)C`* 6"('"9.)`* C)T)(()C* 6"('"9.)`* .,#4\3)(?* '#$)#3'6)

%$&)?)*6)%3'#4`*R)#%',#*"$$(-".%`*],'#'#4*9)#)T'3%*"#C*%)6)("#$)*9)#)T'3%Q*O))C9"$S*'%*C-)*91*O)9(-"(1

:;<:*7&)#*3&)*$,#%-.3"3',#*)#C%Q

c,7)6)(̀ * 3&)* R(,R,%".%* %3'..* T)..* %&,(3* ,T* 3&)*[".S)(*5)6')7*()$,??)#C"3',#%* 3&"3* ()?-#)("3',#* T,(

3&,%)*)"(#'#4*,T*?,()*3&"#*f<?*%&,-.C*9)*C'%$.,%)CQ*J&'%*7,-.C*&"6)*$"R3-()C*?,()*'#C'6'C-".%*"#C*3&-%

R(,6'C)C*?,()*C"3"*T,(*%&"()&,.C)(%Q

5--H(4#*4*.)0%-<#-%1#)9*#-%&C

J&())* a-"(3)(%* ,T* OJEFNP;* $,?R"#')%* #,7* ()a-'()* 3&)'(* )#3'()* 9,"(C* 3,* T"$)* ).)$3',#* )6)(1* 1)"(̀

"$$,(C'#4*3,*/B5+*"#".1%'%Q

c"6'#4* $(-#$&)C* 3&)* #-?9)(%* T,(* 3&)* 1)"(* %,* T"(̀ * ,T* 3&)* N:;* $,?R"#')%*'#* 3&)* OJEFNP;*7&)()*7)

&"6)*C"3"`*"3* .)"%3*:NL*dLM^e*&"6)*'#3(,C-$)C*"##-".*).)$3',#%Q*H?,#4%3*3&)*OJEF<;;*".,#)*"3* .)"%3*G:

&"6)*'#3(,C-$)C*"##-".*).)$3',#%Q*[)*9).')6)C*3&"3*$,?R.'"#$)*7,-.C*'#$()"%)*)6)#*T-(3&)(*'#*:;<:Q

J&)*()T,(?*7"%*#,3*7'3&,-3*$,#3(,6)(%1`*"#C*3&)*O'#"#$'".*5)R,(3'#4*+,-#$'.*3,,S*%,?)3&'#4*,T*"*('%S

'#*'#3(,C-$'#4*'3*'#*3&)*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*+,C)*."%3*1)"(Q*E,?)*'#6)%3,(%*&"6)*%"'C*3&"3*3&)*9,"(C(,,?

$,-R*"3*F-("%'"#*g"3-(".*5)%,-($)%*)"(.1* 3&'%*1)"(*7"%*,#.1*R,%%'9.)*C-)*3,*"##-".*).)$3',#%`*".3&,-4&

37,* ,T* 3&)* C'()$3,(%* C)R,%)C* 7,-.C* &"6)*T"$)C* ).)$3',#* 3&'%* 1)"(* '#* "#1* $"%)Q* B#* "CC'3',#`* $"%)%* .'S)

iES1i*'#C'$"3)* 3&)*6".-)* '#*%&"()&,.C)(%*9)'#4*"9.)* 3,*6,3)*,#* 3&)* ()\).)$3',#*,T*"*C'()$3,(* '#* 3&)*%"?)

1)"(*3&"3*"*?"],(*'%%-)*,T*$,#$)(#*"('%)%Q

S>NT#;(.O<#@&**#@4%()#0-.&*(<*

OJEF*W(,-R*"##,-#$)C* '3%* '#3)#3',#%* 3,* '#$()"%)* 3&)*?'#'?-?* T())*T.,"3* ()a-'()?)#3%* T,(* 3&)*OJEF*UV

B#C)0*E)(')%*3,*:P^*%3"(3'#4*<*@"#-"(1*:;<:Q

J&)*R,.'$1*$,??'33))*$,#T'(?)C*3&)*C)$'%',#*"T3)(*()%R,#C)#3%*3,*3&)*?"(S)3*$,#%-.3"3',#*%&,7)C*"

$.)"(*R()T)()#$)*T,(*3&)*?,6)Q*J&)*$,#%-.3"3',#*7"%*-#C)(3"S)#*"T3)(*$,#$)(#%*"?,#4%3*%,?)*'#C)0*-%)(%

<G*,T*MG
Page 109



"9,-3* 3&)* a-".'31* ,T* 3&)* 4,6)(#"#$)* ,T* %,?)* $,#%3'3-)#3%* 7'3&* .'?'3)C*T())* T.,"3%Q* J&)* #)7* OJEF

()a-'()?)#3%* ()."3)* 3,* 3&)* UV* !'%3'#4*H-3&,('31* dUV!He* (-.)%* ,#* R()?'-?* .'%3'#4%Q* J&)* UV!H* "..,7%

)0$)R3',#%*T,(* R()?'-?* .'%3'#4* T,(* $,?R"#')%* 7'3&* .)%%* 3&"#* "* :P^* T())* T.,"3*R(,6'C)C* 3&"3* 3&)1* "RR)"(

%,-#C*'#*3)(?%*,T* .'a-'C'31Q*c,7)6)(̀ *OJEF*&"%*%"'C*3&"3* '3*7'..*#,3*"..,7*T,(*%-$&*)0$)R3',#%*3&-%*T,($'#4

T'(?%* .'S)*F-("%'"#*g"3-(".*5)%,-($)%*+,(R,("3',#`*F%%"(*F#)(41*"#C*O()%#'..,*3,*'#$()"%)*3&)'(*T())*T.,"3

7'3&'#*:M*?,#3&%*'T*3&)1*7'%&*3,*()?"'#*'#*3&)*H..\E&"()Q

/B5+* 7).$,?)%* OJEFb%* ?,6)* 9-3* 7)* 9).')6)* 3&"3* 3&)* 9'44)(* R(,9.)?* '%*3&)* UV!H* (-.)%Q* H#

'#$()"%'#4* $&-#S* ,T* 3&)* OJEF<;;* #,7* &"6)* $,#3(,..'#4*%&"()&,.C)(%`* 7&'$&* '%* .'S).1* 3,* '#$()"%)* 3&)

4,6)(#"#$)*('%S*,T*'#6)%3'#4* '#* 3&)*UVb%*?,%3*&'4&\R(,T'.)* '#C)0Q* B#6,S'#4* m+"6)"3*)?R3,(n*'%*#,3*"*%3(,#4

)#,-4&*"(4-?)#3*3,*C)T)#C*3&'%*)(,%',#*,T*4,6)(#"#$)*%3"#C"(C%Q

<D*,T*MG
Page 110



!"#[%)0-J#5-(4E<0<

J"9.)*<K*J,R*8RR,%)*2,3)%

$%C'(-E >E'* G()* /*<%4H)0%- 3&%'%<(4
SH-2<
[%)*

:''%<*
\

<
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< D
5)\).)$3',#*,T*@"?)%
Y-(C,$&

8RR,%) <LQM:

:
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< <Z
HRR(,6)*3&)
5)?-#)("3',#*5)R,(3

8RR,%) <MQPG

N
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< <N
5)\).)$3',#*,T*H(3&-(
E'%S'#C

8RR,%) <;Q;Z

M
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< M
5)\).)$3',#*,T*>"6'C*OQ
>)2,)

8RR,%) GQ;L

P
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< G
5)\).)$3',#*,T*J&,?"%
Y,$S('C4)

8RR,%) PQPD

Z
HEE8+BHJF>*i5BJBEc
O88>E*/!+

HWY ;D*>)$*<< <:
B%%-)*%&"()%*7'3&*R()\
)?R3',#*('4&3%

O,( MQDN

L
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< :;
Y))3'#4*#,3'T'$"3',#
()."3)C*R(,R,%".

O,( MQ;N

G
HEE8+BHJF>*i5BJBEc
O88>E*/!+

HWY ;D*>)$*<< :
HRR(,6)*3&)
5)?-#)("3',#*5)R,(3

8RR,%) NQ:M

D
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< Z
5)\).)$3',#*,T*g'$&,."%
O)(4-%,#

O,( :QL;

<;
i5BJBEc*EVj
i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/

HWY :D*g,6*<< <;
5)\).)$3',#*,T*@"$a-)%
g"%%)(

H9%3"'# :QP;

g,3)K* !)6).%* ,T* ,RR,%'3',#*R)($)#3"4)* ()R()%)#3* ,RR,%'3',#* 6,3)%*$"%3* "%*"*R)($)#3"4)*,T* "..* 6,3)%* $"%3

)'3&)(*'#*T"6,-(*,(*"4"'#%3*"*()%,.-3',#Q

J"9.)*:K*2,3)%*91*5)%,.-3',#

/*<%4H)0%-#>E'* S%& \ 5;<)(0- \ :''%<* \ P0)92&(1- \ >%)(4

H..*F?R.,1))*E$&)?)% ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

H##-".*5)R,(3% : P; ; ; : P; ; ; M

H(3'$.)%*,T*H%%,$'"3',# ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

H-C'3,(% ; ; : <;; ; ; ; ; :

+,(R,("3)*H$3',#% ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

+,(R,("3)*>,#"3',#% < <;; ; ; ; ; ; ; <

>)93*A*!,"#% ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

>'()$3,(% <N ZG : <; M :< ; ; <D

>'6'C)#C : <;; ; ; ; ; ; ; :

F0)$-3'6)*/"1*E$&)?)% ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

Y'%$).."#),-% : <;; ; ; ; ; ; ; :

gF>*O))% ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

g,#*2,3'#4 ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

E"1*8#*/"1 ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

E&"()*+"R'3".*5)%3(-$3-('#4 ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

E&"()*B%%-)l5)\R-($&"%) Z <;; ; ; ; ; ; ; Z

E&"()&,.C)(*5)%,.-3',# ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

U#C)T'#)C ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ; ;

:;*,T*MG
Page 111



!"#[%)0-J#$9(&)<

J&)%)*4("R&%* '#$.-C)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"9.)*91*/B5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*R,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)C*3,*/B5+*R(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)Q

>%)(4#/*<%4H)0%-<

O,( :Z

8RR,%) Z

H9%3"'# M

['3&C("7# ;

J,3". NZ

6**)0-J< 5+6 T+6 >%)(4

J,3".*Y))3'#4% : ; :

<*d,(*?,()e*,RR,%)*,(*"9%3"'#*6,3) : ; :

!"#[%)0-J#/*.%&2

!"#5+6#/*.%&2

!"#T+6#/*.%&2

J&)()*7&)()*#,*FWY%*C-('#4*3&)*."%3*R)(',C*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*R,(3T,.',Q

:<*,T*MG
Page 112



!"#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

!'%3*,T*?))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*R)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C_%*R,(3T,.',Q

[%)*2#6**)0-J<

J"9.)*NK*Y))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*a-"(3)(

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'* G()*#[%)*2

< i5BJBEc*EVj*i58H>+HEJBgW*W5/ :D*g,6*<< HWY :;<<\<<\<M

: HEE8+BHJF>*i5BJBEc*O88>E*/!+ ;D*>)$*<< HWY :;<<\<<\:D

!"#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

!'%3* ,T* ?))3'#4%* %$&)C-.)C* 3,* 9)* &).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* R)(',C* 91*UV*$,?R"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* T-#C_%

R,(3T,.',Q

J"9.)*MK*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'*

< [c*EYBJc*/!+ :P*@"#*<: HWY

: BJF*W58U/*/!+ :Z*@"#*<: HWY

N BY/F5BH!*J8iH++8*W58U/*/!+ ;<*O)9*<: HWY

M +8Y/HEE*W58U/*/!+ ;:*O)9*<: HWY

P W5HBgWF5*/!+ ;G*O)9*<: HWY

Z /H5HW8g*W58U/*8O*+8E*/!+ ;D*O)9*<: HWY

L >8YBg8*/5BgJBgW*E+BFg+FE*/!+ <P*Y"(*<: HWY

G iFHI!Fj*/!+ :N*Y"(*<: HWY

::*,T*MG
Page 113



5R6#!"#6(&O*)#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).C*91*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

5R6#!"#6(&O*)#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

J&)()*"()*#,*-R$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

:N*,T*MG
Page 114



S4*2J40-J#!"#6(&O*)#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).C*91*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

S4*2J40-J#!"#6(&O*)#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

J&)()*"()*#,*-R$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

:M*,T*MG
Page 115



TH&%'*(-#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

>%;0-#>(A#)%#;*.%C*#&*(40)E_

J&)* J,9'#* J"0* )C4)C* $.,%)(* 3,* ()".'31* "%* 3&)* F-(,R)"#* +,??'%%',#* dF+e*R()%)#3)C* "* R(,R,%".* T,(* 3&)

T'#"#$'".*3("#%"$3',#*3"0*3,*Y)?9)(*E3"3)%Q

J&)*C)$'%',#*3,*4,*T,(7"(C*7'3&*3&)*%,\$"..)C*m5,9'#*c,,Cn*3"0*7"%*9"%)C*,#*3&)*#))C*3,*)#%-()*"*T"'(

$,#3('9-3',#*T(,?*3&)*T'#"#$'".*%)$3,(*"#C*"#*FU*.)6).*T("?)7,(S*3,*%3()#43&)#*3&)*FU*%'#4.)*?"(S)3Q*J&)

#)7*."7*7,-.C*R."$)*"*3"0*,#*"..*3("#%"$3',#%*,#*T'#"#$'".*'#%3(-?)#3%*9)37))#*T'#"#$'".*'#%3'3-3',#%*7&)#

"3* .)"%3* ,#)* R"(31* 3,* 3&)*3("#%"$3',#* '%* .,$"3)C* '#* 3&)* FU`* #,3)C* 3&)* F+* '#* "* R()%%* ().)"%)Q*>)('6"3'6)

$,#3("$3%*7,-.C*9)*$&"(4)C*;Q;<^*"#C*%&"()%*"#C*9,#C%*"3*;Q<^`* ("'%'#4*"RR(,0'?"3).1*w*PL*9'..',#Q* B3

7'..*$,?)*'#3,*)TT)$3*<%3*@"#-"(1*:;<M*%&,-.C*'3*R"%%Q

J&)*3"0*&"%*()$)'6)C*#,*%-RR,(3*T(,?*3&)*+'31*"#C*9"#S%*&"6)*".()"C1*7"(#)C*,T*"*R,%%'9.)*)0'.)Q* B#

"*.)33)(*3,*3&)*O'#"#$'".*J'?)%`*T,(?)(*$&"'(?"#*,T*3&)*O'#"#$'".*E)(6'$)%*H-3&,('31*c,7"(C*>"6')%*7"(#)C

,T*mT-(3&)(*C"?"4)* 3,* 3("#%"3."#3'$* ()."3',#%n*%'#$)*UE*J()"%-(1*E)$()3"(1*J'?*W)'3&#)(*&"%*%"'C* 3&)*UE

7'..* ()])$3* 3&)* 3"0Q*c,7)6)(̀ *7'3&*i'..*W"3)%*3&(,7'#4*&'%*7)'4&3*9)&'#C*3&)*?)"%-()*UE*,RR,%'3',#*$,-.C

%,,#*$&"#4)Q

TH&%<0@#'*-<0%-#@H-2#<H&,*E

J&)* T'(%3* F-(,R)"#\7'C)* %-(6)1* ,T* $,(R,("3)* R)#%',#* T-#C%* T,-#C* 3&"3*PZ^* #,7* &"6)* "* ()%R,#%'9.)

'#6)%3?)#3*R,.'$1`*()6)".)C*3&)*R"#\F-(,R)"#*#)37,(S*3&'#S\3"#S*F-(,R)"#*E-%3"'#"9.)*B#6)%3?)#3*O,(-?

dF-(,%'TeQ

8T* 3&)* <ZD* R)#%',#* T-#C* ()%R,#C)#3%`* Z;^* 9).')6)* )#6'(,#?)#3".`*%,$'".* "#C* 4,6)(#"#$)* T"$3,(%

"TT)$3* 3&)* T-#Cb%* .,#4\3)(?* R)(T,(?"#$)Q*ZZ^* ,T* R)#%',#* T-#C%* T(,?* 3&)* +,(R,("3)* /)#%',#* O-#C%* "#C

E-%3"'#"9.)*B#6)%3?)#3* %-(6)1* %"'C* "* %-%3"'#"9.)* "#C* ()%R,#%'9.)* '#6)%3?)#3* dE5Be*R,.'$1* '%*"* T'C-$'"(1

C-31Q* B#* 3&'%* $,#3)03`* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* F-(,%'T̀ * "*#-?9)(* ,T* R)#%',#* T-#C%`* '#* 3&)'(* ,7#* )%3'?"3',#`* "()* #,3

?))3'#4*3&)'(*T'C-$'"(1*C-31Q

/"(3'$'R"#3%* ("#S)C* 4,6)(#"#$)* "%* 3&)* ?,%3* '?R,(3"#3* FEW* T"$3,(*T,..,7)C* 91* %,$'".* "#C

)#6'(,#?)#3".Q*g,*$.)"(* 3()#C%*)?)(4)C*"%* 3,*7&1*T-#C%* T"'.)C* 3,*&"6)*"#*E5B*R,.'$1Q*E5B*R,.'$')%*7)()

?,%3*$,??,#.1*"RR.')C*3,*)a-'31*"#C*9,#C%*7'3&*()".*)%3"3)lR(,R)(31*'#*3&'(C*R."$)Q

J-(#'#4* 3,*E5B* '?R.)?)#3"3',#*?)3&,C%`* 3&)*()R,(3*%&,7)C*?,%3*R)#%',#*T-#C%*-%)C*"*$,?9'#"3',#

,T* 6,3'#4`* #)4"3'6)* %$())#'#4* "#C* '#3)4("3',#Q*H.3&,-4&* ?)3&,C%* 6"(1* 91* $,-#3(1`* 3&)* -%)* ,T* #)4"3'6)

%$())#'#4*R(,6)C*3&)*?,%3*$,??,#*?)3&,CQ*J&)*?"],('31*,T*R)#%',#*T-#C%*C).)4"3)*E5B*R,.'$')%* 3,* T-#C

?"#"4)(%*dZ:^e*"#C*'#\&,-%)*?"#"4)?)#3*dMD^eQ*H.3&,-4&*%,?)*F-(,R)"#*.)4'%."3-()*()a-'()%*R)#%',#

T-#C%*3,*C'%$.,%)*3&)'(*E5B*R,.'$1*"#C*"$3'6'3')%`*?,%3*"()*#,3*)03)(#"..1*()6)".)CQ

K(1<%-#;(.O<#T$#%-#(H20)#&*@%&C

O,(?)(* +&"#$)..,(* ,T* 3&)* F0$&)a-)(* "#C* .)"C'#4* F-(,%$)R3'$* !,(C*!"7%,#* $,??)#C)C* F-(,R)"#

$,??'%%',#)(*Y'$&).*i"(#')(b%*R,%'3',#*,#*"-C'3'#4*'#*3&)*.)"S)C*"-C'3*()T,(?*R"R)(Q

B#* 6)(1* %'?'."(* ."#4-"4)* 3,* !"7%,#`* i"(#')(* R(,R,%)C* "* #-?9)(* ,T*'#'3'"3'6)%* 3,* ()T,(?* 3&)* "-C'3

'#C-%3(1*"$(,%%*3&)*F-(,R)"#*U#',#*T(,?*3,R*3,*9,33,?*%-$&*"%*?"#C"3,(1*"-C'3*(,3"3',#Q*c,7)6)(̀ *'3*7"%

&'%*?,()*("C'$".*%-44)%3',#*$"..'#4*T,(*"-C'3*T'(?%*3,*&".3*#,#\"-C'3*%)(6'$)%\*%,?)3&'#4*?,%3.1*9"##)C* '#

3&)* UE* -#C)(* 3&)* E"(9"#)%\80.)1* T'#"#$'".*()T,(?* 9-3* #,3* 1)3* 7'C)%R()"C* '#* 3&)* FU* \3&"3* 4"'#)C*?,%3

"33)#3',#*"#C*"*7"(?*7).$,?)*T(,?*!"7%,#Q*

E&,-.C*&'%*R(,R,%".*R"%%`*"-C'3*T'(?%*7,-.C*9)*T,($)C*3,*()C)%'4#*3&)'(*9-%'#)%%*?,C).%Q

H#,3&)(*%&"()C*$,#$)(#*3&)*$,??'%%',#)(b%*C,$-?)#3*()6)".)C*7"%*7&1*"-C'3,(%*4"6)*"*$.)"#*9'..*,T

&)".3&*3,*3&)*9"#S%*]-%3*9)T,()*4,6)(#?)#3%*9"'.)C*3&)?`*()R,(3)C*H$$,-#3"#$1*H4)Q

:P*,T*MG
Page 116



TH&%'*(-#$%CC0<<0%-#&*`0J<#$N/

J&)* F-(,R)"#* +,??'%%',#* dF+e* &"%* ()C)T'#)C* '3%* C)T'#'3',#* ,T*$,(R,("3)* %,$'".* ()%R,#%'9'.'31* d+E5e* 3,

'#$.-C)*"*4()"3)(*)?R&"%'%*,#*m%&"()C*6".-)Qn

J&'%*7"%*3&)*T'(%3*3'?)*3&)*+,??'%%',#*&"C*-RC"3)C*'3%*C)T'#'3',#*,T*+E5*'#*3)#*1)"(%`*?"S'#4*'3*?,()

'#* .'#)* 7'3&* '#3)(#"3',#"..1* ()$,4#'%)C*T("?)7,(S%* .'S)* 3&)* 8(4"#'%"3',#* T,(* F$,#,?'$* +,\,R)("3',#* "#C

>)6).,R?)#3*"#C*3&)*BE8*:Z;;;*W-'C"#$)*E3"#C"(C*,#*E,$'".*5)%R,#%'9'.'31Q

J&)* "'?* ,T* 3&)* +,??'%%',#* 7"%* 3,* %3()#43&)#* F-(,R)"#* U#',#* 4.,9".*.)"C)(%&'R* ,#* +E5* 91

)#$,-("4'#4* $,?R"#')%* '#* 3&)* FU* 3,* $,#%'C)(*)03)(#".'3')%* .'S)* 9(,"C)(* %,$')31* "#C* $.'?"3)* $&"#4)

?"33)(%* '#3,* 3&)'(*$,()* 9-%'#)%%* %3("3)4')%* "%* 7)..* "%* 3&)'(* "##-".* ()R,(3%Q* J&)*+,??'%%',#* C))?)C

C'%$.,%-()*,T* %-$&*#,#\T'#"#$'".* '#T,(?"3',#*6'3".* 3,*$,?R"#1* .,#4)6'31*"#C* ()C-$)C* ('%S* T,(*%&"()&,.C)(%

".,#4* 7'3&* ,3&)(*%3"S)&,.C)(%Q* 8T* 3&)* )'4&3* +E5* "()"%* $,6)()C`* ,#)* R(,R,%".* 3&)*+,??'%%',#* 7"%

$,#%'C)('#4*7"%*"*()a-'()?)#3*,#*"..* '#6)%3?)#3* T-#C%*"#C*T'#"#$'".* '#%3'3-3',#%* 3,* '#T,(?*"..* 3&)'(*$.')#3%

"9,-3*"#1*)3&'$".*,(*()%R,#%'9.)* '#6)%3?)#3*$('3)('"Q*J&)*F+*9).')6)%* 3&'%*"RR(,"$&*$,-.C*T,%3)(* ()#)7)C

R-9.'$* 3(-%3* '#*)#3)(R('%)%Q*J&)%)*?,C'T'$"3',#%*"()*R"(3*,T*F-(,R)b%*:;:;*%3("3)41* T,(*%?"(3`*%-%3"'#"9.)

C)6).,R?)#3*"#C*4(,73&Q

+-(()#3.1`* ,#.1* <P* ,T* :L* FU* Y)?9)(* E3"3)%* &"6)* #"3',#".* R,.'$')%* 3&"3*R(,?,3)* +E5Q* J&)

+,??'%%',#* 7'..* $,#3'#-)* 3,* 7,(S* 7'3&* Y)?9)(* E3"3)%`*)#3)(R('%)%* "#C* ,3&)(* %3"S)&,.C)(%* 3,* ?,#'3,(

R(,4()%%*"&)"C*,T*"*()6')7*?))3'#4*%$&)C-.)C*T,(*?'C*:;<MQ

/R#4(.O<#2*@0-0)0%-#<(E<#B%,*)90.

J&,-4&*F-(,R)"#* "%%)3* ,7#)(%* &"6)* 9)4-#* 3,* '#$,(R,("3)* )#6'(,#?)#3".`*%,$'".* "#C* 4,6)(#"#$)* dFEWe

('%S%*'#3,*3&)'(*"%%)3*?"#"4)?)#3*$('3)('"`*T)7*"4())C*,#*3&)*C)T'#'3',#*,T*()%R,#%'9.)*'#6)%3?)#3Q

H$$,(C'#4* 3,* g,6)3&'$b%* %)$,#C* "##-".* ()6')7* ,T* ,6)(* :P;* F-(,R)"#*"%%)3* ,7#)(%`* F-(,R)"#

'#6)%3,(%`* '#* 4)#)(".`* 3)#C* 3,* 6')7* ()%R,#%'9.)*'#6)%3?)#3* "%* "* m3('R31$&n* 3&"3* '#$.-C)%* '%%-)(* %).)$3',#

9"%)C* ,#* FEW*$('3)('"`* "* T,$-%* ,#* 3&)'(* %-%3"'#"9.)* C)6).,R?)#3* R("$3'$)%* "#C* )3&'$".*)0$.-%',#%Q* J&)

%3-C1* T,-#C* 3&"3* )3&'$".* )0$.-%',#%* 6"(')C*%'4#'T'$"#3.1* "$(,%%*F-(,R)*7'3&*,6)(*LP^*,T*W)(?"#`*>-3$&`

>"#'%&* "#C*E7)C'%&* '#6)%3,(%* ?"S'#4* ()T)()#$)* 3,* 3&'%* R("$3'$)* 7&'.)* .)%%* 3&"#* M;^*,T* O()#$&* ,(* UV

()%R,#C)#3%*C'CQ

MN^*,T* ()%R,#C)#3%* ("#S)C* 3&)*)0$.-%',#*,T* $,?R"#')%* ,(* %)$3,(%*9)$"-%)*,T* 3&)*FEW* ('%S%* 3&)1

()R()%)#3* %)$,#C`* R"(3'$-."(.1* '#*g,(C'$*$,-#3(')%* .'S)*>)#?"(S* dLN^e*"#C*O'#."#C* dLP^e*9-3* .)%%*%,* '#

O("#$)*d:G^eQ*F6'C)#$)*'#*3&)*%3-C1*".%,*T,-#C*3&"3*9)37))#*:;<;*"#C*:;<<`*$,#3('9-3',#%*3,*%-%3"'#"9.)

C)6).,R?)#3*"#C*.,#4\3)(?*('%S*?"#"4)?)#3*7)()*37,*,T*3&)*?"],(*?,3'6"3,(%*3,*'#$,(R,("3)*FEW*$('3)('"

=* "* $.)"(*%'4#* 3&"3* '#6)%3,(%* ()$,4#'%)* 3&)* '?R,(3"#$)* ,T* FEW* "#".1%'%* 3,*T'#"#$'".* "#".1%'%`* %"'C

g,6)3&'$Q* B#* T"$3`* ,6)(* &".T* ,T* ()%R,#C)#3%*"4())C* 3&"3* "..* '%%-)(%* %&,-.C*9)* %-9])$3* 3,*FEW*"#".1%'%* 3,

4"'#* "*9)33)(* -#C)(%3"#C'#4* ,T* ('%S%* "#C* ,RR,(3-#'3')%`* "CC)C* g,6)3&'$Q*H$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)* %-(6)1`* T)7

'#6)%3,(%* 7)()* '#T.-)#$)C* 91* ?"],(* '%%-)%*.'S)* i/b%* W-.T* ,T* Y)0'$,* C'%"%3)(* ,(* 3&)* )0R.,%',#* ,T* 3&)

#-$.)"(*R,7)(*R."#3*'#*O-S-%&'?"Q

+*&C(-#&*JH4()%&#.&0)0.0<*<#RS/N

J&)* B#3)(#"3',#".* O'#"#$'".* 5)R,(3'#4* E3"#C"(C%* dBO5Ee* '%* 3,,*m$,?R.)0n* "#C* ."(4).1* m%-9])$3'6)n* %"'C

>)-3%$&)*/(xT%3)..)*Ox(*5)#$&#-#4%.)4-#4*d>/5e`*3&)*W)(?"#*T'#"#$'".*()R,(3'#4*)#T,($)?)#3*R"#).Q

B#*"*.)33)(*3,*3&)*B#3)(#"3',#".*H$$,-#3'#4*E3"#C"(C%*i,"(C`*3&)*W)(?"#*"$$,-#3'#4*()4-."3,(*$."'?)C

3&)*$,?R.)0'3')%*,T*3&)*BO5E*.)C*3,*"*#-?9)(*,T* '#$,(()$3*T'#"#$'".*%3"3)?)#3%*7'3&*)((,(*("3)%*"%*&'4&*"%

:Z^`* ()R,(3)C* i.,,?9)(4Q* J&)* %3"#C"(C`* 7&'$&* '%* ?"#C"3,(1* '#* 3&)*F-(,R)"#* U#',#`* -%)%* "* m6".-)%n

9"%)C*%3("3)41*("3&)(*3&"#*&"(C*#-?9)(%`*#,3)C*>/5Q

N1*2*-#J*)<#)%HJ9#%-#;%-H<*<

:Z*,T*MG
Page 117



H*%)$,#C*(,-#C*,T* '#3)(6)#3',#%*91*3&)*E7)C'%&*O'#"#$'".*E-R)(6'%,(1*H-3&,('31`*O'#"#%'#%R)S3',#)#*dOBe`

T,-#C* 3&"3* 3&)* #-?9)(* ,T* T'#"#$'".*$,?R"#')%* C)?,#%3("3'#4* C)T'$')#$')%* '#* 3&)'(* 9,#-%* %3(-$3-()%* &"C

'#$()"%)CQ

i,3&*g,(C)"*i"#S*Hi*"#C*g,(C)"*B#6)%3?)#3*Y"#"4)?)#3*Hi*7)()*$'3)C*91*3&)*OB*T,(*#,3*C)T)(('#4

R"(3%* ,T* 3&)'(* 6"('"9.)* ()?-#)("3',#* 3,*('%S\3"S)(%* "%* ()a-'()C* -#C)(* ()4-."3',#Q*+,#%)a-)#3.1`* )"$&*7"%

'%%-)C*"*()?"(S*"#C*?-%3*R"1*"C?'#'%3("3'6)*T'#)%*,T*EFV*N*?'..',#Q*J&)*OB*9)4"#*'#6)%3'4"3'#4*3&)*9,#-%

%3(-$3-()%*,T* T'#"#$'".* '#%3'3-3',#%*)"(.')(*3&'%*1)"(* T,..,7'#4*"#*"%%'4#?)#3* T(,?*3&)*E7)C'%&*4,6)(#?)#3

3,*()R,(3*,#*3&)*'?R.)?)#3"3',#*,T*F-(,R)"#*U#',#*()$,??)#C"3',#%*"?,#4*3&)*T'#"#$'".*%)(6'$)%*%)$3,(Q

J&)* %-(6)1* T,-#C* 3&"3* ,T* 3&)* M<* $,?R"#')%*()6')7)C`* .)%%* 3&"#* &".T* &"C* %-TT'$')#3.1* "C"R3)C* 3,* 3&)

()?-#)("3',#*()4-."3',#%Q

S&(-.*#;H&<)<#<%('#;H;;4*

O,-(*?"],(*'#3)(#"3',#".*$,#%-?)(*9("#C%*7)()*)0R,%)C*T,(*R('$)*T'0'#4*."-#C(1*%,"R*'#*O("#$)*T,(*#)"(.1

"*C)$"C)`*O()#$&*7"3$&C,4*H-3,('3y*C)*."*+,#$-(()#$)*()6)".)CQ

J&)* $"(3).`* 7&'$&* '#$.-C)C* .)"C'#4* &,-%)&,.C* 9("#C%*/(,$3,(* A*W"?9.)`* c)#S).`* +,.4"3)\/".?,.'6)

"#C*U#'.)6)(̀ *7)()*T,-#C*3,*&"6)*%)3*3&)*R('$)%*3,*m%3'T.)*$,?R)3'3',#`n*C)%R'3)*".()"C1*$,#3(,..'#4*,6)(*D;^

?"(S)3*%&"()Q

J&)* ?)?9)(%`* -%'#4* $,C)* #"?)%`* ?)3* '#* %)$()3* 3".S%* "(,-#C* /"('%* 7&)()*3&)1* 7,-.C* C)3)(?'#)

R('$)%*"#C*R(,?,3',#*R,.'$')%`*()R,(3)C*3&)*H-3,('3y*C)*."*+,#$-(()#$)Q*H$$,(C'#4*3,*3&)*O'#"#$'".*J'?)%`

3&)*'#6)%3'4"3',#* 9)4"#* "T3)(* "#* )?R.,1))* "3* U#'.)6)(* C'%$.,%)C* "#*"#3'\$,?R)3'3'6)* "4())?)#3* 3,* 3&)

$,?R"#1b%* .)4".* C)R"(3?)#3`* 3&-%*R(,?R3'#4* U#'.)6)(* 3,* %-9?'3* "* .)#')#$1* "RR.'$"3',#Q* J&)* ?,6)* 4"6)

U#'.)6)(*'??-#'31*T(,?*3&)*wNZ<QN*?'..',#*T'#)Q

:L*,T*MG
Page 118



TH&%'*(-#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).C*91*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

TH&%'*(-#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

!'%3* ,T* ?))3'#4%* %$&)C-.)C* 3,* 9)* &).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* R)(',C* 91*F-(,R)"#*$,?R"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)

T-#C_%*R,(3T,.',Q

J"9.)*PK*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'*

< g82H5JBE*HW :N*O)9*<: HWY

: 58+cF*c8!>BgW*HW ;Z*Y"(*<: HWY

:G*,T*MG
Page 119



!N#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

3*&@%&C(-.*#(-2#aN(E#%-#3(EZ

H* C'%$,##)$3* 9)37))#* R"1* "#C* R)(T,(?"#$)* 7"%* 3&)* .)"C'#4* ()"%,#* 7&1*'#6)%3,(%* 6,3)C* "4"'#%3

)0)$-3'6)*$,?R)#%"3',#`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*"*%3-C1*91*3&)*+,-#$'.*,T*B#%3'3-3',#".*B#6)%3,(%*d+BBeQ

+,??'%%',#)C* 91* +BB̀ * O"(')#3* HC6'%,(%* "#".1%)C* 7&"3* ?,3'6"3)C* '#6)%3,(%*3,* 6,3)* "4"'#%3* %"1\,#\R"1

dE8/e*"3*$,?R"#')%*7&)()*3&)*R(,R,%".*T"'.)C*3,*)"(#*?"],('31*%-RR,(3*"3*:;<<*"##-".*?))3'#4%*'#*.'4&3*,T

3&)*'#"-4-(".*1)"(*T,(*3&)*>,CC\O("#S*["..*E3())3*5)T,(?*"#C*+,#%-?)(*/(,3)$3',#*H$3Q*

/,,(*R"1*R("$3'$)%*dPL^e*("#S)C*%)$,#C*T,..,7)C*91*R,,(*C'%$.,%-()*dNP^e*"#C*'#"RR(,R('"3).1*&'4&*.)6).

,T*$,?R)#%"3',#*T,(*3&)*$,?R"#1b%*%'z)`*'#C-%3(1*"#C*R)(T,(?"#$)*d<Z^e*"?,#4*3&)*NL*$,?R"#')%*7&)()

E8/* T"'.)CQ*O"(')#3* %-44)%3)C* '#6)%3,(%* %&,-.C* #,3* -%)* 3,3".* "9%,.-3)* %&"()&,.C)(*()3-(#* "%* 3&)* ,#.1

$('3)('"*3,*C)3)(?'#)*7&'$&*$,?R"#1*R"1*R."#%*?)('3*3&)*?,%3*%$(-3'#1*"#C*3&"3*"%%)%%'#4*R)(T,(?"#$)\

"C]-%3)C* R"1`*R"(3'$-."(.1* R)(T,(?"#$)\"C]-%3)C* 6".-)* ,T* )a-'31`* '%*?,()* "RR(,R('"3)*3&"#* 3&)* 4("#3* C"3)

6".-)*,T*)a-'31*'#$)#3'6)%Q*

+,?R"#')%* 3&"3* T"'.)C* 3,*7'#*?"],('31* %-RR,(3* T,(*E8/*7)()*"C6'%)C* 3,*)#4"4)*7'3&*S)1* '#6)%3,(%*"9,-3

)0)$-3'6)* ()?-#)("3',#`* &,7* '3* ".'4#%* 3,*$,?R"#1* R)(T,(?"#$)* "#C* 3&)* m?"4#'3-C)n* ,T* ()?-#)("3',#

"?)#C?)#3%*'#*()%R,#%)*3,*R)(T,(?"#$)Q

5SN$6T#;(.O<#(H20)%&#&%)()0%-

J&)* H?)('$"#* O)C)("3',#* ,T* E3"3)`* +,-#31* "#C* Y-#'$'R".* F?R.,1))%*dHOE+YFe* 9"$S)C* ?"#C"3,(1

"-C'3,(*(,3"3',#*'#*"*.)33)(*'#*3,*3&)*/-9.'$*+,?R"#1*H$$,-#3'#4*86)(%'4&3*i,"(C*d/+H8ieQ*

B#* 3&)* .)33)(* ()%R,#C'#4* 3,* 3&)*/+H8ib%*+,#$)R3*5).)"%)* ,#*E3"#C"(C%*5)."3)C* 3,*5)R,(3%* ,#*H-C'3)C

O'#"#$'".* E3"3)?)#3%* HOE+YF* R()%'C)#3*W)(".C* [Q* Y$F#3))* %3()%%)C* 3&"3* %,?)* ,T* 3&)* i,"(Cb%

,9])$3'6)%* $,-.C* #,3*9)* T-..1* ()".'z)C* '#* 3&)* "9%)#$)* ,T* ?"#C"3,(1* "-C'3,(* (,3"3',#* C-)* 3,*.,#4* "-C'3,(\

$.')#3*()."3',#%&'R%*3&"3*"()*.'S).1*3,*'?R"'(*"-C'3,(*'#C)R)#C)#$)Q*

HOE+YF* ".%,* %-44)%3)C* T,-(* "()"%* 3,* '?R(,6)* 3&)* "-C'3'#4* ()R,(3b%*-%)T-.#)%%* 3,* '#6)%3,(%K* )%3'?"3)%

"#C* ]-C4)?)#3%v* T'#"#$'".* %3"3)?)#3*"#C* "-C'3* ('%Sv* -#-%-".* 3("#%"$3',#%`* ()%3"3)?)#3%* "#C* ,3&)(

%'4#'T'$"#3*$&"#4)%v*a-".'31*,T*"$$,-#3'#4*R,.'$')%*"#C*R("$3'$)%Q*

8$$-R1*["..*E3())3*4,)%*4.,9".

[&"3* 9)4"#*"%*"* .,,%).1* ,(4"#'%)C*4("%%(,,3%*?,6)?)#3* '#*g)7*j,(Sb%*T'#"#$'".* C'%3('$3`*8$$-R1*["..

E3())3*&"C*4(,7#*"#C*%R()"C*3,*,3&)(*H?)('$"#*$'3')%`*"#C*%'?'."(*R(,3)%3%*7)()*R."##)C*,6)(%)"%Q*

J&)* .)"C)(.)%%* ()%'%3"#$)*?,6)?)#3* %"'C* 3&)1* ()R()%)#3* 3&)*DD^*7&,*7'..*#,* .,#4)(* 3,.)("3)* 3&)* %,$'".

"#C* )$,#,?'$* '#)a-".'31`* $,(R,("3)* 4())C*"#C* 3&)* '#T.-)#$)* ,T* $,(R,("3)* ?,#)1* "#C* .,991'%3%* ,#

4,6)(#?)#3*,T*3&)*<^Q*[&'.)*3&)*#-?9)(*,T*?"],(*."9,-(*-#',#%*"#C*$,#4()%%',#".*R(,4()%%'6)%* 3&(,7'#4

3&)'(*7)'4&3*9)&'#C*3&)*#"%$)#3*?,6)?)#3*%3)"C'.1*'#$()"%)C`*%,?)*%1?R"3&1*".%,*$"?)*T(,?*3&)*?,%3

-#.'S).1*,T*R."$)%Q*

B#* "* +\ER"#* '#3)(6')7`* $&"'(?"#* ,T* 3&)* O)C)(".* 5)%)(6)* i)#* i)(#"#S)*%"'C`* mJ&)1* 9."?)`* 7'3&* %,?)

]-%3'T'$"3',#`*3&)*R(,9.)?%*'#*3&)*T'#"#$'".*%)$3,(*T,(*4)33'#4*-%*'#3,*3&'%*?)%%`*"#C*3&)1b()*C'%%"3'%T')C*7'3&

3&)*R,.'$1*()%R,#%)*&)()*'#*["%&'#43,#Q*H#C*"3*%,?)*.)6).`*B*$"#b3*9."?)*3&)?Qn

E'?'."(*R(,3)%3%*7)()*R."##)C*7,(.C7'C)Q

N)(@@#%1-*2#.9(0-#10-<#$N/#'&0b*

O.,('C"\9"%)C*%-R)(?"(S)3*/-9.'0*E-R)(*Y"(S)3%*7,#* 3&)* 3,R*%R,3* '#*3&)*:;<<*$,(R,("3)* ()R-3"3',#*"#C

%,$'".*()%R,#%'9'.'31*("#S'#4%Q
:D*,T*MG

Page 120



%,$'".*()%R,#%'9'.'31*("#S'#4%Q

J&)* )?R.,1))\,7#)C* $&"'#* 9)"3* ,-3* &)"61*7)'4&3* $,#3)#C)(%* .'S)*W,,4.)*"#C*H?"z,#Q* J&)* $,#%-?)(

%-(6)1*7"%* $,#C-$3)C* 91* 3&)*i,%3,#*+,..)4)b%*+)#3)(* T,(*+,(R,("3)*+'3'z)#%&'R* '#* $,#]-#$3',#*7'3&* 3&)

5)R-3"3',#*B#%3'3-3)Q*>"3"*7"%*$,..)$3)C*T(,?*UE*$,#%-?)(%*"#C*"#".1%)C*3,*$"R3-()*R-9.'$*R)($)R3',#*,T

$,?R"#')%* '#* 3&())*S)1*"()"%K*$'3'z)#%&'R`*4,6)(#"#$)*"#C*7,(SR."$)Q*8T* 3&)*:GP*$,?R"#')%*"#".1%)C`

P;* ?"C)* 3&)*:;<<* +E5* B#C)0Q* J&)* ()%-.3%* %-44)%3)C* "#* ,6)("..* C(,R* '#* ("3'#4%* ,T*$,?R"#')%b* %,$'".

()%R,#%'9'.'31*7&'.)`*"3*3&)*%"?)*3'?)`*$,#%-?)(*C)?"#C*&"C*'#$()"%)CQ

P(44#N)&**)#1(-)#)9*0&#;%-H<*<

H*R)(R)3-".*%&"S1*4.,9".*)$,#,?1*"#C*R()C'$3',#%* 3&"3*?,()* T'#"#$'".*C,,?*7"%*%3'..* 3,*$,?)*&"C*C,#)

6)(1*.'33.)*3,*%a-"%&*["..*E3())3b%*,-3.,,S*,#*9,#-%)%Q*

Y,()* 3&"#*Z;^*,T*["..*E3())3*)?R.,1))%*)0R)$3)C* 3&)'(*9,#-%* 3,* ('%)*,(*()?"'#* 3&)*%"?)*"%* ."%3*1)"(

()6)".)C*"*%-(6)1*91*)O'#"#$'".+"())(%Q*[&'.)*%3'..*"*?"],('31`*3&)*#-?9)(*&"C*C(,RR)C*$,?R"()C*3,*:;<;

7&)#*L<^*,T*%-(6)1*R"(3'$'R"#3%*3&,-4&3*3&)'(*9,#-%*7,-.C*%3"1*3&)*%"?)*,(*'#$()"%)*T(,?*:;;D*.)6).%Q*

J&)*%-(6)1*"33('9-3)C*3&)*C)$.'#)* '#*9,#-%*)0R)$3"3',#%`* '#*R"(3`* 3,*)?R.,1))%*"3* ."(4)*9"#S%*dNG^e*7&,

9).')6)C* 3&"3* 3&)'(* 9,#-%)%*7,-.C*C)$()"%)Q*86)(* &".T* ,T* ()%R,#C)#3%* dP:^e* "33('9-3)* ()$)#3* ."1,TT%* "#C

()C-$)C*9,#-%)%*3,*3&)*>,CC\O("#S*H$3Q

!N#'(E#.%-<H4)(-)<#4*(JH*#)(;4*

!)4'%."3'6)*$&"#4)%*-#C)(*>,CC\O("#S* 3("#%T,(?)C*R"1*R,.'$')%*91*"..,7'#4*%&"()&,.C)(%* 3,*6,3)*,#*R"1

R"$S"4)%Q*J&'%*&"C*S)R3*()?-#)("3',#*'#*3&)*%R,3.'4&3Q*

B#*3&'%*$,#3)03`*Fa-'."(̀ *"*R(,6'C)(*,T*)0)$-3'6)*$,?R)#%"3',#*C"3"`*R-9.'%&)C*'3%*:;<<*+,#%-.3"#3*!)"4-)

J"9.)*5)R,(3*,#*)0)$-3'6)*$,?R)#%"3',#*$,#%-.3'#4*)#4"4)?)#3%*"#C`* T,(* 3&)*T'(%3* 3'?)`*%-$$)%%* '#*%"1\

,#\R"1* 6,3)%Q* V)1* T'#C'#4%* T(,?* 3&)* ()R,(3* %&,7)C* O()C)('$*[Q* +,,S*"#C* +,Q* &).C* 3&)* 3,R* R,%'3',#* T,(

)#4"4)?)#3* "?,#4* 3&)* 5-%%)..* N;;;*B#C)0* d<MQ:^e`* 3&)* O,(3-#)* <;;;* d:;QD^e* "#C* 3&)* EA/* <P;;

d<ZQ:^eQJ&)*$,#%-.3'#4* T'(?* 7'3&* 3&)* &'4&)%3* R)($)#3"4)* ,T* #)7* )#4"4)?)#3%* 7)#3* 3,*/)"(.* Y)1)(* A

/"(3#)(%* d<PQN^e* T,..,7)C* 91* J,7)(%* ["3%,#* d<:QL^eQ*J,3".* 5)7"(C%* E3("3)4')%* ()$)'6)C* 3&)* &'4&)%3

"6)("4)* R)($)#3"4)* ,T*6,3)%* '#* T"6,-(* ,T* $.')#3%b* R"1* R"$S"4)%* dDPQL^e* 7&'.)* 5"CT,(C* &).C* 3&)*&'4&)%3

?)C'"#*R)($)#3"4)*,T*3&,%)*6,3)%*dDLQ:^eQ

B*1<1**OZ<#J&**-*<)#.%C'(-0*<

86)(7&).?)C*91* 3&)*$,?R.)0'3')%* '#*C,'#4* ('4&3* 91* 3&)*)#6'(,#?)#3*7&'.)* 3(1'#4* 3,* ()?"'#* )$,#,?'$"..1

(,9-%3`*T)7*$,?R"#')%*&"6)*'#3)4("3)C*%-%3"'#"9.)*%,.-3',#%*'#3,*3&)'(*9-%'#)%%*?,C).Q

g,7&)()* '%* 3&'%*?,()*R()6".)#3* 3&"#* 3&)*UEQ*[&'.)*9-(C)#)C*7'3&*"#*,?'#,-%*)$,#,?'$* T,()$"%3*"#C*"

R"3)(#".'%3'$*4,6)(#?)#3*().-$3"#3*3,*3"S)*"#1*?)"#'#4T-.*%3)R%*3,7"(C%*o4())#b*.)4'%."3-()`*3&)*?"],('31*,T

$,(R,("3)*H?)('$"*&"%*T,-#C*3"S'#4*3&)*(,"C*?,%3*3("6)..)C*3&)*%-()%3*9)3Q*

5)%-.3%* T(,?* g)7%7))Sb%* :;<<* %-(6)1* ,T* 3&)* P;;* W())#)%3* UE* "#C* 4.,9".*$,?R"#')%* %-RR,(3)C* 3&'%

"$$-%"3',#* 7&)()91* ]-%3* ,#)* UE* +,?R"#1`* BiY`*7,#* "* R."$)* '#* 3&)* 4.,9".* 3,R* 3)#Q*g,37'3&%3"#C'#4

3'4&3)(*4,6)(#?)#3*()4-."3',#%`*F-(,R)"#*$,?R"#')%*%3,,C*'#*%3"(S*$,#3("%3*91*)"(#'#4*T,-(*R."$)%*'#*3&)

3,R*3)#*".,#)Q*

F#6'(,#?)#3".\()%)"($&* T'(?%* J(-$,%3* "#C* E-%3"'#".13'$%* $,.."9,("3)C*7'3&* g)7%7))S* 3,* "%%)%%

$,?R"#')%b* )#6'(,#?)#3".* T,,3R('#3v*?"#"4)?)#3v*"#C*C'%$.,%-()Q*W)(?"#*()'#%-("#$)*$,?R"#1*Y-#'$&

5)* $."'?)C* 3&)* 3,R*%R,3* "?,#4* 3&)* 4.,9".* $,?R"#')%* 7'3&* BiY* $,?'#4* '#* T'(%3* '#* 3&)* UE*$,?R"#1

$,?R"('%,#Q

$T:#'(E#)(&J*)*2

B#* C)?,#%3("3',#* ,T* '3%* C'%%"3'%T"$3',#* 7'3&* $,?R)#%"3',#* R("$3'$)%`*J&)* +".'T,(#'"* E3"3)* J)"$&)(%b

5)3'()?)#3*E1%3)?* d+".EJ5Ee`* 3&)*%)$,#C*."(4)%3*R)#%',#* T-#C* '#* 3&)*UE`*%)#3*<::* '#C'6'C-".* .)33)(%* 3,

N;*,T*MG
Page 121



+F8%Q

J&)*h<MZ*9'..',#*R)#%',#* T-#C*&"C`*"3* 3&'%*R,'#3`* '%%-)C* 37)#31* 37,*R)(%,#".'%)C* .)33)(%* 3,*+F8%* T(,?*"

6"(')31*,T* '#C-%3(')%`* '#$.-C'#4*()3"'.)(*H9)($(,?9')*O'3$&*"#C*,'.* "#C*4"%*C('..)(*g"9,(%* B#C-%3(')%Q* B#*3&)

.)33)(̀ *+".EJ5E*R(,6'C)C*"#*)0R."#"3',#*T,(*7&1* '3*6,3)C*"4"'#%3*3&)*$,?R"#1b%*R"1*R."#*C-('#4*3&)*:;<<

R(,01*%)"%,#Q*J&)*"'?*,T* 3&)*.)33)(* '#'3'"3'6)*7"%* 3,*,R)#*"*R."3T,(?* T,(*C'%$-%%',#*9)37))#* 3&)*R)#%',#

T-#C* "#C* 3&)* $,?R"#')%* '#*7&'$&* '3* '#6)%3%* "&)"C* ,T* 3&)* :;<:*R(,01* %)"%,#Q*H3* 3&'%* R,'#3`* #,#)* ,T* 3&)

()$'R')#3%*&"6)*()%R,#C)CQ*

H.3&,-4&* ?,%3* R"1* R"$S"4)%* 7)()* ()])$3)C* T,(* %'?'."(* ()"%,#%`* +".EJ5E*R()T)(()C* 3,* $,#3"$3* )"$&

$,?R"#1* '#C'6'C-"..1* 3,* "CC()%%* %R)$'T'$*$,#$)(#%* ("3&)(* 3&"#* '%%-'#4* mT,(?* .)33)(%`n* "CC)C* H##)

E&))&"#`*+".EJ5E*C'()$3,(*,T*$,(R,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)Q*

+".EJ5E*7"(#)C* 3&"3* 'T* '3%*$,#$)(#%*7)()* '4#,()C*"#C*$,?R"#')%* ()T-%)C*3,*?,C'T1* 3&)'(*R"1*R("$3'$)%`

3&)()* '%* "* %3(,#4* R,%%'9'.'31* '3* 7'..*6,3)* C,7#* $,?R"#1* ()?-#)("3',#* R"$S"4)%* "4"'#Q* ['3&* &,.C'#4%* '#

N`P;;*3,*N`Z;;*$,?R"#')%*&)"Ca-"(3)()C*'#*3&)*UE`*+".EJ5E*'%*"*T,($)*3,*9)*()$S,#)C*7'3&Q

N)(&;H.O<#J(4,(-0b*<#!N#4*-20-J

E3"(9-$S%*$&"'(?"#*"#C*+F8*c,7"(C*E$&-.3z* ],'#)C* T,($)%*7'3&*8RR,(3-#'31*O'#"#$)*g)37,(S* d8Oge* 3,

."-#$&* "* R(,])$3* "'?)C* "3* &).R'#4*%?"..* 9-%'#)%%)%`* %,$'".* )#3)(R('%)%* "#C* '#C'6'C-".%* '#* 3&)* UE* 7&,

%3(-44.)*3,*4)3*T'#"#$)Q

+()"3)* @,9%* T,(* UEH`* "S'#* 3,* "* ?'$(,.)#C'#4* R(,4("??)`* R,,.%* C,#"3',#%*T(,?* E3"(9-$S%* $-%3,?)(%`

)?R.,1))%`* "#C* $,#$)(#)C* $'3'z)#%* '#3,* "*m#"3',#7'C)* T-#C* T,(* $,??-#'31* 9-%'#)%%* .)#C'#4Qn* J,* C).'6)(

3 &)*R(,4("??)`* 3&)* E3"(9-$S%* O,-#C"3',#* %,-4&3* ,-3* #,#\R(,T'3* +,??-#'31*>)6).,R?)#3* O'#"#$'".

B#%3'3-3',#%* d+>OB%e`* %R)$'".'%)C* '#* -#C)(%)(6)C*$,??-#'3')%Q* >,#"3',#%* $,-.C* 9)* ?"C)* ,#.'#)* ,(* "3

E3"(9-$S%* %'#$)* <*g,6)?9)(Q* >,#,(%* 7&,* $,#3('9-3)* hP* ,(* ?,()* 7'..* ()$)'6)* "* ()C`* 7&'3)* "#C*9.-)

7('%39"#C*7'3&*3&)*?)%%"4)*mB#C'6'%'9.)Qn*

E3"(9-$S%`* "%%-?'#4* 3&)* (,.)* ,T* m?'CC.)?"#`n* "4())C* 3,* R"1* T,(* "..* $,%3%*'#6,.6)C`* '#$.-C'#4* 3&)

7('%39"#C%`*"%*7)..*"%*"#*-RT(,#3*hP*?'..',#*C,#"3',#Q*F6)(1*hP*C,#"3',#*7'..* ()%-.3* '#*hNP* '#* T'#"#$'#4* 3,

%-RR,(3*$,??-#'31*9-%'#)%%Q

$*&*<#1()*&#&0<O#C(-(J*C*-)#)%%4

B#6)%3,(%* #,7* &"6)* "* 3,,.* 91*7&'$&* 3&)1* $"#* $-3* 3&(,-4&* $,(R,("3)*o4())#7"%&b* 3,* %))* &,7* $,?R"#')%

"()*3(-.1*()%R,#C'#4*3,*7"3)(*('%S*?"#"4)?)#3Q

+)()%* Ha-"* W"4)`* 3&)* T'(%3* )6)(* 7"3)(* ('%S* 3,,.`* '#3(,C-$)C* "* #)7*T("?)7,(S* "#C* ?)3&,C,.,41* 3&"3

)#"9.)%* '#6)%3,(%* 3,* "%%)%%* &,7* $,?R"#')%*"()* ?"#"4'#4* 3&)'(* 7"3)(* ('%S%Q* +)()%`* 3&)* UE\9"%)C

$,".'3',#* ,T*'#6)%3,(%`*)#6'(,#?)#3".*4(,-R%*"#C*,3&)(*R-9.'$* '#3)()%3*,(4"#'%"3',#%`*$()"3)C* 3&)* (,"C?"R

3,* )#&"#$)* 7"3)(* %3)7"(C%&'R* '#* $,.."9,("3',#* 7'3&*3&)* [,(.C* i-%'#)%%* +,-#$'.* T,(* E-%3"'#"9.)

>)6).,R?)#3* "#C* 3&)* B#6)%3,(*5)%R,#%'9'.'31*5)%)"($&* B#%3'3-3)*"%*7)..* "%*P;* '#6)%3,(%`* $,?R"#')%*"#C

R-9.'$*'#3)()%3*4(,-R%Q*

J&)* 3,,.* 7"%* ."-#$&)C* '#* $,#]-#$3',#* 7'3&* +)()%b* #)7* ()R,(3* )#3'3.)C* J&)*+)()%* Ha-"* W"-4)K* H

O("?)7,(S* T,(* :<%3* +)#3-(1* ["3)(* 5'%S* Y"#"4)?)#3Qn*J&)* ()R,(3* T,-#C* 3&"3* )6)#* "$$).)("3)C* 7"3)(

)TT'$')#$1* "#C* '?R(,6)C*7"3)(* ()%,-($)* ?"#"4)?)#3* )TT,(3%* "3* $,?R"#')%* &"6)* C,#)* .'33.)* 3,*3&7"(3

'#3)#%'T1'#4*7"3)(*R()%%-()%Q*m["3)(*('%S%*"()*-(4)#3*3,C"1*"#C`*4'6)#*R,R-."3',#*"#C*$.'?"3)*3()#C%`*$"#

,#.1*4(,7*'#$()"%'#4.1*?,()*%,`n*%"'C*+)()%*R()%'C)#3*Y'#C1*!-99)(Q

H*%3)R\91\%3)R*T("?)7,(S*3,*&).R*$,?R"#')%*C)6).,R*(,9-%3*7"3)(*%3("3)4')%*'%*'#$.-C)C*'#*3&)*()R,(3Q*H%

7)..`* 3&)* ()R,(3* &"%* 'C)#3'T')C*3&)* T,..,7'#4* T,-(* "()"%* ,T* "$3'6'31* "%* S)1K*?)"%-()?)#3`* 4,6)(#"#$)*"#C

?"#"4)?)#3`*%3"S)&,.C)(*)#4"4)?)#3*"#C*3("#%R"()#$1*"#C*C'%$.,%-()Q

N<*,T*MG
Page 122



$M:#90J940J9)<#!N#1*(4)9#20,02*

HT3)(\3"0*&,-%)&,.C*'#$,?)*'#*3&)*UE*7"%*?,()*)a-".*'#*<DLD*3&"#*:;;L`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*"*%3-C1*,#*7)".3&

C'%3('9-3',#*91*3&)*+,#4()%%',#".*i-C4)3*8TT'$)*d+i8eQ

HT3)(\3"0* '#$,?)* $,?R('%)%* '#$,?)*"T3)(* T)C)(".* 3"0)%* "#C* 4,6)(#?)#3*3("#%T)(%* 3,*E,$'".*E)$-('31* "#C

U#)?R.,1?)#3* B#%-("#$)*&"6)*9))#*C)C-$3)CQ*[&'.)* ()".*"6)("4)*&,-%)&,.C* '#$,?)*4()7* '#* 3&)*UE*91

Z:^*'#*3&)*1)"(%*-#C)(* ()6')7`*,#.1* 3&)* 3,R*<^*&"%*9)#)T'3)C`*$."'?)C*+i8Q*J&)*3,R*)"(#)(%* d<^e*%"7

3&)'(* "T3)(\3"0* '#$,?)* 4(,7* 91* :LP^*7&'.)* 3&)*9,33,?* :;^*,T* 3&)*UE* R,R-."3',#b%* d3&)* .,7)%3* )"(#)(%e

"T3)(\3"0* '#$,?)*'#$()"%)C* 91* ]-%3* <G^* %'#$)* <DLDQ* J&)* "T3)(\3"0* '#$,?)* 4()7* T,(* 3&)*%)$,#C* &'4&)%3

)"(#'#4* :;^* 91* ZP^Q* O,(*H?)('$"b%* ?'CC.)* $."%%`* 7&,*$,?R('%)* Z;^* ,T* 3&)* R,R-."3',#`* ()".* "6)("4)

4(,73&* 7"%* ]-%3* -#C)(* M;^Q*+i8* T,-#C* 3&"3* "#* '#$()"%)* '#* $,#$)#3("3',#* ,T* ?"(S)3* '#$,?)* d9)T,()

4,6)(#?)#3* 3"0)%* "#C* 3("#%T)(%e* T"6,-('#4* &'4&)(* '#$,?)* &,-%)&,.C%`* C-)*3,* "* 4()"3)(* %&"()* ,T*?"(S)3

'#$,?)*'#*:;;L*dP;^e*3&"#*<DLD*dZ;^e`*7"%*"*?"],(*$,#3('9-3'#4*T"$3,(*3,*3&)*-#)6)#*C'%3('9-3',#*,T*"T3)(\

3"0*'#$,?)Q*J&)*?"(S)3*%&"()*T,(*"..*,3&)(*a-'#3'.)*C)$.'#)CQ

+i8*%"'C*3&)*37,*?"'#*T"$3,(%*9)&'#C*3&)*%&'T3*'#*7)".3&*C'%3('9-3',#*7)()*"#*'#$()"%)*'#*$,#$)#3("3',#*,T

)"$&*%,-($)*,T*?"(S)3* '#$,?)*d."9,-(̀ *9-%'#)%%`*$"R'3".*4"'#%`*$"R'3".* '#$,?)`*"#C*,3&)(* '#$,?)e*"#C*"

$&"#4)*'#*3&)*$,?R,%'3',#*,T*3&"3*'#$,?)*d3&)*%&"()*,T*'#$,?)*T(,?*9-%'#)%%*"#C*$"R'3".*4"'#%*'#$()"%)C

7&'.)*%&"()*,T*'#$,?)*T(,?*."9,-(*"#C*$"R'3".*C)$()"%)CeQ

>9*#;%(&2&%%C#%@#)9*#@H)H&*

B#* "* 9(')T'#4* ,#* 9,"(C(,,?%* ,T* 3&)* T-3-()`* /(,T)%%,(* 5'$&"(C* [Q*!)9."#$* 4"6)* "* 4.'?R%)* '#3,* &,7* &)

9).')6)%*9,"(C*$&"#4)%*7'..*()%&"R)*$,(R,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)`*()R,(3)C*+,(RW,6Q#)3Q

c)* R()C'$3)C* 3&"3* 3&)* m-#R()$)C)#3)C* '#3(-%',#n* '#3,* $,?R"#')%b*4,6)(#"#$)* R("$3'$)%* 7'..* '#$()"%)* 3&)

C)?,$("3'%"3',#* ,T* 4,6)(#"#$)* 91*7&'$&* %&"()&,.C)(%* 7'..* #,?'#"3)* "#C* ).)$3* C'()$3,(%* d9"%)C* ,#* 3&)'(

"$$,?R.'%&?)#3%* "#C* 3("$S* ()$,(C%e* 6'"* ).)$3(,#'$* 6,3'#4* C'()$3.1* ,#*$,?R"#1* 7)9%'3)%Q* [,?)#* 7'..

$,?R('%)* #)"(.1* &".T* ,T* 9,"(C%*7'3&* 3&)*#-?9)(*,T*+F8%*C)$.'#'#4* '#*"RR(,0'?"3).1* T'6)* 3,* %)6)#*1)"(%Q

>'()$3,(%*7'..*9)*'#C)R)#C)#3*)0R)(3%*"#C*9,"(C*3)#-()*7'..*#,3*)03)#C*9)1,#C*#'#)*1)"(%Q*H#*8TT'$)*,T*3&)

i,"(C`* $,?R('%)C* ,T* '#C)R)#C)#3* %3"TT̀ * 7'..*9)* )%3"9.'%&)C* "3* 3&)* ()a-)%3* ,T* 3&)* C'()$3,(%Q* E&"()&,.C)(\

C'()$3,(%*7'..* C)3)(?'#)* )0)$-3'6)* $,?R)#%"3',#`* 7&'$&* 7'..* 9)* T-..1* ('%S\"C]-%3)C*"#C* .'#S)C* 3,

R)(T,(?"#$)Q

$35#*A'%<*<#'%40)0.(4#<'*-20-J

B#6)%3,(%*%))S'#4*3,*)6".-"3)*"#*EA/*.'%3)C*$,?R"#1b%*R,.'3'$".*%R)#C'#4*R,.'$')%*"#C*R("$3'$)%*#,7*&"6)

"*3,,.*"3*3&)'(*C'%R,%".Q

J&)*+)#3)(* T,(*/,.'3'$".*H$$,-#3"9'.'31* '#* $,.."9,("3',#*7'3&*I'$S.'#*+)#3)(* T,(*i-%'#)%%*F3&'$%*5)%)"($&

&"%*C)%'4#)C* 3&)*+/H*=*I'$S.'#* B#C)0*3,* ("#S*$,?R"#')%* '#* 3&)*EA/*<;;*9"%)C*,#* 3&)'(*C'%$.,%-()*"#C

"$$,-#3"9'.'31* T,(* R,.'3'$".* %R)#C'#4Q* +,(R,("3)* R,.'3'$".* %R)#C'#4* &"%*9))#* "* ?"],(* $,#$)(#* T,(* UE

%&"()&,.C)(%* "#C* ,3&)(* %3"S)&,.C)(%* %'#$)*3&)*E-R()?)*+,-(3b%* C)$'%',#* 3,* "..,7* $,?R"#')%* 3,* C,#"3)

-#9('C.)C* %-?%*3,* R,.'3'$".* $"#C'C"3)%Q* >"3"* 3"S)#* T(,?* 3&)* B#C)0* &"%* %&,7#*3&())\T'T3&%* ,T* 3&)* ."(4)%3

R-9.'$.1*3("C)C*UE*$,?R"#')%*C'%$.,%)*3&)'(*$,(R,("3)*R,.'3'$".*%R)#C'#4`*&"6)*"C,R3)C*9,"(C*,6)(%'4&3*,(

&"6)*,-3('4&3* R(,&'9'3)C* $,(R,("3)* R,.'3'$".* %R)#C'#4Q* [&'.)* 3&'%* C)R'$3)C*%'4#'T'$"#3* R(,4()%%`* R,.'3'$".

%R)#C'#4*"3*%,?)*9'4*#"?)*$,(R,("3',#%*.'S)*g'S)*"#C*[".3*>'%#)1*()?"'#%*,R"a-)Q

E)R"("3).1`* "* $,#%3'3-3',#".* "?)#C?)#3* 7"%* '#3(,C-$)C* 91* "* #-?9)(* ,T* UE*>)?,$("3'$* E)#"3,(%* 3&"3

7,-.C*&"#C*,6)(*$,#3(,.*,T*$,(R,("3)*R,.'3'$".*%R)#C'#4*3,*+,#4()%%Q*E&,-.C*'3*R"%%`*3&())\a-"(3)(%*,T*3&)

%3"3)%* 7,-.C*&"6)* 3,* $,?R.1* 7'3&'#* %)6)#* 1)"(%Q* +,(R,("3)* R,.'3'$".* %R)#C'#4* '%* %)3*3,* 3,R* 3&)* UE

%&"()&,.C)(*"4)#C"*T,(*3&)*T,(3&$,?'#4*R(,01*%)"%,#Q

N:*,T*MG
Page 123



5.)0%-#%-#'%40)0.(4#*A'*-20)H&*

B#$()"%)C* 3("#%R"()#$1*&"%*C,#)*6)(1* .'33.)* 3,* $-(9*UE*$,(R,("3)*R,.'3'$".*)0R)#C'3-()* T,-#C*"* ."#C?"(S

%3-C1*$,??'%%',#)C*91*3&)*B#6)%3,(*5)%R,#%'9'.'31*5)%)"($&*+)#3)(*dB55+eQ

E-%3"'#"9.)* B#6)%3?)#3%* B#%3'3-3)`*7&'$&* $,??'%%',#)C*+,(R,("3)*W,6)(#"#$)*,T*/,.'3'$".*F0R)#C'3-()%K

:;<<* i)#$&?"(S* 5)R,(3* ,#* EA/*P;;* +,?R"#')%* `* $."'?)C* 3&"3* )6'C)#$)* ,T* $.)"(* '#$,#%'%3)#$')%

9)37))#*$,?R"#')%b* %3"3)C* R,.'3'$".* )0R)#C'3-()* R,.'$')%* "#C* 7&"3* '%* "$3-"..1*%R)#3* )?)(4)C* T(,?* 3&)

%3-C1Q*B3*T,-#C*3&"3*7&'.)*PL*,T*EA/*P;;*$,?R"#')%*%3"3)C*3&"3*3&)1*7'..*#,3*?"S)*R,.'3'$".*$,#3('9-3',#%`

()%)"($&* '#3,* T)C)(".* "#C* %3"3)* ()$,(C%* ()6)".)C* ]-%3* :N* ,T* 3&)%)* C'C*#,3* $,#3('9-3)* 3,* R,.'3'$".* R"(3')%`

R(,6'#4*,3&)(7'%)Q*O-(3&)(*()%)"($&*%&,7)C*3&"3*3&)*."(4)%3*M;^*,T*$,?R"#')%*%R)#C*"RR(,0'?"3).1*hD<P

?'..',#*,T*h<Q<*9'..',#*7&'.)* 3&)*"6)("4)*EA/*P;;*$,?R"#1*%R)#C%*h<MM* T,(*R,.'3'$".*R-(R,%)%*R)(*?'..',#

C,.."(%*,T*()6)#-)Q*8T*3&)*'#C-%3(')%*()6')7)C`*-3'.'3')%*"#C*&)".3&*$"()*$,?R"#')%*%R)#3*3&)*?,%3Q

J()#C%*T(,?*3&)*()R,(3*".%,*T,-#C*"*<;^*'#$()"%)*'#*$,(R,("3)*,6)(%'4&3*,T*'#C'()$3*%R)#C'#4*R,.'$')%*%'#$)

."%3* 1)"(Q*[&'.)* &".T* 3&)* ."(4)%3*<;;*$,?R"#')%*&"6)* '#$,(R,("3)C* 3&)%)*R,.'$')%`*,#.1*<M^*,T*EA/*P;;

$,?R"#')%* ,TT)()C* "* #-?)('$".* ()R,(3* ,#* 3&)* R)($)#3"4)* ,T* 3("C)*"%%,$'"3',#* C-)%* %R)#3* T,(* R,.'3'$".

R-(R,%)%Q* J&)* ()%)"($&* #,3)C* "* L^*'#$()"%)* "?,#4* 3&)* EA/* #,7* 'C)#3'T1'#4* 7&,* "3* 3&)* $,?R"#1* '%

()%R,#%'9.)*T,(*?"S'#4*R,.'3'$".*)0R)#C'3-()*C)$'%',#%Q*

Y,C).*R(,01*"$$)%%*R(,R,%".*

J&)*U#'3)C*E3"3)%*/(,01*F0$&"#4)*'%%-)C*"*?,C).*%&"(),7#)(*R(,R,%".*T,(*R(,01*"$$)%%Q

J&)*#,#\R(,T'3*%&"()&,.C)(*,(4"#'%"3',#*$()"3)C*3&)*?,C).*R(,R,%".*3,*"%%'%3*%&"(),7#)(%*7'3&*3&)'(*6,3)%

-#C)(* E)$-('3')%* "#C* F0$&"#4)*+,??'%%',#* 5-.)* <M"\G* m3,* )#%-()* 3&"3* .,#4\3)(?* %&"(),7#)(%* &"6)* "

()"%,#"9.)`*9-3*#,3*#)$)%%"('.1*)"%1`*?)"#%*T,(*'#$.-C'#4*9,"(C*#,?'#"3',#%*'#*3&)*R(,01*?"3)('".%*3&,%)

$,(R,("3',#%*C'%3('9-3)*=*%,*$"..)C*R(,01*"$$)%%Qn*H.3)(#"3'6)*7"1%* T,(*9,3&* ."(4)*"#C*%?"..*%&"(),7#)(%

3,*a-".'T1*7)()*'#$.-C)CQ

P33#@H-2<#/*'H;40.(-#<*-()%&

[//* 7"%* .'#S)C* 3,* &)T31* R,.'3'$".* C,#"3',#%* T,(* ,#)* ,T* 3&)* ?,%3* "-%3)()* 5)R-9.'$"#* %)#"3,(%`* @)TT

E)%%',#%Q

J&)*B#C)R)#C)#3*()R,(3)C*3&"3*["%&'#43,#\9"%)C*()%)"($&*4(,-R*J&)*+)#3)(*T,(*5)%R,#%'6)*/,.'3'$%*.'%3)C

[//* "%* 3&)* %'03&\."(4)%3* C,#,(* T,(*E)%%',#%b* :;;P\:;<;* ).)$3,(".* $1$.)Q* J,3".* C,#"3',#%* T,(* E)%%',#%

"TT'.'"3)C*7'3&*[//* "?,-#3)C* 3,* hNP`D;;`* ,T* 7&'$&* hNM`* M;;* $"?)* T(,?*'#C'6'C-".%* .'#S)C* 3,*[//* "#C

"#,3&)(* h<`P;;* T(,?* R,.'3'$".* "$3',#*$,??'33))%* d/H+%eQ*B3* ".%,* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* [//* %R)#C%* "* 3,3".

hGM;`;;;*'#*UE*.,991'#4Q*

E)%%',#%*&"%* .,#4*9))#*$,#%'C)()C* ("C'$".* )6)#*"?,#4*UE*$,#%)(6"3'6)%*T,(* &'%* %3(,#4*9"$S'#4* T,(* 3&)

J)"*/"(31*?,6)?)#3Q*c,7)6)(̀ * &)*&"%*".%,*()$)'6)C* T'#"#$'".*9"$S'#4* T(,?*,3&)(*?"],(*UE*$,(R,("3',#%

.'S)*i,)'#4*"#C*3).)$,??-#'$"3',#%*4'"#3*HJAJQ*B#*3&)*7"S)*,T*3&)*."#C?"(S*$"%)*+'3'z)#%*U#'3)C`*7&'$&

"..,7)C* UE\.'%3)C* $,(R,("3',#%* 3,* '#])$3*.'?'3.)%%* $,#3('9-3',#%* 3,* "* R,.'3'$".* R"(31`* $,(R,("3)* R,.'3'$".

C,#"3',#%*"()*%)3*3,*9)*,#)*,T*3&)*9'44)%3*4,6)(#"#$)*3,R'$%*'#*3&)*-R$,?'#4*UE*HWY%Q

!N#*A*.#'(E#.%-)0-H*<#)%#&0<*

[&'.)* 3&)* ?"],('31* ,T*H?)('$"#%* T"$)C* &"(C%&'R`* "* %3-C1* ()6)".)C* 3&"3*UE* +F8* ()?-#)("3',#* "3* ."(4)

$,?R"#')%*(,%)*91*NZQP^*."%3*1)"(Q

H* 9()"SC,7#*,T* 3&)* ()%-.3%* %&,7)C* 3&"3* 3,3".* ()".'%)C* ()?-#)("3',#* T,(*"..* +F8%* '#$.-C)C* '#* 3&)* %-(6)1

4()7*91*:L^*"#C*'#$()"%)C*91*<N^*'#*3,3".*"##-".*()?-#)("3',#Q*B?R(,6)C*$,?R"#1*R)(T,(?"#$)*R."1)C

#,* R"(3*'#* 3&)* '#$()"%)* '#* "7"(C%* T,-#C* 3&)* W,6)(#"#$)Y)3('$%* B#3)(#"3',#".b%*dWYBe* :;<<* /"1* 5)6')7Q

B#%3)"C`* 4(,73&* '#*+F8*R"1*7"%* $&')T.1* "33('9-3)C*3,* "* %-9%3"#3'".* '#$()"%)* '#* 3&)* #-?9)(* "#C* 6".-)* ,T

$"%&*9,#-%)%Q*J&)*$,%3*,T*R)(S%`*7&'$&*7)()*%-RR,%)C*3,*9)*'#*C)$.'#)`*&"C*".%,*'#$()"%)C`*#,3)C*WYBQ

J&)*T,-(*."(4)%3*()?-#)("3',#*R"1\,-3%*7)#3*3,*)0'3'#4*)0)$-3'6)%`*37,*,T*7&,?*7,(S)C*'#*3&)*&)".3&*$"()

'#C-%3(1Q*J&)*&'4&)%3*R"'C*+F8`*".%,*T(,?*3&)*&)".3&*$"()*'#C-%3(1*7"%*@,&#*cQ*c"??)(4)#*,T*Y$V)%%,#

+,(R,("3',#%*7&,%)* 3,3".* ()".'%)C* ()?-#)("3',#* '#*:;<;*7"%*"*%3"44)('#4*h<MP`*:ZZ`*DL<* dfDN`ZMM`DZGeQ

NN*,T*MG
Page 124



5)%-.3%*7)()*C("7#*T(,?*"#*"#".1%'%*,T*,6)(*:`;;;*R(,01*%3"3)?)#3%*T(,?*3&)*5-%%)..*N;;;*"#C*EA/*P;;Q

K0))4*#'&%J&*<<#%-#;%(&2#20,*&<0)E

J&)*UE*$,(R,("3)*."#C%$"R)*&"%*$&"#4)C*6)(1*.'33.)*'#*3)(?%*,T*C'6)(%'31*,6)(*3&)*R"%3*%'0*1)"(%*T,-#C*3&)

B#3)(8(4"#'z"3',#*g)37,(S*dB8geQ

B#* T"$3`* 3&)* "..'"#$)* ,T* <M* UE* 7,?)#b%* 9-%'#)%%* ,(4"#'%"3',#%* T,-#C*#-?)(,-%* )0"?R.)%* ,T* ?'%%)C

,RR,(3-#'3')%* T,(* $,?R"#1* 9,"(C%* 3,* T'..*6"$"#$')%* 7'3&* T)?".)%* =* ,#.1* GL* ,T* "* R,%%'9.)* PM:* 9,"(C

R,%'3',#%* 7)()*)03)#C)C* 3,* 7,?)#Q* J&)* ()R,(3* )#3'3.)C`* W)#C)(* B?9"."#$)* '#* 3&)*i,"(C(,,?K

8RR,(3-#'3')%*3,*+&"#4)*+,-(%)`*".%,*#,3)C*3&"3*7,?)#*$,?R('%)C*]-%3*<ZQ<^*,T*9,"(C*%)"3%*"3*O,(3-#)

P;;*$,?R"#')%*'#*:;<<Q

NM*,T*MG
Page 125



!N#[%)0-J#$9(&)<

J&)%)*4("R&%* '#$.-C)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"9.)*91*/B5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*R,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)C*3,*/B5+*R(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)Q

>%)(4#/*<%4H)0%-<

O,( ;

8RR,%) :

H9%3"'# <

['3&&,.C ;

['3&C("7# ;

J,3". N

6**)0-J< 5+6 T+6 >%)(4

J,3".*Y))3'#4% ; < <

<*d,(*?,()e*,RR,%)*,(*"9%3"'#*6,3) ; < <

!N#[%)0-J#/*.%&2

!N#5+6#/*.%&2

J&)()*7)()*#,*HWY%*C-('#4*3&)*."%3*R)(',C*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*R,(3T,.',Q

!N#T+6#/*.%&2

NP*,T*MG
Page 126



!N#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

!'%3*,T*?))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*R)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C_%*R,(3T,.',Q

[%)*2#6**)0-J<

J&)()*7)()*#,*6,3)C*?))3'#4%*&).C*91*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',C

B%)#[%)*2#6**)0-J<

J"9.)*ZK*Y))3'#4%*#,3*6,3)C*'#*a-"(3)(

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'* /*(<%-#B%)#[%)*2

< YF>+8*cFH!Jc*E8!UJB8gE*Bg+Q :<*>)$*<< T+6 2,3)C*91*g)73,#

!N#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

!'%3* ,T* ?))3'#4%* %$&)C-.)C* 3,* 9)* &).C* 3&(,-4&,-3* 3&)* R)(',C* 91*UE*$,?R"#')%* $-(()#3.1* '#* 3&)* T-#C_%

R,(3T,.',Q

J"9.)*LK*UR$,?'#4*Y))3'#4%

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'*

< H//!BF>*YHJF5BH!E*Bg+ ;P*Y"(*<: HWY

NZ*,T*MG
Page 127



c('(-*<*#/*'%&)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).C*91*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

/*'%&)*2#6**)0-J<

J&)()*7)()*#,*?))3'#4%*&).C*91*3&)*$.')#3*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

c('(-*<*#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

J&)()*"()*#,*-R$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

NL*,T*MG
Page 128



+4%;(4#$%&'%&()*#+%,*&-(-.*#/*,0*1

R-,*<)%&<#1(-)#$$#'%40.E#0-.&*(<*

H*$,".'3',#*,T*:GP*'#6)%3,(%*7'3&*,6)(*h:;*3('..',#* '#*"%%)3%*$"..)C*,#*4,6)(#?)#3%*"#C*'#3)(#"3',#".*R,.'$1

?"S)(%*3,*'#$()"%)*3&)'(*)TT,(3%*'#*3&)*T'4&3*"4"'#%3*$.'?"3)*$&"#4)Q

J&)* %3"3)?)#3* "#C* ()R,(3`* 7&'$&* 7)()* '%%-)C* 3,* 3&)* W:;* "#C* ,3&)(*4,6)(#?)#3%* "&)"C* ,T* 3&)* >-(9"#

U#'3)C* g"3',#%* O("?)7,(S* +,#6)#3',#* ,#*+.'?"3)* +&"#4)* '#* g,6)?9)(l>)$)?9)(̀ * 7)()* 9"%)C* ,#

T'#C'#4%* '#* 3&)*()R,(3* 3&"3* -#C)(%$,()* 3&)* '?R,(3"#$)* ,T* m'#6)%3?)#3\4("C)* R,.'$1* 7&'$&*7'..* )#"9.)

'#%3'3-3',#".* '#6)%3,(%* 3,* "..,$"3)* $"R'3".* 3,7"(C%* $.'?"3)*$&"#4)* %,.-3',#%`* '#$.-C'#4* "RR(,R('"3)

4,6)(#?)#3* '#$)#3'6)%* 3,*$,?R)#%"3)*T,(*&)'4&3)#)C*('%S*"#C*%-TT'$')#3*%$".)*,T* 3)$&#,.,41*C)R.,1?)#3Qn

J&)*$('3'$".#)%%*,T*.,#4\3)(?*R,.'$1*%3"9'.'31*7"%*".%,*)?R&"%'%)C*'#*3&)*()R,(3Q*

>)%R'3)* C,-9.'#4* ,T* '#6)%3,(* %-RR,(3* %'#$)* g,6)?9)(* :;;G`* .)6).%* ,T*.,7\$"(9,#* 3)$&#,.,41* "#C

'#T("%3(-$3-()* '#6)%3?)#3%* ()?"'#* T"(* .,7)(*3&"#* 3&)* hP;;* 9'..',#* R)(* 1)"(* #)$)%%"(1* 3,* ?"'#3"'#* 4.,9".

3)?R)("3-()%*9).,7*:*C)4())%*+).%'-%Q*J&)* 3"(4)3*7"%*%)3*91* 3&)* B#3)(#"3',#".*F#)(41*H4)#$1* "#C*7"%

"4())C*,#*"3*."%3*1)"(b%*?))3'#4*'#*+"#$-#Q

[&"3* 7"%* 3&)* ."(4)%3* )6)(* ],'#3* '#6)%3,(* %3"3)?)#3* -(4'#4* R,.'$1* "$3',#*,#* $.'?"3)* $&"#4)* 7"%

$,,(C'#"3)C* 91* 3&)* UE\9"%)C* B#6)%3,(* g)37,(S* ,#*+.'?"3)* 5'%S`* 3&)* F-(,R)"#* B#%3'3-3',#".* B#6)%3,(%

W(,-R*,#*+.'?"3)*+&"#4)*"#C*3&)*H-%3(".'"#*"#C*g)7*I)"."#C*B#6)%3,(%*W(,-R*,#*+.'?"3)*+&"#4)`*".,#4

7'3&* 3&)* U#'3)C* g"3',#%* F#6'(,#?)#3* /(,4("??)* O'#"#$)*B#'3'"3'6)* "#C* 3&)* HC6'%,(1* +,-#$'.* ,T* 3&)

/('#$'R.)%*T,(*5)%R,#%'9.)*B#6)%3?)#3Q

S0&C<#;(.O#R-)*J&()*2#/*'%&)0-J

Y,()* 3&"#* M;* ?-.3'#"3',#".%* "4())C* 3,* 9)$,?)* 4-'#)"* R'4%* T,(* 3&)*B#3)(#"3',#".* B#3)4("3)C* 5)R,(3'#4

+,??'33))b%*dBB5+e*/'.,3*/(,4("??)*'#'3'"3'6)Q

J&)*R(,4("??)*"33("$3)C*'#T.-)#3'".*&)"61*7)'4&3%*.'S)*Y'$(,%,T3*"#C*+,$"\$,."*"%*7)..*"%*5-%%'"b%*E3"3)

g-$.)"(* F#)(41* +,(R,("3',#* 58EHJ8YQ*86)(* 3&)* #)03* 37,* 1)"(%`* 3&)* $,?R"#')%* 7'..* 7,(S* 7'3&* R))(

4(,-R*,(4"#'%"3',#%* 3,* )0$&"#4)* S#,7.)C4)* "#C* )0R)(')#$)* 3&"3* 7'..* &).R* 9-'.C*3&)* '#3)4("3)C* ()R,(3'#4

dB5e*O("?)7,(SQ*J&)*,9])$3'6)*,T*3&)*/(,4("??)*'%*3&())T,.Cv*)#$,-("4)*,(4"#'%"3',#%*3,*'##,6"3)*'#*3&)'(

()R,(3'#4*R("$3'$)%v*'#T,(?*3&)*T-3-()*)6,.-3',#*,T*()R,(3'#4*"#C*'#6)%3,(*R("$3'$)%v*"#C*C('6)*$,#6)(4)#$)*'#

'#3)(#"3',#".*()R,(3'#4*4-'C"#$)Q

5$NR#&*<*(&.9#%-#.%&&H')0%-

[&'.)* ?,()* $,-#3(')%* "()* "C,R3'#4* %3('#4)#3* "#3'\$,((-R3',#* R,.'$')%`*.'33.)* R(,4()%%* &"C* 9))#* ?"C)* "3

."(4)* H-%3(".'"#* $,?R"#')%* "$$,(C'#4*3,* ()%)"($&* $,??'%%',#)C* 91* 3&)* H-%3(".'"#* +,-#$'.* ,T

E-R)("##-"3',#*B#6)%3,(%*dH+EBeQ

H+EBb%* ()%)"($&* %-44)%3)C* 3&"3* 3&)* #-?9)(* ,T* HE{<;;* $,?R"#')%* ,R)("3'#4*'#* "* %)$3,(* ,(* $,-#3(1

$,#%'C)()C*&'4&\('%S*T,(*$,((-R3',#*'#$()"%)C*3,*LP^*'#*:;<<`*-R*T(,?*PZ^*'#*:;;ZQ*J&)%)*$,?R"#')%*".%,

T)..* 9)&'#C* 3&)*3,R* <;;* $,?R"#')%* '#* 3&)* UV`* UE* "#C* F-(,R)* '#* R(,&'9'3'#4* 3&)* 4'6'#4* "#C*()$)'6'#4* ,T

9('9)%Q* B3* ".%,* T,-#C* M;^* ,T* 3&)* <:Z*HE{:;;* $,?R"#')%*,R)("3'#4* '#3)(#"3',#"..1* &"6)* #,* R-9.'$* R,.'$1

T,(9'CC'#4*9('9)(1*,(*T"$'.'3"3',#*R"1?)#3%Q*

J&)* ()R,(3* H#3'\$,((-R3',#* "#C* i('9)(1* /("$3'$)%* '#* +,(R,("3)* H-%3(".'"K*H* ()6')7* ,T* 3&)* EA/lHE{:;;`

,TT)(%*"#* '#%'4&3* '#3,* 3&)*9('9)(1*"#C*$,((-R3',#*R("$3'$)%*"$(,%%*HE{:;;*$,?R"#')%Q*+,?R"('%,#*,T* 3&)

."(4)%3*<;;*$,?R"#')%*"#3'\9('9)(1*R,.'$')%*'#*H-%3(".'"`*3&)*UV*"#C*UV*7)()*".%,*R(,6'C)C*'#*3&)*()R,(3Q

:4EC'H<#.9(0&#J%*<#%,*&#'(E%H)<

NG*,T*MG
Page 129



8.1?R-%b* R()%'C)#3* "#C* $&"'(?"#* J%-1,%&'* V'S-S"7"* ()%'4#)C* ,6)(*"..)4"3',#%* '#* ()%R)$3* ,T* R"1?)#3%

7,(3&*&-#C()C%*,T*?'..',#%*,T*C,.."(%*3')C*3,*R"%3*"$a-'%'3',#%Q*

J&)*R"1\,-3%`*'#$.-C'#4*hZGL*?'..',#*'#*R"1?)#3%*?"C)*3,*"*T'#"#$'".*"C6'%)(*T,(*3&)*h:*9'..',#*R-($&"%)*,T

i('3'%&* ?)C'$".* )a-'R?)#3* ?"S)(*W1(-%`* T)..* -#C)(*V'S-S"7"b%* 3)#* 1)"(* ()'4#* "%* &)"C* ,T* 3&)* $,?R"#1Q

J&)1*7)()* ."(4).1* -#S#,7#* -#3'.* 8.1?R-%* T'()C* i('3'%&* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)`*Y'$&").* [,,CT,(CQ* [,,CT,(C

$."'?)C*&)*C'%$,6)()C*3&)*R"1?)#3%*'#*a-)%3',#*"T3)(*3"S'#4*,6)(*"%*R()%'C)#3*'#*HR('.*"#C*&"C*$,#T(,#3)C

V'S-S"7"*"9,-3*3&)*3("#%"$3',#%Q*E'#$)*&'%*C)R"(3-()`*&)*&"%*3"S)#*3&)*$"%)*3,*3&)*UE*O)C)(".*i-()"-*,T

B#6)%3'4"3',#* "#C* 3,* 3&)* UVb%* E)(',-%*O("-C* 8TT'$)Q*8.1?R-%* %)3* -R* "* $,??'33))`* '#$.-C'#4* "* T,(?)(

@"R"#)%)*%-R()?)*$,-(3*]-%3'$)`*3,*'#6)%3'4"3)*R"%3*YAH*C)".%Q

:4EC'H<#.4*(&%H)#.%-)0-H*<

J&)* $"%-".3')%* R'.)C* -R* "3* 8.1?R-%* "%* 3&)* $,?R"#1* %,-4&3* 3,* %3)"C1*'3%).T* '#* 3&)* 7"S)* ,T* C"?"4'#4

"..)4"3',#%*"9,-3*R"%3*R"1?)#3%*"#C*()R,(3'#4Q*

E'#$)* T,(?)(* $&')T* )0)$-3'6)* Y'$&").* [,,CT,(C* 9.)7* 3&)* 7&'%3.)* ,#*a-)%3',#"9.)* R"1?)#3%* 91* 3&)#

8.1?R-%*R()%'C)#3*"#C*$&"'(?"#*J%-1,%&'*V'S-S"7"`*37,*?,()*8.1?R-%*9,"(C*?)?9)(%*7)()*C'%?'%%)C

,6)(* "..)4)C*'#6,.6)?)#3Q* J&)* 9,"(C* "##,-#$)C* '3%* C)$'%',#* 3,* ()?,6)* C'()$3,(* "#C*)0)$-3'6)* 6'$)

R()%'C)#3*c'%"%&'*Y,('*T,(*&'%*'#6,.6)?)#3*'#*3&)*C)T)((".*'#*R,%3'#4*,T*$,?R"#1*.,%%)%*%'#$)*3&)*<DD;%Q*B#

"CC'3',#`*%3"#C'#4* $,(R,("3)*"-C'3,(*c'C),*j"?"C"`*".%,* '#6,.6)C`* C)$."()C*&'%*()%'4#"3',#Q*H.3&,-4&* 3&)

$,?R"#1*&"%*"4())C* 3,* 3&'(C* R"(31*'#6)%3'4"3',#`* '3* &"C`* "3* 3&'%* R,'#3`* T"'.)C* 3,* ().)"%)* '3%* T'%$".*%)$,#C\

a-"(3)(* )"(#'#4%* C)%R'3)* 3&()"3%* ,T* C).'%3'#4* 91* 3&)* J,S1,* E3,$S*F0$&"#4)Q* 8.1?R-%* %&"()%* T)..* G;^

%'#$)*8$3,9)(*7&)#*#)7%*,T*3&)*T("-C-.)#3*"$a-'%'3',#%*T'(%3*)?)(4)CQ

/*<'%-<0;040)E#&*'%&)0-J#;*2<#0-

H* 4.,9".* %3-C1* $,#T'(?)C* 3&"3* $,(R,("3)* ()%R,#%'9'.'31* d+5e* ()R,(3'#4* &"%* 9)$,?)* 3&)* C)* T"$3,* ."7* T,(

$,?R"#')%Q

V/YWb%*B#3)(#"3',#".*E-(6)1*,T*+,(R,("3)*5)%R,#%'9'.'31*5)R,(3'#4*:;<<*'%*"*%-(6)1*,T*$,(R,("3)*()R,(3'#4

R("$3'$)*3()#C%*,T*3&)*W.,9".*O,(3-#)*:P;*3,*C"3)Q*H*()6')7*,T*N`M;;*$,?R"#')%*7,(.C7'C)*()6)".%*3&"3*+5

()R,(3'#4* &"%* #,7* 9))#* -#C)(3"S)#* 91* DP^* ,T* 3&)* W:P;`* 7'3&* 3&)* 3,R* <;;*$,?R"#')%* dg<;;e* '#* )"$&

$,-#3(1*%-(6)1)C*()R,(3'#4*ZM^*,6)("..`*"#*<<^*'#$()"%)*%'#$)*:;;GQ*8T*3&)*NM*$,-#3(')%*"#C*<P*'#C-%3(1

%)$3,(%*()6')7)C`* #)"(.1* &".T* $."'?)C* 3&"3* 3&)'(* +5* '#'3'"3'6)%* .)C* 3,* '#$()"%)C*T'#"#$'".* 4"'#Q* [&'.)* 3&)

W.,9".*5)R,(3'#4* B#'3'"3'6)* dW5Be*E-%3"'#"9'.'31*5)R,(3'#4*W-'C).'#)%*"()*-3'.'z)C*91*G;^*,T* 3&)*W:P;*"#C

ZD^* ,T* 3&)* g<;;`* "#C* T"%3* 9)$,?'#4* 3&)* C)* T"$3,* ()R,(3'#4* %3"#C"(C`* 3&)*#))C* T,(* $,#%'%3)#$1* "#C

"$$)%%'9'.'31*3,*?"3)('".*C"3"*7"%*&'4&.'4&3)C*'#*3&)*()R,(3Q*J&)*UV*"#C*@"R"#*.)C*3&)*4(,-R*-#C)(*()6')7

7'3&*()R,(3'#4*"3*<;;^*"#C*DD^`*()%R)$3'6).1Q

!-0%-<#4(H-.9#J4%;(4#,%)*#'&%;*

J,*)#$,-("4)*R)#%',#*T-#C*3(-%3))%*3,*9)$,?)*R(,"$3'6)*'#*3&)'(*6,3'#4`*3&)*W.,9".*U#',#%*+,??'33))*,#

[,(S)(%b*+"R'3".*d+[+e*'%%-)C*3&)*/(,01*5)6')7*:;<<Q*

J&)* R(,])$3* 'C)#3'T')C* 3()#C\%)33'#4* %&"()&,.C)(* 6,3)%* ,#* )#6'(,#?)#3".`*%,$'".* "#C* $,(R,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)

dFEWe* ?"33)(%* C))?)C* ().)6"#3* T,(*R)#%',#* '#6)%3,(%* 7'3&* 4.,9".* )a-'31* R,(3T,.',%Q* V)1* R(,01* 6,3)%* "3

."(4)* ?-.3'#"3',#".%* .'S)* 5',* J'#3,`* HRR.)* "#C* @/* Y,(4"#* +&"%)* T(,?* "*%?"..* %"?R.)* ,T* $,-#3(')%`

'#$.-C'#4* +"#"C"`* 3&)* UV* "#C* 3&)* UE`* 7)()*R(,6'C)C* 3,* )#"9.)* R)#%',#* 3(-%3))%* 3,* )6".-"3)* &,7* %-$&

6,3)%*7)()*$"%3*,#*3&)'(*9)&".T*"#C*3,*)#%-()*3&"3*3&)*6,3)%*$"%3*"C&)()*3,*%3"#C"(C%*C)3)(?'#)C*91*3&)'(

()%R)$3'6)*R)#%',#*T-#C%Q*

J&)* '#3)#C)C* "-C')#$)* ,T* 3&)* ()R,(3* '%* R('?"('.1* )?R.,1))* "#C*3("C)\-#',#* 3(-%3))%v* &,7)6)(̀ * 3&)*+[+

&,R)C* 3&)* 4.,9".* T,$-%* ,T* 3&)*R(,])$3* 7'..* 9)* ,T* '#3)()%3* 3,* ,3&)(* 3(-%3))%* 7&,* "()* $,#$)(#)C* 7'3&

()%R,#%'9.)*'#6)%3?)#3*'%%-)%Q

+/R#<H<)(0-(;040)E#2()(;(<*

ND*,T*MG
Page 130



B#6)%3,(%`* "#".1%3%* "#C* ,3&)(* %3"S)&,.C)(%* '#3)()%3)C* '#* "$$)%%'#4*C"3"* ,#* 3&)* %-%3"'#"9'.'31* "#C

)#6'(,#?)#3".`*%,$'".*"#C*4,6)(#"#$)*dFEWe*3("#%R"()#$1*,T*?,()*3&"#*3&())*3&,-%"#C*$,?R"#')%*"$(,%%

3&)*4.,9)*#,7*&"6)*"*3,,.*"3*3&)'(*C'%R,%".Q

J&)* E-%3"'#"9'.'31* >'%$.,%-()* >"3"9"%)`* "* #)7* %-%3"'#"9'.'31* R)(T,(?"#$)*&-9* ,T* 3&)* W.,9".* 5)R,(3'#4

B#'3'"3'6)* dW5Be`* R(,6'C)%* -%)(%* 7'3&* "*?1('"C* ,T* %-%3"'#"9'.'31* C"3"* T(,?* 3&,-%"#C%* ,T* $,?R"#1* ()R,(3%Q

B#T,(?"3',#*4"'#)C*T(,?*3&)*%-%3"'#"9'.'31*C"3"9"%)*7'..*)#"9.)*-%)(%*3,*)6".-"3)*"#C*$,?R"()*$,?R"#')%b

%-%3"'#"9'.'31* %3("3)41* "#C*R)(T,(?"#$)`* .,#4\3)(?* 6'"9'.'31* "#C* '?R"$3%* ,#* %,$')31* "#C* #"3-()`* %"'C*3&)

W5BQ*m[)*?"1*9)*7'3#)%%'#4*3&)*?,%3*'?R,(3"#3*3("#%T,(?"3',#*'#*$,(R,("3)*3("#%R"()#$1*"#C*C'%$.,%-()

'#* ()$)#3* C)$"C)%`n* "CC)C* @,%y*!-'%* i."%$,* 2|za-)z`* R"(3#)(* '#* $&"(4)* ,T* $.'?"3)* $&"#4)* "#C

%-%3"'#"9'.'31*%)(6'$)%*"3*V/YW*T,(*FYH*()4',#Q

$%C'(-0*<#0J-%&0-J#1()*&#&0<O

J&)* ()".'31* ,T* #)"(* 3)(?* C)3('?)#3".* 7"3)(* =()."3)C* '?R"$3%* &"%* C,#)*.'33.)* 3,* '#T.-)#$)* 9,"(C(,,?

9)&"6',-(̀ *T,-#C*3&)*."3)%3*()R,(3*91*3&)*+"(9,#*>'%$.,%-()*/(,])$3*d+>/eQ*

+,#$.-%',#%* C("7#* T(,?* 3&)* :;<<* ()R,(3* %&,7)C* 3&"3* 7&'.)* 9,"(C(,,?*,6)(%'4&3* ,T* $.'?"3)* $&"#4)* &"%

'#$()"%)C* 3,*DM^`* ]-%3*PL^*,T* 3&)*<D;*R-9.'$.1* .'%3)C*$,?R"#')%* 3&"3*R"(3'$'R"3)C* '#* 3&)*%-(6)1*()R,(3)C

9,"(C\.)6).* $,??'3?)#3* 3,*7"3)(* ()."3)C* '%%-)%Q*J&"3* %"'C`* ,6)(* &".T*dPD^e* ,T* ()%R,#C)#3%* ()R,(3)C* 3&"3

3&)1* 7)()* ".()"C1* )0R,%)C* 3,*T.,,C'#4`* %$"($'31* "#C* ()R-3"3',#".* C"?"4)* =* "..* $,#%)a-)#$)%* ,T* 7"3)(

('%S%Q*8T* 3&)%)* ('%S%`* ZM^* ,$$-(* '#* #)"(* 3)(?* C'()$3* ,R)("3',#%* "#C* ZZ^*7'..* "('%)* '#* 3&)* %-RR.1* $&"'#

7'3&'#* 3&)*#)03* T,-(*1)"(%Q*[&'.)* 3&)*-(4)#$1* '%*&'4&`* 3&)*"?,-#3*,T*9,"(C(,,?*"33)#3',#*4'6)#* 3,*7"3)(\

('%S*'%*%-(R('%'#4.1*.,7`*%"'C*3&)*+>/Q*

H$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)* +>/̀ * ZN^* ,T* ()%R,#C)#3%* "C?'33)C* 3&"3* 7"3)(* ?'3'4"3',#*C,)%* R()%)#3* $,??)($'".

,RR,(3-#'3')%`* 7'3&* 7"3)(* )TT'$')#$1`* ()6)#-)*T(,?* #)7* 7"3)(\()."3)C* R(,C-$3%* ,(* %)(6'$)%* "#C* '?R(,6)C

9("#C* 6".-)*9)'#4* 3&)* ?,%3* $'3)CQ* J&)* ()%-.3%* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* )#)(41* $,?R"#')%* &"6)*%'4#'T'$"#3.1* &'4&

.)6).%*,T*('%S*dL:^e*9-3*&"6)*3&)* .)"%3*9,"(C*,6)(%'4&3*,T*R,.'$')%`*%3("3)4')%`*,(*R."#%*dNZ^eQ*V)1* 3()#C%

T(,?* 3&)*()R,(3*".%,*%-44)%3)C* 3&"3* 3&)*9'44)%3*7"3)(* ('%S* T"$'#4*9-%'#)%%)%* '#*3&)'(*C'()$3*,R)("3',#%* '%

7"3)(* %3()%%* ,(* %$"($'31* dM<^e`* T,..,7)C* 91*T.,,C'#4* d:M^e`* ()R-3"3',#".* C"?"4)* d:N^e`* "#C* &'4&)(

$,?R.'"#$)*$,%3%*d:<^eQ

$(EC(-#R<4(-2<#`HC;%#20&*.)%&<

H#* '#6)%3'4"3',#* 91* 3&)* O'#"#$'".* J'?)%* R(,6)C* 3"0* &"6)#%* "()* #,3* 3&)* ,#.1* .-$("3'6)* 9-%'#)%%* '#* 3&)

+"1?"#*B%."#C%Q

J&(,-4&* '3%* '#6)%3'4"3',#`* 3&)* OJ* 'C)#3'T')C* "* %1%3)?* 91* 7&'$&* &)C4)*T-#C%* $"#* R-($&"%)* '#C)R)#C)#3

9,"(C* C'()$3,(%* T,(* hP`;;;* \* hN;`;;;* R)(*1)"(Q* J&)* )#a-'(1* ".%,* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* "3* .)"%3* T,-(* '#C)R)#C)#3

C'()$3,(%*"RR,'#3)C*6'"* 3&'%*R(,$)%%*&,.C*,6)(*<;;*#,#\)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(%&'R%*)"$&`*<M*&"6)*,6)(*L;*"#C

,#)*&"%*9))#*.'%3)C*,#*PZL*9,"(C%`*?,%3*,T*7&'$&*7)()*&)C4)*T-#C%Q*

B#* 3&)* 7"S)* ,T* 3&)* T'#"#$'".* $('%'%* $('3'$%* &"6)* 9))#* R-%&'#4* T,(*'#$()"%)C* 3("#%R"()#$1* "9,-3* 3&)

"RR,'#3?)#3%* ,T* 3&)%)* C'()$3,(%*".3&,-4&* 3&'%* '#T,(?"3',#* '%* #,3* 31R'$"..1* C'%$.,%)C* 91* 3&)* +"1?"#

B%."#C%*Y,#)3"(1*H-3&,('31* C)%R'3)* 3&)* +"1?"#b%* 9)'#4* &,?)* 3,* 37,\3&'(C%*,T* 3&)* &)C4)* T-#C* '#C-%3(1Q

[&'.)*3&)%)*C'()$3,(%*C)T)#C*3&)'(*#-?)(,-%*"RR,'#3?)#3%`*()%-.3%*T(,?*"*%-(6)1*,T*&)C4)*T-#C*'#6)%3,(%

91* +"(#)*W.,9".* ()6)".)C* 3&"3* PG^* ,T* ()%R,#C)#3%* 3&,-4&3* "#* '#C'6'C-".* %&,-.C*&,.C* #,* ?,()* 3&"#* N;

C'()$3,(%&'R%Q

$(-(20(-#'&%AE#20<.4%<H&*

J,(,#3,\9"%)C* +"#"C'"#* +,".'3',#* T,(* W,,C* W,6)(#"#$)* '%%-)C* '3%* ."3)%3* "CC'3',#* ,T* R(,01* $'($-."(

C'%$.,%-()Q

J&)*:;<<*9)%3*R("$3'$)%* '#$.-C)*-RC"3)C*4-'C"#$)* T,(* ()R,(3'#4* '%%-)(%*,#*)TT)$3'6)*C'%$.,%-()* ()."3)C* 3,

$,(R,("3)*4,6)(#"#$)*"#C*)0)$-3'6)*$,?R)#%"3',#Q*O,(*3&)*?"],('31*,T*%&"()&,.C)(%`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*++W+`

M;*,T*MG
Page 131



"* $,?R"#1b%* R(,01* $'($-."(* '%* 3&)* ?"'#* $,??-#'$"3',#* .'#S* 7'3&* 3&)* 9,"(CQ*H%* %-$&`* 3&)* C'%$.,%-()

"%%'%3%*7'3&* %&"()&,.C)(* "%%)%%?)#3* ,T* 9,"(C*R)(T,(?"#$)*"#C* '3%* "9'.'31* 3,*7,(S*7'3&*?"#"4)?)#3* "%

7)..*"%*-#C)(%3"#C'#4*$,(R,("3)*%3("3)41*"#C*"*$,?R"#1b%*('%S*?"#"4)?)#3*%3("3)41Q*

J&)* ()R,(3* %3()%%)C* 3&)* #))C* T,(* R."'#* ."#4-"4)* C'%$.,%-()Q* ++W+* C)T'#)%*R."'#* ."#4-"4)* "%* m'%%-)(

C'%$.,%-()*,T*"..* 3&)* '#T,(?"3',#*%&"()&,.C)(%*#))C* '#*"*?"##)(* 3&"3* '%*-#C)(%3"#C"9.)*"#C*-%)(\T(')#C.1`

()4"(C.)%%* ,T* '3%* $,?R.)0'31Qn* J&'%`* %"'C* ++W+`* 7'..* )#"9.)* 9,3&*)0'%3'#4* "#C* R,3)#3'".* %&"()&,.C)(%* 3,

-#C)(%3"#C*()4-."3,(1*T'..'#4%*'#*"*ma-'$S)(*"#C*%&,(3)(*%R"$)Qn

S%<)*&<#.9(0&#;(.O<#(--H(4#'%44<

O,%3)(b%* $&"'(?"#* >"6'C* +("7T,(C* )0R()%%)C* &'%* %-RR,(3* T,(* "##-".* 9,"(C(,,?* ).)$3',#%`* ()R,(3)C* 3&)

c)(".C*E-#Q

E&,-.C* 3&)*?)"%-()* 9)* "C,R3)C* '3* 7,-.C*?)"#* 3&)* )#C* ,T* "-3,?"3'$* 3&())*1)"(* ()'4#%* T,(* '#C)R)#C)#3

C'()$3,(%*"%*3&)1*7,-.C*"..*9)*()a-'()C*3,*%3"#C*T,(*"##-".*).)$3',#%Q*J&,-4&*3&'%*(-.)*&"%*()$)'6)C*%&"(R

$('3'$'%?* '#* 3&)* UV* d,RR,#)#3%* 9).')6)* '3* 7,-.C* .)"C* 3,* 9,"(C*C)%3"9'.'%"3',#e* +("7T,(C* %"'C* '3b%* ]-%3* "

?"33)(* ,T* 3'?)* 9)T,()* '3*9)$,?)%* $,??,#* R("$3'$)* "?,#4* H-%3(".'"#* $,?R"#')%Q* /(,R,#)#3%* .'S)

+("7T,(C* "#C* 2"%* V,.)%#'S,TT* ,T* H-%3(".'"#* E&"()&,.C)(%* H%%,$'"3',#* %"'C*3&"3* '3* 7'..* '#$()"%)

"$$,-#3"9'.'31* "3* "##-".* ).)$3',#%* 91* '#$()"%'#4*4,,C* $,(R,("3)* 4,6)(#"#$)Q*H.3&,-4&* "##-".* ).)$3',#%

"()*#,3*1)3*,TT'$'"..1*T,($)C*'#*3&)*UV`*3&)*+,C)*C,)%*()$,??)#C*'3*"%*9)%3*R("$3'$)Q

$40C()*#;%-2<#0-0)0()0,*

H*%$())#'#4*3,,.*T,(*o4())#b*'#6)%3,(%*"#C*4,6)(#?)#3%*7"%*."-#$&)C*91*3&)*+.'?"3)*i,#C%*B#'3'"3'6)Q

J&)*E3"#C"(C*"'C%*'#*3&)*3("#%'3',#*3,*"*.,7\$"(9,#*)$,#,?1*91*,TT)('#4*9,#C%*S#,7#*"%*o+.'?"3)*i,#C%b

3&"3* R(,6'C)* '#6)%3?)#3* ,RR,(3-#'3')%* '#*()#)7"9.)* )#)(41* 4)#)("3',#* R(,])$3%Q* 86)(* 3&)* $,-(%)* ,T* 3&)

$,?'#4*1)"(̀ *3&)*E3"#C"(C*7'..*"CC()%%*3&)*).'4'9'.'31*$('3)('"*"%*7)..*"%*3&)*3("$)"9'.'31*"#C*31R)%*,T*9,#C%

3&"3* $"#* 9)* $)(3'T')CQ* J&)* '#6)%3,(*9"$S)C* '#'3'"3'6)* %))S%* 3,* C)6).,R* "* 3('R"(3'3)* "4())?)#3* 9)37))#

'#C-%3(1`* '#6)%3,(%*"#C*4,6)(#?)#3*-#C)(*3&)*+.'?"3)*i,#C%*$,#$)R3Q*J&)*+iB*$."'?)C* 3&"3* 3&)%)*9,#C%

7'..* mR(,6'C)* T,(* ."(4)* %$".)* '%%-"#$)* ,T*.,#4\3)(?*C)93* 3,* ,6)($,?)*?)C'-?* 3)(?* '#6)%3?)#3* 9"((')(%* 3,

"$&')6'#4*)$,#,?')%*,T*%$".)*'#*.,7\$"(9,#*'#C-%3(1*%)$3,(%Qn

/(,R,#)#3%* 9).')6)* 3&)* +.'?"3)* i,#C%* 7'..* )#"9.)* 3&)* 4(,73&* ,T* m4())#*C)93n* 91* ,TT)('#4* '#%3'3-3',#".

'#6)%3,(%*3&)*,RR,(3-#'31*3,*'#6)%3*'#*.,#4\3)(?*.,7\$"(9,#*'#6)%3?)#3%Q*

>).,'33)*4.,9".*C'6)(%'31*%-(6)1

O'4-()%* T(,?* >).,'33)b%* ."3)%3* 4.,9".* %3-C1* %&,7)C* 3&"3* 3&,-4&* 3&)* R"$)*,T* $&"#4)* &"%* '#$()"%)C`

$,?R"#')%*%3'..*&"6)*"*.,#4*7"1*3,*4,*3,*9('C4)*3&)*9,"(C(,,?*C'6)(%'31*4"RQ

J&)*$,-#3(1*91*$,-#3(1*9()"SC,7#*R()%)#3)C*'#*[,?)#*'#*3&)*9,"(C(,,?*,#$)*"4"'#*C)?,#%3("3)C* 3&"3

$,-#3(')%* .'S)*g,(7"1*"#C*O("#$)`*7&)()*.)4'%."3'6)*?)"%-()%*&"6)*9))#*R-3* '#*R."$)`* 1').C* 3&)*&'4&)%3

#-?9)(* ,T*T)?".)* 9,"(C* ?)?9)(%`* N<QD^* d."(4)%3* HEH* $,?R"#1* 9,"(C%e* "#C* :;QG^* d+H+*M;e`

()%R)$3'6).1Q* 8T* 3&)* $,-#3(')%* 7&)()* #,* a-,3"%* &"6)* 9))#*'#%3'..)C`* 3&,%)* 7'3&* 3&)* &'4&)%3* #-?9)(* ,T

T)?".)*9,"(C*?)?9)(%*"()*3&)*UE*7'3&*<PQL^*7,?)#*%)(6'#4*,#*O,(3-#)*P;;*9,"(C%`*+"#"C"*7'3&*<:QD^

7,?)#* %)(6'#4* ,#* <N<* .'%3)C* $,?R"#')%* "#C* OJEF* <;;* 7&)()* <:QP^* 7,?)#*%)(6'#4* ,#* UV\.'%3)C

$,?R"#1*9,"(C%Q*B3".1*&"C*3&)*.)"%3*T)?".)*9,"(C*"RR,'#3?)#3%*%)(6'#4*,#*.'%3)C*$,?R"#')%*dNQL^e*,T*"..

3&)*$,-#3(')%*'#$.-C)C*'#*3&)*%3-C1`*T,..,7)C*91*B#C'"*dMQG^eQ

:4EC'H<#;%(&2#<*)#)%#1(4O

J&)* %$"#C".* "3* 8.1?R-%* &"%* $-.?'#"3)C* '#* 3&)* )#3'()* 9,"(C* R(,?'%'#4*3,* %3)R* C,7#* "T3)(* "#* )03)(#".

'#6)%3'4"3',#* -#$,6)()C* <N* 1)"(%b* 7,(3&*,T* T("-C-.)#3* "$3'6'3')%* 91* 3&)* $"?)("* ?"S)(b%* %)#',(

?"#"4)?)#3Q

HT3)(* "##,-#$'#4* &'%* ,7#* C)R"(3-()* "3* "* R()%%* $,#T)()#$)`* $,?R"#1*R()%'C)#3* E&-'$&'* J"S"1"?"* %"'C

3&"3*"..*,3&)(*)0)$-3'6)%*()%R,#%'9.)*T,(*&'C'#4*3&)*f<Q;G*9'..',#*.,%%)%*7,-.C*.)"6)*%,,#*"T3)(*'%%-'#4*3&)'(

%)$,#C\a-"(3)(* )"(#'#4%Q*H#* )03(",(C'#"(1*?))3'#4* ,T* %&"()&,.C)(%`*)0R)$3)C* 3,* 3"S)*R."$)* '#*O)9(-"(1`

M<*,T*MG
Page 132



7,-.C*9)*3&)*)"(.')%3*R,%%'9.)*C"3)*T,(*3&)*9,"(C%b*C)R"(3-()`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*()R,(3%Q*

J&)*"##,-#$)?)#3*$"?)*"T3)(* 3&)*R-9.'$"3',#*,T*"*:;;\R"4)*()R,(3*91*"#*'#3)(#".* '#6)%3'4"3'6)*R"#).* 3&"3

%3"3)C*3&"3*pJ&)*$,()*R"(3*,T*?"#"4)?)#3*7"%*(,33)#*"#C*3&)*R"(3%*"(,-#C*'3*7)()*".%,*$,#3"?'#"3)C*91

3&)*(,3Qn*E)#',(*)0)$-3'6)*C'()$3,(*Y"S,3,*g"S"3%-S"*7"%*T,-#C*3,*&"6)*&).R)C*T,(?)(*)?R.,1))%`*'#3)(#".

"-C'3,(* c'C),* j"?"C"* "#C* 6'$)*R()%'C)#3* c'%"%&'* Y,('`* S)1* T'4-()%* '#* 3&)* %$&)?)`* 7'3&* 3&)* $,6)(* -RQ

8-%3)C*$&')T*)0)$-3'6)*Y'$&").*[,,CT,(C`*7&,*)0R,%)C*3&)*T("-C`*,TT)()C*3,*()3-(#Q

5H<#/R#@H-2<#*.40'<*#;*-.9C(&O

5)%R,#%'9.)* '#6)%3?)#3* T-#C%* '#* H-%3(".'"*%-(R"%%)C* 3&)'(*9)#$&?"(S%`* "$$,(C'#4* 3,* 3&)* 5)%R,#%'9.)

B#6)%3?)#3*H%%,$'"3',#*H-%3("."%'"*d5BHHeQ

H-%3(".'"#* T-#C%* 7'3&* ()%R,#%'9.)* '#6)%3?)#3* R,.'$')%* 4()7* "3* "* ?-$&*T"%3)(* ("3)* $,?R"()C* 3,* ,3&)(

?"'#%3()"?*T-#C%*,6)(*,#)`*3&())`*T'6)*"#C*%)6)#*1)"(%*"%*7)..*"%*"$(,%%*"..*<:*$"3)4,(')%*'#$.-C)C*'#*3&)

."3)%3*()R,(3* 91* 3&)* 5BHHQ* J&'%* 4(,73&* 7"%* "33('9-3"9.)* 3,* "#* '#* '#$()"%)* '#*3&)* .)6).* ,T* )#6'(,#?)#3".`

%,$'".* "#C* 4,6)(#"#$)* '#3)4("3',#* 91* T-#C*?"#"4)(%* '#3,* 3&)'(* '#6)%3?)#3* R(,$)%%* "#C* C-)* 3,* "* &'4&)(

"?,-#3*()R,(3'#4* 3&)'(* T-#C%* -#C)(*?"#"4)?)#3Q*5)%R,#%'9.)* '#6)%3?)#3* '#* $,()*"()"%* .'S)* $,??-#'31

T'#"#$)*"#C*()%R,#%'9.)*'#6)%3?)#3*R,(3T,.',%*,T*$&"('3')%*(,%)*91*G^*'#*:;<;\:;<<Q

G0,*&<0)EV#(#.&%<<#;%&2*&#.%-.*&-

+,?R"#')%*'#*3&)*O"(*F"%3*&"6)*"*.,#4*7"1*3,*4,*3,*"$&')6)*9,"(C(,,?*C'6)(%'31`*"$$,(C'#4*3,*+E5*H%'"Q

B#* Y"."1%'"* "#C* E'#4"R,()* 7,?)#* $,?R('%)* ]-%3* LQG^* "#C* ZQM^* ,T* 9,"(C*C'()$3,(* R,%'3',#%* '#* /!+%`

()%R)$3'6).1Q* 8T* 3&)%)`*?"#1* "()* "RR,'#3)C*C-)* 3,* T"?'.'".* 3')%* 3,* 3&)*?"'#* %&"()&,.C)(* ,(* "%* )0)$-3'6)

C'()$3,(%Q*5"().1* "()* 7,?)#* ,TT)()C* '#C)R)#C)#3* #,#\)0)$-3'6)* R,%'3',#%`* "CC)C* +E5*H% '"Q*J&)

Y"."1%'"#*E)$-('3')%*+,??'%%',#*$&"'(?"#*J"#*E('*I"('#"&*H#7"(*()$)#3.1*"##,-#$)C*3&"3*"*N;^*3"(4)3

$,-.C* 9)* '#3)4("3)C* '#3,*i-(%"* Y"."1%'"b%* .'%3'#4* (-.)%* #)03* 1)"(Q* i-3* ?,%3* ?"(S)3%* "()* #,3*?"S'#4

R(,4()%%Q

6B$<#0-.&*(<*#@%.H<#%-#.40C()*

H7"()#)%%*,T*$.'?"3)*$&"#4)*('%S%*"3*4.,9".*$,(R,("3',#%*&"%*()"$&)C*"*3'RR'#4*R,'#3`*$."'?)C*#,#\R(,T'3

$.'?"3)*$&"#4)*$"?R"'4#*4(,-RQ

H$$,(C'#4* 3,*+.'?"3)*+,-#3%`*"*%'4#'T'$"#3*R,(3',#*,T*?-.3'#"3',#".%*#,7*$,#%'C)(* %-%3"'#"9'.'31* ()R,(3'#4

"#C* ('%S%*"%%,$'"3)C*7'3&*$.'?"3)*$&"#4)*R"(3*,T* 3&)*m#)7*#,(?".Qn*5)%-.3%* T(,?*3&)*()6')7*%&,7)C* 3&"3

< L*,T* 3&)* :;* ."(4)%3* $,?R"#')%`* 7&'$&* ()R()%)#3* :<^* ,T* 3&)* UE* W(,%%*>,?)%3'$* /(,C-$3`* &"6)

C)?,#%3("3)C*m%3('C)#3n*"RR(,"$&)%*3,*$.'?"3)*.)"C)(%&'R*=*"*PM^*'?R(,6)?)#3*%'#$)*3&)*:;;L*()6')7Q*

J&)*"'?*,T* 3&)*+.'?"3)*+,-#3%* ()6')7`*%R)"(&)"C)C*91*g)7*c"?R%&'()*,(4"#'$* 1,4-(3*?"S)(*E3,#1T').C

+F8*W"(1*c'(%&9)(4`*'%*37,T,.CK*3,*,TT)(*$,#%-?)(%*"*-%)(*T(')#C.1*?)3&,C*T,(*?"S'#4*'#T,(?)C*R-($&"%)

C)$'%',#%*"#C* 3,* ,TT)(* $,?R"#')%* "#* )#6'(,#?)#3".* R))(* 9)#$&?"(S* ()6')7Q* U#'.)6)(*3,,S* 3&)* 3,R* %R,3`

-#%)"3'#4* T,(?)(* 3&())*1)"(*$&"?R',#*g'S)* 3&"3*$"?)*'#* 3&'(C*R,%'3',#Q*H%3("I)#)$"*%$,()C*%)$,#C*"#C

E')?)#%*7,#*T,-(3&*R."$)Q*

J&)*%$,()$"(C*("3)%*$,?R"#')%*,#*"*<;;\R,'#3*%$".)`*$"3)4,('%'#4*3&)?*'#3,*%3-$S`*%3"(3'#4*"#C*%3('C'#4Q

<NZ*$,?R"#')%*"$(,%%*<Z*%)$3,(%*7)()*?)"%-()C*91*&,7*7)..* 3&)1*"()*R()R"('#4*T,(*"* .,7\$"(9,#*T-3-()

9 1*$,??'33'#4* 3,* )?'%%',#%* ()C-$3',#%Q* F.)$3(,#'$%* ()R()%)#3)C* 3&)* &'4&)%3*%$,('#4* %)$3,(* 7&'.)

3,1%l$&'.C()#b%*)a-'R?)#3*T"()C*3&)*7,(%3Q

M:*,T*MG
Page 133



+4%;(4#[%)0-J#$9(&)<

J&)%)*4("R&%* '#$.-C)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"9.)*91*/B5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*R,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)C*3,*/B5+*R(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)Q

>%)(4#/*<%4H)0%-<

O,( <

8RR,%) ;

H9%3"'# D

['3&C("7# ;

J,3". <;

6**)0-J< 5+6 T+6 >%)(4

J,3".*Y))3'#4% ; : :

<*d,(*?,()e*,RR,%)*,(*"9%3"'#*6,3) ; : :

+4%;(4#[%)0-J#/*.%&2

+4%;(4#5+6#/*.%&2

J&)()*7)()*#,*HWY%*C-('#4*3&)*."%3*R)(',C*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*R,(3T,.',Q

+4%;(4#T+6#/*.%&2

MN*,T*MG
Page 134



+4%;(4#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

!'%3*,T*?))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*R)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C_%*R,(3T,.',Q

[%)*2#6**)0-J<

J"9.)*GK*Y))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*a-"(3)(

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'* G()*#[%)*2

< ++5*EH :P*g,6*<< T+6 :;<<\<<\<L

B%)#[%)*2#6**)0-J<

J"9.)*DK*Y))3'#4%*#,3*6,3)C*'#*a-"(3)(

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'* /*(<%-#B%)#[%)*2

< /FJ58i5HE\/FJ58!F8*i5HEB!BF5 <D*>)$*<< T+6 g,#*6,3'#4*%&"()%

+4%;(4#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

J&)()*"()*#,*-R$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

MM*,T*MG
Page 135



5<0(-#[%)0-J#$9(&)<

J&)%)*4("R&%* '#$.-C)*?))3'#4%*7&)()*3&)*$.')#3*&).C*"*6,3'#4*)#3'3.)?)#3*)0)($'%"9.)*91*/B5+*"$$,(C'#4

3,*R,(3T,.',*C)3"'.%*$,??-#'$"3)C*3,*/B5+*R(',(*3,*)0)$-3',#*,T*3&)*6,3)Q

>%)(4#/*<%4H)0%-<

O,( ;

8RR,%) :

H9%3"'# ;

['3&C("7# ;

J,3". :

6**)0-J< 5+6 T+6 >%)(4

J,3".*Y))3'#4% ; < <

<*d,(*?,()e*,RR,%)*,(*"9%3"'#*6,3) ; < <

5<0(-#[%)0-J#/*.%&2

5<0(-#5+6#/*.%&2

J&)()*7)()*#,*HWY%*C-('#4*3&)*."%3*R)(',C*'#*3&)*$.')#3%*R,(3T,.',Q

5<0(-#T+6#/*.%&2

MP*,T*MG
Page 136



5<0(-#[%)0-J#>0C*)(;4*#]^#8U77

!'%3*,T*?))3'#4%*&).C*3&(,-4&,-3*3&)*R)(',C*'#*3&)*T-#C_%*R,(3T,.',Q

[%)*2#6**)0-J<

J"9.)*<;K*Y))3'#4%*6,3)C*'#*3&)*a-"(3)(

$%C'(-E 6**)0-J#G()* >E'* G()*#[%)*2

< W8YF*F!F+J5B+H!*H//!BHg+FE ;P*>)$*<< T+6 :;<<\<<\:G

5<0(-#!'.%C0-J#6**)0-J<#]7#8U78

J&)()*"()*#,*-R$,?'#4*?))3'#4%*T,(*3&'%*()4',#Q

MZ*,T*MG
Page 137



3R/$#NHCC(&E#/*'%&)#5''*-20.*<

!"

H#".1%'%*"#C*T'#".*R(,01*()%-.3%*,#*p8RR,%)p*"#C*pH9%3"'#p*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*UV*?))3'#4%*T,(

$,?R"#')%*&).C*91*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

!N

H#".1%'%*T,(*p8RR,%)p`*p['3&&,.Cp*"#C*pH9%3"'#p*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*UE*?))3'#4%*T,(*$,?R"#')%*&).C

91*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

+4%;(4

H#".1%'%*"#C*T'#".*R(,01*()%-.3%*,#*p8RR,%)p*"#C*pH9%3"'#p*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*W.,9".*?))3'#4%*T,(

$,?R"#')%*&).C*91*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

5<0(-

H#".1%'%*"#C*T'#".*R(,01*()%-.3%*,#*p8RR,%)p*"#C*pH9%3"'#p*6,3)%*T,(*()%,.-3',#%*"3*H%'"#*?))3'#4%*T,(

$,?R"#')%*&).C*91*3&)*T-#C*C-('#4*3&)*R)(',CQ

ML*,T*MG
Page 138



S%&#3&0,()*#$0&.H4()0%-#%-4E

}+,R1('4&3*:;<:*/B5+*!3CQ

B#T,(?"3',#*'%*9).')6)C*3,*9)*$,(()$3*9-3*$"##,3*9)*4-"("#3))CQ*8R'#',#%

"#C*()$,??)#C"3',#%*$,#%3'3-3)*,-(*]-C4)?)#3*"%*,T*3&'%*C"3)*"#C*"()*%-9])$3*3,*$&"#4)*7'3&,-3*#,3'$)Q

J&)*C,$-?)#3*'%*#,3*'#3)#C)C*"%*"#*,TT)(̀ *%,.'$'3"3',#*,(*"C6'$)*3,*9-1*,(

%)..*%)$-('3')%Q**+.')#3%*,T*/)#%',#%*A*B#6)%3?)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%

!3C*?"1*&"6)*"*R,%'3',#*,(*)#4"4)*'#*3("#%"$3',#*'#*"#1*,T*3&)*%)$-('3')%*?)#3',#)CQ

*

/)#%',#%*A*B#6)%3?)#3*5)%)"($&*+,#%-.3"#3%*!'?'3)C

D*/()%$,3*E3())3

!,#C,#*F<*GHI

J).K*;:;*L:ML*:N:N****O"0K*;:;*L:ML*:MPL

F?"'.K*'#T,~R'($Q$,Q-S

&33RKll777QR'($Q$,Q-S

5)4-."3)C*91*OEH

MG*,T*MG
Page 139



Page 140



 
 

Pension Fund Committee 
Meeting to be held on 25 May 2012 
 

Electoral Division affected: 
'All' 

 
Internal audit annual report 2011/2012, including the audit plan 2012/13 
(Appendix 'A' refers) 
 
Contact for further information: 
Rachel Tanner, 01772 534904 County Treasurer's Department 
rachel.tanner@lancashire.gov.uk 
 

 
Executive Summary 
A copy of the internal audit annual report for the Lancashire County Pension Fund is 
attached at Appendix 'A'. Based on the internal audit work undertaken during the 
year we are able to provide substantial assurance over the internal control 
environment for the pension fund and pension administration. 
 
The report also sets out the plan of work to be undertaken by the county council's 
internal audit service for the coming financial year in respect of the pension fund. 
The plan amounts to a total planned resource of 75 days. 
 
Recommendation 
 
The Committee is requested  
 
1. to consider and note the annual report 2011/12. 
 
2. to consider and approve the audit plan for 2012/13. 
 

 
Background and Advice  
 
The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in Local Government in the United 
Kingdom 2006 requires the Internal Audit Service to provide a written report to those 
charged with governance which includes an opinion on the overall adequacy and 
effectiveness of the organisation’s control environment. This report presents our 
opinion based upon the work we have performed during 2011/12 for the Lancashire 
County Pension Fund.  

The audit plan is intended to provide assurance to the Pension Fund Committee and 
to the chief executive and leader of the council who are jointly required to sign an 
annual governance statement (AGS), incorporating a statement of internal control. 
As the county council is responsible for the administration of the pension fund, 
including the provision of systems, controls and governance, the AGS also embraces 
the activities of the pension fund. 

 
 

Agenda Item 9

Page 141



 
 

Consultations 
 
In deriving the audit plan the internal audit team has: 
 

• Discussed with senior management the risks and related controls associated 
with the pension fund and 
 

• Made its own assessment of the risks facing the pension fund. 
 

The information derived from these consultations has been incorporated into the 
audit plan.  
 
Implications:  
 
Risk Management 
 
As set out in the report. 
 
Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1985 
List of Background Papers 
 
Paper Date Contact/Directorate/Ext  

CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in 
Local Government in the United Kingdom  

2006 Rachel Tanner 
County Treasurer's 
Department 

X 34904 

Reason for inclusion in Part II, if appropriate:  

N/a 
 
 

Page 142



 

 

Appendix 'A' 

 

Lancashire County Council: Pension Fund 

Internal Audit Service 

Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012, 

including the proposed internal audit plan 2012/13 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

Page 143



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

  

 

Contents 
 
 
1. Introduction 1  
 
 
2. Assessment of internal controls 1  
 
 
3. Internal audit work undertaken 4 
 
 
4. Internal audit plan 2012/13 4 
 
 
5. Scope, responsibilities and assurance 6 
 
 
6. Summary of findings 7 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

Page 144



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

1 Introduction 

1.1 Internal Audit is an assurance function that primarily provides an 
independent and objective opinion on the adequacy of the organisation’s 
control environment. The CIPFA Code of Practice for Internal Audit in 
Local Government in the United Kingdom requires the head of internal 
audit to provide a written report to those charged with governance, timed 
to support the Annual Governance Statement, which includes an opinion 
on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisation’s 
governance arrangements, including the control environment. This report 
presents our opinion based upon the work we have performed. 

1.2 This report covers the period 1 April 2011 to 31 March 2012. 

Acknowledgements 

1.3 We are grateful for the assistance that has been provided to us by staff in 
the County Treasurer's Department in the course of our work. 

2 Assessment of internal controls  

Overall opinion 

2.1 Based on the internal audit work undertaken during the year we are able 
to provide substantial assurance over the internal control environment 

for the pension fund and pension administration.  

2.2 It is our opinion that there is a generally sound system of internal control 
which is adequately designed and controls are being consistently applied 
in the majority of areas reviewed, although there are some areas where 
control needs to be strengthened. 

2.3 Management responses to the findings from our work have been positive 
and indicate that action has or will be taken where issues have been 
identified. Whilst recognising there are a small number of control issues 
which need to be addressed, our detailed findings identify good areas of 
effective control.  

Key issues and themes arising during the period 

2.4 The level of change managed by the teams involved with the pension 
fund has been significant again this year, with the transfer of the pension 
payroll to the Altair system, the transfer of the global custody 
arrangements to Northern Trust, the introduction of the pension fund 
bank account, in addition to the introduction of the new investment 
strategy. Given this situation, it is particularly pleasing to report that 
adequate and effective internal control arrangements have continued to 

Page 145



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

be maintained within the systems operated during 2011/12. The findings 
of the individual reviews are briefly set out in the following paragraphs. 

2.5 We are able to provide substantial assurance over the pensions 
administration procedures operated during the year which included 
consideration of the: 

• transfer of the payment of pensions to the Altair system; 

• authorisation of new members; 

•  retirement calculations; 

• death grant calculations; 

• employee and employer contributions to the scheme and 

• transfers into and out of the scheme.  

We have made one recommendation to ensure the appropriate 
cancellation of tasks within the Altair system, in order that performance 
statistics can be fully relied upon. 

2.6 In relation to pension fund assets and investments  our work has 
encompassed four reviews consisting of the new global custodian 
arrangements with Northern Trust, the new investment strategy, the new 
bank account arrangements for the pension fund and third party 
assurance reports produced for three of the investment managers. 

2.7 The audit work we performed for the new global custodian allows us to 
provide substantial assurance over the internal control environment. We 
were satisfied that investment balances were satisfactorily reconciled 
from the previous custodian to Northern Trust on the transfer of the 
service. In addition, information on investment activity was received from 
the global custodian and from investment managers on a regular basis, 
and was accurately reconciled within the Treasury and Investment Team 
during the year.  

2.8 We have made one recommendation to ensure that invoices for 
management fees are received on a regular basis. 

2.9 Our review of the new investment strategy focused specifically on the 
role of the Investment Panel in making individual investment decisions 
during the year rather than simply placing funds with investment 
managers. 

2.10 In particular we reviewed that : 

• The composition of the Investment Panel is consistent with the agreed 
terms of reference; 

• Investment opportunities are presented to the Panel and discussed in 
detail; 

Page 146



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

• A detailed due diligence report is compiled for each investment 
opportunity, signed off by the Deputy County Treasurer and debated 
by the panel; 

• Only investment opportunities that receive unanimous support of the 
Investment Panel professionals are approved by the Treasurer to the 
Fund; and 

• Decisions to invest, and the reasons for doing so, are clearly 
presented at the next meeting of the Pension Fund Committee.  

2.11 We are able to provide substantial assurance over the systems operated. 
There were no areas identified that would have a major impact on the 
achievement of the pension fund's objectives. We have made one 
recommendation to further enhance the governance arrangements in this 
area.   

2.12 A separate bank account was set up for the pension fund in April 2011, in 
accordance with the requirements of Local Government Pension Scheme 
Regulations 2009. Our review of the arrangements introduced in 2011/12 
allowed us to provide full assurance over the controls in operation in this 
area. In particular we noted: 

• Reconciliation procedures are fully documented and reconciliations 
had been undertaking accordingly during the year; 

• There is a system in place to identify the required cash transfers from 
the council's bank account to the pension fund account. Transfers 
were undertaken correctly and regularly during the year and 

• An appropriate segregation of duties was in operation between 
individual members of staff transferring funds, creating journals and 
reconciling the pension fund bank account. 

2.13 Our review of the third party assurance reports produced for three of the 
fund manager's systems enabled us to provide full assurance on the 
control environment in operation within these fund managers' systems.  

2.14 The re-tendering of the fund's property management contract has been 
delayed due to other priorities during the year; consequently we were not 
able to undertake the intended review of the procurement arrangements 
for this contract. 

Fraud/ special investigations 

2.15 There were no days used in the investigation of suspected financial 
irregularities in relation to the pension fund. 

 

 

Page 147



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

National Fraud Initiative (NFI) 

2.16 In addition to the planned audit reviews we have also undertaken work 
relating to the National Fraud Initiative (NFI). As part of the county 
council's duty to protect public funds, the Audit Commission requires all 
local authorities to participate in the NFI.  Previously this has been a two-
yearly exercise that matches electronic data held by public sector 
organisations to highlight potentially fraudulent activity. One of the tests 
included relates to identifying pension claimants that may have died or 
may have additional employment affecting their pension. 

2.17 The 2010/11 NFI exercise identified 2,256 matches for Lancashire, an 
increase of 407 matches on the 2008/09 exercise. Your Pension Service 
(YPS) has processed approximately 75% of these matches to date and 
has identified overpayments to the value of £92,000 for 32 claimants. 
YPS is currently in the process of pursuing these overpayments. 

2.18 We will be undertaking this exercise on an annual basis in the future, in 
order to ensure that any overpayments are identified and recovered at 
the earliest opportunity. 

Implications for the Annual Governance Statement 

2.19 On the basis of our work during 2011/12, we are aware of no internal 
control weakness that requires disclosure in the Annual Governance 
Statement. 

3 Internal audit work undertaken 

3.1 Work carried out during 2011/12 was in accordance with the audit plan 
presented and approved by the Pension Fund Committee in April 2011. 
Details of the assurance provided, and key issues identified for each of 
the areas covered are set out in the ‘Summary of our Findings and 
Assurance’ table attached at page 8. This shows that 82 days were spent 
on delivering the audit plan against planned audit activity of 110 days.   

3.2 This work has been undertaken with regular liaison with the council's 
external auditors to minimise any duplication in planned coverage.   

3.3 A number of areas of work were completed on or just after the end of the 
financial year. Two reports were still in draft (global custodian 
arrangements, and pension administration) at the time of writing this 
report. As all reports have been discussed with the appropriate 
managers, we feel it is appropriate to include our opinion for these 
reviews in the summary of findings. 

 

Page 148



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

4 Internal audit plan 2012/13 

4.1 Our work will continue to take maximum advantage of existing 
management assurance processes and reports, and follow an approach 
in line with guidance issued by the Society of County Treasurers and 
CIPFA.  

4.2 The plan again focuses on two distinct areas which cover the governance 
and management of the pension fund's assets and pension 
administration. The audit reviews identified under each of these areas is 
explained in more detail below. 

Pension Fund 

4.3 We have included audit resources again within the 2012/13 plan to 
review that arrangements for investing pension funds are in accordance 
with the approved investment strategy. We will again consider the 
arrangements for making investment decisions through the Investment 
Panel as well as reviewing the arrangements for monitoring the 
performance of funds placed with investment managers. (25 days)  

4.4 The county council is upgrading a number of its financial systems from 
April 2012. As part of this project, the pension fund has been established 
as a separate organisation with a separate general ledger within the 
overall Oracle environment. We intend to review the adequacy and 
effectiveness of these new accounting arrangements. (10 days) 

4.5 Our work will continue to take maximum advantage of existing 
management assurance processes and reports, and follow an approach 
in line with guidance issued by the Society of County Treasurers and 
CIPFA. This will involve using statutory reporting from the investment 
managers and custodian in the first instance. These documents will be 
used to gain assurance over the external investment management 
activities where appropriate.  (5 days) 

 

Pension administration  

4.6 We propose to focus this year's work on testing the effectiveness of the 
key controls we have documented over the last two years, in addition to 
specifically reviewing the ICT control arrangements operated for the 
Altair system.  (25 days) 
 
Follow Up 

4.7 Audit resources have been identified to ensure that all reviews are 
followed up and our findings are re-assessed as the actions previously 
agreed with management are implemented. (5 days) 

 

 

Page 149



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

General Management 

4.8 An allocation of 5 days has also been made to cover other management 
and tasks in support of the internal audit service to the pension fund: 

 

• Attendance at meetings; 

• Liaison with the Audit Commission; and 

• Central reporting. 

4.9 The proposed plan amounts to 75 days. 
 

5 Scope, responsibilities and assurance 

5.1 Details of the scope of our work, and management's and internal audit's 
responsibilities regarding systems of risk management, internal control 
are explained in pages 9 and 10. This sets out the basis of our 
assessment and limitations on the assurance that we can provide. 

 
Access to this report and responsibility to third parties 

5.2 We have prepared this report solely for Lancashire County Council, and 
the Pension Fund Committee. As you are aware, this report forms part of 
a continuing dialogue between the Internal Audit Service, the Treasurer 
to the Fund, and the Pension Fund Committee. It is not therefore 
intended to include every matter that came to our attention during each 
internal audit review. 

 

5.3 We acknowledge that this report may be made available to other parties, 
such as the external auditors. We accept no responsibility to any third 
party who may receive this report for any reliance that they may place on 
it and, in particular, we expect the external auditors to determine for 
themselves the extent to which they choose to utilise our work. 

 

6 Summary of findings 

Overall summary and assurance provided 

6.1 We have set out in the table on page 8 below a brief summary of each 
review undertaken during this year. This sets out the planned and actual 
days we have spent on each review, and a summary of the assurance we 
have been able to provide in relation to each system or operational area of 
your business. The key issues/comments encapsulate the significant 
issues and areas where key recommendations were made. They reflect 
the findings at the time the work was carried out. 

6.2 We have distilled the assurance into an assessment of the adequacy of 
each system, and its effectiveness in operation. 

Page 150



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Pension fund annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

6.3 System adequacy:  We have defined a system as adequate if its design 
enables it to achieve its core control objectives which, if operating as 
intended, serve to manage its inherent risks. 

6.4 System effectiveness:  We have defined a system as operating 
effectively if, after testing or other supporting evidence has been found, it 
is operating as intended. 

6.5 It is therefore possible that a system would, if operated as intended, 
provide adequate control over its inherent risks, but that lapses in controls 
in practice leave the system exposed to risk. 

6.6 It is also possible that a system may be inadequate in its design, but is 
nonetheless operating as intended, albeit with inbuilt weaknesses that 
mean that the control objectives cannot be met.   

6.7 Ideally, a system will be adequately designed to achieve its control 
objectives, and operated effectively in practice. 

6.8 The table below indicates briefly with simple ticks (�) and crosses (x) our 
overall assessment of each system we have reviewed during the year and 
the assurance you may take from its operation in supporting effective 
internal control. 

Page 151



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service    

Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

 

 

 

Summary of our findings and assurance 

Review area Audit days Assurance Key issues / Comments 

 Planned Actual Variation Adequacy Effectiveness  

Audit Areas  

Pensions 
administration – 
manual controls 

25 32 7 � � The draft report was issued in April 2012. We have 
received confirmation from management that the report and 
the recommendation made have been accepted.  

Substantial assurance 

Global custodian 20 12 (8) � � The draft report was issued in April 2012. We have 
received confirmation from management that the report and 
the recommendation made have been accepted. 

Substantial assurance 

New investment 
strategy 

30 12 (18) � � 
The final report was issued in May 2012, following 

confirmation from management that the report and the 

recommendation made have been accepted. 

Substantial assurance 

New bank account        10 11 1 � � The final report was issued in February 2012. 

 Full assurance 

Third party 
assurance reports 

5 4 (1) � � The final report was issued in May 2012.  

The three fund managers we reviewed were Legal and 
General, UBS and Newton.  

We noted that in all three cases, the expected key controls 
were in place and assurance was provided on them in the 
reports.   

Full assurance 

New investment 
manager 
(procurement 
arrangements) 

15 3 (12) - - The days relate to initial discussions and preparatory work. 
The retender of the property fund contract has been 
delayed due to other priorities during the year. 

Planning and 
management 5 8 3 

- - This time relates to the production of the annual plan and 
report, planning/ progress meetings and general advice.  

Total Days 110 82 (28)   

 

P
age 152



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

   

Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

 

 

 

Summary of our findings and assurance 

1. Scope, responsibilities and assurance 

Approach 

1.1 In accordance with the CIPFA Code of Audit Practice, the scope of internal 
audit encompasses all of the Council's operations, resources and services 
including where they are provided by other organisations on their behalf. 

Responsibilities of management and internal auditors 

1.2 It is management’s responsibility to maintain systems of risk management, 
internal control and governance.  Internal audit is an element of the internal 
control framework assisting management in the effective discharge of its 
responsibilities and functions by examining and evaluating controls.  
Internal auditors cannot therefore be held responsible for internal control 
failures. 

1.3 However, we have planned our work so that we have a reasonable 
expectation of detecting significant control weaknesses.  We have reported 
all such weaknesses to you as they have become known to us, without 
undue delay, and have worked with you to develop proposals for remedial 
action. 

1.4 Internal audit procedures alone do not guarantee that fraud will be 
detected.  Accordingly, our examinations as internal auditors should not be 
relied upon solely to disclose fraud or other irregularities which may exist, 
unless we are requested to carry out a special investigation for such 
activities in a particular area. 

1.5 Internal audit’s role includes assessing the adequacy of the risk 
management processes, key internal control systems and corporate 
governance arrangements put in place by management and performing 
testing on a sample of transactions to ensure those controls were 
operating for the period under review. 

Basis of our assessment 

1.6 Our opinion on the adequacy of control arrangements is based upon the 
result of internal audit reviews undertaken during the period in accordance 
with the plan approved by the Pension Fund Committee.  We have 
obtained sufficient, reliable and relevant evidence to support the 
recommendations that we have made. 

 

Page 153



Lancashire County Council Internal Audit Service 

Annual report for the year ended 31 March 2012 

   

Limitations to the scope of our work 

1.7 No limitations have been placed on the scope or extent of the work we 
carried out during the year by the management or staff of the County 
Treasurer's Department. 

Limitations on the assurance that internal audit can provide 

1.8 There are inherent limitations as to what can be achieved by internal 
control and consequently limitations to the conclusions that can be drawn 
from our work as internal auditors.  These limitations include the possibility 
of faulty judgement in decision making, of breakdowns because of human 
error, of control activities being circumvented by the collusion of two or 
more people and of management overriding controls.  Also there is no 
certainty that internal controls will continue to operate effectively in future 
periods or that the controls will be adequate to mitigate all significant risks 
which may arise in future. 

1.9 Decisions made in designing internal controls inevitably involve the 
acceptance of some degree of risk.  As the outcome of the operation of 
internal controls cannot be predicted with absolute assurance any 
assessment of internal control is judgmental. 

Audit assurance levels 
 

1.10 The assurance we can provide over any area of control falls into one of 
four categories as follows: 

Full assurance: there is a sound system of internal control which is 
adequately designed to meet the service objectives and is effective in that 
controls are being consistently applied. 

 
Substantial assurance: there is a generally sound system of internal 
control, adequately designed to meet the service objectives, and controls 
are generally being applied consistently. However some weakness in the 
design and/ or inconsistent application of controls put the achievement of 
particular objectives at risk. 

 
Limited assurance: weaknesses in the design and/ or inconsistent 
application of controls put the achievement of the service's objectives at 
risk. 

 
No assurance: weaknesses in control and/ or consistent non-compliance 
with controls could result/ has resulted in failure to achieve the service 
objectives. 

Page 154


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Meeting held on 3 February 2012
	5 Fund Performance Report
	Fund Performance Report Appendix A

	6 Report of the Investment Panel - Appointment of Managers to the Unconstrained Global Equities Framework and Award of the Mandate
	Global Equities Procurement Appendix A
	Global Equities Procurement Appendix B
	Global Equities Procurement Appendix C
	Global Equities Procurement Appendix D

	7 Appointment of Independent Advisers to the Fund
	8 Fund Shareholder Voting Report
	Fund Shareholder Voting Report Appendix A
	Fund Shareholder Voting Report Appendix B

	9 Internal audit annual report 2011/2012, including the audit plan 2012/13
	Internal Audit annual report Appendix A


